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OPENING STATEMENTS: 

By Mt. Bugliosi - Page 1412' 

	

By M. Keith 	- Page 1436 

PEOPLE'S WITNESSES 	DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT CROSS 

SIR Jis~ 	 1920K 

-BAGGOT, King 	 4068X 2079MK 2082K 

	

Jerrome A. 	 21498 2156MK 21588 
(Recalled by Stip.) 	2186B 

BROIM:,_Cary L. 	 2381K 

BORBRIDGE„ Robert E. 	1944B 

C ALK/14 S , Robert L. 	2094K 20981K 2099K 	2099MK 
2101K 

'CHAPMAN, Winifred 	 1963B 
, (Recalled) 	 1888B 1897MK 1900B 

_CLINE,- Edward L. 	 2334K 2348MK 2354K 

COX, Dennis G. 	 2503K 2510SE 2516K 
241814K 

DeROSA, Jerry 	 1907B 192014K 19253 

DOLAN, Harold J. 	 2161B 2180MK 

ESCALANTE, Frank 

	

(By Stip.) 	2158B 

FEKIANOS, John 	 2320K 

FINKEN„ John IC 	 1972K 

GALINDO, Danny 	 2357K 

	

(Resumed) 	 2369K 2380MK 

GARRETSON, William 	1475B 14883E 1.4943 	149653 

GRAHAM, M. Joseph. 	2102E 
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GUERIN, Deana Martin 	2188B 2193MK 
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LALLY, Eleanor (By Stip.) 1864B 

LEE, winiati -J. 22705 
22745 

LAKE, Diane 2433K 2455/4K 

(Resumed) 246214K 
2534MK 2566K 2570MK 

McGANK, Michael J. 19475 196355 

MOOREHOUSE, Dean 2221E 223214K 22485 226414K 
2265B 
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PARENT, Wilfred E. 1460K 
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SARATUCHE, Philip L. 2642K 2651SB 2653K 265355 
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6 - 	ti 1461 
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8 - Photograph 1467 

9 - 	ft 1470 

10 - 	n 1472 

11 -- 	if 1928 
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14 - 	ti 1928 

15 - 	ft 1932 

16 - 	is 1590 

18 - 	li 1.494 

19 - 	28  1494 

21 - 	If  1481 

22 - 	st 1483 

23 - 	it 1581 

25 - 	II  1591 
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29 - 	to 2867 1535 
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1459 
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PEOPLE'S EXHIBITS (Continued) 

NUMBER 	 FOR /DEN. 	IN EV1D. 

39 - Rafe 	 1563 	 2867 

40 - Revolver 	 1561 	 2867 

42 - Photograph 	 1584 	 2868 

44 - 	n 	 1596 	 2872 

45 - 	" 	 1599 	 2872 
46 Is 	

" 	 1537 	
.._ 

2067 
48 - 	ty 	 161.6 	rt  
49 - 	ll 	 1622 	M 	2873 

50 - Black velour sweater 	1004 	 2872 

51 - Navy blue pants 	1604 	, 2872 

52 - Black T-shirt 	1605 	 2872 
53 - White T-shirt 	1005 	 2872 

54 - T-Shirt 	 1603 	.- 2872 .. __ 
55 - Black pair of pants 	1602 	 2872 

56 - Blue, jeans 	 1601 	 2872 
57 Photograph 	 1624 	 2873 

61 - 	n 	 1627 	 2873 

62 - 	" 	 1628 	 2873 

65. * W.let 	 1632 	 .2873 
67 - Photograph 	 1639 	 2873 

2867 

2868 

2873 

2873 

2873 

70 - 	" 	2873 1636 
71 - 	u 153t.2-e 

73 - Rope 1568 

76 - Photograph 1554 

77 - 	" 1645 

78 - 	is 1645 

000017



1 • 	2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

is 

19 

20 

2L 

22 

23 

24 

25- 

26 

27 

28 

viii 

NUMBER 

'NMI'S =Min (Continued) 

IN EV114 
1.1.1MMNIFFIV•AmMO 

RR IDEN. 
........... 

81 - Photograph 1648 2874 

83 - 	if  1555 

87 - 	ii 1914 

88 - 	u 1582 

$9 - 	tit 1910 2899 

90 - 	u 2364 2884 

-11 -. 	ii 2325 2902 

92 - 2366 

93 - 	u 2338 2901 

94. - 	" 1955 2877 

98 - Diegrau 1878 2874 

101 - Photograph 1950 2876 

102 - 	0 1911 2903 

105 a 	A  1912 2867 

106 - 	ii 1989 

109 - 	111 1913 

110 - 	" 1913 2875 

111 - 	if  1590 2872 

112 - 	u 1919 28.15. 

113 - 	ii 1919 287.5 

116 - 1895 2874 

117 - 	it 1914 

119 - 	41  1931 

120 - Piece of broken gun grip 1946 	 2876 

121 - Piece of broken gun grip 1946 	 2876 

122 - Photograph 	 2119 	 2881 
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124:, 	to 1950. 2876 

127 1. 	ti 1952 2877 

137 1953 2877 

141 - 1978 2877 

142 	it 1978 2877 

143 1979 2877 
rr 144 1979 2877 

145 - 1980 2877 

146 - 1980 2877 

147 1980 2877 

148 si Diagram 1982 2877 

148A Diagram 1982 2877 

149 	Photograph 1490 2878 

150-155 Photographs 1986 2878 

156-159 	11  1987 287$ 

160 - Tiro diagrams 1991 2878 

161 - Photograph 1999 /878 

162 - 	If 1999 2878 

163 - 1999 2878 

' 164 - 2000 2878 
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PEOPLE'S EXHIBITS (Continued) 
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177 - Manila envelop* and bullet 

178-180 Photographs 

182 - Photograph 

184 - TOo diagrams 

185 - Envelope and slug 
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2019 	2979 

2040 	2079 

2041 	2979 

2042 	2880 

2047 	2880 

2047 	2880 

2072 	2880 

194 - Bops- 	 2116 	2880 

195 P3a4agraPh 	 1914 	2902 

196 - Diagram 	 2118 	2881 

197 .. pitt4e at gun grip 	 2123 	2881 

200 - Photograph 	 2355 	2883 

201 - 	7-t2325 ...._ 

204 - 	ft-- 	 2342 	2883 

205 - 	ti 	 2343 	2883 

206 - 	te 	 2177 	2881 

207 - Fork 	 2174 	2881 

210 - Knife 	 2176 	2881 

212 - Photograph 	 2339 	2901 

213 . 	" 	 2339 	2901 

214 - MSniIa envelop* and contents 	2361 	2883 

216 - Photograph 	 2383 	2884 

217-223 - Photographs 	 2383 	2884 

224-226 - 	" 	 2387 	2884 

228 - Photograph 	 2391 

229 - 	H 	 2392 
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PEOPLE'S EXHIBITS (Continued) 

FOR WEN. IN EV1D. NUMBER 

230 - Diagram 2396 

231-236 - Photograph* 2404 2885 

237-238 - 2405 2885 

239 - Electrical cord 2406 2885 

240-- Diagram. 2409 2885 

241 - Leather thongs 16,19 

242 	Diagram 2138 2881 

245 - 'Exhibit Board 2152 2881 

245A-245P - Photographs . 2152 2881 

246 - Exhibit, Board 2154 

246A446P 	Photograph* 2154 2881 
• 

248A-248P 2006 2880 

249 - Manila onvelope 2095, 2880 

250 - Manila envelope and dOntents ::2267 2882 

251 - Manila envelope and contents 2268 2882 

253 - Photograph 2297 2882 

266-- Double-white album 2663 2886 

267 - Lyrics 2664 2886 

269 - Map 2644 2885 

298 	Photograph 1532 2867 
It 299 - 1540 2867 
It 300 - 1558- 2867 

301 - 1614.  2873 

302 	te- 2192 2319 

303 - 2304 2319 
It 304 - 2304 
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308 	Drawing 3693 4886 
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11 	4 

LOS A:WLE.5,4)' CALIF/3011A)  SATURDAY)  SEPTEMBER 12, 1910, 9'40 A.M. 

- 	 ;Tt?Pgr 11: 
COURTi Good ;MOrning;,:ladies and gentlemen:, This 

is n rather unusual iSatutiday, ,sassion which we thought would be 

5 in the,  interest of Justice,' titere is just the one matter that 

6 
	

is involved, ?Milt is P:Oporior '.-go!Irt indictment 	A*2531$6)  

7, 
 -People against 'Charles Watson and others, 

8 
	

is that your true name)  air*  Charles Watson? 

9 
	

THE DEl'ENDAnt Tee)  it is)  your Honor.* 

10 
	

THE 'COURT: Do you have a lawyer at this time) 

'Vir, .Watson? 
12 
	

THE DEPENDANT: Karl kanSom, 
13 
	

THE COURT:' Mr. Hansom)  ere you representing Mr, Watson? 
14 	 RANSOM: Karl Ranson and Gilbert Caton for 
75 Mr. Watson, your Honor. 
16 
	

THE COURT: I would like to inform the. defendant of hie 
17 Constitutional rights, notwithstanding the fact 'that hi is 
18 presently represented by counsel,. 
19. 	

Mr. 'Watson)  you are entitled to a Speedy and 
20 

-POblie trial, You are entitled to aK trial before a jury. You 
21 

hove the right to be confronted by all of the witnesses 
22 

testifying against you and you have the right to crass esirsine 
25 

thou -witnesses" 
24 

You have the right to the compulsory proceSses of 
25 

the Court to -obtain witnesses in your favor. 
26,  

You have the right to have the assistance 'of' 
27 • 	28 

counsel, at .your own choosing your defense at all stages of 

. the proceedings. 

A- I 

2 

3 
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3 

 

You have the right to testify on your 'awn behalf 

but you cannot be compelled to be a witness against yourself. 

In all cases e*capt capitol CaseS you are entitled 

to be admitted to liberty at reasonable bail, However, when a 

defendant is-  charged with an offense punishable by death, he 

cannot be admitted to bail if proof of his guilt is evident or-

the preiumptiOn thereof is great. 

Do you have any questions at this time 'bout your 

• Constitutional. rights, Mr. Watson? 

THE DOSENWANT; No. 

,,THE 	r I wonder if the District Attorney halt a copy • 
indictment and the grand jury transcript to give to 

counsel, 

MR. xATZ: Yes, t do, your Hondr, I might state,  by way 
.of prefaces, your liOuto; ;Oa* 	Ransom informed me that be 

tue; had for some time a cOpy of the indictment,. However, I 

Will be happy to :furnish hiis'with` an additiceal copy of the 

1,ndictment which consists of some nine pages including the 

hat of witnesses Who testified at the grand jury proceedings 

on December .5th and December 8th of 1969. I also have, your 

Honor, which I will turn Over to Mr. Ransom and Mr. Caton, two 

.VOltuseir pertaining to the testimony before the grand jury of 

December 5th and December 8th, 1969,, which comprises seine 

three hundred eighty-four pages in total. May the record 

reflect at this time I am noe handing a copy of the afore-

inentiOned indictment and two copies Of the grand jury indictment 

ME COURT: The record will rrif.lect such items. are now 

being handed to Mr. Ransom. Does the defendant wish to be. 

4 	• 
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3•  

 

arraigned at this; time (0EW041a .h0. OfiVra COntinuince in that 
respect)  Mr, Ranpoml, 

MR. RANSOM:.. loik"fkitnor; if I May,  have IL moment of the 
-Court's timoi,rit panne . 

A , 	; 
Tiitg Carat: Yes, 
14R. RANSOM': Z discnseed this matter with. him and with 

the District Attorney end with Mr. WettiOn, 	cape- as the 
Court knowit has some unusual ;Aspects, It IS agreeable with the 
District Attorney and it is agreeable with Me. Watson and 
hope it should 'be. -Wettable with. the Court. if I appear yerketleribt 
at this; time until. I have finalised my arrangements one way or 
the other to represent Mr. Watson, If that * wettable, yoUr 
Honor, Mr..Watson requests and I .respect the matter be. 
continued two weeks. for further proceedings'. 

THE COURT; r have no objection, to continuing the 
matter for further proceedings for two weeks. llOwever, the 
special appearance is * problem because customarily we don't 
MY* the Band jury transcript to an individual union* he 
represents the defendant. Oranklyi I .dOn't know what a epeeist 
appearance -is right now Under these circumstances, Mr. Rantom, 

M., RANSOM; Roll, as I say, the Court knows the history 
Of this case, It is' 401 unusual case.. Mr. Watson has been ire 
%Mg* I have been contacted been in contact With 
Mr. Boyd)  Bill Boyd of Mainney,Texae, who has been his lawyer, 
Mr. 'Boyd requested of me that I appear in this matter. / 
didn't anticipate this was going to happen this. fast. 'I didn't, 
expect to be here on Saturday morning. Other/film I would now 
E. in Dailey. Mr. Boyd requested I 'Cot* and Soo him and talk 

4 

5  
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A-4 

. to Mr.. Watson's family. 

THE COURT: About the only issue is whether or not the-

: sole remaining copy of the grand Jury transcript is to be 

turned over to you and I don't want to do that on the basis of 

. the Special appearance. 

1113,. RANSOM: I cannot intelligently speak about a case 

Unless I have some of the facts or some information about it, 

THE COURT tf • It happens-in every other case we have in 

this court. 	. 

MR* RANSOM: As an officer of the court, I woad 

and intact in the event. I should not represent Mr. Watson. 

THE COURT: . "Thattli3 not agreeable, Mr, Ransom. I'm 

Sorry. I don't have any reason to doubt your word, but I. don't 
• ; 

see any reabon to make an exeeption in this case,. I don't do 

it in other cases and I don't know why I should do it in this 

one. If you lose the transcript all we have at the very post 

is a civil suit. I doubt very much that that would be 

appropriate. I would have to order the reporter to prepare a 

brand new one if for some reason you, are not in the case. 

MR. RANSOM.: May I make this request. At my own expense 

. that I be permitted to come to the District Attorney's Office 

. and have the transcript photo-copied. 

THE COURT: Certainly that is agreeable to me. 'All that 

I am saying is until there is a general appearance made on 

behalf of Mr. Watson, I am not going to authorize delivery of 

the sole remaining copy of the transcript. That is the copy 

; , : .. • 
represent to the Court. I would take the grand jury transcript 

A'I 	 i 	. . - , 	
:.. " 

into. my  poisesSiOnand I will return it forthwith, immediately, . 	- 

2 

a 

4 

7 

8 

9 

1.0 

1.1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

27 

28 

000026



A-5 
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3.  

4 

5 
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8.  

9 

10 • 

11 

12 
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14 

15 

16 

17 

18. 

19 

20 

gi 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Out was prepared for the use of tho dofendant. I am not 

gong to UV* that surrendered to you or anion* els* until 
there is a gernoral appearance. Certainly you Can havo it 

PhotOstatted at your own expense* There is no objection to 

thet whatever. 

What data would you like to hays the matter go 

over? 

MR. EPSOM: 1 would sunset, your HonOr 

TIM COURT: Beltove moo  it vitt not be, a Saturday* 

Kt. RANSUbit' Would the 28th to an agreeable date? 

• •THE ilaiRT: Ism sure it will b.* September 28th. 

Pees Sit it ;at 	 vs have to:adjust it later I 	. 
on for socurity or other roasons,'We tan alma* do that inform* 

, ally to either thO11400:'o1,000k „calendar or *von thO after;. 

latle sot it then itee9:60 	.Septenber 28th. That la 

personally agroOsSo',,to :you, :14*.: Watson? 

THE DEPENDANT: Yes 4 

'ME COURT: I do wish to inform you, sir, you have 

right to be brought to trial within sixty .days after ths 

indictmint is found. That is what Oa language of the Statute 

is. As that has been, construed, that moans sixty days after 

your actual arrest or surrender in open court on the indictment. 

SO mY construction of that is :you have a right to be brought to 

, trial within sixty days of today; Any continuancis that aria 

obtained on your behalf, of course, would not be cOmputed as 

part of the Sixty days* 1 don't think time is going to be 

an issue in this case frankly, but I simply wish to state to 

the defendant what his rights are. Very well. That is 
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agreeable. September 28th at 9:00 o'clock in this court.. 
Thank, you very much„ gentlemen. 

We ere in recess. The defendant is remanded into 

the cUstody o the: Sherif f . 
(Recess. taken.) 

,Thu .COURti L have been informed colossi, at least , 
special counsei„bas an addition*/ item he wishes to bring to 

doUrt Is attention so 	reisum,i, 
RANStimi-  It .is a°%Peciueit %f the defendant which I 

Join in, your tionOr,- that, no ,ons be permitted in the county 
• 

jail to visit Mr. Watson WithOUt prior written approval of 

Bill BOyd, 	 c'aten:.'; would request the Court 
make such an order to the Sheriff. 

THE COURT: Mr. Watson, at this stage until any other 
arrangements are made, it is your understanding that you are 

being :represented by Mr. Bantam and his associate, 	eaton,, 
and by Mr.. Boyd, a member of the Texas Bar, is that correct? 

THE DEFENDAMI: Yes 
THE COURT: So ordered.. I think that is a reasonable 

Order. I will *tate specifically rather than so order, the 
Sheriff is directed tot to permit any visitors to .this 
defendant, W. Watson, except with, the written consent of 
either Mr. Ransom, Mr. Caton, or Mr.. Boyd, his c0u11.061 
record. 

141. RANSOM: Thank you, your Honor. 
HR. KATZ: Thank you, your Honor. 
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P.1 

(UpOn the above date., the defendant 

appearing in court With his counsel, Karl 

Ransotl, the People being represented by 

Button Kati, Deputy District Attorney of 

Les Angeles County, the following proceedings 

were had in Department .100 before the 

Honorable gorge 1M. Dell, 4udge, Presiding's)' 

THE COUnt4 We Will resume at this time with the matters 

that went over from the morning, calendar. 	call ft. 305, 

Charles Watson. 

I see the defendant .is here with 'his counsel, Or 

at least I thOuld say his tentative counsel, Mr. Ransom, and 

Mr. Katt is here front the District AttOrney's*office. 

I would like the record to reflect that just prior 

• to our resuming in this court, Mr. Ransom, Mr. Kate had a 

brief conference in which there-was tote indication that Mr. 

• .RanOom is not going to ,be.representing Mr. Watson. 

MA. RANSOM: Yes, your 'Honor. Arrangements to retain me 

Were not made. 

THE COURT: Very well. I'll relieve you of any further 

responsibility at this tiVer  although, I may ask -- I would 

.like to ask you to stand by 'for just a few minutes, Mr. Ransom, 

in the event any'question ariset. 

Let's. see, now, Mr. Watson, at 1 understand it, 

Ransom has not been retained to represent you and you are 

-re - • , )1, 

000029



A-8 
, 
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13 
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9 

bet* in the same .state elat,YOUwere when you first appeared, 

before Mrs RagsoM .made' his aPpetrance. 

teas -44Tw' other atrangettlentf beendtliade Fith any other 
' 	;", 	• 	I,' 

individual to represezit 	it, this ',time:2  

THE DEFENDANT; No response.)  
~ ti ' 

THE COURT: Were you able to neat'What I Maid? 

THE DEFENDANT4 INc!:,relMon064;f: 

THE COURT: I See. Do you find, something ,particularly 

interesting in my direction, Mr. Watson? 

THE DEFENDANT: Oio response. )r 

THE COURT: Well, let the record reflect that the 

defendant is standing with his hands on the wooden rail in 

front of him in' the prisoner's section. Be is staring 

intently in the court's direction. Be does not respond to 

any statement or question from the Court, Appears to be 

some sort of at game on Mr. Watson's part, which he is free to 

play if he so desires. 

I'll relieve yot at. this time, Mr. Rantoill.. YOu 

, are free to leave, if you wish to do "so. 

I anticipate that the Public Defender will declare 

a conflict of interest in this case but inasmuch as the 

'defendant, apparently does not wish to respond to any questienS 

by the Court I'm unable to ascertain at . this- time whether he 

has the financial ability to retain counsel or not. And 

even though I expect a conflict will be declared, and I 

anticipate one will be declared at this time pending official 

confirmation from the Public Defender that -he cannot represent 

Mr. Watson., I will appoint the Public Defender to represent 
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him. 

MR. VACCA; Your Honor, in view of the nature of this 

case may thi* go over 'until October 8th for arraignment and 

plea? 

THE COURT: The matter is continued- until October the 

8th.. 

I would request this of you, Mr. 'Mecca: As soon 

as you ascertain, if, in fact, you 4p so, that there .will. be 

a. conflict of interaet declared, will you please advise me so 

that I can communicate with individuals who might be suitable 

for the pUrpode of appointment to represent this gentleman. 

MR. VACCA: Certainly. 

THE COURT-: So ordered. That will be on the 9:00 

o'clock calendar unless otherwise ordered, October 8th. 

We will take a brief recess at this time. 

MR. KATZ; Your Honor, I'm wondering if I PaY approach 

the bench with counsel? 

THE COURT: Yes, of course.,Y Yes, by all means, 

MS4 KATZ; Your Honor4 May I interrupt for just one 

moment? 
•-• ' 1 1 THE COURT: 1401  inkeleea, 	 t 

7:  

MR, ICATZ: I have another copy of the indictment. 

would like to hand this to the iiubliC'petendir. 
. 

THE COURT: Mould you do so, please, and I believe the 

transcript should be. availaila4or hie ieneifit 	well. 

MR, TZ:. That is correct. And I believe the clerk 

presently has the two volumes. 

TIM COURT: All right. If you can hand those to Mr.. 
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Vacca, the record will reflect that that will be done. 

The Indictment has: been giVen to• counsel and' the 

two vOlUmes are in. my chambers. Me will get thOse tight now 

for you, Mr. Vacca. There are the two volumes and the record 

will reflect that they' are being handed by the clerk now . to 

Mr. Vlacca. 
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4 

6 

7 (Whereupon•, the proceedings were continued 

. to Friday, Odtober 8, 1970, in Department 100 for 

further proceedings.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7, 1970; 2410 P:M*  

(Whereupon, On the above date, the defendant 

appearing in court with his counsel, Samuel Bubrick, 

the. People being represented by Burton Katz, Deputy 

District Attorney of Los Angeles' County, the 

following proceedings were had in. Department 100 

before the Honorable George Mr. Dell, nudge :Presiding: 

THE CC:11=g Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen. We 

will, commence with our afternoon session. 

This is the case of People against Charles Watson, 

No. 305* The record will indicate that the defendant is 

present and is now standing in an area retterved for 

individuals in custody. 

The attorney of record, as far as the formal 

-court records are: concerned, for Mt. Watson, is the Public 

Defender* However, I. do wish to indicate for the record that 

at the time I continued the case at the PnbIic Defender's 

requeSt to October 8th I anticipated that in all likelihood 

a. conflict of interest would be declared. 

The Public Defender did notify ale approximately 

two or three days after SeptImber 28th that a cOnflia of ' 

interest 'Would be declared amid; !or the record, the. Public 

Defender is now .relieved'Ourimant to Section 987(a) of the 

Penal Code. f
.  

j - 	 - 
I, contacted Attorney 'Sam Eubrick, wh6-,is an  

. 	4 

extremely experienced and capable counsel, one of our best 
4 	 - 
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6 	• 

9 

respected lawyers who has tried a. great nUmber of death 

penalty and Other various cases, and asked him if he would 

accept an appointment in this case. Mr. Bubrick indicated 

he would prefer to speak to M. Watson. I authorized hift to 

do so. Mr. Bubrick would then advise me. 

Me thereafter did indicate to me that at least at 

this stage of the Case he would'accept an appOintments. 

I think it's only fair- to say thig is contingent 

either on M. Watson cooperatilig.with him or being in a 

condition Where he,  couldn,0 t:cooperate. X think those are 

re, sonsable conditions.' 
, 	• 	. 

And'Idid indAcate'-to:Mr,---Bubrick,h 
,

oUld be 

appointed under Section 987(a) of the Penal Code-. If he has 

not changed his mind in the beaittlass  ;he 	be deemed 

appointed at this time, 

MR. BUBRICK: Your Honor, lin, still *tiling to Under-

take it under the same ter' ps and conditions. 

THE coURT; Did I state those correctly? 

)W. BUBRICK: You certainly did, your Manor. 

THE COURTS Well, Mr. Bubrick is now counsel of record 

and the Matter is advanced on the Court's own motion from 

October 8th until today. 

I did previously inform the defendant of his 

rights at an, earlier time. test there is any question about 

it, though, inasmuch as this is the first time he is present 

in court with counsel who has indicated that he is going to 

representthe defendants  I will state to the defendant that 

he is entitled to a speedy and public trials he is entitled'  
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to a trial before a jury; he has the right to be confronted 

by all the witnesses testifying against him and has the right 

to cross--examine those Witnesses; he hats the right to the 

	

4 
	Oomptilsery precast of the Court to obtain witnesses in his 

favor; he has the right to haVe the .assistance of counsel of 

6 his own choosing for hit defense at all stages of the 

	

,7 
	proceeding; he has a right to testify on his Own behalf but 

	

s 
	be cannot be,  compelled to be a witness against himself. 

	

9 
	 Xn. all cases except capital cages any defendant 

	

10 
	

is entitled to be admitted to liberty at reatonable 

	

11 
	But a defendant charged with an offense punishable with death 

	

12 
	cannot be admitted to ba4 4..f proof of his guilt is evident 

	

13' 
	or the presuMption thereOP3s lreat, 

: 	'" • 

	

14 
	

far"; Witten-, do you,  have any questions about these 

	

15 
	

rights as1!itated them„ toruZ:, 

	

16 
	

TUB DEPBODANT'i" (ilo ,:retitvOnsee.)' 

19 

20 

21 

22 ' 

23  

24. 

25 

26 

27 

24 

17 

is 

THE COM: Wellc  the-l regor4,1, Will indicate that the 

defendant is facing the COurt; -Vieille"-  has his hands on the 

rail in front of hit; that -,,,e 	 at the Court and has 

84 expreSsion that I won't attempt to characterize but be makes 

no responses to the Court's query. 

Mr. Bubriek, in my judgment and inasmuch as you, 

are counsel of record .Wonit attempt to overrule your 

judgment, but it would seem to me that without declaring' a 

doubt as to the defendant's. present sanity it would be in 

the interest of justice to appoint psychiatrists to examine 

the defendant and at least report to they Court on his ability 

to understand the 'nature and purpose of the prodeeding$ taken 

000035



2 
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s , 

6 	• 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14,  

15 

16 

17 

18 ' 

10. 

21 

22 

'23 

24 

25, • 

20 

za ' 

against him and to cooperate in a rational manner with 

counsel in presenting a defense. 

Would . that be obleCtionable 

MR. BUBRXCH: No,. your Honor. 

THE COURT: w,  if the Court Would take such action? 

MR. BUORICK: That.is the very thing 1 had in mind this 

afternoonr  your-  Honor, to ask your Honor to proceed under 

septions 5 and 6, as your Honor has indicated he would, and 

-perhaps appoint three doctors. 

THE COURT* %es. I would like to de so at this time. 

will net declare alloubt as to the defendant'S 

present sanity. I do not-know whether the defendant's present 

posture is legitimate or not and I'm not implying that it 

isn't. At the same time, Vi va Amen no bLzarre behavior, 

nothing tangible' has been presented to me direCtly-. All that 

has been presented is the 40/1hdantts failure- to respond to 
• I 

the inquiries of the .Court i / allure to make any statements 
; 

to the Court., end.thiCis not the same conduct. that he 
I 	- 

exhibited when' first he:aPpeared 	4 liailSom,,When he 

appeared to be fully pescint and did =spend to 1  inquiries 
, 	. 

made by the-Court.  

PurOnant to Section 730 of tie. Evidence Code., 

" then, only, will appoinii ihree 'dc!citteiri 	• 	 name them 

in just a moment — to examine the defendant and report to 

the Court on the following items: 

Items 5 and 6, whether the defendant is presently 

able to understand the nature and purpose of the proceedings 

taken against 'him and is presently able to cooperate in a' 
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2 

3 

4 

rational. mannet w4itn . cOunketl' ire presenting a defense. t 
In addLgon, fphe psyghiatrists....are able to go 

beyond. that point I wild dreqUeitj-'theii.Optionally:t6..:::report on 

the fells:owing items, which nay ttecome .materpti at a subsequent 
•  

• • 

6 Item 2., sanity at the,  time of , thia-,c0thassion of 
;-, • s 	Y.1 ,  

9 

10 

11 

7 

8 '  

the alleged offense; 

items 	10, 11 and 12, mental. Capacity to 

deliberate, Premeditate, harbor malice and. meaningfully and 

maturely reflect ort the gravity of his alleged contemplated 

acts. 

•12 
	

It may very well be that the psychiatrists will 
13 
	

not be able to express 'any opinion excepting as to Itema S and 
14 
	

6, if at ail. But I would request the other items. 

• 
	

I would. feel that psy0biatrists should be allowed 
16 ' about two weeks for this, Mt. Kubrick. 
17 
	

BlIBRICKI 	think we can go a little beyond that, 
18 
	

if your Honor will. I'd like a chance to communicate with 
19 Boyd in texas after this proCeeding so I can send him a 
20 	certified copy of my appointment. 
21 	 X have also talked to t r. gatZ.-  We both feel, 
22 
	

if your lionor would approve,, that perhaps 30 daps would be 
23 
	

in order. 
24. 	 vir COURT:: that's ceitainly agreeable as far as I'm 
25 	concerned. 
26 

27 

O 
	

28 

It's requested by,  counsel, it's in the best 

interest of the defendant, I'm convinced, Re may very well. 

J e in no condition to undergo any further proceedings. I think: 

000037
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3 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

Is 

16 

18. 

19 

20 • 

that the request is reasonable and is in the interest of 

justice. 

Is there any pArticuiar date that you would like 

to request for a returl, datit in this court? We will try to 

o 	
, 

have those reprt, !available at least a week before that. •   
Mk, 13.1H0X6i: Priday,,Nevetber f 64. Itpur Honor. 

THE COURT% tridaY,;NOretber4'is'agreeable. We will 

set that at 9200 oo, cloCk sUbject7 to possible adjustment if 

the Court's calendar req4thatn4le,  the matter.a 

little later on in the.afternpon o4fthat:4AY,  

MR. BUHP1bit: Thank-you, your Honer. 

TEM CouRTt We will ask that the .paythiatrists, whom 

I've not yet. named, have their reports in at least a week in. 

advance of that, have them in to 'me by.  Octdber 30th. I'll see 

to it that the Counsel for the People and.  counsel for the' . 

defendant get their copies.  

The psychiatrists 	'name will be boctors 

SeymoUr Pollock, George Y. Abe, and IthinX partiOulerlY 

.because of his extensive experience with indiViduals in  

custody and particular attributes that mote of them display 

on some odCabions, Iota going to appoint Dr. Marcus L. Crahan, 

all pursuant to Section 730 of the Evidence Code. 

At indidated4 X1.11 ask them to have their .reports 

in to me by the date indicated. 

Is there any objection, Mr. Bubridk„ to their 

reading the Grand aury transcript in this case which may or 

may not be material? I havo not. road it myself so, frankly, 

- I don't know. 

21 

22 

.24 

25 	' 

26 

27 

48 
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1 
	

MR. BUBRICK: 110, T do not think there really is, yoUr 

S0nOr. 

3 
	

TEE COURT: Is that a 	Ism sorry, my,  BUbrick? 

aO 

1.1 

5. 

6 

7 

a 

9,  

MR. BUBRICK: 	I'moOtrY, I have no objection to that. 

I was just going to ask your Honor to reconsider the 730 

section and ask your Honor whether be wouldn't, for the 

limited purpose of this one proceeding, perhaps also include 

101.7 of the Penal Clode.  

THE COUATCf 11i/A got no objection.as to the 1017/  but • • 
if' you cant  Atter reading -they!.JTOiNiett  i0aidate‘ the Court 

ve_ 
that there. is no issue as to present sanity, then, of course, 

13 

14 

12 . they will remain confidential..,  
• 

NO, 3wv0 40t no obleOtion. 

MR. BUBRICK: I ceitaL;lY 4ilido:thate your 'Honor. 
15 
	

14 4:1 let the District Attorney 
16. 	 THE COURT: ;Ill make the appointment under , 101,7, 
17 • certainly, if that is requested. 
18 
	

Very well, then, let me make this additional 
19 	statement, then: I will request that the "Grand aury transcript 
20 

of course, rather than the preliminary transcript, be read. by 
21 the respectilre doctors, and 1' 11 authorise Mr. BUbrick and/or 

Katz' to furnish to any of the doctors any additional 
23 

information that they may feel is material with reference to 
24 	

the examination of this defendant. 
25 	

MR. MUCK% Thank you. 
26 	

THE COURT: Thank you Very much. 
27 	

Any other matters at this time, gentlemen? 
25 	

MR. KATZ:. Your 'Honor, since Mr. EUbriek is' now counsel 
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12' , 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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18' 

19 

20 

21 
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24 

26 
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27 

28 

of record, r think Mr. Bubrick was going to indicate he is, 

in possestiOn of the copy of the IndictMenti  together with 

two volUmes of -- 

MR. BUBRWK: Ye/or  I do have it, y04 *Honor, and I 

40know1edge it. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you very18140h. I 

appreciate you Mentioning that. 

Obviously, it Would not he appropriate to arraign 

the defendant at this time and I tee no' point it even reading' 

the charges4 Mr6 Bartok', unless you want that, 

BDBRICts, o, your HOnor, I'm in agreement with 

that. 

TIlE OUPT: Very well. Thank you very much, gentlemen; 

We are in recess at this time. 

MRS Iluvrz Thank your, your "Honor. 

MR. BUBRICK: Thank you. 

(Whereupon, the natter was continued ter 

NoveMber 6, 1970, in Department 100 for fUrther 

proceedings.) 

tr 

,̀-; • 	• , 

t 	 • 
• 

t 
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13 	1• 

2  

. 
• 1403 ANGgLES, CALIF0INZA, PRTDAVs  OCTODP. 30, 1970/ 2:03 

	

4 
	

(Upon the above date, in Department 100 

	

5. 
	 before the Honorable-George M. Dell, attorney 

	

6 
	 'Sam Bubrick being present, the People being 

	

7 
	

represented by .Burton Katz, Deputy District 

	

a 	Attorney of Los Angeles County, the f011awing 

proceedings were- had ex, parte0 

	

10 
	

TiE COURT; This is the matter of People versus Charles 

WetdOn/  Case No. A-253156. 

	

12 
	

The record will indicate that Mr. Sam tubrick is 
13 • here on behalf Of the defendant and Deputy. District Attorney 

	

14' 
	

Burton Katz on behalf of the People. 

	

15 
	

I'd like the record to reflect .the sequence of 

	

36 	events that have transpired. It:'s obvious that the defendant 

	

17 
	

is not pretient and there is a reason for it. tut just so the 

	

18 
	

record will be clear, at the most recent court appearance at 
19 1Which. Mr. Watson was present, Mr. Bubrick then representing 

	

20 
	

him, 11  at the request of Mr. Bubrick, Appointed three• 

	

21 	psychiatrists to examine Mr. Watson. and:report. Initially it 
22 'was to be done to the Court and thereafter, at Mr. Bubrick's,  

request, and perfectly legitimately and more appropriately, 

24. to,  report directly to Mr. Kubrick under .Sections 130 and 1017 

25. of the, evidence Code on certain aspects of Mr. Watson's mental 

	

26 	condition. 
27 	

At that time, with the knowledge of the District 
28  • Attorney, who is ;present, 4I had been informed by Br. Bubridk, 

;.i 
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'2 

3 
 

• 

14' 	
5, 	4.- f 	 = 

that is, prior to the'tiMe Of the -Court apPearince, that there 

was in Mt. Bubrick's mind a yquegtioli#S'to the defendant's 

mental Condition in that he .WOuldnbtHcOnimunicate and that, he 

Was exhibiting certain itemd.of tlizarritibefialicsr. 

appointed Doctors MarcusCrahan, Who is the 

'medical director for the Department of the Sheriff, or, 

perhaps More familiarly known as the jail physician, 'George 

Zbe, the director of the Metropolitan State Hospital, and 

'Seymour Pollock, associate professor of psychiatry at 

the University of Southern California and director of the 

Institute of Law and Psychiatry of the University of Southern 

'California tag Center, to eXamine Mr. Watson. 

Primarily X was concerned about hip Ability to 

stand trial under Penal Code Section 13,681  his ability to 

understand the nature and purpose of the proceedings taken 

against him and to cooperate With his counlel in presenting 

a defente. As a subsidiary matter I also, if we got to that 

point, Wanted the psyChiatristg to-report on whether or not 

Mi. Watson was sane at the,  time of the comMission of the 

alleged offenses' and whether he could form the certain 

necessary mental states necessary to- commit. the crime of 

murder, which is charged againgt him. 

I did not see,  Dr. Pollock,* original report 	not 

Dr. P011ock's,  but, Dr. Crahanls original report, bedauge in 

cdnformity 'With my order it was to be confidential to Mt. 
tubrick until the confidentiality ,disappeared. That report 

was rendered, X eM now water  on October 21st. 

On Wednesday, October the' 28th, Mr. Bubrick 

4 , 

5 

6 

7 	, 

8 
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15 	1 

2 

4 

.6 

9 

 

contacted to, indicated he had attempted to reach Mr. Katz. 

as had not been able to do so at that point, fie took the 

liberty of contacting .me directly and indicated great concern 

in the psychiatric and physical condition. Of Mr. Watson. 

Ale was concerned that Mr.. Watson was losing 	great deal of 

weight, was not responding 	coisnunicatirig, and appeared to 

be in serious condition, 

'Shortly thereafter, I received a direct telephone 

call from J. Crahan who has a dual capacity as far as this 

'Particular case is concerned as 'the !medical director for 

the Department 'of the Sheriff, also referred. to as len 

physician, and as an -appointed: psychiatrist in this -case. 

And evidently he had been in -contact with Mr. BubriCk and he 

gave me me essentially the same -Nor .of information.. 

X had told 	'Kubrick 'when X spoke to him that 

if what Dr. Crahan fit-  Dr. Crahen presented to n the faCts 

that, be had presented 	 X;would,fiiel 

.mandatory on my own motion'to advance thii hearing, which 

originally was set One week froin:tIdayikiAie*er 6th,. to the 

earliest possible time and brill5 11.r, Watson in for a present 
' 

eanit hearing, 	 ' 7  

1 received on .October 29th' .delivered to me a 

medical report from -- a copy of the report to Mr. BUbrick. 

At that point X felt that there was an issue as to the 

defendzultill present sanity and, accordingly., the confidential 

status of the psychiatric reports had no longer any 

application and it was with sly authorization and Mr, Bubrick's 

who concurred. with my view, that I receive a supplement to the 

10 

12 

.15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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22 

.23 
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Craho report* 

Duting this period'X was trying to reach Mr. Katz 

and I did, in fact, reach him. The report confirmed what X 

'had been told. on the telephone .and r did set the hearing for 

today, giving notice to the District Attorney and to Mr. 

Bubrick as well, and to the Sheriff's Department.. 

I also received shOrtly after receiving the Crehan 

report a. direct Uttar report from Mr. B. B. Cramer, chief of 

the Jail Division of the Sheriff's office. thief Cramer 

eirtiilarly informed 'Me of the Serious matters that had arisen 

as to Mr. Watson's condition. 

X took such steps as I could* having notified.. $r, 

Bubrick and Mr. Katz that X was going to do So, to obtain . 

directly the reports from Doctors lithe and Pollock. both Of 

whom' Unfortunately were attending a conference of Judges and 

psychiatrists on our Superior.  Court psychiatric list. 

I WAS informed by. Dr. Abe informally yesterday 

afternoon what the content of his-  report would be. He had 

already seen Mr. Watson at, that time. Dr. Pollock had not 

yet seen him 

have now-'received the reports from all of the 

psychiatrists;;;`• iised on those reports I declare that there 
AA 	 $ 

'• 	k- 	- 	 . 
is doubt juv 	the_defindant n-Sharles7Watison's present sanity i • 	1•• a- • 4, 	; 	— 	•• 

within the meaning of Setioix 1168 of the Penal Code. 
f--- 	'- 

I know this. ribitation:.hais been somewhat 
,A 

extensive but there is great interest in this case and X think 

that the public .should knave' what.his tranitiired. 

I an informed by the Sheriff'S Department that 

16 	1 

2 

3 

4 
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6 

7. 

.8 

9 

12' 
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11 , 

18 
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26 • 

27 
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17 	1 

2 

phyOically, Unless directly ordered by the Court, nr. Watson 

would not be brought to court for this hearing. I feel that 

under the circumstances of this case there is no real purpose 

in having him present unless his presence is demanded by his. 

counsel. 

111 
.3 

4 

5 

Are you willing to proceed in this hearing at this 

time without the. presonel presence of Mr. Watson, Mr. Bubrick? 

BUBRICK: Yes, your Honor. i think it's in his 

best interest that. he not bac brought to court. 

THE COOAT: And the District Attorney, trust'  is-Of 

the same view, Mr.. Katz? 

MR. KATZ: That's correct, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Have I stated essentially Orrectly the.  

history of this case, perhaps with soma inadvertant departure 

from the exact order in which these :Matters 'happened, but is 

that essentially correct, Mr. Bubxick, as you recall it? 

MR. BUURICK:. Yes, certainly, your Honor, 

'nal COURT: Mr. Katz?.  

MR. KATZ: yes, your EdnOr. 

THE COURT: insofar as you are aware. 

have taken. the position that there is no longer 

any confidentiality under Evidence code Section 10.3.7 in view 

of the fact that it's evident.from these reports that there 
4  - 

JO a doubt. as to •the defendant's present sanity. 
- 

The defendant is entitled to a jury trial on :his 

issue and, pi' course,. 	s_ tdesire'd. 	 by his 
. 	: 	 ri:  # 	- 

counsel, the psychiatristS'will personally appear, 

Nevertheless,'  is it agreefible't0'*uj,;a4 the defendanttiWatsonts 
• 

.7 
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1.2 
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12 
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14 

15- 

16 

17 

A-24 

counsel, and to the People as well, that the determination of 

preeent sanity be determined .by this Court at this time, 
4 	• 

based on reading of the original 

by Dr. Crahan, therepswrt-by .Dri 

well as the report by Chief A. B. Cramer of the 
t 

Sheriff's Departmelii? qs this: 	.to agreeable ' you ' 

MR. BUBRICK1 It is, your Honor, and would so stipulate 

behalf of the defendant Watson 	• 

E! 

Ma. KATZ; So stipulated. 

THE COURT; That is agreeOle-With yOU as well, Mr. 

Katz? 

MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor, we would so stipulate on 

behalf of the People. 

THE COURT; As I've indicated, I have read and 

considered these items. I think that I should quote just in 

part some Certain of these. doguments'prier to reaching my. 

decision. 

X take it there would be no further evidence 

offered by either party, is that right, Mr. Bubrick? 

MR. BUBRICKI That's right, your Honor., 

THE COURT: Mr. Katz? 

M. KATZ; That's correct, your Sonor. 

THE COURT; Chronologically, I will quote 	I think 

read into the record completely the report of Dr. Crahan, 

the supplemental report which .beers yesterday's date, which 

is essentially the information which was transmitted to me 

by telephone on the 28th of October. 

"Since the report. of examination 

is 	1 

2 

3 

18 

19 

20 

21. 

.22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

:and the,  supplemental reports 

Pollock, the report by Or. 
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19 	1 

1 

3 

4 

.5 

6 

7 

8 

9' 

10 

12.  

13 

1.4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19.  

20 

'22; 

23 

24. 

25 

26 

27 

28 

of Mr, Charles 'Tex' Watson made on October 21st, 

1910, it ig felt necessary to render this 

supplement, report, because Mr. Watson in the 

last week has become listless, flaccid* .he makes 

no movements, his lips aro pursed;  it is 

impossible to• spoon feed him, and we area starting 

to feed him by nasal tube. .He it virtually 

vegetative,. has to be shaved and bathed. His 

weight has dropped fm 118 pounds to Il0 in 

one week-since Odttperql., 1170. 

1461f is rapidly reverting to a fetal 

state and •&. t, 	an ipvolutional state 

whidh could be,rapid,W 	Miti normal weight 
; 	.) .•! 	;' 

in Texas was 160 1pouncis, 

*It siittrongly, ,filiggested that 
; 	• 

proceedings be suspended and, that he be trans*,  
, • 

tarred to Ats.scaderoStitte, llospital as .quickly as - 

possible •as presently insane, according to Section 

1368 Penal code-e" 

might say parenthetically that this does 

indicate A considerable change since the date of Dr. Crehanis 

first report. 

The report .frac the Sheriff's Department, frOOk 

Chief Cramer, as I indicated, t' ii quote anti in part, 

°A serious weight. loss has occurred, 

Mr. Watson being approximately six feet in height 

at this time weighs approXimately 118 pounds,. This 

is in marked contrast to the 160-pound weight of 
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Ar,26 

 

    

    20 

2 

4 

5.  

6 

Hr. Watson upon his admission to the Central. 

Jail. Watson IS currently being fed via a 

tube inserted into his stomach through the 

throat. This is only a stopgap: measure and 

should Mr. Watson continue to refUse fOod 

there is a real possibility that he may expire 

front malnutrition,' 

From Dr. Pollock'S report till only quote briefly 

inasmuch as it is a much longer and more comprehensive 

report. Hit opinion stentarany is that N. Watson is not 

presently able to understand the nature and purpose of the 

proceedings taken place against or to cooperate in a rational 

manner with counsel in prei(4ttfing a 'defense. 

Among ,otherthings pr. Pollock indicates that 
! 	4  $ , 

there was difficulty in Communicating with gr. Watson; that 

the 41efenclartW Quid stair:*.C•fiinto,,ip..'aqirei.-.:1 orwould giggle and 

smile. Be 'would not answer questions. Does indicate the 
fi 

same factor as to rejectieri:*of-foOd.,' 

•Ouring the specific interview with Dr. Pollock 

it it indicated that Mr'. Wat,SOrt reminned*cenipletely mute and 

non-verbal*. although he appeared to understand Whet the doctor 

said. Fie wiped his nose with Xleenex, drank water, but 

appeared to be on the verge of talking, tears frequently came 

to his eyes, he appeared markedly retarded 'both in his 'thinking 

and in hie -physical Movements. tie .demonstrated a picture 

of ?refound depression. 

HiStory from the record indicates the likelihood 

9f a Ganser, 	-r, Syndrome. The possibility of a 
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1 	.schizophrenia. 

2 
	 Pr. Pollock concluded -- felt that there was doubt 

3 
	that tilers was any true malingering in the case. He felt that 

mr.. Watson was definitely in. a psychosis and needed definitive 

5 
	treatment, Was even a suicide possibility. 

6 
	 I think that's sufficient quotation. And let me 

just simply quote briefly from, Dr. Abe'd report. 

I'll simply qucite hie conclusion, which is that 

9 he felt there was a schizophrenic reactioni  catatonic type 

10 
	of mental illness. Due to his loss of weight and near 

11 
	inanition, it is imperative that defendant be given immediate 

12 medical and psychiatric care and treatment as a lifesaving 

13 
	Measure. 

14 
	

His conclusion, of course, was similar to those 

15 
	reached by the other doctors as to present lack of sanity 

16. under Penal Code Section 1360. 

17 
	

/ think perhaps I do want to- hear tram counsel but 

18 
	

think in all fairness should. make this Observation: 

19. 	 I -don't think there is any question but that many 

20 
	

individuals have suspected that Mr. Watson's behavior vas of 

21 	A malingering nature and I must admit to some question along 

22 
	

that line myself. I deliberately appointed doctors whom I 

23 
	

felt would not be easily misled by any malingering. 

24 	 Dr. Crahan, who retires today after 30 years' 

25 	service as director of the Sheriff's jail facilities, is, 

26 
	

I would' shy, one of the least persuadable psychiatrist4 I 

'27 • can conceive of as far as any malingering is concerned. 

28 	Similarly, Dr.. Abe, who is the director of the metropolitan 
! 

+ 
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22 	1 

• 	2 

. 4 

State Hospital, and Dr. Pollock who teatified for the District 
JO. 

attorney in the Sithan Ci4e as an expert witness, equally are 

individuals who I be77IieVe,WoUld be highly unlikely to be . 	, 
persuaded*by:faii;ints of a mental Wriest. 

dein ,gponvinced teat That:the;  ite!5tors report to 

me is correct and • that 24t. *Nation id _Ti6t. capable at this time 

of appreciating the nate andRurpose of the proceedings 

taken against him and hecli - abstilutely incapdle of 

: cooperating with his,tttnn101.40:,POSOnting A defense.. 
' 	 4 

AO I feel that. Ws imperatiVe that he be 'placed in a 

facility where every possible. consideration tan be given to' 

him to help him recover his 'mental stability and his physical 

well being so that he can stand, trial. 

	

Before X make a fdrmal order, 	be. happy- to 
: . hear from both counsel in this caso. 

Mr. Bubrick. 

MR. Bumucal 1 have nothing further to offer, your 

Honor. 

THE COURT; Mr. gatz. 

MA ItATZ1.  If I may, your ;ionor, just briefly, with 

respect to the stipulation whereby it was agreed by and. 

between counsel that the Court would base its 1368 finding 

if any, upon the reports previously indicated, described by 

the Court, X just wanted to make it clear for the record, 

though X know it is self-"evident'to your lionor and lir. 

Bubrick, that I entered into the stipulation only with respect 

to a 1268 issue and in no manner, shape or form are we Coneedin 

26(a) issue at this time, 
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THE COURT: The only issue is present sanity, absolutely. 

MA. XATZ: Thank you, your Honor. 

And the last thing I wanted to say, that Mr. 

Younger has asked Me, after" full consultation. with Mr. Younger 

and. the executive staff oftliel- Distriot Attorner's office, to: 
%'• 	 r 

indicate thatg our 4affiCe is also concerned; that we feel it's 

imperative as,e0Ife-saVing Fpeasure *to help,facilitate Mr. 

Watson's removal to Atascaclero- wheriihe'cziie.reoeive the 

adequate medical attention. and 00,e0Sured.that this office 

will do everything to astast'iitthis'fasnion. 

Thank you, yp4,910110r.-.  
- 

THE COURT; Thank you very much. 

Then the Matter stands subtaitted, gentlemen? 

MR. BUBRICK: It does, your Honor. 

MR. KATZ; Submit it, 

THE COURT; The Court at this time makes the formal 

finding that the defendant Charles Watson, is presently insane 

within the meaning of Section 13158 of the Penal Code, 

It is therefore ordered that the proceedings in 

this base be. suspended AS to Mr,. Watson until he becOmes sane. 

I now order that he be committed into the custody. of: the 

Sheriff and that he be Committed, by the Sheriff to a State 

Hospital for the care and treatment of the insane. 

in this specific.ihstance, the location will be 

Atascadero State Hospital, Unless otherwise designated by the 

Director of the Department of Mental Hygiene, 

His physical removal to Atascader0 is to be-

accomplished as soon as humanly possible-, proVided that the 
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24 	1 

2 

3 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 • 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

5 

6 

director., or- acting director, of the medical facilities in the 

County Jail feels he is able to travel. 

I understand that the feeling is he will be able 

to "travel and he will, be transmitted forthWith. 

MR. BUBMCK: -YourHonor, I had one suggestion -- 

THE COURTt 	Kubrick. 

MA. ;MAIM I wonder if your Honor could somehow 

inatruct the authorities et Atascaderb,  to give whatever' weight 

they will to D. Polleck's suggestion that perhaps they not 

indulge in eleetroshock therapy with Mr. Watson because of 

its-possible potential effect for the futtre 

Tag COURT: VW. 1111 see that copies of 411 of these 

reports are transmitted, and I'll invite specificany the 

attention of Dr. Morgan to Dr, Pollock,* report. 

One item I should indidate for the record, just an 

'oversight',  1 attempted to reaCh after receiving these reports 

Dr, Morgan. I was not able to rea6hhim. I reached Dr. 

tekland, the aOsociate director ot:Ataseadero. He indicated 

that he'd like to _have 	 reporta'accompany the 

defendant. He indicated that the State Hospital at Atasdadera 

would accept Mr; Wat'Sen basedOn't:he'infOimOlon 1,13 gaVe him 
if he were, in feet, found to be presently insane, 

I appreciate the suggestion.
% 
 ';11e-will comply with 

it, Mr. BUbrick. 
25 MA. MAIM: Thank yon. 
26 	 Tag COURT: Thank you very'muCho  gentlemen. 
27 	 N. KATZ; Thank you, your Honor,.  

28, 	 (Whereupon, the proceedings for the above 

Ante tn nivertmant 110 were coneknOed.)  
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2 ' 

4 

'5 
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7'  

8'  
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11, 

12 

13 
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19•  

21' 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

(Upon the above date,, defendant appearing . 

in court with his counsel, Sam Bubria, the People 

being represented, by. Stephen Kay, Deputy District 

Attorney of Los Angeles County, the following 

proceedings were had in Department 100 before 

the tonorab le Malcolm V6 Ludas, judge Presiding 

THB COURT; Call the matter of Charles Watson. 

Is your true name Charles Watson, sir? 

THE pEPENDANT: (Nods head affirnatively.) 

THE COLIPT1 I'm 'going to advise you of your constitution- 

al rights in this matter, Case NO. A-2$3156. 

You are entitled to a speedy and public trial. 

You are entitled to a trial by jury or to a trial by the 

Court without a jury, if that is your wish 

You have the• right to be confronted with ail 

witnesses testifying against you and you have the right ,to 

crolts-eXamine those witnesses#  

You have the right to the compulsory process of 

the Court for obtaining witnesses in your favor. 

You have the right to have the assistance of 

counsel of your own choosing-  for your defense at all stages 

of the proceedings. 
26 , 

27' 

You have a right to testify it, your own behalf; 
j 

hOweVer, you cannot.t)e compelled to be a witness against 
28 	YOurself. 
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• 

In all cases except Capital /eases you are 

entitled to be at libertki 	 HoWeyer, a 

defendant charged with an :offense punishaW.e with death cannot 

be admitted to bail if proof of hits guilt is evident Or the 

presumption thereof great. 

to you understand these rights as I have outlined 

for you, Mr.. Watson? 

THE DEFENDANT ; yes. 

THE. COURT': And. do you have any Inactions about your 

constitutional rights that you want to ask me? 

'THE DEFENDANT: (Shakos head negatively a ) 

THE COURT: Have you received a copy of this Indictment?' 

assume that you have., Mr. Bubtick? 

MR. BUBRICK; Yes, your Honor. 

Sin COURT; Yes, you may proceed. 

MR. Y; Thank you. 

Mr. Watson., you have been indicted by the (rend 

O'ury -of the County of Zos Angelee in Case No. A-253156. with 

seven counts of murder and one count of conspiracy to commit 

murder. 

Count I of that Indictment alleges in part that 

on Or about the 9th clay of AUgust, 1969. you did 'murder 

Abigail Anne Polger, a human being; Count. XX alleges in part 

that on or about the 9th day of August, 1969, you did murder 

Wojiciech Frykowsiti, a human being; Count III alleges in part 

that on or about the 9th day of August, 1969, you did murder 

Steven Berl Parent, a human being; Count IV alleges in part 
?*. 

that on or about the 9th dam ,of August, 1969, you did 'murder 
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3 '1 
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Sharon Marie Polanski, a human being; Count V alleges in part 

2 
	

that on, or about the 9th day of August, 1969, you did murder 

3 
	

Thomas 4ohn• Sebring, a huManbeing; Count- VI alleges in part 

4-  that on or aboUt the 10th day of  August, 1969, you did murder- 
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• 12 . 

13 

14 • 
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24: 

25 

26 

27 • 

28 

Len° A. /alliance, a .human being; •Count VII alleges in part 

that on or about the lath day of August, 1969, you did murder 

Rosemary LaBianca, a human being. 

Count VIII of the Indictment alleges in part that 

the 8th through the 10th day c4August, 1969, you, along with 

Charles Manson, Patricia KrenWinlaisr , Susan Atkins, Linda 

Xasabiart, and LeslieNa4Aouten, did conspire tO commit Murder 

in violation of.SectiOn 1p4;apd-167::;of,.thepie#ali'Cdide of 
4 	• 

the state of California. j-- 	
4. 

 ' 	 ' 

To these charges,- hpir d.OY00 OP* Plead? 
'• 

MR. BUBRICK: Your Sonorri we this' time the defendant *0 

not ready to enter his plea, end. would aik thatthis matter 

eventually this plea and/Or any further proceedings be 

continued until the date of April 13th. 

The reason VIM asking for these •additional, six 

weeks'is I am Attempting, through the use of private 

documents and. Private facilities, to have a diagnostic study 

and diagnostic evaluation of this defendant prepared for --
it will be more helpful to determine. the kind and nature of 
his plea at some future date* 

have been given assurance that,  I will be able 

to secure the necessary help. 

THE, COURT: What is the position of the People? 

MR. XAY; Mr. Subrick and I have discussed this and, we 
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.2 
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6 

7 

8 

have discusdpd this _with your, Honor in,,chambers and there will 

be no objection to this by th*-  P4roffe4ttion„, 

CQO 	All right« ...-Thtt lotion is granter!, 

The matter All: V,e','coati-nned until April 13th 

at 9t00 tone in this t.ipparttent.-: i  • 
i..,4 	 *:tt 

kiZfr BUD Tri0t1 Thant you., your Honor. 

Iup ,COURTz You-* re welcopie* 

(Whereupon*  the platter Nos' continued until 

April 13, 1171", at 9:00 a..rtt,,t  in Department. 100 

for further proceed.ings.) 
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LOS MMUS* ClkL/PORNIA. TVESDAy. APRIL 13, 1971; 9z30 

2 

3 

4 
	

(Upon the above dater the defendant appearing 

5 
	

In court with his counsel., Sam Bubrick. the People 

6 
	

being represented. by Stephen gay, Deputy District 

7 
	

Attorney of Los Angeles County. the following 

B . 
	 proceedings were had before thestionorable Malcolm M. 

9 ' 
	

LUcaa, Judge Presiding,,! in DepartMent 1004) 

10 • 
	

THE COURT: Call the'qater of Charles Watson. 
- 

11 
	 ma. gAyt "Stephen:nair. 

12 

13 before- the 

MR. BUBRICrour.•Hotiorytthat defendant'  is predent and .  
f • 	• 	 ' 

• Court. 

14 

15 

16 

3.7 

18 

19 

21 

22' 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2 

20 • 

process of 

at UCLA. 

qty feeling 

doctors --- 

AS your !IOWA' 	1;431.,4,1.1'sas been in.:the 
.  

being examined at the iTeUrtopSychiatric Ustitute 

'They have Spent •soine'.25,, hblarS'with:4im now. It is 

04, of course, X've Confirmed this with the 

that that ifiveStigation is as yet not completed. 

I am going back to Texas on Friday -of this week 

in an effort to Collect some more information at their request. 

I would therefore ask that this matter be continued Until 

key 10th for plea. 

THE COURT: All tight. What is the position Of the 

Peoge? 

MR. Mt: There is no objection. 

THE COURT; All right. The ratter will =be continued 

Until May 10th at 9;00 a.m. 

(Whereupon, the matter was continued to 
May 10. 1971, at 9:00 	in Department 1400) 
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LOS ANGDLE$# CALVOIWAre T sttk 
$ 	! a 
lati-i3).3.?714 9:30 A.14. 

(Upon the above datof  the defendant appearing 
Ji. 	f  t 

in court with his'counser,Saniaubriek, the People 

being represented by Stephen Kay, Deputy District 

Attorney of Los Angeles County, the' following 

proceedings were had before the Honorable MalcolM M. 

Lucas, Judge Presiding, in Department 10.00 

Tilt COURT; Call the mattor of Charles Watson. 

MR. RAY* 'Stephen Kay. 

MR. HUtVICK: Your Honor, that defendant is present and 

before the Court. 

At your Honor knowsi Mr. Watson 'has been in the 

process of being examined at the Nouropsychlatric Institute 

at 'UCLA. They have spent sone 25 hours with him now.. Xt ix. 

my feellmq 
	and, of course, i've cenfirmed this With the 

floctors -- that that investigation is a yet not completed. 

I am going back to Texas on. Priday of this week 

in an effort to collect some more infermation at their request. 

1 would therefore ask that this 'matt= be continued until ' 

May 10th for plea. 

THE COUBT: All right. What is the position of the 

People? 

HR. KAY; There is no objection. 

THt 	All right. The matter will be Continued 

until May 10th at 9.:00 a.m. 

(WheteuPons the,  matter was continued to 

May 10, 1971, at 9;00 a.m. in Department 100.) 
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• 4. 
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20 . 

(Upon the aboVeidate, the defendant appearing 

in court with hiS,coUnselt Sam Bubrickr  the People. 

being repreilinted by Stephen Itay, DepUty District 

Attorney'of: Los 111.14404  County, 

.proceedings were had in D(‘rt;Ilit i00beitt4re the 

Henorable Malcolm MO Lucasaudge Presidingt) 

THE COURT; Natter of Charles Watson; NO!  301.. 

HR. RAY; Stephen 	 thgt 

tBE MUM?: 	right* We will Call the matter of 

Charlet 'Watson. 

MR. BunnIcal That defendant is present before the Court, 

your Honor. 

R. KAY: your Honor., 1 believe the defendant has been 

arraigned by both.  your Honor and myself. 

THE 'COURT; Year  I believe thatks correct. 

Any further Motions at this time? 

MR* EVERXCK: Nol your 'Honor. We are ready to enter a 

21 
	

plea. 
22 
	

1HE COUP.Tx Take the plea,  
23 
	

MR. RAY; « ra Watson. you have previously been arraigned. 
24 	on Indictment Ho. Ar-.253156 charging you with seven counts of 

25 
	

uurder endows count of conspiracy to commit murder. 
26 
	

To those changes how.do you. now plead.; sir? 
27 
	

WM DEPENDANT?: Not guilty. 
28 
	

MR, SWAIM: Your Honor, I would like at this time to 
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enter the additional plea of not guilty by reason of insanity. 

COVRT2 Very well. Pursuant to Evidence Code 

Section -- Penal Code Section 1017, and Evidence Code Section 

730, the Court will appoint doctors A4 A. TWeed,M.D., and 

Vernon Bohr, M.D. ., to examine the defendant pursuant to 

Penal Code Section 1026 to determine whether or not the 

defendant was sane at the time of the commission of the 

Alleged offense. Further, to determine whether the• defendant 

is presently able to understand the nature and purpose of the 

proceedings taken against him and is he presently ,able to 

cooperate in arational manner with counsel in presenting a 

defense, and whether or not he is presently or rather did he 

at the time of the commission of the alleged, offense have •a 

mental capacity to form the specific intent to commit murder. 

Further, did the defendant at the time of the 

cotmietsion of the alleged offense have the mental capacity to 

deliberate, to premeditate, to harbor malice, and to meaning,-

fuly and maturely reflect upon the gravity of his 

contemplated acts, and, if so, to what extent could he so 

reflect. 

These are to be confidential reports and to be 

furnished only ta the counsel for the defendant pursuant to 

Evidence code section 1017. 
. 	) 	, 

, prfthat cover the areas you wish to have 
, 	. 

exaMinedo.Mr.'DUbrick? 	. . -4., .... .., ,   
MR. DuZracA0 Yew,- youz7.  itonot,.... 

TEE COURT; Have you gentleMen-seleeted a trial date 
, • .; 	i: 	' 

at which, 	time you both w411„,b04prniared to proceed? 
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28 

BUBRICK: We have selected a date of July 19, your 

Honor, 

MR, MY: That's correct, your Honor, 

THE COURT: All right. The matter will be set-down for 

July 19 in Department 110. The Judga will be Judge A4c4Pb 

Alexander. 

t1r. Watson, you. have a right to a _speedy trial. 

The date that has been selected is beyond the date prescribed 

by statutes. Do you waive and give lip your right to a speedy 

trial and agree- that your case may be continued until Jay 

19th for trial. 

THE DEPENDANT: That's okay, • 

-THE COUAT: All right. 

M. BUBRICK: ,loin in -the waiver, your Honor. 

THE COURT: If there aro any pretrial motions to be 

heard, the Court would request that these matters be then 

advanced on the calendar so that July 19th. will_ be a firm 

trial date and the present trial matters Will have been 

disposed of.. 

/s that satisfactory with counsel? 

MR. =BRIM: It is your Honor. 

MR. P.AY: It is with -the People, your Honor. 

THE CDMILTI Thank you. 

Any: other Motions -at this, tire? 

R. • Btrztacx t 4 Ike thing. fu her 	'behalf-44 the defendant. 

nit mkt:. Thank you, your Honor*, 

THE COURT:- Very weal.; 	' ,1  

(Whereupon*  the matter was coptinued to  

July 19, 1911, for trial.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, JUNE 29, 1971 

9:15 A, M. 

THE COURT; People against Watson. Let the record 

show the defendant and all counsel are present. 

48 I understand-;it, this is a motion by the People 

requeSting,theCoUrt to appoint two additional doctors to•  

eStimineithe defendant. 

MR. Rai. That is -coltect* 

Va. BURBRICKMay,,/ stAte,  for the record. there ,have 
1 	t 

been two 4oCtors appointed , u6der 226 thus far. I have. not 

received any medical reports.,,,I-pankthismotion is 

premature. I don't think it is a proper motion. 

THE COURT 1: The Court on its own will appoint thsse 

two physiciatrists. The Court will appoint Dr. K. Grosvenor 

Bailey and Dr. Joel Fort under 1027 of the penal code, to 

make their examination and report to the Court. 

Is there anything further? 

)ff. MAIM: NO, your Honor, but I still feel, your 

Honor, that 	if there is Omit change. We were to be ready 

on the 19th; I think I told your Honor that. 

THE COURT: Yes, I asked you to be ready on the 19th. 

We are not taking any cases here so that We can make sure 

you are ready to go. 

MR. AUBRICK: I have three robberiet Set; one is 

set on the . 7th; one on the 12th and one on 	the 'one one 

ta 12th is not the -- 

THE COURT: How long will that take you? 
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MR. BUBRICK: I think a week each.. I am doing my 

best to get the one on the 12th continued but the one on 

' the 7th is a return from prison. ae has been in custody 
for two and a half years. 

THE COURT: How long,  will that take? 

MR. BUBRicK1 It is a robbery. 

THE COURT: That wont take beyond the 19th? 

BUBRICK: 	14y,  big problem is I am out of 

contact with the individual who was being most helpful toHme. 

He just, disappeared. I don't know what happened to hi*; 

where he has gon#2,,  I called his family back 	Texas CO 
1 • 

find out if :hey' know where he could be reached in the Los 
- 	$ 

Angelis;erea. I am having no luck with him. 
' 
THE, COUR'4 , He_ ilta deft4ise witness? 

MR. '1111BRICK: Net only a defense witness but he is 

sort of my chi4 inVestigii,i. Be has been doing all of NW 

leg work. 
r 

'THE 0011Wry if during atitcouise of the trial it 

becomes necessary to. give some additional time to locate bin 

I imagine the People are going to take a few days with their 

case. 

MA. BUGLIOSI: They People's case in chief? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR, BUGLIOSI; It will take more than a couple of days, 

your Honor. 

'THE COURT: It will take more than a couple of days 

to pick a jury. ,By that time if you feel you need some 

additional time to locate him, X will take care Of it for you. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Is there any other pending defense 

motion? 

THE COURT; Is it a secret who this man is? 

MR. MUCK: David Neale. 

THE COURT: If you will :give Mr.. Bugliosi some 

maybe ha can ,help you. 

BUBRICRt lie was as fraternity brother of Mr. 'Watson 

Ile went to school: with him. Ho went to. Alaska. 

THE COURT:%We-had another case in which the People 

did a fine joh-,in helping the defense locate-witnesses for 

I dean we the People would do. the same for you. 

P*VlijAr. 	all-ofi:#14e:Infgrmapion you can. 
• ; 

tRiBUGIA0g1:. 'We 	tom  .find him. We will turn 

it over to the LOD. 
;..: 

Any other' :deferise motion? 

HR. BMICKt PP-. 
• • 

-THE COURT; No change of venue s- nothing at all? 

MR. BUBRICK: Not today. 

THE. COURT: I am j*st happy to see him. That is all. 

(Whereupon the above entitled matter was coodx0ed.) 
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LOS ANGEIXS„ CA.LIFORMA,' THURSDAY; JULY 1, 1971 

9:00J4, M. 

(The following proceedings were held in chambers.) 

KR. KAX; We talked to Dr.. Fort yesterday, There 

was Just a big mixup. He can coma down even tomorrow to 

examine him. The reason why we think that he would be a 

good_ one to have on it is he is very familiar with the case, 

' 'lie testified for ,the defense in the penalty phase of the •  

first trial.. He is very familiar with the issues. If 

. we brought in another doctor it would take him an awful long 

time to get familiar with the issues. 

THE COURT: The only issue is Watsom's.'sanity 1 don't 

want the issues of the entire case. 

HR. KAY; That is correct, except he has been familiar 

with what has been happening. 

THE COURT; Bring me upto-dais. You were here on the 

29th. At your request X appoiuted Dr. Fort although he is 

,not on the list. We attempted to send him a wire that,day 

and found out Western, Union Was on strike. I tried to phone 

him. I couldn't get through on the telephone number you 

gave me, so X had. the . secretary call the office and finally 

she contacted the office. .the spoke to a Romberg, an 

;assistant to ,Dr. Fort. 'She told the secretary that Dr. Fort 

'was ,in Stillwater, Minnesota and from there, he may be going 

to New York arid suggest that we .call him at a Minnesota 

nuMber. I waiks.t going, to call a Minnesota number. We 

then tried to get all thee' of you and we couldn't locate 

any one of;you so X entered a. 'minute order just vacating 
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ale ordeiJ appo inting 	i* : Dr "Po 

Now I' Understand tb,ist "you tdive been in communication 
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with him, that he is not in' ,Stillwater., that he is not going 
• 4 	'• 

to New York and that yoti spoke to him in San Francisco. 

MR. liliiMIQS1:` 	 even bother.. 

MR. MY: He can be here tomorrow. 

MR. ll'UGLIOSI: He either came back frOut San. Francisco 

late laat night or' Friday, tomorrow., and wants .to testify.. 

THE COURT: The only thing in my mind is this;. if I 

appOint him I am appointing him ,as a court expert in the 

hope and expectation that he will be a neutral. expert Subject: 

to cross examination by both sides. 

MR, BUGLIOSI; Of course. 

THE COURT: I ,don't know.whether he is playing games 

or *what he is doing and I made :up my mind unless Mr. 

Bubrick specifically consents to the appointment of Dr. 

Fort I don't intend to re-appoint him. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I will, not object. 

THE COURT: It is agreeable with you? 

MR. SOBRICK: Yes. 

THE COURT: Where can he be reached/ 

MR. SAY: He told us to tell you that he will be in• 

tonight in San Francisco and that if you want to contact 

him today to. call Romberg, 

He said he .could come down here and examine Mr.". 

Watson on the second which is tomorrow,. the Sth, or the 

8th, whichever one the Court desires. 

THE COURT; If there is no objection, I will re- 
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appoint him. 

HR. AMICK: I have no tobjection. • 

THE COURT: Dr. Joel Fart will be reappointed pursuant 

to Section. 730 of the Evidence Code and 1027 of the Penal 

Code. 

MR. AUGLIOSI: That is correct. 

THE COURT: You will send him a special delivery, 

notifying him of that? 1de will have to have his report 

by the 19th of July. Will that give him enough time? 

MR. AUGLIOSI: Sure, he can come down here the 2ftd, 

5th or bth. 

THE COURT: Is that agreeable? 

MR, BUGRICK: Yes. Before you set the time limit; 

I would like to say on the record at this time I am going to 

ask your Honor to consider giving, me a two week extension. 

I just have 4 monumental amount of work to do. I have an 

eye defect. It has slowed down my, reading ability. I spent 

all yesterdayAternioen with Paul Fitzgerald who was one of 

the lawyefs that tried the Manson trial, He gave me as 

=ell of h1:6 condensation as he could. I am satisfied as 4 
, 	I 

result of the :atiar$104 ,1 agent 4ith him more than 50 per cent 
4.; 

of the People's wb.nesses are people that will 	that I will 
„ 4  

not ask a singlei'ap440tionti, piat,they 	be on the stand 
• 

no longer than the direct examination will take. I don't 

think what I am doing will pkicilOng it. Ay problem is I am 

practically alone. I have a secretary and am trying to get 

all my cases out. I have not taken a new case in a month. 

I am trying to get rid of everything I have. 
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I don't havethe slicidgei reports. Dr. Tweed said 
A 

they would get to me before the week is up. When they do 

come, I feel coMpollid to at l  least spend time with those 

doctors and the doctors at UCLA to make sure there is somethin 

else suggested by the medical reports and that they are 

compatible. I just can't do it. I will do the best I can 

to be prepared by the 19th but if it is possible for your 

Honor to give me two weeks' extension I will have two weeks 

where I will do nothing_ except work on this case. I have 

worked every night,' every single night to close to midnight 

and every weekend. That is the only time I can, do it. 

I ars in and out of the courts. As your Honor knows, I am 

working by myself. I have only recently put myself in a 

position where I may have an associate so that I can, get rid 

'of the cases I have. I may have an association with other 

lawyers where they will be willing to make adjustments 

in their calendar, My associate- has decided to move to 

Beveily Mills. which leaves me with the problem Of doing 

something -with the suite when the lease is up. finless I can 

get thou in I mil going to have to moVe out of that slOuite. 

• THE COURT: We have been regulating our calendar 

for the 19th. 

MR. HU:BRICK: I know that. I appreciate that. It 

imposes a hardship on everybody but I feel that some of theae. 

problems I just hay& t been. able to control. I haven't 

been able to-control the fact that it takes so long to Set 

the medical report. I told Mt%  Ray and ,Mr. Bugliosi that . 

the -doctors are tgoing to have to• spend a. lot more time with 
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V4tsoa. I hold h,.. 1t with him a couple of timec, a week. 

2 
	 is losing, wcibht,. He is down to 116 pound::. lie is 

4 

7•  

eaisting on a couple of 4p lee and oranzcs A day. Nr. 

Lugliosi said,they would ta1t. to somebody at the jail to „ 
stie if: 44y could do something about it. 

NU; 04taq#: :1014 pa 41ble.for the Court to isauxa an 
order? 
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l'Ite4d'him I would buy at my 419ense 
• a 

food vitauiau and supple. enes. When he noes throuS1 the 

food line he,eada.up'withV4'apge or An orange.. He'von't 

eat anything that has any fat or .any oil or butter or 

rerraine or cooking oil in it. 

MR. bUGLIUSI: It is to the interests of the 

prosecution as yell as the defense that he look more robust. 

BUBRICR: I az interested in keeping him healthy 

and well. 

UGLIMI: I At wondering if it is possible for the 

Qourt to issue an order, 

BUghICIC: I am there a couple of times a week to 

boost his morale. He will eome out there with his j4.11 

hcf,a6ing down. 

BL CQW.T: what does this kid eat? 	do he 

want;  honey? 

BUBRICK: Yes)  I can show you. 

TH14, CaNa; I will buy hi the vita; ins 

BUBL.ICIZ: Not  You don't have to -do that. I can 

buy thou.. 

THL COU: Give tie 1is diet. 
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THE CLERK: It is in the file. 

THE COURT; Well"; all right. We Will have to bring him 

in on the 19th for a continuance. 

BUGLIOSI: no objection to-a Continuance. 

THE COURT: When will you be ready, Sam? 

Et RICK: August the 2nd. 

MR. 	 Fine, 

THE COURT: Monday, August the 2nd? 

Kt. 'EUER1CK: That wilt be fine. 

(Whereupon, the above entitled matter was recessed.) 
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this morning. 

THZ:000AT: Suppose you speak to Inspector HOwell. 
• 
1:ItsIting a personal interest to see that he is comfortable 

• ana is feld:'ptoperly '044 yot take:,it up with him? • • 
raiRICIt: 	Will,. your Honor. 

THE, co 	14s any question, let me know. • 
There will be no. other preliminary motionsl • 

MK. BUBRI4: A4;1 	contemplate any motions 

under either 995 or motion fot change of venue. I have given 

those matters consideration. Based on the nature Of the 

defense I intend, to offer in' this case, L think that the 

defendant's best interests lie in an area where he has 

an opportunity to draw from the people who had some exposure 

to psychiatry and that sort of thing. 

THE COUBT: Very well. The matter will be continued 

to August the 2nd at 9:00 o'-clock, 

14R. BUBRICK: Thank you, your Sonor. 

(Whereupon a recess was taken until .August 2, I97. 

at 9:00 A. 14.) 
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LOS ANGELES,CALIFORNZA„ WEDNESDAY, JULY 21, 19/1, 9:45 A.M. 

--000-- 

THE COURT: This will be on the record, but a jury waiver 

won't. 

Is there any motion here of some kind? 

MR. RAY:. Yes, your tiOnor -- no filed document. 

The purpose of this motion, however, will be 	it 

is a People's motion, and we with to discuss the reports of 

Dr. Ira Prank,'  a psychiatrist at UCLA; Dr. Suarez, a psychiatrist 

at UCLA; Dr.'Richard Walter, a neurologist at UCLA; James O. 

Palmer, a private psydhologist it Westwood 

MR. MBRICK: Not  he is UCLA. 

	

MR. EAYt 	they said he wasn't. 

Anyway. James O. Palmer; Dr. Andre Tweed, a Court 

appointed psychiatrist, and Dr. Vernon Bohr; 

The reason for this motion, your Honor. is on 

Monday I had a conversation with Jr. Joel Vort, who is also a 

Court appointed psychiatrist, who I'm sure you are aware has 

his offices in San Francisco. 

He stated to me that over the last weekend. Mr. 

Bubrick flew up to San Francisdo and provided Dr. Fort -- in 

ordet to apparently influence his conclusions in this cane --

with the reports of these aforementioned. psychiatriStst Dr. 

Frank And Dr. 'Walter. Dr. 'weed, Dr. Bohr ". 

That sounds awful. 

	

'1,41Cg. KAY,: 	James Palmer. 

Now, the position Of the PeOple„ your Honor, that 

Dr. sort is a Court appointed psychiatrist, that by 
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Mr.. Bubrick giving Dr. Fort these report* and Dr. Fort did 

read us the conclusions in all these -- in all these conclusion 

of the different psychiatrists, so we are aware of that; how-

Over, Dr. Fort said before he sent us these reports that we 

should clear it with. the Court and that is'what we are doing 

noW. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

We feel that if Mr, Bubrick -- if there Was any 

privilege, certainly there is no privilege between Mr. Watson 

and Dr. Fort, and I don't think that even Mr. Bubrick would 

realize this, but since. Mr. Bubrick did provide Dr. Port with 

these reports,. Dr. Port said he will include in his reports 

some of the conclusions of the other doctors; and since we 

have a right to call Dr. tort just as much as Mr. Bubrick does,. 

we are at a great disadvantage in not 'having the reports that 

were provided to Dr. Port by 'Mr. Bubrick, and we feel that unde 

912 of the Evidence Code that if theie was any remaining 

privilege with the doctors that mt. Bubrick has waived that 

privilege by providing Dr. Tort, the Court appointed psychia-

trists with. these reports. 

THE COURT: When did- kart 'My he would have his report? 

MR. XAY: He said that he would have, it by the 19th, 

except that ire Bubrick, when he came up there last weekend, 

tinformed him that the case had been continued until August the 

2nds  so it wouldn't be necessary for him to have his report 

in 'by the 19th; 20 Dr. Fort said that -- I told him over the 

daidS'T:4Well, that's probably okay, but you should ' 	- 
check with the jUdge, because when you have sent the order" *OW. 
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sure it''s probably all right, we don't have any objection''; and 

he said., "Well, I'll try and get my report done by the end of 

this week; however, with all these additional reports, and some 

additional. information" -- that we sent 'Dr. Fort -- 'he said 

that it might take. him a little longer but'he'd get it done as 

soon as possible and certainly no later than August the 2nd. 

MR. BUBRICE: May I respond, your Honor, please?.  

THE COURT.: Well, a coUple Of things I don't like, you 

.are trying to influence Dr. Fort, as Mr. (ay said, thatls not 

right, Mr. Bubrick. Maybe Mr. Kay used the wrong language and 

your telling Dr. Fort that he needn't have the report on jukt 

19th, when the Court ordered him to do that 	you know, we 

have something to say about these things. 

MR. BUBRICE; No question about that. 

THE COURTt What happened, Sam? 

MR. MUCK: Your' Honor, I' didn't fly up, I drove up' t0 

San Francisco. 

I drove up to San Francisco, beettusie I had an 

appointment with a doctor, who will remain nameless, at the 

Stanford Medical Center. I was advised about this doctor 

because of some articles I read and I thought he could be of 

some interest. He was doing research on ZSD and drugs and 

chromosome changes. 

Well, 'it turned out after 1 talked with the doctor 

that. his field of expertise was, drugs and genetics as a result 

of LSD use, and he said if I. wanted to call him 20 years from 

now, he would tell me some of the problems that LSD caused in 

newborn babies. 
" • t, 
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1;:, THECdtiRT1 Let's take his name and keep that in mind. 

27 
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MR. BUJWCK: Then, when I last talked with Mr. Watson, 

he told me that after his examination by Dr. Fort, Dr. Fort 

said that if I wanted to talk with him aboUt any matters at 

all, I should feel free to talk with him, because he• only had 

Watson's interview and some information that the district attor 

ney had made available to him; so when / was at Stanford, I 

called Dr. Fort on the phone and he finally agreed to talk with-

me because he was home. 

The very first thing I told him was who I was and 

the reason I called was because Mr. Watson had indicated he 

might want to talk with mer`and he said that he would be very 

happy to. This was on a Saturday. 

He told me that he had just finished his report, 

because he wanted to get it in the mail by Monday, he was home 

working on the report to get it done; and, your Honor, as I 

stand here, the very first thing I said to Dr. sort is, *I 

don't want to say or do anything that will influence your think 

ing in this matter.* 

Be said, *I have reached my conclusions and my 

repert will be in-." 

I said, "Well, I don't know• whether it would be 

necessary for you to get it in on the 19th, because the matter 

has been continued, but, I Said, "If you Would 	in, I'm 

certain you would find that you wouldn't have to rush and get 

it out special delivery to get it in to the court on the 19th, 

but that's the Court's prerogative.* 

Then he asked me a number of questions and I told 

t 
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,13'i zn 	were certain other doctors appOinted. He asked 

Ind mho' they were and I told htmwho they were and he said he 

gOpy- Di ,Twde. d, didn't know Dr. Bohr, didn't know Dr. Bailey. 

Then he asked me something about if I, you knolOr 

what my own impressions. were. 

I said -- well, I told Dr. -- the doctor who 

one of the three -- Dr. Pollock -- some of the ways I felt 

about Manson. 

He said, "I think I have that report, it was in 

connection with" -- or, he had some knowledge of the fact that 

he 'had been hospitalized and that he was examined; anal told 

him the facts. 

He asked me if I have any other information and 

said I had a number of medical reports that I was taking to 

Stanford Medical Center but they are the conclusions of Dr. 

Tweed, Dr. Bohr and some of the people from MTX, who had done 

some examination with them to see whether or not this doctor 

at Stanford could be of some assistance. 

Then Dr. Port said, '"I'd like very much to gee 

theM." He said, "I'd welcome a chance to look at them," 

I told him then that if he wanted to,.I Said., "I 

don't know what the limitation of your appointment was by the 

Court, what areas you are'exploring, but," I said, "certainly 

I. would like to have you look at 'these reports to see Whether 

or not you could confirm the findings of these doCtors in the 

event I wanted to call you as a:witness, because I don't much 

believe in this bit about a witness being A Court appointed or 

,l-somebody else.. I think if you have something to tell the 
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f:.  
ttimrt. that Wbuldlae of interest to us all" -- and he said he 

would welcome a chance to look at that. 

Now, I called him last night again and I told him 

what mos rgoing on here and he said he was very disturbed by it, 

becaute, he said, *You can tell the Court that r told you I. 

welcomed a chance to look at this material." 

He said, "I have gone over it''; he said, "It is 

not going to change my conclusions, as far as I know," and I 

had a whole package of stuff, your Honor. I don't even remember 

what all he has in there. 

THE COURT: Mr, Bubrick, I don't think you did anything 

improper, don't worry' about that: 

MR. BUBRICK: The point X want to make, your Honor,. it 

seems to me, if I have some medical report* which were made 

available to Me 'because the doctor* were appointed as my agents 

I don't believe any agency relationship exists in the 

criminal law 0-- by asking another whom I intended to interview,: 

becaute I told Mr. Ray the very day I wet going to try to see.  

Dr. Fort and he Said., "We are going to try to get him appointed 

as a. prosecution doctOr," 

I said-, "rine, because I wanted' to get hit opinion • 

but I don't think the fact that these reports were given to. 

me as my agent, these doctors were appointed as my agents and 

the reports were, exclusive to me, that that precludes me from 
seeking out the advice or opinion of another doctor. 

If I want to treat him as my agent, he'll look at 

these reports to see what he'll do with them.. I don't think I 

have breached anything. I don't think the report* at this 

f 
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point ShoUld be made available to them. 

I told them after I got the report from Dr, Bailey 

antL46t.i,'Fo 	wOdld then make a determination of how I 
A 

intenclekto proceed, and 1, intended to proceed with the 

yinotatiity.alid the diminished capacity, I would certainly make 

that availibl.e. 

THE. COURT: Well, here's the thing: Dr. Fort now has a 

perfect right to have those. reports Xeroxed. As long as he 

based his opinion upon those reports or whether he -did not base 

his opinion upon these reports; if he read them, they, had any... 

thing to de with his opinion at all -- 

MR. BUORICK; That's rightl•your Honor 	excuse me. 

THE =MITI -- then they are entitled to a copy of those 

reports, if anything in his Opinion was influenced by those 

reports. 

MR. BUBRICK: Vine. That's Why I au suggesting, your 

Honor, if Dr. Fort will have. that report bete -- 1. asked him 

if 'he would describe what he did with my repotts„ and if there 

is anything in his report that when we get Dr, Fort's report 

at the end of this week which shows that he considered and was 

influenced in any respect by anything that I showed blA and 

your Honor says that the People ate entitled to have these 

reports, I will give him everything that is enumerated in Dr. 
Fort's report that becomes material, that he took Lnto consider-

ation. 

THE COURT: Aside from that, when a mat: enters a plea of 

net guilty by reason of insanity under 1026 under the Penal 

Code, psychiatrists have to be appointed. 

000078



1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8, 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

MR. BUBR/CX: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Now, I don't see, though, how those psychia-

trists were appointed and also could be appointed under 1017 

of the Evidence Code, to furnish a confidential report, only 

to the d4lendant, because 1017 says you are using that psychia-

trist to assist you in whether •or not you will enter a plea of 

not guilty by reason of insanity. 

'MR. BUBRICR: Right. 
- I 

-THE COURT: Here, you have already done so, see, so why 

shouldn't the reports of Tweed and Bohr be made available to 

them? 

MR. BUBRICK: Because they were appointed as my agents, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: No, not Tweed and Bohr. 

MR. BUBRICK: I'm sorry, I thought -- I was of the 

impression that they were appointed under those sections as 

agents of mine. 

THE COURT: No, the UCLA bunch were appointed as your 

agents, 

Yes, you were to hire John Suarez and his staff of 
, 	• 

the neuropsychiatric institute at UCLA as agents ,of the defen-
...- 

dant. 

MR, KAY?. Your Honor, I might state I was present when 

the two psychiatrists, Bohr and Tweed, were appointed, ,and they 
4 	• 

were appointed by Judge Lucas after Mr. Watson entered his not 
. 	 - 	• 

,guilty by reason of insanity -- 

- -THE -COUR7-:----  r-  don'tf-Eeiliev-e that is proper, Mr. Bubrick f 
after the plea of not guilty by reason of insanity is entered. 
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MR. BUBRICK: Your Honor, it seems to me we went into 

chambers and talked about this. We came out and took Mr. 

Watson's plea; then Judge Lucas appointed the doctors whosinames 

we had talked about in chambers. 

MR. KAY: That's correct, after Mr. Watson had entered 

his plea. 

MR. BUBRICK: We couldn't very well appoint the doctors 

before we made the plea of record. 

MR. KAY: But 1017 says you can get some agent to help 

you decide whether to enter the plea; but Mr. Watson entered 

his plea, then Dr. Tweed and Dr. Bohr were appointed. 

THE COURT: I think those reports should be made available 

Tweed and Bohr's. 

MR. BUBRICK: All right. Dr. Fort has the original of 

the Bohr report; it was the only one I had. It came the day 

I left for San Francisco and -- 

THE COURT: He gave you only one copy? 

MR. BUBRICK: One copy. I called last night, your Honor, 

and I left a message with his answering service asking if they 

wouldn't please get in touch with the secretary and mail me a 

copy. 

If it came in this morning, I will have it, but I 

have had great difficulty in reaching Dr. Bohr by telephone. 

THE COURT:. Don't you think they are entitled to the 

Tweed and Bohr reports? 

MR. BUBRICK: I think at the time we introduced evidence 

of it, if this is the defense we intend to proceed, I think 

under 1026 we are entitled to it at that time, when we offer 
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that evidence; but I'm not going to quibble, your Honor. I 

told them once I got Dr. Bailey's and Dr. Fort, if I still --

I will make everything available to them. 

THE COURT: Has anyone heard from Dr. Bailey? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: He should have his report in about a week, your 

Honor; he's doing some very extensive research. 

THE COURT: I read this Prudhomme case; I think that's 

the latest expression, and while they overrule Pike and Jones, 

yet they do so: We do not intend to suggest that the prosecu-

tion should be barred from any discovery in this or any other 

case. A reasonable demand for factual information, as in Jones 

pertains to a particular defense or defendant and seeks only 

that information which defendant intends to introduce at trial 

may present no substantial hazard of self-incrimination and, 

therefore, justify the trial judge in determining that under 
in the case 

the facts and circumstances/before him, it clearly appears that 

disclosure cannot possibly tend to incriminate the defendant. 

MR. BUBRICK: Your Honor, I think there has bean a 

District Court of the United States where the People sought 

discovery and they held that the People have no right to dis-

covery in criminal cases. 

MR. KAY: Except here, your Honor, we have specific 

sections of the Code which deal with the right of discovery, 

like 1017 and 912, the waiver of the privilege; and I think 

that those sections would prevail. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I might add, your Honor, that even if 

Mr. Bubrick decides not to pursue this insanity defense, if 

we had access to these psychiatric reports, we couldn't use 
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2 

any of the information in them, anyway. 

MR. BUBRICK: I'm not so sure about that. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: So I don't think any harm would result 

to Mr. Manson one way or the other 

MR. BUBRICK: I'm glad to hear these slips of the tongue, 

too, because I have trouble with "Watson" and "Manson," I 

thought maybe it was a psychological quirk. 

But, anyway, the point is, your Honor, that I 

doubt very much if the People would be precluded from reaching 

-- from using information that those reports reflect, because 

if there is no longer any confidential relationship between 

Watson and the therapist or the psychiatrist, I am satisfied 

they could call all of those doctors for Watson's confessions, 

assuming he confessed these crimes to those doctors. 

THE COURT: No, they cannot, until you first introduce 

that testimony. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: 1017 specifically provides that. 

THE COURT: They cannot until you introduce it, Mr. 

Bubrick; I wouldn't be afraid of that. 

MR. BUBRICK: When I put his mental state in issue, that' 

correct; but I don't think it precludes a confession. If you 

talk to a therapist or a psychiatrist you do so at your own 

peril; I think that's what the cases hold. 

MR. KAY: No, that's not true. 

THE COURT: As a practical matter, Bohr and Tweed, you 

are going to give them a copy, are you? 

MR. BUBRICK: If you order me to, I will. 

THE COURT: I am ordering you to. 
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MR. BUBRICK: All right. 

THE COURT: As to the people that were appointed as your 

agents, if Bohr refers to their reports at all in his report 

MR. BUBRICK: You mean "Fort"? 

THE COURT: Fort -- then I shall make an order making 

those reports available. 

MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: In fact, we can compel him to do it anyway, 

if he used those reports, the same as any expert who takes the 

stand and testifies, "I read the report of Dr. Jones and I 

considered Dr. Jones' report." 

MR. BUBRICK: There is no question about that; 

THE COURT: So we have got the same thing that applies 

here; so, in the meantime, you can have Bohr and Tweed -- 

that will be the order 	and we'll await Dr. Fort's report. 

That will be coming, you say, by the end of the 

week? 

MR. KAY: Hopefully. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Dr. Bailey should have his report in soon 

too. 

THE COURT: We will worry about that then; we are going 

to trial, though, on the 2nd. 

MR. BUBRICK: I will be ready. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. BUBRICK: Your Honor, I have talked on the record a 

number of times about the possibility of associating counsel. 

If I really decide, because of the pressure and 

everything else involved, that I would really like some 
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1 assistance, would your Honor consider such an appointment of 

2 one person to assist me? 

3 
	 I really haven't found anybody who really is anxious 

to do it, I will be honest with you. 

THE COURT.: Have you tried Eanarek? 

6 
	

BUBR/CK: NQ , thank you. 

7 
	

1 have even given up trying to solicit Mr.. Viughn * 

a assistance. 

9 
	

THE COURT; I.saw Vaughn yesterdayt I wish you hadjeti 

10 me know. 

11 ' 	. MR. =BMX: No, your Honor, I would give same thOught 

12 to somebody who had some knowledge 

13 	
-THE COURT: Yes, and Somebody -who knows how to try a 

14 case, to conduct himself in Court. 
15 	 When you ten, me you actually  need that help, M. 

16 Bubrick, 1 will give it some serious consideration. 

17 	 (The proceedings were concluded..) 
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2 
	 --o00-- 

3 
	

THE COURT: People against Watson. 

4 
	 BUBRICK: Defendant is present and ready before the 

Court, your Honor. 

6 
	

THE COURT: All right. 

mt4 BUBRICK: Your &more  this is the defense motion to 

ask the Court for the association of Mr. Maxwell Keith as 

attorney of record in this matter. 

I have, ever since I have undertaken the defense 

of this matter, your Honor/  spent most weekends out of the city 

interviewing people that I thought tight be witnesses; and 

while I haven't had a great deal of success, I have been able 

to contact some people that I hope I will in the future be able 

to bring into the court as witnesses. 

However, X know from Mr. Bugliosils courtesies that 

there about 67 witnesses to. be produced on, the part of the 

People. 

There will be anywhere from 10 to 12, I think, on 

behalf of the defendant. 

Many of our witnesses, by way of defense, will be 

doctors, and we will get involved, I imagine, quite expensively 

in the medical defense. -*---as.ne -lamer 

Because of the numerous witnesses involved. and- the 

task of keeping the record of their testimony and outlining it 

and keeping it up to date, X feel that Mr. Watson's defense; 

would be best urged by the association of counsel, so that we 

could split up the work presenting the factual matters and the 
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affirmative defense which will, as I say, involve production 

Of doctors and medical -- quite ertonsive radical testimony. 

THE COURT; 	suppose the district attorney has nothing 

to say about that? 

MR. BUOL/OSI: We have nothing to say about that. We-

are very pleased'in fact, that Mr. Keith is going to associate 

in, a Very competent lawyers 

There is only one particular problem I can think 

ofs l am wondering whether Leslie Van Houton has to waive any 
10 possible conflict of interest. 

THE. COURT.: Is she going to testify? 

MR. KEITH: No, your HOnor. 

THE. COURTt She is not going to testify in this case? 

MR. REIM No, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Then I don't -See where she'd have any Con- 

flict of interest. 

MR. KEITH: I have given that issue considerable thoughtl 

and I find no conflict of interest. 

THE COURTS I think with the association Of Mr. Keith, 

for when. 1, too,' have a great respect, I think this trial will 

1:sei shortened considerably where both nen can, work together and 

separately; and I think in the interest of justice and the 

interest of Mr. Watson, I thihk the association should: be 

granted. 

The Court will, therefore, grant the motion under 

987.2, I think it is, Mr. Maxwell Keith is associated, 

Watson consents to it. 

Is that agreeable to ,you, Mr. Watson? 
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THE DEPENDANT; Yes. 

THE COURT: All right, so that will be done, 

How, another thing Gentlemen, X 'have not issued 

' any gag orders. Personally, X don't feel we need a gag order, 

and until the necessity arises for it, X do not intend to issue 

a gag order; but I do expect all of you gentlemen to conduct 

yourselv'es as officers of the court and if X find that anybody 

is taking advantage in any way at. all, X wontt hesitate to' 

take measures and also issue a ,gag order, if and when the neces-

sity arises. 
11 

12 

13 

14 
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17 

18 

 

I hope it will not arise, because X kno4 all Of you 

gentlemen. I have a great respect for all of you and X. think 

you all would conduct yourselves as officers of the court and 

as lawyers, 

Xf therefore, will not. issue a gag order, I hope ' 

you gentlemen understand that, 

sow, another thing, is theta a keep-away order now . 

for Mr. Watson and Mr. Grogan? 

MR. BUERICEt I understand the re is, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Who is in charge of that? 

THE 3AXLIPF1 The jail administration, your Honor, takes 

care of that. 

TEE COURT; All right. 

Will you gentlemen see to it that that keep-away 

order in it effect and that they are kept apart? 

Will you gentlemen do that? 

THE BAILIFF:: tea, sir. 

TH COURT: All right, that takes care of that. 

19 

 

20 

21 

 

22 

23 

 

24 

 

25- 

26 

27 

 

28 

 

   

000087



W-17 

Nowt another thing: I understand that if Mr* Watson 

2 is kept here over the noon hour he doesn't get back until 4:00 

3 o'clock. Is there any way of getting him back to the jail 

4 facility or hospital facility at noontime? 

5 
	

THE BAILIFF: Yes, your Honor.- 

6 
	

THn COURT.: You can do that? 

7 
	

THE BAILIFF: Yes. 

8 
	

THE COURT: Is there anything else, Mr. Bubrick, that we 

.9 should take up at. this time? 

10 
	

MR. BUBRICK: I don't believe so. 

11 
	

Can you think of any? 
12 	 MR. KAY: Yes, your Honor. 
13 	 I wonder if we could see your Honor in chambers 
14 with Mr. Cook? 
15 	 THE COURT: All right. Bring Mr. Watson in. Yoi don't 
16 . teed your machine. 
17 	 (Proceedings were concluded.). 
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	LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. MONDAY, AUGUST 2, 1971; 8 s45 A.A. 

• 2 • 

3 

4 TIM COURT: The People versus Charles Watson. 

MR. CLIFTON: That Watson matter was set in here 

previously. He is also known as Tex Watson. 

It is now set in Department 47. 

The subpoena was issued by the District Attorney 

on July 13, 1971 on the charge of murder, returnable in this 

court. 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11. 
	 The witness David Runnem hat been,  served on that 

12 
	

subpoena. He is not present in court today, your Honor. 

13 
	

TEE COUIC: WOuld you call his name? 

14 
	

MR. CLIFTON: Runnem, 

15 
	

Tliz COURT: David 1 unne0. 

16 
	

You have a return of service executed? 

17 
	

MR. planosl I do, your Zonor, executed by one of our 

18 
	

process servers.. 

19 
	

THE COURT-% It is nova' a quarter to 11:00. 

20 
	

The defendant having been ordered to appear at 

21 
	

9:00 o'clock, and he has failed to appear, a' bench warrant is 

22 
	

issued for the apprehension, .of the witness. 
23 
	

Service on the bench ,warrant is returnable to 
24 

25 

26 

27 

Department --- 

HR. 'CLIFTON.: 47. 

THE COURT: 	Department 47 in that regard. in Camp 

No. A-253156. 
N 

28 	 The bench warrant is issued forthWith. 
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• - • 
0 - 	' 	: 	. 

(The folloWing ,ptoceedings- were had in chambertz) 

THE COURT: gentlemen, I tI$nk you IknOtt',.I;havre 4t son 

who is 'ate attorney? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, that-'s right, 

VOL: Sure*  

THE. COURT: I am putting this on the record so that 'you 

can make any comment you care about this, 

I spoke to him on the, phone last night and,. as 

you. knOw, be has two partners; one, Howard Wiseman, and 

Patterson; and he. told me last night that his two partners 

represented a girl by the name ' -of .Diary 'Brunner. 11-r-u.n.-ni.e-r - 

'ML KO: They still do. 

THE COURT1 Arthur has nothing to do with her, but his 

two. partners did represent her. 

Now,. do you think that in any way would disqualify 

me? I don't know what she testified to or from whom she testi-

fled or anything else, 

MR. KAY.: She will not be a witness for the prosecution.. 

104 MUNK: She will not be a witness fOr the defense. 

THE COURT: Now, Mr. Watson, you. heard my statement? 

THE DEFENDANT:: Yes. 

THE COURT:. As I say, I don't know what the testified 

to or who she was for or against. I Just want you to know 

thSt my son's partners dta represent her at one time -., and 
you say they' still dOT 

MR. BUGLIOnt Yet, your Honor, but the prosecution has 
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no objection to your continuing on*  

What about, th'edeiensie'ittiirtleys? 

MR. KEITH: Of course not 

I-2-R • 
a 

MR. BUBRICK: 

THE COURT: What about you, Mr* Watson? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, 

THE COURT:. I felt you should know that because he 

called me last night to tell me that,, so if be thought,ft was 

that important, I felt I should let you people know, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Could I ask you about two questions that 

I was thinking of asking the jury -- and I wouldn't *int to 

even bother asking them tf they are improper -- would the 

Court have,  any objection, to my asking the jurors if• their 

spouses or someone In their family is opposed to the death 

penalty, on this rationale, that if, for instance, hypothetic-

ally, a prospective juror's wife is very touch opposed to the 

death penalty they might 
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1 THE COURT: You might ask them if they or any of their 

family, close friends of their family, belong to any organiza-

tion. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. We were going to ask that. 

THE COURT: Or if anyone close to them or close to 

members of their families is opposed to the death penalty, 

which may in any way influence them. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Influence them. Now, the other thing is: 

Steve and I were thinking of asking whether the jurors had 

undergone psychiatric treatment. This is a very personal 

question. 

THE COURT: It is rather personal. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We thought that it might be advisable 

to ask this question -- not to go into the depth or length of 

treatment or anything like that, but we would prefer, of course 

jurors who had not undergone psychiatric treatment. 

THE COURT: Well, you will have to be awfully technical 

in asking that question. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: But if the court has a strong position 

on that, we don't even want to bother asking. 

THE COURT: You might ask it this way, which I think 

will bring out the answer: Has any member of your family or 

close friend undergone psychiatric treatment. I think that 

would bring out the answer or the idea, because you may be 

hitting between the eyes. It is a very delicate question. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is sensitive. 

THE COURT: You may be antagonizing them. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is right, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: So you might put it in those two areas, if 

anyone close to you or a member of your family. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Anything else? 

MR. BUBRICK: May I inquire your plan on approaching 

the voir dire of the jurors on publicity. 

THE COURT: I will permit general questions. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: In open court or -- 

THE COURT: In open court, right here. 

As I said last week the juror who wants to serve 

will give you the proper answer and the juror who doesn't want 

to serve will give you the proper answer. 

MR. KAY: I think Mr. Bubrick and I are both concerned 

about -- and Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. Keith -- we are all 

concerned about the publicity because if you ask a juror what 

opinion he has formulated about the publicity, one of the 

jurors might blurt out a whole bunch of stuff and then every-

body in the courtroom will know. 

THE COURT: Well, we are not going to let them blurt out 

a lot of stuff. They are going to answer the questions, you 

see. 

MR. BUBRICK: It gets awfully contagious when someone 

says something from the witness stand. It may be something 

that has been marginal with another prospective juror and if 

they hear it more than once, it may become a very firm part 

of their thinking and I think, as I say, it sort of contaminate 

the entire panel by virtue of what you hear. 

THE COURT: How do you mean that? You mean they will 
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2 

say yes they have read all about it; they will be honest to 

say they read about the Manson case, but I think the juror 

who does not want to serve will tell you, "I formed an opinion 

and I am strongly convinced of the guilt or innocence of the 

defendant." 

MR. BUBRICK: I think if somebody says that from the 

witness stand often enough, I think it sort of catches on with 

the rest of the prospective jurors. 

THE COURT: You mean they will give the same answer? 

MR, BUBRICK: Yes. 

THE COURT: If they do ve will bounce them off the jury. 

MR. BUBRICK: I just happened to read through some of 

the voir dire of the jurors in that Grogan-Davis-Manson case, 

which was apparently conducted in chambers and it becomes 

apparent that some of these people have very, very definite 

ideas, which once they get off their chest, you know, kind 

of leaves an impression on the minds of all the other people 

who are sitting around listening. 

THE COURT: I will not permit them to make any speeches 

from-the jury box. They are going to answer the questions yes 

or no and they are not going to make any speeches. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Each side has 20 peremptories? 

THE COURT: Yes, 20, and each the number of alternates 

we have, each has so many for each alternate. 

I heard over the radio this morning that you 

estimate this case is going to take 10 weeks to try. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: 10 weeks? I thought I said about two 

months. 
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THE COURT: Well, they quote you this morning, after 

giving the names of the prospective witnesses, some of them, 

they quote you as saying it is going to take about 10 weeks to 

try. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. 

THE COURT: Shall I tell the jury we estimate it will 

take about two months? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I think that would be a fair estimate. 

MR. BUBRICK: I think so. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Between 8 and 12 weeks -- two months 

will be good. I mean between 6 and 10 weeks is what I meant. 

THE COURT: With the stipulations that the defense 

intends to offer, you should be able to cut it down 

considerably. I will tell them we plan to have them serve 

about two months. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: You will tell them there is no 

sequestration? 

THE COURT: I will let them know that is true unless 

something unforeseen happens. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I guess that is it. 

THE COURT: All right, gentlemen. We will get going. 
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folAtniitig proceedings were had in open 

court 

TIM COURT: -People -against 'Charlei Watson. 

UR; AUBRICKt-  • toefenditne is Preient akilsk ready*  your 

Wt. SUGLIOSI: PeOpie Are' ready, your Honor. 

THE. COURT; Stiear :the Proipectiv,e' jurors, Osage. 

(The prospective.  jury panel is sworn. ) 

THE COURT; • Call the jury. 

THE CLERK: Nettie i4. MOrrison, 

Morten O. Taylor, Taia-7-1-o-r. 

John Parc*. P•aar.ic-o. 

Elmira Vinson, V•ii-m-s.0-4.. 

Claire N. 

it Schachter,. 

Mrs.. Josephine Wallace, w-a-1,-.14.c.e. 

Mrs. Mary Z. Trainor,. T.Proa-i-n-oder. 

Carlos, Rodriguez, R-o-d-r-i-!gieu-e-z. 

Atni S. Freedom, 

Shirley J. SulliVank  

idstond D. Cooper, C-o-o-p-o-r. 
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THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, I will mak 

some comments to you and I will ask you some questions and 

counsel will too. 

Would the prospective jurors seated outside the 

box also please pay attention to these comments and questions 

because you might save a great deal of time if you listen 

to the questions now when you are askedprobataythe same 

questions. 

 

The defendant in this case is Charles D. Watson 

who sits at the end of the counsel table. Will you stand up 

a moment, please, Mr. Watson., and face the jurors.. 

(The defendant complied with the request of the court.) 

THE COURT:. Thank you. You may be seated. He is being 

defended by Mr. Bubrickwho sits closest to him, and by r. 

Keith who Sits alongside of him. 

This case is being prosecuted by Deputy District 

Attorney Bugliosi who sits closest to you and by Deputy Kay 

who site next to him. 

How, in this case originally the defendants were 

Charles Manson, the defendant Watson, Patricia Krenwinkel, 

Susan Atkins and Linda Rieabian. However,. in this trial we 

are. concerned only with,the defendant Watson. 

'The defendant has been charged with seven counts of 

murder., Briefly on AUgusit, 	1969, it ielalleged he murdered 
. 	. 

Abigail Anne Polgei, Wojicieth FrykoWski„ *Steven Earl Parent, 

Sharon M, Poianski, also4noWiiI believe, as Sharon Tate, 

Thomas J. Sebring; ,and on August 10th it is alleged he 

murdered. Leno A. La Bianea andliosimatyAa.Biancaf.„ 
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In Count § he and the others are charged with the 
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crime of conspiracy.  to commit murder. 

iadies and gentlemen of the jury, those are 

briefly the allega. 	of- the, indictment4 I tell you that 

only' to acquaint you with .the, facts or the alleged facts of the 

case, 

"You see because, a man has been indicted for an 
• } 	, 	• 

offense or offenses is no indication that he is more likely 

to be guilty than innocent. Remember, please, that in every 
be 

criminal case every defendant is presumed toAinnocent and the 

burden rests with the prospecution to prove him guilty beyond 

a reasonable, doubt. 

In that connection no defendant need prove his 

innocence. To the contrary the burden rests with the 

prosecution.,:to prove his guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. 

I think I might define reasonable doubt to you in 

the language of the statute so- that we might all understand 

what we.are talking about when we speak .of reasonable doubt. 

"A defendant in a. criminal action is presumed to 

be innocent until the contrary is proved and in case Of a . 

reasonable doubt whether his guilt is satisfactorily shown, 

he is entitled to acquittal. This presumption places upon 

the state the burden of proving him guilty beyond a reasonable 

doubt, 
25 

26 

27 

28 

"Reasonable doubt is defined' as follows: It is not 

a mere possible doubt, because everything relating to human 

affairs and depending on oral evidence is open to some possibl 
is 

or imaginary doubt. ItAthat state of the case where after the 
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entire compatisOn and-consider4ion of 	the evidence leaves.. 

the minds of the jOrOrS in th0 condition. that they cannot say 

they feel an abiding conviction to a moral Certainty of the 

truth of the charge." 

That is the definition of reasonable doubt. 

Ladies and gentlemen. of the jury, the defendant 

'has entered a plea of not. silty and not guilty by 'reason of 

Insanity. By the very nature of things and under the law we 

first decide the question of whether this defendant is guilty 

or not guilty of one or more. or all of the charges for Which 

he has been indicted. 

Should you find the defendant guilty, we then 

proceed to the second phase of the trial to determine whether 

ca. not at the time of the commission of the offense he was. 

legally insane and We will define to you the definition of 

legal insanity. 

Should you find the defendant guilty of murder and. 

you fix the degree as murder in the first degree, we will then 

have the third phase, assuming you find the defendant was 

sane at the time of the commission of the offense, and that 

phtoje is the penalty phase and on that phase you and you alone 

determine what the penalty will be. 

You have a choice of two penalties: One life 

imprisonment or two, the penalty of death. 

Ladies and gentlemen, should we come to the 

4-3 	1 

• 2 

3 

4 

5 

6 '  

7 

a 

9 

16 

U 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19' 

20 

21 

22 . 

23, 

24 

25 

26 
, penalty phase, we have no guides by which you determine what 

27 the penalty shall be -- either life or death. You and you alon 

determine what that penalty is and you determine that only in 
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the exercise of your good conscience and the facts of this 

case. 

Ladies and gentlemen of the juryl  as in every 

case you are the sole and exclusive judges of• the facts in 

this case.• That means you and you alone determine what the 

facts are. You cannot look to me for guidance in determining 

what the facts are. Indeed, if I were to express my own 

sentiments as to what the facts are, it would constitute error. 

That is your function and your function'alone, 

In addition to being the sole and exclusive judges 

of the facts, you are the pole,  and exclusive judges of the 

credibility of the witnesses. That means you and you alone 

determine which witnesses you believe or which witnesses you 

disbelieve or what part of their testimony you choose to 

believe or disbelieve. 

• 

= 

• 

$ f101; 

000100



13 

TIM COURT: Now, that goes with lay witnesses. 

We have it different method of &warming the avail- 

ability of export witnesses that we expect will testify in 

this trial. 

Now, in determining the credibility of the lay 

witness**, we dO not -do so. arbitrarily or by tossing a coin* 

We have certain rules or guides by which we judge the credib-

ility of all witnesses, and when. I say "all witnesses" I mean 

ley witnesses., police offiCere, if there are any, or even 

the defendant, himself, if he chooisli .0 testify. 

$ome of those guides are, and I don't intend to 

glie you ell the guides, it is impossible to- give you all the 

guides 	.come of those guides are the manner and appearance 

of the witness who testifies, his demeanor on. the stand, does 

the witness haws a bias or motive in this case, has the wit-

neis. amide statements. 'previously which are inconsistent with 

his present testimony, has the ;witness made statements pre-

viously-  which are consistent with his present teastissoily. 

Those are tome of the guides that we use in deter. 

mining the credibility of witnesses. 

Nov,- ladies and. gentlemen of the jury, at I under-

stand it, the PeOPIlit are. asking the death penalty in this case, 

in order to determine whether.  Igo, Can. or should tit here is a 

juror in a causer ..in whiett4the death .penalty is asked, it is 

absolutely essential and necessary that you, give us very, very 

frank and honest ansWerl.", You -Ott, Anufer the law, some jurors 
• r 	, 

are disqualified front -sitting in* case'where ;tom death penalty 

is, asked. 
). 	=I 
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Now, it is estimated by 'both Sided that this trial 

-Will take approximate two, months to try, maybe a little• longer, 

maybe a little shorter, but I think we can fairly say it will 

take.tWo months to try. 

First, do any of you know any of the names that 

I have called off up to this point, counsel or the persons 

alleged to have been murdered? 

Can any of you, or do any of you, feel that you 

cannot sit here and conscientiously give your full attention 

to this case,, it it takes two months to try? 

Would you raise your hands, please; Will you keep 

your hands up, please? 

Mts. Taylor, what is your difficulty? 

M. TAYLOR: I have two youngsters and l don't know 

that I'd be able to., for two whole months: 

THE COURT: Oh, I might tell you now that unless some- 

: thing. unforeseen happens, I do 'not intend to sequester you; 

that is, I do not intend to' keep you confined to- some hotel 

at night; and, Its I say, unleits something unforeseen happens, 

you will be going, home every -evening, That might help. you in 

deciding, 

Now, Mrs. Taylor, Would that help you any at all, 

if you know you are going to go home every evening? 

Nn. TAYLOR: It helps a. lot. 

THE COURT: Could you serve with us. for two months under 

those conditions? 

MRS. TAYLOR,:: Under those conditions, yes. 
• ' 

THE .COURT:' , Wow„ Mrs. Morrison, what is your trouble? 

• • t.  
, 	, 	 A 
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MRS. MORRISON: My jobs only provides for 15 days. 

THE COURT: And would it 'work a hardship for you, if 

you were to work longer than the 15 days? 

MRS. MORRISON: It's kind of difficult for me to say; 

am the sole support of my family. 

THE COURT: You are the. sole support. and' take it if 

you had to. serve after 15 dayE, you would, be kind of worried 

aboOt your job; is that it? 

MRS MORRISON: Oh,. it's. just that they .compensate for- 

my loss, the difference in the jury pay is compensated on, my- 

job up to '15 days. • 

THE COURT: And after-  15 days they won't compensate you?' 

MRS. MORRISON: Right.:  
THE COURT.: £11.' right,, Now,. who else -- Mrs. Vinson,. 

f 	• 
is that? ' 

r 
MRS.1-VINSON: :Vinton. !Yes,.::1 bsiye,),thrici children, also, 

and I couldn't serve 1'116re/than chi month -beCanse of my job). 

also. 

THE COURT: Mrs. Ciosei 

MRS. CLOSE: I ?frat.. -suplinte4. to go '.back to work the 1st 

of September, myself. tam off through to; September, but I 

am supposed: to go to. work. 

THE COURT: Would it work a 'hardship on you if you stayed 

after September let? 

MRS. -CLOSE: Well, 1. guess T could db it, but — 

THE COURT.; We -don't want to impOse any hardihip on  

you, Mrs. Close. 

MRS. CLOSE: Well, I would prefer not to. 
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THE COURT: Who else? 

That it Mit. Trainor? 

HRS. TRAINOR: Yet, mine was just the Sequestered 0.4. 

the. sequestering part that would have, caused a hardship. As 

it stands now,. it is, all right, I can serve'  

THE COURT: All right, any other juror.? 

Mrs+ Sullivan? 

MRS. SULLIVAN: You have explained, though, that we 

wouldn't be spending the night; that was my problem.. 

THE COURT: And you can spend the two, months with us, 

if I donit keep,  you locked up it night? 

MRS. SULLIVAN: Yes, 

THE COURT: And Mr* Cooper? 

MA. COOPER: It was concerning my job, also, I had 
planned' not to -be more than a month, but it wouldn't really 

present a hardship; but possibly considering the case, if 1 

was more than a month, because I just did return from out, of 

town* 

THE COURT: It will take more than a month, Mt, Cooper. 

MR. COOPER: WeT1 T, hadn't planned on spending mote than 

a month, because I hive been away from, my job for about three 

weeks, as.it 

THE COURT: Mutt 4 	nature of your work? 

NM4 COOPER: I run a departmint at Tei Oil Company 

THE COURT: If yoii4re,n4;rtithere, would it work a hard,- 

ship upon you? 

HR. COOPER: Wellinoi teally.;', If I had to be here, 

then I could tell -- it would work out -- 
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THE COURTI You would prefer not to sit; is that what 

you are telling me, Mr. Cooper? 

M. COOPER; Right, for two months, wouldn't i- 

iroz COURT: Gentlemen, is it stipulated that Mrs, 

Morrison, Mrs, Vinson, Mrs. Close and Mr, Cooper may be 

excused? 
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MR, BUGLIOSI: So stipulated. 

MR, EMRICH: So, stipulated. 
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THE COMM: Yes; what is. your trouble? 

MR. RODRIGUEZ: I am tore or less in the same predicament 

this gentleman is. I only anticipate ,staying. for one month, 

due to the fact / Am a local union president and I have 

already e t aside this one month and not any more at this 

particular point. 

THE COURT: Well, we have enough trouble with .strikes 

now and I don't want any more strikes caused, sambuld it pork 

, a hardship Upon, you if you were to remain more than one month 

or', your union, let's put it that 'way? 

MR. RODRIGUEZ: At this point I would definitely say no; 

but Itd have to check a little further on this. 

I was not prepared to sit at this point for more 

than a month. 

THE ,COURT': Well, when could you know? 

MR. RODRIGUEZ: This afternoon, very easily. 

THE COURT: All right, 'we will wait till this afternoon, 

Mr. Rodriguez: 

All right, Mrs. Morrison, Mrs-. Close and Mr. Cooper 

may be excused, thank you. • 

'THE CLERK: Mrs. Vinson,, also?  

THE ,COURT: Yes, Mrs. Vinson: 

THE CLERK; Clarence Woodbey, 

Louis 

Alice Z. 

Harold L. Dittmer,f.D-A-t-t-m-e-r. 

THE COURT: Mr. Woodbey, can you ,give us the two months 

we need to try this case? 
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11R. WOODBEY: If it lasts no longer than two months, 

otherwise - 

nig COM: Maybe it week or so, we couldn't possibly 

give you the exact time, but we have estimated about two 'months 

WOODBEY:. It would cause some personal complications 

for me, yes.. 'The time. period is what I would be more 

interested in. 

THE COURT: Well, that is as close as we can give it to -

you, two months more or less, a week or so,. we couldn't tell 

you* 

That would work a hardship upon you to have to'  

stay another week or so? 

MR. WOODBEY: Yes, I do have some personal commitments. 

THE COURT; How about you, Mr. Sismondo? 

MR. SISMONDO: No, sir. 

THE COURT: You can stay with us the required time? 

Liss Nihei,' is that the• way you pronounce your 

name? 

MRS. NE:1pr: •Nihei. 
s 

THE COURT: Can you .give us the two,monthg we need? 
4  1 

'MRS. NEREit Yee x" 

THE COURT Mr. Dittmer? 

MR. DITTMER,: No, 	beyond one month. 

THE COURT: What is your, trouble? 

MR. DITTMER.: I am only allowed one month, also, 

supposed to be back. 

THE COURT: Would that work a hardship upon you?. 

-MR. DITTMERt Yes* 
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Tag COURT: Gentlemen., may Mr, Dittmer and Mr. Woodbey 

be excused? 

BUBRICK: So. stipulated. 

MR. KEITH: Yes, your Honor. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: No objection,. your Honor. 

THE COVE': Mr. :Woodbey and Mr. Dittmer,. you may, be 

excused. 

THE CLERIC: Miss Lois L. Hall., 11-41-1., 

Navign L. Sin:, S-i.u. 
THE COURT:.  You are Lois Hall? 

MRS., SIU: I am Marion Stu. 

'THE COURT.: Would you exchange seats, please. 

Now, would you pronounce your•-name for us, please? 

MRS Jr $11,1 Marion 'Stu. 

THE •COUPth; al right. 
e. 	" 4 

:Can 	.u0 tfie, two months we need 
17 	to try this case?' 
18; 	 MISS HALL: Well; frI , h4donly anticipated one.. It will 
19 work a.hardship on the job, but I could stay. 
20 	 THE COURT: You 'could 'sfay? 
21 	

MISS HALL: 'They 'Wouldn't like it, but I could stay. 
22 	

THE COURT: And how about you, Miss Siul 
23 	

MISS SIU: I am planning a family vacation and I have to 
24 	

return to teaching 1 September. 
25 	

THE COURT: I guess that would work a hardship on you 
26 

if you remained. 
27 	

Gentlemen, may Mrs. Siu be excused? 
28 

MR, BUGLIOSI: So stipulated. 
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BUBRICK: So stipulated: 

THE 'COURT: You may be excused. 

THE CLERK: Edward Ortiz, 0-r-t-i-z. 

THE COURT: Mr. Ortiz, can you, give us the two months 

we need to try this case? 

MR, ORTIZ: I am afraid not, sir. They allowed me only 

four week.s. 

THE COUPS; litho-  is that? 

MR. OgrIZ.; North American Rockwell. 

THE .00URTI: Ara they ,,kintd.,Og.--togy this time of the year? 

01(11Z-:- - 	 laYaffs; ,they got only so 

many people to, work with,. .17 •,•!s 

THE COURT: Wouid it 'Wo .±V a' hardship on you if you' 

stayed the tyhtimontlis/, 	t 	: 

MR. ORTIZ: I am, afraid so. 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, may he be excused? 

BUGLIOSI: So stipulated. 

,t4R. KEITH: Yes, your. Honor.' 

THE COURT: Thank you, you may be excused. 

THE CLERK:.  Manuel 0., Pradoi  P-r-a-d-o. 

MR, PRADO: May I- correct the name? It is a "G." 

THE CLERK; "G" Prado"; thank iou. 

THE COURT': Manuel G. Prado? 

MR. PRADO: Yes. 

THE COURT: Mr. Prado, tan you give us the two ninths 

we need to. try this case.. 

MR. PRADO: yes,, sir. 

THE COUPS: Good. 
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Now we have the.12 people who can give us the time. 

Now, if I were to ask you, "gave any of you heard of this case? 

what would your answers 'be.? 

Is there anyone on the jury 'who. has not heard of 

this case? 

TUECOURTT'; You have tot hoard anything about this case; 

is that corrects 	4 

, 	1 

MR. pRADO: Yes. 

THE COURT; And I take it you have an open mind, you 

haven't formed any - 

MR. 'PRADO r Whatever it is 	have no 

THE COURT:. An right. 

Now, during the course of the trial one lawyer may 

ask a question and another lawyer may.  say, "I object to that 

question. being. Answered.' 

Now, that is just a polite way of saying to tie, 

"Judges, if you, permit the witness to answer the question you 

are violating one of the -rules of evidence," and I am then 

called upon either to dustain the objection 'to the question 

or overrule the objection. 

#6 
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If I overrule the objection, the witness ansiters 

the question. If I sustain the objection*  the witness does.  

not answer that question And in that event, you are not to 

speculate as to what the answer might have been or could have 

been or even the reason for the objection; 

YOU seel just as.  you have A job to do in determining 

the facts in this case and credibility of-the witnesset* And 

possibly the penalty in this case;  I too have a job and that 

IA determining the rules of evidence and determining the law 

that may arise during the course of the. case. 

Sometimes counsel will approach the bench and: we 

will have a little huddle over on the left side here out of 

your bearing.. When we do that, we are not trying to conceal 

anything from; you. We have no Secrets here in this court*  

Ware discussing, a question of law and; 116 I say, you are 

not concerned with law. You Are concerned only at this phase 

of' the -game anyway with the facts. 

Wild you please raise your hands, How many of 

you have Oetved as jurors before in a crbsinal case. Would 

you raise your hands*  Tease, ao counsel may make notes. 

(The jurors comply with request of the Court.) 

Mr. Schachter and Mr. Rodriguez, Have any of 

you served as jurors in a civil case? 

I take it, other, thmtift. Rodriguez and Mr* 

Schachter, nobody here has served as ..a juror befOre in any 

case. Let me ask you: Do any of,  yoUleel that you Would 

automatically vote againist theimpoSsition of capital pun/6h-
,, 

pent;  that Is the death fpenalty„Without regard to anY,, 
t 

t 

6-1-R 
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6-2-R 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

evidence that might be developed at the trial Of this case 

(Jurors comply with request of the Court.) 

Now, let's see, we have Mrs.. Taylor -- 

A JUROR: Would you please repeat that question over, 

again? 

THE COURT: All right. First, let's get these names. 

Mrs. Freedman. and Mrs. Wallace. 

The question is this: Would yoU automatically 

vote against the imposition of the death penalty without 
. 

regard to any evidence that you, might hear, or Which might . _ • 
develop in the trial of this case?.Do'you Understand that 

„. i , 	, 4; 
-questiOn„, sir?' In other Wordt, would you automatically vote 

against the death penalty,'.  regirdless- of what this 'I:vide:bee , 

*text show? ' 	, 	 .•, 

Mrs. Wallace and Mrs, SUllipau,' Mt*. Freedman and 

Mrs. Taylor. Now, you understand the question"— do each of 

you understand that question? ' • 
3 

• 
,  

4 • 

(Affirmative response by the jurors.) 

Do you hold conscientious objections against the 

detth penalty, that regardless of what:  the evidence might 

show, you Would automatically vote agaihSt the death penalty? 

A JUROR: I honestly don't know. 

THE COURT: Mrs', Sullivan, if you don't know, how can 

we know? 

SULLIVAN: I don't know. 

THE COURT: It is very important that we do know. Did 

you understand the question/ 

MRS. SULLIVAN: Yes. 
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THE COURT: You don't. know whether you have such cones  

scientious objections against the death penalty, that you 

automatically would vote against it, regardless of what the 

evidence might show? YoU,  don't know; is that right? 

MRS. SULLIVAN; I guess, if I believed someone was guilty 

beyond a reasonable doubt, I guess I could stay. 

THE COURT1 I told you you cannot convict anybody of 

anything unless the People have proven his guilt beyond a, 

reasonable doubt. 

MRS. SULLIVAN: I guess I could, 

THE COURT: How about the second part Of my question: 

Is your attitude toward the death penalty such that it would 

prevent you from making in impartial decision as to the guilt 

or innocence of the defendant? Do you understand that ques-

tion? 

MRS. SULLIVAN: Yeti. I woul-d rather not make a , decision. 

Me, personally, I would rather- hit make a decision, 

'THE COURT: Gentlemen, 'do :you Wish to inquire further? 

MR. BUBRICK: INo-ryour Honor, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I think We can stipulate that. Mrs, 

Sullivan be excused, your. Honor. ,,t 

THE COURT: I thank yOu, Mks. Sullivan, You may be 

excused, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Is there a defense Stipulation? 

MR. BUBRICK: Yes, We will join in the stipulation. 

THE COURT: All right, 

Now, Mre. Wallace, you understand those questions? 

MRS. WALLACE: Yes. Itwouldn't influence me, My 
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1 
	 MR.. KAY: We will challenge this juror for cause, 

• 	2  

n ' 

4 

5 - 

6 

7 

8. 

9 

10 

THE COURT: YOT,4 May-  te,.eXcilsed. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We; ere 0.0t. challenging this. juror for 
. 

cause, We woad 	 tb*%thii.jOrbr amaybe 

excused. Will the defense enter into thatc#tipulttioft. 

MR. BUBRICK: Yes. I will so -stipulate, ..  

	

BUGLIOSI: So stipulated,. 	 4  
I 

A 	' 
THE COURT: No challenge has been exercised as.  yet, 

Mrs. Freedman, did you understand my question? 

MRS. FREEDMAN: Yes, I did, 

THE COURT: Let me ask you, so we understand each other: 

Woad you automatically vote against the death penalty, regard,. 

Less of what. this evidence might show? 

	

MRS. FREEDMAIfi Yes, I would. 	- 

THE COURT: And are your views toward the death penalty 

such that you would ,be prevented from making an impartial 

decision AS to the guilt or innocence of the -defendant, where 

the .death penalty is asked? 

MRS. FREEDMAN: No. 

THE COURT: YOU coubi make that decision? 

MRS. FREEDMAN: Yes. 

THE COURT: But regardless.  of What the evidence Might 

:thOw, you. would automatically vote against the death penalty; 

is that correct.? 

MRS. FREEDMANt Yes, I would: 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, may a 'stipulation be entered? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: les, the People will enter into 

stipulation' 
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 MR. BUBRICK: May Z. ask Mrs. Freedman just.-one question.? 
;,

4  

THE COURT: Yee. Co ahead, Mr. Bubrieks ' 

MR. BUBRICK: Mrs*  Freedman, X know it might be very 

difficult to put yourself in this frame of mind, but if you 

were called upon to 'sit as.  .a juror in a .case in 'which the 

victim might have been somebody that you knew,. near to you 

or close to you,, is it still your frame of mind that you could 

not impose the death penalty, because of some conscientious 

telling. that you have about 'the death penalty?. 

MRS. FREEDMAN:' Yes. 

MR. BUBRICK: Nothing further. 

THrE COURT: A stipUlation may be entered into? 

MR. BUBRICK: Yes, •so stipulated. 

MR. BUGLIOSX: So stipulated. 

' THE COURT': You may be .excused. ,Anybody else? 

MR. BUGLOISI: May the record reflect -that the prosecu- 

tion is not making a motion to have the prospective jurors 

excused. These are stipulations. 

THE COURT: These are stipulations. No challenge has 

been exercised. 

MR. BUGLOSS: Right. 

14R. KAY: I believe WO. Taylor raised her hand*. 

THE COURT: We will come to Mrs. Taylor. 'We will just 

settle one thing at a time., 

Mrs, Taylor, did you understand my question? ,No 

dOubt in your mind about what my question is? 

MRS. TAYLOR: No- doubt. 

THE COURT: I will ask you again:, Vould you autostaticall 

4 

5.  
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7 
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vote against the death penalty, regardless of what the facts 

might show in this vise? 

NM TAYLOR: Yes, I mould* 

THE COURT: You hold Such consCientious objection; *gains 

the death penalty? 

6.7-R 

2 

3 

4 

5 	. 

	

6 
	 MRS. TAYLOR: Yes.  

	

7 
	 THE COURT: How-abaut they: OeOOtvi:aif  of .thei:01P.#41,7 

	

8 
	

Is. 'your attitude. toward the death penlilty. _0Fch that you Would 

	

9 
	

be prevented from making an, impartial...dedisio# As. "-.to the %,- 
10, Vilt or Innocence-of the defendant,,Where,the death ;penalty 

	

11 
	

is asked? 	
. 

 

	

12 
	

MRS. TAYLOR: I believe I would be so. concerned,  about 
13. the death penalty, I don't think I would be*  

	

14 
	

THE COURTt Do you gentlemen wish. to inquire further? 

	

15 
	

MR. BOUM Mb* 

	

16 	 'THE COURT: Po you wish to enter into *stipulation? 

	

17 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI1 Yes„ so stipulated*  

	

-13 
	

MR. BUBRICK: Ted, 

	

19 
	

KEITH: So stipulated. 

	

20 
	

THE COURT: You are excused. Any other Juror with such 

a mind? 

	

22 
	

THE' CLERK: Juror" for position No, 2j  Josie To Vemanouchi 
23' Y-a•txt-a-n-o-uaci-h-i, Michael R. Braxton, 

	

24 
	

Victoria M. Rios, 	Elaine M* Gaines, 

	

25 	 THE COURT1 Mrs*  Yamatiouchi, Mr* Braxton*  Mrs. 'Rion and 
26 Mrs*  Gained, did you hear "allmy remarks up to this time? 

	

27 
	

(Affirmative response by the jurors.) 

	

28 	 THE. COURT: From what you have heard, do any ..of you 'know 
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15 

any reason why 5toU couldn't sit here at a fair juror, fair 

to the People and fair to the defendant? 

MR. BRAXTON: I don't believe in capital punishment, 

'ME 

 

COURT: Let me. ask you this: Many of ut don't 

believe in capital punishment, but /sometimes are ?laded in 

such a position where we mutt make &ligation. 

Woo, A good many of lie don't believe in capital 

punishment. However, that would not excuse us from serving' 

al a Juror. Would you automatiCally vote against the imposi-

tion .of the death penalty, without regard to any evidence that 

might be developed at this trial 

MR. BRAXTON: Yes. 

THE COURT: You would? 

MR. BRAXTON: Yes. 

THE COURT: There it no question in your mind about 

16 
	

that? 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

MR. BRAXTON: No. •- . 

THE COURT: Nowk 14 ,  your attitude towerd,..the death 

penalty /Such that you would ;:be, preventett#00.1 inking att. • 

impartial decision ,as to the guilt_.or innocence of the defen- 
,,, 

• t . 
.dant? 

22 
	

MR. BRAXTON: No. 	
t  • 

23. 	 -THE COURT: You could .determine his guilt Or innocence 
24 
	

but you automatically would Vote against the death penalty, 
25 	regardless of' what the evidence might show? 
26 	 MR. BRAXTON: Yes. 
27 	 THE COURT: Nothing would -change your mind about that? 
28 	 MR. BRAXTON: No. 
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• THE COURT: Do you wish' to ask anything further? 

MR. Urfa; May. I inquire? 

'THE COURT: Yes,' 

MIL UM; Mr. Braxt00, Can you think of any set of 

facts,. any crime, any murder* what have you*, no matter how 

horrible., that you think might .deserve the 'death penalty with 

respect to the perpetrator? 	• 

MR. 13RAXTON« No*  .none in my mind: 

MR. KEITH: tat' s say as Mr. Bubrick -mentioned that 

your brother*, if. you 'hada brOther*  and. he was murdered. .$104 

Murder wag first degree and you at on the jury. Would you 

give his 'murder life imprisonment? 

MIL SUGLIOSI: I, will object to that question. 

THE 

 

.COURT; Yei. The' objection will be 'sustained. 

.SUGLIOSti 	imprOper. 

. MR: !MITE: Would you automatically not impose the 

death penalty in. such a ease? 

W. SW, tiON't No 

ML UTTH t 'No thttig, further. 

THE COUP: Stipulate he might be excused? 

MR. MOCK: So- stipulated. 

MR. BUOLIOSII So stipulated., 

. , 

S 
	 •S' 

I 
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THE 'COUFA:' M Braxton, you may be excused. 

HOw about you,. Mrs. Yamanouchi, (lid you hear those 
fi 

"-% questions? 

MRS.. YAMANOUCHI: Yes. 

THE COURT: What-would. be:Your answers to those questions? 

MRS. YAMANOUCHI: My answer would be no. 

THE COURT; You could impose the death penalty? 

MRS. YAMANOUCHI; Yes. 

THE COURT: If you felt it was a proper case for it? 

MRS . YAMANOUCHI; Right 

THE COURT; By the way, I just mentioned proper case for 

it. Maybe I shouldn't have mentioned those words because there 

is no guideline as to what is or is not a proper case for the 

death penalty. You and you alone determine what is a proper 

case for it. DO you understand that? 

MRS. YAMANOUCHIt That is right, I. do.. 

THE COURT;. Now, Mrs. Rios.. 

MISS RIOS; COrrectioh 

THE COURT; Miss. oh, I beg your pardon4 

How would you .answer those queStions? 

MISS RIOS.: To. the first one I could make a decision. 

To the second one could not. 

THE COURT; Let's see which was fiot and which was 

secOnd. The first one is vould you automatically vote against 

the death penalty regardless of what facts might be developed 

in this .case? 

MISS RIOS; I would automatically vote against. 

THE COURT-; You 'cannot conjure in your mind any facts at 
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3 

all that might cause you to impose the death penalty? 

MISS RIOS: % cannot. 

THE COURT: You are so conscientiously opposed to it; 

is that correct? 

MISS BIOS : YeS, your Honor, 
wish 

THE COURT: AnybodiAtO question the juror any further? 

MR, BUBRICK: No qUestions. 

MN, Karat NO. 

THE 'COUMT: SiipulAted' She may be excused? 

MR. BUGLIOSI:Iii be so stiPulited. 

BUBRICK: So stipulated. " 

THE COURT: Miss Rios may be excused. 

IS that MitV-4 

MISS GAINES: Miss Gaines. 

THE COURT: Miss Gaines, how would you answer th?se 

questions? 

' 	MISS GAINES: The question No. 1, I feel that if the 

evidence showed me rwouid have'no qualms about the death 

penalty, If it was indicated that I could without any -- 

THE COURT: How about question'No. 2? 

MISS GAINES: 'Do you want to read it over? 

THE COURT: Is your attitude toward the death penalty 

such that you Would be prevented. frommaking an impartial 

decision as to the.guilt or innocence of the defendant? 

MISS GAINES: No. 

THE COURT: Have you served as a juror before, Miss Caine 

MISS GAINES: No, I have not. 

THE COURT: Miss Gaines. 
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MISS GAINES: No. 

THE COURT: You heard the names that I called off, the 

names of counsel, the defendant and the persons allegedly 

killed. Do you know any of them? 

MISS GAINES: No. 

THE COURT: Do you know any counsel in this case? 

MISS GAINES: No, I do not. 

THE COURT: Call two more jurors, please. 

THE CLERK: Yes, your Honor. 

Herman Schulman, S-c-h-u-l-m-a-n. 

Murial C. Oberrinder, O-b-e-r-r-i-n-d-e-r. 

THE COURT: You will take seat No. 7, Mr. Schulman. 

Mr. Schulman, did you hear the comments I have 

made about this case? 

MR. SCHULMAN: Yes, your Honor, I did. 

THE COURT: If you were asked those two questions: (1) 

Would you automatically vote against the death penalty regardle 

of what facts might be developed in this case, what would your 

answer be? 

MR. SCHULMAN: The answer would be no, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You could impose the death penalty? 

MR. SCHULMAN: Yes. 

THE COURT: Under certain circumstances; is that correct? 

MR. SCHULMAN: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You heard me say that what is or is not a 

proper case for the penalty depends on your own good conscience 

We have no guidelines. 

Have you served as a juror before? 

ss 
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MR. SCHULMO: No, your Honor, but X would like to- say, 

your Honor, it would -be 4,  terrible burden for me to serve 

 

 

3 
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:8 

9 

10 

 

two months. , 

THE COME S In What Way? 
• . 

MR. SCHULMW  Financially and physically; I feel — 

I really don't see. that I could. serve two months -on the jury, • 
THE COURT: You have, sOMething' th4:matter with. you 

 

  

physically? 

MR, SCHULMAN.: Yes. 

THE COURT: May Mr. Schulman be excused? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: So stipulated. 

MR. 13UBRICK: So stipulated. 

THE COURT: Mrs. cberrinder, how about this question: 

Would you, automatically vote Against the death penalty regard- 

less -of what might develop? 

MRS. QBERRINDER: 

THE COURT,: You could- impose the death. -penalty if you 

felt it was a -proper case for it? 

MRS. ORERRINDERt Yes.: 

THE COURT: You heard .me say that there are no guidelines 

as -to what constitutes a proper case and it is up to you and 

you entirely? 

MRS. OBERRINDER: Yes. 

THE' COURT; How about the question of time. Can you give 

us the time. we need here? About two months.. 

MRS. OBERRINDER: yes, I can, 

THE 'COURT: All right. That brings us down to one juror. 

THE CLERK: Roland Cash, C-a-s-h. 
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6A-5 • 

4f1s, 
15.  

1HE COURT.: W. -Cash, can you- give ms the two months we 

need to try. this case? . • 
•• 

MRr 

 • 4 

• .._ 

CASH; Yea.' 

THE COURT: How aboui.thquestion of the death penalty. 

Do you hold SOWA conscientious objectiOns to the -death penalty 

so that youlgould automatiOallTypts against the death-Onaity, 

regardless of what the- facts—might show in this ciiet 

MR. CASH; Yes. 

THE COURT: ,You do hold Such conscientious objection? 

MR. CASH: I do. 

THE COURT: Can you visualize any case at all in which 

you could impose the death penalty? 

MR. CASH: No, I .canvt,. 
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THE COOT:. Do you Irish.- to, question Mr. Cash any further, 

gentlemen? 
R. BUBRICK: 	Itopprii ! 

MR. KEITH: No. 
MR. BUGLIOSI: May it be stipulated that he be excused?• 

MR. KEITH:. So stipulated. 

• BUHR/CKI So stipulated. 

THE COURT:. Thank you, Hr. Cash; you may be excused. 

THE CLERK: 'Joseph J. rollak, 

THE COURT: Mr. Pollak, can you give ugi the two months 

we need to:try this case? 

MR, POLLAK: Yes, I can, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Now, how about the question of the death 

penalty, do you hold such conscientious objection to the 

death penalty that you would automatically vote against the 

death penalty regardless of what the facts-might show in this 

case:? 

MR. POLLAK: No,. I -do not,. 

THE• COM; Then you can impose such penalty if you felt 

it was a proper -case for .  it? 

MR. POLLAK: Yes„ sir.. 

THE COURT: Have you ever served as a juror before? 

MR. -POLLAK; No, T, have not. 

THE COURT; Now about the, names that I called off, those 

deceased; do you know any-of them? 

MR. POLLAK: Not personally. I haVe heard of them. 

THE COURT: You have heard of them; and 'how about counsel 

'do you know any counsel in this ease? 
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MR. POLLAK: Not 

THE COQ: All right. 

Now, ladies and gentlemen of the jury, counsel are 

going to ask. you questions. 'I don't believe they are going 

to be personal questions. 

You see, both the people and the defendant are 

entitled to a fair trial, and a fair trial means a trial in 

which you determine the guilt or innocence of this defendant 

only by the evidence• that you hear in this case and the law 

as I shall state it to you. 

Do any of you know any reason at all why you could 

not give both the people and the defendant such a fair trial? 

Now, as I indicated to you, counsel will ask you 

questions. They are seeking a jury which in their minds would•  

be a fair jury and what they feel would be a well balanced 

jury. 

Do not resent the questions they ask you, they are 

not intended to be personal and they don't intend to pry into 

your personal lives at all. As I say, they are just trying to 

Arrive at a jury that could be fair to all persons involved in 

this case. 

first? 	:- 
1 

!AMICK; 'UK= Honot,-mayl I drag - that lectern up a 

little, please?' 
	

f 

THE COURT: 'You may0'. 

Va. BUBRICK: As- theAudge has indicated, I intend to ask 

you some questions;i0i0, will` treat generally about the mattera 

Mr. Bubrick Mr. Keith, who wishes to question 
i • 
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-that may lye gome_to-mind ,because *hat you may have heard 

2 
	

as members of this community. 

I think I yilkstifit with you, Miss Hall; wet .l 

probably be talking for some little bit.. 

5 

6 

8 

9 

19, 

12 

13 

14 

lb 

15 

17 

18 

19 

24 

21 

22 

23 

24 ' 

25. 

26 

27 

MISS LOIS 	HALL 

BY MR. BUBRICK: 

11. 	I want to talk to you first, if I may, and ask 

you some questions about what you may or may not kn0w about 

the original .case of which thiS is a part.; that. is, the Tate-

La Bianca murders, if we may refer to them by that ,ezpression, 

so that there will be Some understanding between us. You 

probably will hear us referring to Tate-La Bianca quite a bit 

during the course of these proceedings-. 

THE. CMS.: You inight. incIndt fitsanate in that, tool 

Q 	BY MR. BUBRICK: Yes., I have several names that I 

will ask yOuabout during the course of the inquiry this 

morning, having to do in most part with what we will commonly 

refer to now •as Tateq.aBiancEc.- 

Let me ask you fir8t, Miss flail, I think you 

have indicated you have never before served- as a juror; is 

that correct it. 

A 	No. I have not,. 

Q 	Can you tell uS what part of the city you live 

just generally speaking? 

A 	Southwest Los;Angeles. 

What sort 04 Work do you do, Miss Hall? 

A 	a! Setu.or stenographer. 
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18 

19 

20 
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22 

23 

24 

Q 	Pardon? 

A 	I am a. seniorstenographer. 

'or what, sort of a firm? 

A 	City of Los Angeles, Department of Airports, 

Q 	Airports. 

 

In connection with that work, Miss Ball, do you 

ever have occasion to type up reports, prqpare,recordatiqns. of 

any sort which go to the police department or any other law 

enforcement agency? 

A 	No, 

Q 	Does your work ever cause you to come in contact 

with law enforcement agencies? 

A 	Not with, the Department of Airports, no. 

Q 	Have you ever been a complaining witness in any 

sort of a proceeding? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Have you ever seen --have you ever been the victim 

of any sort of a crime? 

A 	Burglary, auto theft. 

Q 	I take it that was your car? 

A 	That was my car. 

Q 	I hope you got it back. 

A 	I didn't.  

THE COURT: Maybe 'She didn't want it back. 

MISS :HALL! I. did, I did. 

 

26 

27 

28 

Q 	BY MR, BBRICK: Was it. the caryoU.lost or some- 

thing in the tar? 

4 	It was the car 	1t4was reaovered eventually, but 
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27 
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it was completely stripped. 

Q 	It just wasn't the same any more? 

A 	It was a wreck. 

Q 	Was the one who did that dastardly deed ever 

app rehended? 	. 

A 	He was apprehended but he was let go.; they didn't 

do anything. 

THE POURT: Now, I was not the judge, was I? 

MISS HALL; No, it never got that far. 

Q 	BY- HR. BUBRICKt You are not going to hold that 

against the general judiciary, are you? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Did you file a theft report in connection With that 

Miss Hall? 

A 	'res. 

Q. 	Did that bring you into contact with the police 

officers? 

A 	Oh, yes. 

Q 	And, I take it, however, you never -testified in 

court; is that correct? 

A 	No,, I didn't. 
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-10 
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14. 
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20. 

21 

;22 

23 

19 	, 

2 

3 

6. 

7 

8 

Q 	All right; other than that, Miss Hall, other than 

that personal loss that you suffered, have you- ever been, the 

victim of any sort of assaultive 'behavior? 

A 	No. 

DO you know anybody that you see from time to 
ever 

time, that you are close to, that you know wtsAthe victim -of 

an assaultive behavior? 

A. 

Q 	Are you friendly or do you number among yoUr 

friends people- who are engaged generally in law' enforcement--

that might be members of the. Los Angeles Police Department, 

the Sheriff's Department4  Department of 

Yea. 

-- justice on the federal level 	you are? 

A 	les. 

Q 	Who would that be? 

A 	I worked eight years with the Los Angeles Police 

Department. 

Q 	In what sort of,a-capacityr 

A 	.1 was a clerk-typist; I worked in the vice unit 

at 77th Street Dilision. 

Was thattyping crime reports and things of that 

, 	• nature? 
.24 	

A 	Yes. 

26 ' 

25 

27. 

2$ 

• 
Q 	And I take it thit' got yotrinto close contact ' 

with the police officers? 	. 

A 	Oh, yes, I Worked ate the. police station,. 

q 	sow,. did that experience in and of itself cause. you 
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7A-2 • to form any opinion, generally speaking, about people who are 

accused of crime? 

A 	Weil, 'when you work for eight years;  yeah,. you 

generally fora opiniOns. 

Do you think that everybody that is accused of a 

• crime must be. .gUilty of the crime, °theorise he wouldn't be 

accused? 

• A 	Oh)  no. 

Q 	.That is what I am. driving at, you don't think 

that everybody, whose Crime report you prepared must have been 

guilty of that crime, otherwise you wouldn't have been in a 

position to prepare the report? • 

A 	Oh, no,  I wouldn't — 

THE COUP'4.  Excuse me,k-'Mr. Bubrick: 

I think you heard ins 'say that you judge the 

credibility of. pll.WitneSies by the same. .standards, and that 

includes a pOliC#,Oficer.. 

.• -t44.c..; • simply becaUse .* man 3a, A i police officer, 
. 	. 

that does not mean he is entitled tO more credibility than 

any civilian witness; and by the;  same :token, because he is a 

police officer that does not mean, he is entitled to any less 

credibility than a 	• 

Do you think you can follow that?, 

MISS. HALL: Yeah, I think I could. 

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Bubrick. 

MR. BUBRICK: Thank you. 

Q 	Now, aside from the experience;  then, you have had 

working as a typist with the police department, do yOu know 

4 

5 

7.  

8 
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any other people who tight be. engaged in what we can generally' 

or loosely call laW enforcement, such as a Deputy District 

Attorney, .a city prosecutor or any perSon of that sort? 

A 	Not  just primarily Los Angeles police officers. 

Q 	Have you ever been a witness to. a crime of 

-violence? 

No. 

-Q 	HaVe you ever Studied. any facets of the law.  Or take 

a special interest in the law, aside from your work? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Now, I Wouldniy,e Surprised at all, Miss Hall, 

if there is a great deal,of AliscussiOnabOut the general 

subject matter- Of  

Ik t nObOd5i, of cour8e, - . likes drugs;;we wish 

We could 41 do- somethina.abOut thatjOblmi'but I take it 
. - 

you realize as a matter of this jury-  -it would be most unfair 

to make any ruling, on the ..defeqdanthat ist  find him 

guilty ,or innocent 	becaUseOfthe'sUbject matter of -drugs 

in and of itself. 
• 4 ., 	a 

Z 	• 

Do you understand that, or am I. double talking? 

A 	Ho, I follow you so far: 

Q 	You see, there may be a subject Matter of drugs. 

• that. will come up-; there may 	also, the subject matter of 

sex-and perhaps an, abnormal sexual relationship between this, 

defendant and young 

Now, do you think this defendant will be prejudiced 

in your mind because of that geueraI subject-matter? 

A 	How-young A girls? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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Q 	Well, they may have been old:enough:to know what 

they were doing. 

A 	This. ;beset have anything to do with child 

molesting, does it? 

Q, 	No. 

A 	Because I have a horrible dislike for child 

molesters... 

Q 	.1404 . t don't thinkwe/II be involved in child 

molesting, but that is a deeisiOn you will have to take, 

whether or not these things which may come up from time to. 

time during the course- of these proceedings involve somebody 

that you would -like to ..think ,at 41;a-  a 'chiLcii 

be such a traumatic experiences'̀" ar Ai,  you are.  concerned, 
- 	4  

and knowing your frame of mind as you. do, that you think it 

might cause this defendant to be 'prejudiced' 111 your mind? 

A 	Would it cause me to be prejudiced? 

Q 	Against him, yes. 

A 	Possibly. 

Q 	You realize that what we are after is to, decide -- 

we went you to decide, if you area member of this jury  panel, 

whether or not this.  defendant is guilty of murder; and from 

what Judge Alexander has indicated, he is charged with seven 

specific murders. 

Now, you may, find him guilty of one, two, or all 

seven ornone, dependingg, upon how you react to the evidence; 

but what I want 'to know is whether or not you think you might 

be inclined to find this defendant guilty because there is some 

4 	 • 	 • , , , , 	, 	• 
But, suppose they dot - do you think that that would 
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evidence of an abnormal or an unusual sexual relationship 

*tweet' him and you& girls? 

A 	NO, not specifically. 

Q 	You. see, what I ,:am, driving at, the issue of young 

girls and sex and murder 44 Very far apart; they might not 
• • 	; 

have anything .to d4 With, one another, but what we. want to make 

sure is that you'll decide,  thefilque of TOFAeF based on the 
. 

evidence of murder ancLnot'becauseJOEktitollateral issue that 

involves Mr. Watson and some  

Do you understandlthat? 

A 	"X understand„ 	• , 	. • 

Q 	Now, in that same, context may,  I ask you again 

Whether this defendant will suffer any prejudice, again to 

the principal issue, which is whether or not he is guilty of 

any combinations of murders between. one and seven, or none at 

all, solely »- and r say "solely". 	because he is involved; 

with drugs? 

 

 

Does that confuse you or bother you? 

A 	A little. 

Q 	Let's put it this way: You know yourself better 

than anybody else in this courtroom, and certainly you know 

your frame of mind, Miss 

Do you have any feeling at all that you might be 

inclined. to say to yourself'that, "I dislike people who use 

drugs so badly that I think I am just going to find him guilty, 

I don't care what the evidence is. I think if he is a drug 

user, that is it"? 

A 	Well, I do have prejudice against drug users. 
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16 We will have about a 10 or 15-minute recess. 

(Access.) 17 

Q 	We all dos. we all have prejudiees, we eli wish 

we 'goad do something.; bu:'1,,•think what you must realize is 

that we are not :going to :Eibive the drug issue in this county 

by this trial.,  
, 

Do' you Understiind .that?. 

A 	I understand. 

7 
1 	, 	 t • 

THE COURT: Mr.' Bubri, 8,13pPOse we have our morning 

8 	, recess at this time. 	 , 
, 	• 	• 

MR. MAIM: Trine: 

THE COM: ',saw-3 and gentlemen, we Will, have our 

morning recess at this time. 

During the recess do not tons or express any opinto 

in this Case. Do not discuss it among 'yourselves, let no one 

else talk to you about this case and please keep your Minds•  

%len 
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. THE COUNT: People vs. Watson. Let the record,  show all 

Of the prospective jurors are in the box. An Counsel and 

the defendant present. Mt. Kubrick, you may resume. 

MR. BlIBNICK: Thank you. 

Miss Hell. may I for a moment invite your atten-

tion again, to the ,prohlem, the general problem of drugs we 

Spoke about a moment ago. YoU were frank enough to admit that, • 

as We all are, there is a genuine dislike about the general 

sUbject matter of drugs, noweVer you told us, if I under,  

stood you correctly, that you would not let your feelings. about 

drug use or drug abuse prejudice you in determining the real 

principal issue of guilt or innocence; 'so far as Iforder is 

concerned; is that correct? 

A 	COrrect;,,,  

14 	DO you thinks, MiSs;Hall, that your feelings4boUt 

	

drugs, are such that if 'testimony *eve 'introduced 	this 

trial about the defendantts use. of :drpgs, ;.that you 'would not 
Tf 	, 

consider that. on 'the issue 'of: guilt 'or innocence? 

A 	I am not. sure..•-• 	 , 	• 
• 41 

Q 	Let me try to expand it for you a moment. Suppose 

there is evidence introduced by way of' medical testimony that 

the defendant was a drug user and the judge issued instruc,  

tions to you that tells you that you may do certain things 

with that information,. Is your frame of mind' such that because 

of your 'feelings about drug use, you would totally' reject 

that information? 

A 	NO. 

Q 	In other Words,. may we assume, lass Hallo  that 
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even though you have a feeling about drugs)  that if drug Usage 

is introduced in this trial by way of defensive testimony 

	

8 
	

from 'a doctor, that you will give that whatever weight you. 

will, your personal feelings aside? 

	

.5 	A 	Yes, I would try., 

	

6 
	

Q 	I think you can see what we are driving ate 

	

7 
	think you can appreciate it would be most Unfair to have. a 

8. juror who says that if the Subject matter of drugs is intro- 

	

9 
	

duced,. I em just not going to listen to anything at all. I 

10 just don't want to have anything to do with anybody who uses 

	

11 
	

drugs, or give that any sort of consideration at all. Can you 

	

12 
	

appreciate that? 

	

13 
	

A 	I CW4 

	

14 
	

Q 	That is what we are trying to eliminate; lie all 

	

15 
	

appreciate that we• all have feelings about drugs and sex, 

	

16 
	

as we have mentioned here, but we have to make sure we put 

17 • those personal feelings aside, and put the evidence about drug 

	

18 	usage in its proper perspectiVe. 1- I say, the judge will be 

	

19 
	

the one to tell you what you may i;r:'Imay not do with that 

	

20 
	

information, but we don' t.want ;you to foreclose it. We don't 
• 21 	want you to come into court• with a closed mind. Do you follow 

	

22 
	

Me•? 
	

• 
23 

24 . 

25 

26 

27 

28 

A 	I follow you, 

Q 	I take it that youwill,. in . spite,Of your personal 

feelings, be open and receptive to the issue of drugs and. put 
, 

that in whatever context or wheiteVer scope you. want to, depend-

ing upon the instruction. of the Court and your personal feel-

ings about where this belong, if anywhere at all, in the 
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over-all scheme of things? 

A 	To the best of my ability, I will attempt to, 

ti 
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. do you? 

A 	Yea. . 

Q 	Now, let's get opto 4 ipdtbertfacetiMUS.Hall. 

And we are going to talk now about publicity, the things you 

may or may not have heard *bout th s triallieret©fore:. 

Have you been .* continuous resident of this Los. 

Angeles area for the year of 1960 and 19707 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And I take it that because Of that residency, 

you heard about the Tate-La Bitnct murders? 

A 	Yes. 

I take it you have a television set in the house, 

13 

14 ; 

15 

16 

17 
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23 

Q 	You have a radio in. the house? 

Yogg 

Q 	Do you regularly subScribe to, periodicals,? 

A 

Do you get a newspaper? 

A 	I doret subscribe; I purchase one, 

Q 	Fro* time to time, or ma regular befall? 

A 	It All depends. 

How Abut magazines, Ao you regularly subscribe 

to them or do you plekthem up from'time. to time? 

A 	Oh, I subscribe to * few. 

Q 	You subscribe to a, few; and did you, I take it, 

have occasion to recd them during the year of 1969 and 1970,, 

as they pertained. -to the La. Bianca case? 

A 	No, it is not those ,type =0E13104  

Q 	Tell I take it, however;  you did read about. this 

51 
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7 

matter in the newapapapers? 
i 

Yes. 	 t - 

Q Do you remember which n4w5papers you •did pick up 

from time to time? 	 • 
A 	The Herald and the, Trg„ 	 I.. 

Q 	And would you read:ihii matters' 	newspapers 

as it: pertained to the particular trial 	any degree of 

regUlatity?  
J :c.$ 

A 	No, not: really, 	 1 ,  * t,'  
•  

Q 	Now about the television, do you watch television? 

A 	Yes. 

Q Regularly? 

A Right. 

Q 	Do you watch news programs as opposed to the other 

type of entertainment, or variety type shows? 

A 	No, I generally watch the 11:00 o'clock news, 

Q 	And do you always -- do you fixid yourself watching 

the same channel night after night when you listen to the news 

report? 

A 	Right:, 

Which channel is that? 

A 	74, 

Q 	How,  about the use of a radio, do you drive to 

'work? 

A 	Yes. 

Do you listen to the radio when you come• to work 

in the morning? 

A 	Oh, yes. 
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A 	Oh, yes, 	. 

53 

Q 	Or go home at night? 

Yes. 

Q 	Do you listen to netts casts as - Opposed to music, 

type programa? 

A 	No',. I listen to music but there is generally .news, 

Q 	And so you have heard whatever spot reporting. there 

might have been in connection With the fiate-La Bianca Case? 

A 	Oh, yes. 

Q 	Can you tell .us, Miss Hall, what you think your 

prirnery,  source of -information might have been about the Tate,4 

Li Bianca murders, -whether it be newspaper,. television 

A 

Q 	You think much more so than anything ,yOu might 

have reed? 

A 	Right, 

Q 	And always on -Channel 7? 

A 	Primarily. 

Q 	Rave you read any books about the Tate-La. Bianca 

murders? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you know ighether there are any in. existebOelt 

A 	I am sure there ,are, but I don't know* 

Q 	But you haven't sought them Out? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Rave you ever had occasion,. Miss Nall, to discuss 

the "Tate-La Bianca trial or the killings. with any of your 

friends, associates or relatives? 
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Q. 	And with whom did you do that? 

	

A 	Friends, relatives, acquaintances. 

	

Q 	Fairly regularly? 

	

A 	Well,, when it was in the news. primarily, last 

year. 

	

Q 	That covered a period of about a year or so 

Well, probably the first' few months after the 

murder. 

	

Q 	Do you remember What those discussionts were? 

	

A 	Primarily the brutality involved. 

Q • Was that also your feeling, that they were brutal 

killings? 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

q 	You sort of winced' When you Said it. Did you 

find that. discussion and the reading, material on that pretty 

'revolting? 

	

A 	Yeah, it was. 

	

Q 	Did you find it a- do you think you find it so 

revolting e that it might prejudices you to sit on this jury? 

	

A 	Possibly.. 	 1: 

	

Q 	Were you eVer ,  a visitor in any of the courtroom 

proceedings irk ,connedtiork wit th4;:taterta:liiiiiiicALOpiceoctingAl 

	

A 	(shakes head negatively.)

Q   
• z 	, 

Did you know anybody who 4id: 	.06 ; courtroom? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

.2S 

24 

25 	• A 	No. 
f 	• 

Q 	Did you know anybody who lime any of the people 

who were involved in that trial? 

A 	No. 

26 
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28 ' 
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Q 	I take it iron:110.- no real fivothancl knoyledge 
i • 
J 

about what went on From peop40:7;Who were obtierve*isi during the 

course of the trial, or had. firsthand,  knowledgl,:about the 
• .1 4, 

a 

5 

6 

7. 
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9 	. 

10 

li 

- 	12. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 • 

.21 
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23 

25 

26 

'27 

5$ 

participants? 
A 	Uno  not firsthand. 

Q 	Do you remember whether you happened to hear 

.about the Tate murders at or about the. same 'time you heard' 

about the La Biancael 

A 	The Tate„primarily. 

,Q 	The Tate, primarily; and was that, again, over 

the news casts and television? 

A Both. 
Q 	Well, do you remember anything you might have 

heard about a person by the Oa*: of Susan Atkins.? 

A 	yes, she was a witness. 
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#10 	1 
	

Q. 	She was what? 

2 
	

A 	She was a witness. 

3 
	

Q 	Do youthink she VAS one of the witnesses in that 

4, 	trial? 

s 

6 

7 

8 
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10 

12: 

13 

14 

15 

16 • 

17 

is 

A 	I believe she. weal. 

Q 	How .about 

A 	She was a defendant also.. 

Q 	How about Charles Manson? 

A 	She was. 4 defendant also. 

Q 	susan, Atkins was a defendants  410 you think? 

A 	less  to my recollection. 

Q 	How about Charles- Manson? 

He was a defendant. 

Q 	Did you.ever hear of him? 

A, 	Yes. He was a defendant. 

Q 	Can you tell-us just generally what you heard about 

him and about Susan Atkins that is in. your mind at this, moment? 

A' 	I am trying to remember if .Susan. Atkint was a 

witness for the proieci4on or if that was. 'the other girl. 
20 Q 	How about Manscin? 116,yoU rememberw ,can Vou, tell , 	? 	 f - 
21 	us generally -about his partidipation? 
22 

23 

24 

r 
A 	Ile was the leader. 

' 	. 

Q  Anything else you can think about Manson? 

A 	Jutt that he was •t26'ieade,;:ditilte'- Cu4 that was 

• 	28 

2s 

26 
alleged to have killed the victims. 

Q 	How .about. Mr4 FrykOwskis  do you remember him? 

A 	I have heard the name but I can't remember. 

Q 	How about Patricia Krenwinkel? 
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A 	She was,  a defendant also. 

Q 	Anything else you remember about her? 

A 	No, I can't recall right off. 

Q 	Bow about Mr. Watson, the defendant in this case? 

A 	I heard his name mentioned that he was allegedly 

involved. 

Q 	Anything else that you may have heard or remember 

about him? 

10,2 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

A 	Just that he was allegedly involved in the murders. 

Q 	How about -Jay Sebring? 

A 	He was a victim'  

Q 	Row about Mr. La Bianca? 

A 	rtes, Mr. La Biancawasi victim also. 

Q 	Anything 'e 	remember about his death? 

10 : 

11 

12 

13 

14 

'24 
a defendant. 

Q 	And Sharon Tate? 

A 	She was a victim. 

25 

-26,  

27 
Q 	Mary Bruner? 

28 
A 	I don't recall that name. 

A 	Just that. ''they were murdered. 
,- 

How about Steven Parenty ./. 	- 	- 
A 	I don't recall that name. 

Q 	flow about Abigail FolgerT_ 

A 	She was a victim. 

Q 	Leslie Van Houten. 

AA 	She was a defendant. 

Q 	Anything else yoU,,remember abOut her? 

A 	Not right off, just that she was involved. She was 

4 
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10-3 
	

I 

2 

4 

Q 	That doesn't ring a bell at all? 

A 	No. 

Q 	All right. How about Vincent Bugliosi? 

A- 	Yes, that is him. 

Q 	All right. You have heard him, in connection with 

'the Tate-La Bianca murders? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Have you ever heard him,  as a speaker? 

A 	No, I haven't. 	, 
• 

Q 
 ; 

Do you have any'friends who may have heard him 

speak on the subject 

A 	.Not tat I knoW..Of:.•• They lave never discussed it 

with me. 

Q 	Howe about the term Spahn 	Id.' that familiar 

to you? 
1 	• 	: 

A 	Yes. I believe that is where Manson and his 

followers lived for a time. 

Q. 	Does it have any other meaning to you? 

A 	I believe that is where another victim, Shorty 

something was supposed to have been murdered •or ,something, 

q 	Shorty something May have been murdered? 

A 	Yes., 

Q 	You don't feel that has anything to do with-  this 

trial, do you/  

A 	No. I can't recall tight off. 

4 	}lave your-:ever heard or read of the statementzily,.-----: 
: -•,... - 	 — 	-.,. 

President Nixon to connection with the prior trial? 

A ', 	Yes. I heard his statement. 
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Q 	Do you have any .feelings about the justification 

fox the statement, the-.efficacy of the statement as made at 

the time? 

A 	No, not really. I think at that time everyone 

was making the same general statement. that they were all guilty 

Q 	Is. that the,  wayyput felt about it? 

A 	At the time., 

Q 	
, 

You felt they were 	'guilty based 'On', what you 

had heard over the air and in other accounts that you may have 

read? 	 I I 

4 " 

-A. 	yes. 

Q 
	

Does that that inclImie tioe'.difehdaiti:IW'atioil Who. is 

here now? 

A 	I didn't hear his - name mentioned too much at 

that time, but at the time I just said they probably were all 

guilty. 

Q 	Is that still your frame of mind that they were all 

guilty? 

A 	Yes, they are guilty4 

THE COURT: You say "They are guilty." Are you referring 

to the defendant Watson too? 

THE. JUROR: No. I, was referring to the defendants, 

THE COURT: Those who have been convicted? 

THE JUROR: That laave been convicted. 

THE COURT: Are those the ones. you have been referring 

to? 

THE JUROR: Correct. 

Q 	'BY MR. BUBRICK: You realize that Mr. Watson was a 
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10-5 	1 member of that group, do you not? 

A 	I do now. As, I said didn't hear his name 2 

mentioned very much: 

Q 	Are you gang-  to .assoc=iate yoilt feefings,ab'oui. the 
;• 	' 	-; 	• 

group, the family, or Charlet; itantiou, ah0-apply it to W. 

3 

4 

5 

Watson? 
7. 1  

Probably-. I probably would. 

Q 	You probably will just port 6 'iai.4'the1a)  by the 

whole brush? 

A 	Right, probably connect them all.. 

In other words, you'think it might be necessary 

for me to introduce evidence to remove: whatever feelings you 

have in your mind at this time as the result of publicity? 

A 	Definitely you would have to. 

MR .BUBRICK:: Your Honor, may we approadh the bench? 

THE COURT: TeS 

(The following proceedings, were had at the. bench.) 

MR. MUM What I really want to know is what you 

Woad prefer we do by way or procedure for .challenging a juror 

for cause.. 

THE COURT": Supposing you 'do this '; Don.lt challenge her 

yet because if you challenge her now. on her statement that. she 

associated them: all, painted them with the same brush, they are 

all guilty, that this may be cue to a few other jurors. . So 

just finish your questioning here and pass on to the next one. 

will allow the challenge of her later on, you see. 

MR. BUERICX: Tess  

THE COURT:. I think that .would be the better proCedure. 
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' 
• 

(The following proceedings were had in open court.) 

Q 	
• - 	• 	1 

BY I. BUBRICK: .et me just ask 'you before passin 

on, Miss Hall, whether as a result of anything you heard and 
P • 

I 

read in connection With this: case You have, the feeling' that 

yoUr opinion is Such that you couldn't give Mr. Watson a fair 

and impartial trial? 

A 	Unfortunately,I think that's correct. 'Itts.  just 

too much publicity and I really don't think that I t d be able 

to give him the just due. that he deserves. 

MR. EURRICKt Thank you., 

Thank you very much,. Miss Hall.. 

THE COURT: We appreciate your frankness, Hiss Hall. 

=AUK: /es, we certainly do. 

JOSIE YAMANOUCHI 

EY MR. BUBRICK: 

Miss Yamanouchi? 

A 	Yamanouchi. 

Q 	I think you have indicated in response to a questi 

by the judge that you have. had no prior jury service; is that 

correct? 

A 	That 's right 

Q 	May I ask you, please, what area of the city, 

generally speaking, you live in? 

A 	Southwest. 

Q 	Are you friendly or do you. ntuilber among your 

associates people who know members of any law enforcement 

agency? 
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9 :  

A 	Well, I'm afraid I do, because I am retired froM 

-county. I used to be with special investigation unit for five 

years and I do know some,  investigators and the D.,AA  investigatd 

Q 	District Attorney i0VestigatOrs? 

A 	yes. 

Q 	Is 'that the department ',du vere with, the-  District 

Attorney -- 

A 	No., 'I was with —4- we -called it special investigati . 

unit for Department of Public SOcial Services. 

Q 	Is' that the :department that dealt with welfare 

frauds, things of that nature? 

Yes, I have been in fraud cases. 

Q • So., I take it in connection with your work, then, 

you came in contact with people of the district attorney's 

office whO‘ were then called Upon to investigate -a- 

A 

Q 	.What part, if any, did, you play?' 

A • . Well, just computation clerk. HoWever, I 'had to 

appear as a witness a number of timeal in fact, many times. 

On behalf of the prosecution? 

A 	That's right. 

Q 	Ao. you think.iri view of that,, of the relationship 

rs. 

23 	

that your work forced you to perform, that, just as the judge 
24 	' 

asked before, you might be inclined to give law enforcement 
25 ' 

officers greater weight or greater credence than otherwise? 
26 

A 	No, I don't think I wOuld.. 
27 

Does it give you any particular feeling about the-

general subject matter of •defendant$ who are asked to stand 

000149
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trial? 

A 	Wall, I think I'm quite openminded. 

Q 	And I take it, then, you don't feel that just 

because this  defendant. ppears here, for trial that he is-fors 

apt. to be guilty than otherwise? 

I think I'll be quite fair about listening to .  

both sides. 

Q 	BY THE COURT: You heard, Mrs Yamanouthi„ my 

statement that, he is presumed to be innocent -- 

A 	Yes, that's right. 
Q 	You beard that? 

A 	Yes, presumed. 

Q 	And that presumption follows him throughout this 

trial. 

A 	Right, yes. 

Q 	BY MR. BUBRICK: You still are employed -- no, 

you are retired? 

A 	NO, I am retired now. 

Q 	You are retired?' 

A 	Yesi housewife. 

Q 	Is it Miss or Mks.? 

A 	Mks. Yaminouchi. 	 •-,. 0 

Q 	Do you have any children,: MkS.' Yamanouchi? 

A. 	They are both- itotin tipy both married. 

Q 	Are' they boys, girls! 	:-. z:,  , , 	,, z - 	. - 

A 	Son and daughter-. 	_ ' . ,- t - 
''' 

de .. 	

, ' f ' 	
'- e V, 

Q 	And is there a Mr. Yamanouchi? 

A 	Yes., 
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• s; 
Q 	What does he 'do, please? 

• - 
A. 	He's self-employed. , 	• • i  
Q 	Does he have anything to do with law enforcement? 

A 	Well, he is Sart' ,Of 'semi-retired, so he's home 

most .of the time. 

Q 	Not under foot, though? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Did he have anything to do with law enforcement 

of any sort? 

A 	No. 

.Q 	Rave• you ever been the victim of any crime, Mrs. 

yamanouehi? 

No, I have not. 

Q 	Rave you ever witnessed any crime? 

A 	Nc). 

Q 	Do yOu have any friends, relatives or associates 

who were the victim of any assaultive type crimes? 

A 	1 don't remember. 

Are you friendly with any, aside from the people 

that .you told us. about in the investigator's staff, District 

Attorney's office, are you• friendly with people who are 

generally prosecutors? 

A 	No, I am not. 

Q 	Rave you ever studied law or anybody in the family 

ever studied law? 

A 	No, I just have to study regarding fraud cases, 

some of the codes. 

Q 	Aside f rPlik  OM- 
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A 	No. 1 

-- the specificness,  of the problem that you were 2 

working with at the moment, have you ever studied the general. - 3 

A 	No. 4 

Q subject matter 'of law-7 5 

A 	No. .6 
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11A-1,-R 	1 • 	2 

3 

Q 	Now, you heard the judge read-  the definition. of 

reasonable doubt,, Vint. Yamanouchi. Do you have any feeling 

that that's asking too much of the prosecution in a. murder 

case to prove a defendant's guilt beyond a reaonabie doubt 

and't0 a moral. certainty? 

A 	I don't think so. 

Q 	You don't. feel that they., Ought to be able to 

produce less,  than that quantOm of . _svi5Tence-, do you? 

A 	No 	,Say 'it; again so that 	you got -tile 

X just want to 'make _sure that you don't feel...that 

in a murder case they can produe c;iedit than,  .the -quantity.-of 

evidence that the judge has 4Ust indicated; that -is, beyond 
4  • , 	 ' 

a  reasonable doubt and tot moral cettainty.i.': ;' • 

A 	Well, the answer would have to. be yes 

Q 	Xtm not trying to mislead; maybe my question — 

A 	They are misleading; because 

TIM COURT: It is difficult, Sr, Bubriek. 

MRS.. YAMANOUCHI: I am getting a little confused there. 

Q 	BY MR. BUBRICK: What I want to make sure, is, 

MA 4- AM 41.. 

A 	Yea. 

Q 	Is that even in a murder case, you are going to 

expect the same quantity of evidence, be produced by the 

prosecution that you would in any kind of a case. 

A 	Right. 

Q 	And that's what the judge already indicated -- 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	that it would be beyond a reasonable doubt 
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q Now, do you have such a feeling about the general 

9, I think you heard me tell Miss Hall that we realize 

trial -- 

A, 	I understand. 

Q 	.. and you will not do that, Will you? 
A 	No, ,I will not. 

Q 	Now, is the same true about the general subject 

b7 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ff""*"•• 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

and to a moral certainty. 

Do you understand that? 

A 	Yes. Now, I understand that far, now 1.1. 

Q 	That's all I want to make sure, that even in a 

murder case, because there are people who have 'certain reaction 

to murder cases, that you are still going to demand that the 

People produce that amount of evidence, 

A 	Right. 

subject matter, of drugs, Mrs. Yamanouchi, that leads you to 

believe that this defendant will be prejudiced in your mind -- 

A 	I don't think,so. 

we are,not going to settle any drug problems or drug issues 

here, but we want to make sure that your feelings about the 

general,subject matter of drugs are not such that you will 

close your mind, if.it is introduced during the course of the 

matter_of sex? 

May• we assume that if you disapprove of the 

sexual activities of the people involved in this trial, you 

are not going, to permit that to influence your thinking on the 

issue of guilt or innocence as far as murder is concerned? 

A 	I guess not. 
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Q 	Well, you are the only one who knows, Mrs. 

Yamenouchi. 

When you say you guess not, are you telling us 

that it will not affect -- 

A 	It will not, I should say; it will not. 

Q 	May we also assume, Mrs. Yamanouchi, that if the 

evidence shows that this defendant, along with other people 

involved in this proceedings, lived the kind of life that you 

disapproved of, a communel type of living, that you are not 

going to permit that to influence your thinking when it comes 

around to deciding whether or not he is guilty of murder or 

not? 

A 	Well, I will have to be truthful and say no. 

Q 	It will not affect your thinking; is that correct? 

A 	No, because -- 

Q 
	

You realize you are going to have to take the 

facts as we find them. 

A 	Right, that's right. 

Q 	Even if we don't like the way they lived. 

A 	That's right. 

Q 	It may or may not have anything to do with whether 

or not he is guilty of murder; you understand that? 

A 	I understand that. 

Q 	And we want to make sure that these collateral 

issues are not going to affect your thinking, if they are not 

germane? 

A 	No. 

Q 	You understand that, however, if you feel the 
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subject matter of how he lived is important in arriving at 

your decision, you may, and must consider that. 

A 	Right. 

Q 	Now, can you tell ma, generally speaking, Mrs. 

Yamanouchi, whether you lived in this Los Angeles are during 

the year of '69 and '70? 

A 	I have lived here. 

Q 	And I take it, then, you heard about what we will 

refer to as the Tate-LaBianca case? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And how did you happen to -- what was your primary 

source of information about those killings? 

A 	Oh, I suppose over the radio and newspaper, which 

I take daily, magazines. 

Q 	What papers do you read or take daily? 

A 	Times and we have a Japanese paper. 

Q 	was it reported in the Japanese paper? 

A 	I never read that, but I imagine my husband did. 

Q 	But you did read it in the Times? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And how about magazines, did you -- 

A 	Time Magazine, Reader's Digest. 

Q 	And I take it you read those articles that covered 

the Tate-La Bianca murder? 

A 	At first, I did. 
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Q 	Then later on you sort Of lost interest? 

A 	'Lost interest. 

Q 	Did you ever watch it on television regularly? 

A 	Well, I am not a TV watcher. Occasionally I may 

ltsten to news.. 

Q 	How about 'the, radio? Would you listen to it on 

the radio from time to time? 

A 	From time to time when I feel like. it in the 

,evenings. 

Q 	Did you, when you watched it on television, did 

you watch any one station more than the other? 

A 	I have no particular station. 

Q 	And how about the radio reports, did' you make a 

point of listening to the news reports on radio? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Or just pickup the spot reports as you heard 

them? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Rave you read any books on the subject matter ,of 

the late-La .Bianca 

A 	I have not. 

Q• 	Have you ever, 'diSanssed the matter of that trial 

with any friends,or.assOciates or relatives? 

A 	You Met% Tate-La Bianca? 

Q 	The :Tate-La 
• • 

A 	except that '1 must 'Say that Y have a friend 

who is a nurse told - me that ''she, as liev:close friends of 

La Bianca. She told me that but that was all and I didn't want 

000157
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to hear the details. 

You did riot discuss any details.? e  

A 	No. She just tad sae she knew them very well, 

the children, and Mr. and Mrs. La. Bianca. That is al]. I 

said I don't want to hear any details. 

Q 	So do you think that because of the relationship, 

because you knew somebody who knew some of the victims in 

this cases  and whatever it is, she might have told you about 

the victims., that you cannot be fair and impartial to this 

defendant now? 

A 	Well, I am just too olds  I guess. It wouldn't 

bother me. 

Q 	It won't bother you?' 

A 	No. 

Q 	Were you ever in court during any.portion of the 

Tate-La Bianca trial? 

A 	No, never have. 

Q 	Do you. 'know anybody Who was ever there? 

A 	No.. 

Q 	Did you ever talk to-  anybody who was a witness in 

that case? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Did you ever talk to anybody who said they knew 
; 	• 

any a the 4,4endeUlts personally/ 

A 
, 	• 

Q - Can 1-  ask you please what jciu,..loidprabout the 

following peoples  if the names-are familiar at all? The name 

of Susan Atkins. 	 • ? 
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A 	Yes, I know her name. 

Q 	And in what context do you know her -name. 

A 	kdefendant, and she is the one that started, I 

guess, gave the information- in jail. I think she is the one: 

Q 	What do you mean she gave the permission? 

THE COURT: "Information.' 

THE JUROR1 Information.. She talked to a cellmate, 

Q 	BY M. BUBRICK:-  Did. you ever happen to read what 

it was that she said about the Tate-La Bianca killings? 

A 	ti[o4. I 'didn rt read it in detail, 

(I 	'Did= you Aver talk td- anybody ,who said they had 

read the Susan Atkins' itaiement? 

A 	Hoy never have. talked about it. 

Q 	So you really knOW very little. 

A 	Very little... 

Q 	..... about what she said other than the fact that 

she made a statement? 

A 	Right. 

Q 	All, right. 

What about CharleS MansOn? 

A 	He is the leader, the cult leader. 

Q 	Acult leader? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Anything else you know about him? 

A 	I feel that he has been guilty and be is the head 

Of the family. 

Q 	All right. 

How about Mr. Watson, the defendant in this case? 
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A 	Well, his name more or less appeared after they 

were looking for him and.found him in Texas. That is about 

all. I know in detail, and his appearance.' The picture I saw 

of him then and what I see now, I mean the way I see him, now 

is different. That is all. 

Q 	Is. there anything about the fact that he was in 

Texas? 

A 	No.  
Q 	As you mentioned, that leads you to. believe 

No. I was surprised that he was there. I thought 

he was here right along. 

Q 	WFIlt  have you ever heard him..referred to as 

Charles Tex Watsont 
•.. 

A - Now when you :say thtt; yes. 

Q 	Have you ever heard that, expression. before? 

A 	'No,. I don't think so; 

Q 	Well, are..y9u attaching any particular Significance 

to the fact that he was in Texas? 

A 	No, just that I happened to read the paper and 

it said that they found him in Texas. That is all. 

Q 	How about Mr. Bugliosi. Aid you ever hear of him 

before? 

A 	A victim? 

No. Thank God he is not .a victim. 

A 	I don't know him then. I don't know him. 

BUOLIOSIt A victim of sorts, Ma'am. 

THE JUROR: I don tt know 'him.. I donit know much of the,  

details. 
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Q"; I',I'Brligli.:SUERICK: He is the gentleman sitting on 

the end of the counsel table closest to yOu.. 

A 	Oh, he is there. I couldn't think of it. 

Q 	I take it without either introdUCtion or ending, 

you didn't have occasion to hear any of the statements he 

may have made in connection with the proceedings. 

THE COURT: Our vanishing herds. 

Q 	BYMR, MUCK: How about the term Spahn Ranch. 

gave you aver heard that expression? 

A ,,Whee? 
, 	- 

•Q 	Spun :Ranch, 

A 	Teal:  I -have heard. 

Q 	'What did -you hear about the Spaba .Ranch)  Mrs. 
• 

Yamanouchi? 

  

A 	'That Manson. Odg .his family were residing there. 

Q 	ad you ever hear the statement by President 

Nixon or read it? 

A 	I. heard it. 

Q 	Did you think it. was a fair Ebtementt 

A 	I didn't think so, for the president to make. 

Q. 	what.?.  

A. 	I tlidn't think it was. a fair statement for the 

president to make 

Q 	Bedause he was the president? 

A. 	No, for anyone at that timei I mean right •off 

that. 

Q 	Did you agree with the statement that he,made7 

A 	I guess. my mind I sort Of. 

  

26 

  

27 
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Q 	You sort of did? 

A 	I think so at the time. 

Q 	Do you remember what he said about the people who 

were standing trial then? 

A 	Not too much. I know he said they were guilty. 

That is about all I remember. 

Q 	And you tend to agree with his appraisal? 

A 	I thought at that time the president shouldn't have 

made that kind of statement publicly. 

Q 	We can't help it. He made a statement and you 

know it is like -- 

A 	And I thought was it so? 

Q 	It is like unringing the bell. It is pretty hard 

'to get the, sound. Like the judge said, it is' like scrambling 

eggs -- or unscrambling eggs? 

THE COURT: No; unscrambling eggs. 

YoU see, President Nixon is not a judge, is not the 

judge in this tase. 

THE JUROR: I know it. 

THE COMM: you are not to be influenced by anything he 

says, at least about this ease.. 

A 	Guilt? 

Q 	The guilt phase as distinguished from the punishment 

We' try to separate those two phases of trial. 

THE JUROR: Right. 

Q 	BY MR. BUBRICK: Do you remember how the' guilt phase 
• 1   

Of the Tate-La Bianca case came out? 

• 

28 

75 

A 	When it came to court you mean? 
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Q 	Do you remember what the jury finally decided about 

the defendants in that Tate-LaBianca case? 

A 	They were found guilty. 

Q 	Do you remember what punishment was assessed? 

A 	I think they were found death. 

Q 	Is that what you beard, that they were given the 

death penalty? 

A 	Yes, uh-huh, I think. 

Q 	Now, knowing that the defendants in the Tate- 

La Bianca case, that is those people who have been tried so 

far, were found guilty and were given the death penalty, are 

you still, Mrs. Yamanouchi, at this moment able to give this 

defendant the presumption of innocence that the judge has 

described? 

A 	I think he has to have a fair trial and then decide 

THE COURT: That is not the question. I told you before 

that a defendant is presumed to be innocent. 

THE JUROR: Uh-huh. 

THE COURT: And the people must prove him guilty beyond 

a reasonable doubt. 

THE JUROR: Yes. 

THE COURT: Can you give him the benefit of that 

presumption at this time? 

THE JUROR: Well, I think so. I think so. 

THE COURT: If there is any doubt in your mind, let us 

know. 

THE JUROR: I feel that I guess in my mind, I think I 

have to associate him with Manson. 
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THE COUP ,: Even though you heard nothing about this case 

you have heard no. evidence in this case concerning hitt, you 

have to still associate him. with Manson; is that correct? 

THE JUROR: It has been there right along. 

THE COUVg.;' It. has. been there right along in your mind 

or he has been there right along? 

' THE. JUROR: I guess to be fair a- 

. 	Ma. 111J13R/Cgt 	Q 	Yes, that is what we want. We want 

you to be fair.. 

A 	x. guess so. 

Q 	In :Other words, *  you think that it will be. 

necessary for me to introduce evidence to make. you change the 

mind that you -now have -or the opinion that you now :hold? 

A 	Yes. 

MR. -BUBRIC114; Think you, your Honer. 
16 
	

:Mink you, Mrs. Yamanouchi. 
17 

• 

18: 	

japif.i).0.d0 
19 	

BY MR. BUBRICIct 
20 • Q  

Mx. Dardol. ;. • ; 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

111 	28  

A 	Ye0.,. 	.`i t 	t 

Q 	May I ask 'you, sir, the area of the city that you 

generally speaking live in? 

A 	Atwater. 

Q 	The Atwater area district?.  

A 	Yes.. 

Q 	Is that north, south, west, east? 

A 	Well, you could 'say north. 
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Q 	I take it, if my notes ire correct)  that you have. 

'not previously been a member of any jury panel.; • is that con,  

tea? 

A 	That is right. 

(3 	So this Is your initial experience as a juror, 

either civil or criminal? 

A 	Yea,. sir. 

Q 	I ask you, Mr. D.arco,,, whether you are friendly 

with members of any law enforcement agency? 

A 	No: 

Do you have any friends who are meMberd of any 

polices department., if. you know? 

A 	Olt*  I have acquaintances. I wouldn't call them 

friends. 

Q 	'Mott often do you see them? Very frequently, 

'perhaps? 

A 	Yes, I would say that. 

Do you ever 'have occasion to discuss With them 

the nature of their Work? 

A 	No. 

Q 	I take it nothing about that relationship would 

force you to give any Aare,  weight or credence, to a man: who 

says he is a policeman than otherwise? 

A 	That ie right. 	i' 
. t A. 

 

Q 	Solely because of that f'actor. flow about members 

of any prosecutor's ,staff, *father it be the district attor-,  

ney's office, the AL $: Sittorn "es ,office, the-city attorney? 
. 	, i 	t 	p 	!•-' 

A 

A 	No. 	 , i 	: 	. „ 	, i 	
, . 

• ' ',. 

1fAIR 	1 
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Q 	Haw you ever been the victim of any crime? 

4 	No., never. 

Do you. have any friends,. relatives or associatet 

who have ever been 'victims of any crimes of violence? 

A 	Not that I can think of. 

Q 	Not that you can recall et the moment? 

A 	No. 

-Q 	you have not had your car taken or anything of 

that sort? 

'No, fortunately, no. 

Q 	'Unfortunately, no? 

A 	I said fortunately„ no, 

Q 	Have you ever studied any law? 

Oh, in the 1-30''s I belonged to, the National Guard. 

I Was taking a course in being an. O01,cer And I took military 

laW and that is about all. 

.Q 	If there. 0614 ire any facet of military law that 

you can still remember after: a11-_ _these 'years.). that,lsertains 
c•-• • 

to what we call criminal Itar- -rtake it yoU can -fOrtitt about 

that; is that correct? 	. y 

) 

	

' A 	don't think I would remember̀ ` it. 

	

Q 	If,. during this trial apything .th-ould -Come up 

that would jog your memory, I take it you are not going to 

pay any attention to that. You will completely forget every-

thing you may have heard about law and be controlled solely 

by the instructions you hear here? 

	

A 	'That is right. 

May I ask you the nature of your business or 
• 
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occupation, sir? 

A 	I work for Water and Power end I am in charge of 

the stationery store. I buy all of the Stationery for the 

depart-tont. 

Q. 	Nat that ever.been the victim of any theft of any 

Bart that you know of? 

A 	Our inventory always comes up short. 

THE COURT: You are not accusing anybody but you do come 

up short? 

, 	MR. MUCK: Q.  X take it, you have, not been forced 

to file an informal complaint in connection With those? 

A 	NO. It is 1;irtor. 

Q 	Now, you heard what I have asked the other two 

jurors heretofore, Mr. Airco, about the general subject matter 

of drugs, for exatople. Is your frame of mind about the general 

_Subject matter of drugs such that you think that any evidence 

that this' defendant was involved with -drugt, might tend to 

prejudice you in your mind? 

A No. , 

Yourself:as as an adult that We all -have feelings 

about drugs,. We are not asking you to void yourself or 

eliminate those feelinga. You know that is pretty hard to do. 

But do you lutva any feelings at all that if the Subject stetter 

of drugs comes up, you can pUt that 	its' proper perspective? 

A 	That is right. 	, 

1'4 
	

If there Is evidence introduced by doctors or 

13 . 
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„ 
otherwise about drug thine, you ;Nal treat' that however' y404' 

.• 

feel it should be treated? 
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A 	That is right, 

to close your mind off to. any subject matter of drugs and 

reftse to consider it for any reaSOn at all? 

A 	No. The only thing that I believe is that a 

victim taking drugs is still responsible for his behavior,, 

Q 	Fell, *m I going to have, to introduce evidence to 

force•you'to come to some other conclusion? 

I believe so. 

Q 	Can I do that, Mk. 11!arc0,:keowing yourself as you 

.do? 

A 	Well, I have b6en known too  be wrong.„.. 

Q 	You know' I. am set 'tVying,' to: beeifacetiQuar This 

isti?  t like one of those games, 	from:,MissoUri*  Prove 
f. 

it." You know your frame :of mind. 'You knell*? how'littrongly you 

feel about a petaon who commits a crime while .taking drugs. 

Are •you telling me now that your frame Of mind is 

such that you are not going to be redeptiVe to any.  evidence 

I -can put on to shale that there may be some -justification .-

1 Sin sorry, that is a had word, not justification --- but that 

there may be .Some place for that in the law? 

A 	Oh, we talk of 'drugs. 'That is .a wild field. 

Q 	So are some of the drugt. 

A 	That is right. Maybe the harsher dr000, Which I 

am not acquainted with, could be in the nature in- which I 

could be wrong*  - 

I don't really quite know what it is that you 

think you are wrong about, Mr, Darco. 
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A 	Wells  say, ao.body •utder't shot of heroin., 
• might myself feel hi 	refipcinsibie for hie actions, 

but I *ft not too sure `of 	um; 	113/ not too well 
acquainted with it, but Ifloe *eon somebody telt* the needle 

,a  t- fl  

44 I *till. think that they' 	b, 
their actions" 

e 
t 	: 

t ; 
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Q 	Well, you see what we are talking about tow may 

be a tatter of degree+ All I want to make sure is that if 

you are told that a person who voluntarily takes drUgs may 

beheld respOnsible in some degree for his crimes, Whether 

you will follOw such in instruction. 

A 	That's right. 

Q 	You see, when we get around to the instructions 

io this trial, there probably will. be some degrees of murder 

,defined by the Court. 

is 
	

THE COURT: Well, let's,  be pefectly franks  Mr. Dare°. 

I. think if we did that, we hike it much easier,t  
12 
	 10t. BUBRICX: Fit* - 

13 

14 

Q 	BY TWO 7011dir: iOU sec, when w14.13i;e4).0 ;rtirdCri • t 	,
.1 	

4- 	-4 	• .. 	4 	• 	A • r 	• 	 . 	 AA. 	 • 	• 	 • 

murder is the unlawful killing of a taxman being with malice 

.24 

25 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

40. 

21 

15 

16 

17- 

18 , 

19 

afOrethought; that's a Very, Very simgelefinition that we 

can underatand; but now we get ourselves into trouble when we 

get into the degrees -of mUrderl - lialider Unit' degree, murder 

second dOgreel and manslaughter, voluntary or involuntary. 

Now, Mr. Bubrick has been talking' about drugs, 

The defendant has entered Allot guilty plea to all these county 

When a defendant pleads not guilty to a charge of 

murder, be puts into issue the following els rents; Noe is  his 

intent to commit the crime of murder; No. 2, deliberation, 

deliberation upon the criMe before the commisaion of the crime; 

3, was the-crime willfully committed; No+  4, did he premeditate 

that crime; and, lastly,. did he commit that crime with- malice 

aforethought. 

Now, in the trial of the guilt phase, sanity or-

insanity is not -an issue, but under .our law if a man is, 
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suffering from some mental derangement' or from some mental 

diSease or even from voluntary intoxication or drugs, in 

the question of whether or not he is guilty of the crimes that 

I have just enumerated to you, we do take into consideration 

his mental capacity to -deliberate, to form the intent, to have 

the willfulness to comMit the crime,' his' ability to premeditate 

and, lastly, did be do it with realise-aforethought. 

Now, if hie mental conditibh, because of derange- 

ment, intoxication or diteases may'be such that he could not 

io have foried the intent or he could hot have deliberated; and 

if the doctors so testify, you may take that into considera- 

tion in reducing the'crime from murder first degree to murder 

second degree; and if ''they say, aneyoWbelieve from an the 

evidence that he was in such mental condition from those 

maladies or intoxication Or drugs- or diseases that heicOUld 

not even have formed the malice aforethought necessary, then 

you can reduce that even from nurder- seCohd degree to man-

slaughter, depending upon the evidence you hear and whit 

witnesses you chose to believe.  

Now, if instruct yOU to;that effect, would you 

follow those instructIon7s?'  

A 	!es, sir.' i. 
 

4 	r 	 what 	BrUbrick'ili getting at 

in this case: tmay."be preeumptious we_ 

.BUBRICK: No, that's •rigit, -;oUrrf.,; / thank you 

for doing it. 

Q 	gV THE COURT: In other words, it is what we 

call on the question-of-guilt. or innocence, he-is now- 
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1 offering the defense of diminished capacity. He did not have 

2 the ability to premediate„ he did not have the ability to be 

3 willful, he did not have the ability to do this intentionally 

4 and he may even go so far as to say that because of that 

5 condition of mind, he could not even harbor malice afore- 

6 thought; and if you believe all those things, you even have 

7 a right to come back then with involuntary manslaughter. 

In other words, that diseased mind on the question 

9 of guilt or innocence does not excuse him completely from a 

10 crime he committed, but it tends to reduce the degree of the 

11 
	crime, if you believe that evidence. 

12 
	

Is that clear, Mr. Darco? 
13 
	

A 	Yes, sir. 

14 
	

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Bubrick. You may proceed. 

15 
	

MR. BUBRICK: Thank you. 

16 
	

Q 	Now, after that helpful and very scholarly dis- 

17 
	cussion, Mr. Darco, can I ask you again, then, whether you 

18 
	

think your frame of mind is such that if the evidence showed 

19 voluntary drug consumption on the part of the defendant, you 

20 would automatically find his involvement to be that of the 

21 
	

first degree if you found him guilty of any homicide at ell? 

22 
	

A 	No, not first degree. 

23 
	

Q 	In other words, you are telling us, then, that 
24 	you will listen to whatever evidence is offered about drug 
25 
	

ingestion, even though it be voluntary, and decide whether 
26 
	

in your own mind that evidence forces you to believe that the 
27 	crime is either first, second or anything else, and not auto- 
28 	matically at the top? 
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A 	Yes, sir. 

Q 	You see, that's really all we are asking, that 

you be here with a free and open mind, that you are receptive 

to our evidence and that you don't foreclose it before hear-

ing anything because of some personal bias or prejudice that 

you have. 

A 	I get the point, 

Q 	May I ask you, also, Mr. Darco, whether your 

frame of mind about the general subject matter of sex is such 

that you think that this defendant will be prejudiced if you 

find that he has been involved in a matter that you disapprove 

of? 

A 	No. 

Q 	And how about his life style, if the evidence 

shows that he is living a communal, nomadic type of existence, 

something that you may personally disapprove of will you, 

nevertheless, put it in its proper perspective in determining 

whatever you will about the guilt or innocence of this defen-

dant on the issue of murder? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Q 	You realize that these are kind of collateral 

I am not implying that you not consider them, because you 

certainly may, but don't foreclose this defendant's guilt or 

innocence because you disapprove of the way he lives, for 

example. 

Do you follow? 

A 	That's right. 

MB. &HULICK: Your Honor, would this be a good time to 
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I3-5-R 	1 

1• 

take the recess? 

THE COURT: Very well. 

How about 1:30, gentlemen? 

MR. BUBRICK: Fine. 

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, we will 

recess at this time until 1:30. 

Once more, do not form or express any opinions in 

this case; do not discuss it amongst yourselves or with any- 

body else. Please keep your minds open. 

Mr. Bubrick, I think if you will -- never mind, 

the jury may be excused. 

Court will remain in session. 

(Jury excused.) 

THE COURT: All right, the jury has left now. 

Gentlemen, as a practical matter, jurors No. 1 and 

2, of course, if they are challenged for cause, I will allow 

the challenge. 

Do you want to challenge them now or wait until 

you are through with the jury? 

MR. BUBRICK: I don't know, your Honor; I think I'd just 

as soon complete the jury and the n, perhaps, challenge them 

at the termination. 

THE COURT: Because I will allow the challenge. 

MR. BUBRICK: Fine. 

Unless it will save them the inconvenience of 

sitting here for a couple of dayb -- 

THE COURT: Well, it makes no difference, because you 

are going to go through the jury, anyway. 
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MR. BUBRICK: I was just thinking of their convenience. 

THE COURT: Well, they say they can give us two months, 

so just a few days shouldn't matter. 

(Noon recess.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, AUiUST 2, 19714 1:30 'r„M. 

TEE COOT: ;People versus. Watson. 
Let the record show that all jurors ,are present 

:and in the jury box, counsel for the defendant and the defendant 

and the .District Attorney. 

you' may proceed, Mr,. Bubriek. 

BUBRICK: Thank .you, your Ronor. 

Q 	Mr. Demo, let's. take up where we left off and 

now discuss for few .minutes,,-. if we may, please., the matter 

Of publicity: 

• May I ask you, air, whether you lived in los 

Angeles county area; .:during 'the year 1909. and 1:970? 

- I :V: ddp  

Q • I take, it thea=,you' have heard,,Of the Tate-La :Bianca 

have. ;'  
' 	- 

Q 	And 'during' that period of time, lir. Darco„ were 

yOu Subscribing regularly to -any neWpaper -magazines? 
A 	'Yes,. the Examiner. 

'Q 	Which one did you. get by Wayof newspaper? 

A 	gear ,d-Examiner: - 
Q 	And X take, it that you. own a television set and 

radio? 

.A 	yes. 

Q 	What would you. say was your primary-  source of 

information about the homicide? 
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A 	TV. 

Q 	You watch it fairly regularly/ 

A 	The news, yes. 

Q 	And do you remember which particular station you 

watched, if there was one, mote than the others? 

A 	It dependa on 'what time I am looking. It comes on 

at 5:1)0, 5130* some domes on at 0004  'some at 5004.  It is 

all .according" to what time. 

Q 	Would you, however, make a point of listening to 

the. news 'fairly tegUlarly doting 'the,  course of the proceedings? 

A 	I didn't follow the procoedIngs at all, just what 
' 	 4 

	

news came on. happenstance-.4.: 	)1 	' 

Q 	If you happened to;  turn on :the news that day and 

there was Some ment4n,ok it;• you ,listened to that. Other 

than that you di4n't BP 9ut .of your wan is that correct? 
.6 	I 	 , * 

A 	That is correct4 

Have you read any books on the Tate-La Bianca 

murder/ 

A 	No. 

Do you know anything at all about the • defendants 

who were involved in. that case?'  

A 	No, sir. 

Q 	Have you ever discnaaed the Tate-La Bianca trial 

or the killings with anybody? 

A 	Just casual conversation. 

Q 	With whop;?'  

A 	Oh, mostly my help down at work. 

(1 	Your place of employment? 
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A 	is- tight. 

Q 	Did you ever form. or express an opinion -- 

A 	No. 

about the people who were involved in that 

homicide? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Were you ,ever in court during any of the 

8 proceedings/ 
.• 	, 

• } 
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Q 	Did you know anybody who knew anybody who testified 

-as a witness- in,  that case? 

A 	No. 

q 	Did you know anybody who knows this defendant or 

ever talked to this defendant? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you remember anything at all about the name 

Susan Atkins? 

A 	Yes, she was -- she turned state's witnesi. That 

is about all I know. 

Q' 	Do you think she was a witness for the prosetution?. 

A 	That is right, yes. 

•Q 	Row about the defendant Charles Tex Watson. Do 

you remember anything you might have read or heard about him? 

, Q' : Did,:yo&eve.i tiilk -0. -anybOdy who was 'in court? - 	• 	. 	,... 
No,. Sir. 	-. - ' 

i 	•.:  . 	. 

9 	Did you 101,cCii.  giiyboOy: ;hp;  'knew any of the victims 
- 	,‘ 	, 	.., 	,,, 	: 	.• 

in that particular case? 

ANo. 	:-..','- 	... 
g 
A • r. 

000178



92 

A 	No, just that he was a suspect.. That is all I 
_ - 

, q, 

Q 	And how about the, name Leslie Van Houten. Does 
r 

that mean anything to you? 
...., i 	 . , .. 	

. ni A: 	' No. '1.; am 'very I ot28Y . It namesMway- : 	.? 
Q 	How about - Vincent 

I know hira', heire;.%4  
4 1. 

Q 	That is the gentleman at the end of the table, 

but did you 'hear anything he ever hid to say on that matter? 

A 	No, just what I see on the TV, that is ail: 

Q 	Pardon? 

I seen him a couple Of titaes on TV. That is all. 

1r4 	In 'connection with the Tate-La Bianca matter? 

A 	Iust a little. 

You heard what be had to. say in -connection with 

those matters, did yo*? 

Yeti. He 	say too much. He said. he couldn't 

dittcuss it. 

Q 	I take it you heard him say that inure, than once, 

,did you? 

A 	I sure did, 

Q 	You never heard any other-comments of his, though? 

A 

Q 	Assuming that there were any others. 

No. 

Q 	Did you hear the statement by President :Nixon in 

connection with that trial? 

A 	NO. I just heard about It, 

know. 
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'Q 	Do' ode xepaember.. •ghat the Statement was? 

A. 	Not in its. entirety, ;no
ti.

...- 
. 

Q 	Outside Of what: 	light have -heard abollt 	today 

prior to today do you,ihave any r e 	et Um of what it was that 

the president said about that or its participants? 

A 	At the tine I remember what he said. 

Q 	what did he say that you remember? 

A 	That they were all guilty. I thought it was in 

poor taste, 

Q, 	Aside from the fact that it was in poor taste, 

did you share that opinion? 

A 	Not necessarily, no. 

Q 	What do iou mean not necessarily? 

A 	Well, I never discuised the guilt or innocence of 

any part of the trial.. 

Q 	Based entirely upon what you heard or what you 

read and considering, as you will, the president's,  statement; 

did you ever form an opinion that the participants in that 

trial were guilty? 

A 	No. I thought they had a poor case..  

Q 	You thoUght they had a poor case? 

A 	A poor chance of getting out of it, yes. 

Q 	Conversely does that mean that you felt they were 

_guilty? 

A 	Yes, in -a sense. 
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Q 	And do you. st*I1 fee;l!that way about the 
partitipants in that murder? 

A 	Just the Ones 	Went. 	they were 
convicted of guilty. 

Q 	Row about Xr. 'Watsen, the defendant here, knowing 

that he was a member of that group have .you formed any opinion 
about his guilt or innocence? 

A. 	No. 

Q 	You, have not/ 

No, 

Q 	Rave you ever expressed an opinion about his guilt 
or li.nnecence based on what ydu have heard or what you have read 

To tell you the truth, I. have never discussed Mr; 
Watson nor never seen him till right now. 

Q 	I appreciate the fact that you may net have seen 

hit, but want to make sure that nothing that you have. read 
influences your feeling at this time. 

A 	I. haVe never discussed it. 
Q 	Da you know the outcome of the Tatei-Ika Bianca 

murder so far as those defendants who were tried. Were concerned, 
A 	Yes. 

Q 	What was, the outcome of that? 
A 	They got the death sentence, 
Q 	They were found guilty and got the death sentence; 

is that correct? 

Knowing that, is your frame of mind still such. that 
you can give this defendant the presumption of innocence? 

A. 	I have never given IX a thought. 
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10. 
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14 

Q 	Well, if you thought about it for a second, Mr. 

Parc())  knowing that he is a member of a group, some of whom 

have already been sentenced to death, do you have any opinion 

now about his guilt or innoctetice? 

A 	140-.. 

Q. 	Is, there any question, in your mind but that he. is 

innocent so. far as you are concerned right now? 
the 

A 	As A judge remarked, he is innocent until 41 " 

THE COURT.; No, the, Judge didn tt say "He is innocent." 

The judge said, lie is presumed to. be innocent." 

MR. DA O: Presumed innocent, then.. 

Q 	BY MR. =RICK; You :Understand there is 

presumption in the law until such time as that is overcome 

.and the guilt is. satisfactorily evidenced to you?' 

A 	That's right. ' 

And I take it you feel that you  can do that and 

will do that so far as this defendant is concerned. 

A 	That's right. 

I take it you have . no feeling that everybody who: 

was. involved with the family is automatically guilty of a crime' 

A. 	No, not tepee:tartly. 

Q 	Do you feel, Mr. Darco, that one could be a member 

of a group and still not be responsible for everything the 

..grOup does?' 

A 	Yee, many times. that can happen. 

Q 	I know this May be 'a .poor analogy, but you realize 

that one: could be a /member Of the democratic polittcal party -- 
-t• 	7 ; • 

and I .am not suggesting for a minute that there is any sort of 
4- - A 
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an 'analogy here. — but.)  one could be a member of the democratic' 

political party and still not believe in 'all the tenants of 

that party; you understand that? 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

Q 	W 11 'you give this. defendant the same presumption 

of innocence even though you know he was .a 'member of a group 

that was involved in a number of homicides.? 

	

A. 	That 'a right. 

	

Q 	.And you are going to treat him as an individual)  

are you not? 

	

A 	That "s right. 

	

Q 	And that you are going to set aside everything 

that you may have heard about everybody else who was-  'involved 

in these homicides and treat this gentleman as an individUal? 

	

A 	That's right. 

Do you have any prejudice against this defendant 

because this is the second of a long)  costly trial that we -are 

going to ensue? 

	

A 	Never gave it a thought;  

/ take it you have no feelings about the •merits 

• of Mr. Watson-j's defense at this moment? 

	

.A 	No. 

	

Q 	And you are not going to -- he is not going to be 

• prejudiced in, yoUr mind because it may be costly to try this 

	

tatter? 	 , 

	

A 	SD. 
	• 

• 
Q  DO 'you. remember when you first heard the term 

"Me Nentson fatmile?, 

96 
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A. 	Yef la. 

was that? 

A 
	

D4ring the 'trial; 	•. 
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Q 	Did you form or express any opinion about the 

Manson family as a ir4;01:i 2  

A No 
" t 	 4 

•Q . Did anything yOU *saw or read cause you to form any 

opinion about the Manson family as, a group? 

-A. 	No. 

‘Q, 	Do you remember vho the so-called members of this 

family were? 

A 	Just the people At the trial." is all, and: I -don't 

think j can name theme 

DO you know that the defendant was a member of that 

family or.  that group? 

A 	/t was so mentioned, yes.: 

Q 	In view of all the publicity that you have heard, 

in view of everything that 'you have heard Or read about the 	• 

Tate-taa Bianca case; Mr. Dared, is there any feeling at all, 

any thought at all that you have at this moment that you can't, 

give this 'defendant a fair and impartial trial? 

A 	I don't believe, so. 

Is there any feeling at all in your mind that 

because 'of everything you have read and everything you have 

heard you may not be able to- forget_ about all that in arriving 

at your own independent judgment?' 

A 	Would you reword that again? 

Q 	In view of everything that you have heard about the 
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1 
	

Tate-La Bianca matters, whether it be by radio, television or 

	

2 
	otherwise, do you feel that it is going to be impossible for 

you to forget everything you have heard and read about that 

4 tatter and be guided solely by what you hear during the course 

	

5 
	

of this trial? 

	

6. 	 A 	Regarding 

	

7' 
	

Q 	This defendant. We are only concerned about Mr. 

	

8 
	

Watson.. 

	

9' 
	

A 	That's right. 

	

10 
	

Q 	In. •Other words, whatever you may have heard about 

	

11 
	

the other participants, you are going to forget about? 

	

12 
	

A 	That's right. 

	

13 
	

Q 	And you are going to be guided solely by what you 

	

14 
	

hear here in, determining the defendant 'a guilt or innocence? 

	

15. 	 A 	'That's xight. 

	

16 
	

Q 	And there is no question in your mind but that you 

	

17 	can do that and you will do that; is that correct? 

	

18 
	

A That right. 

	

19 
	

Q 	rad you ever read any statement that was publicited 

	

2Q 	and attributed, to4s.*Siman Atkins? 

	

:21 	

A, 	I *wild several statements; I don't know what you 

	

22 	

are rfertilig to 	a  

	

23 	

Q 	Well; aid' you ever'iead-  a newspaper account of a 
24 

statement 

	

25 	

Funny thini about newspapers, just read the 

	

26 	

headlines and then; 03'4_ re‘ifititto pi. CA Ty. 

	

27 	

Q 	Do you ever recall anything on TV about a statement 
28 

attributed to a Susan Atkins? 
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A. 	No, 

take it, then, you don't recall anything at all 

in connection with that statement or any of the. people mentione 

in that statement? 

A 	No. 

4 	Do you think, Kr. Darco, that you are so affected. 

.by what you read or heard that you .couldn't follow this Court la 

instructions on. this matter? 

A 	'I can follow the itstrOction0. 

Q 	And you will follow the instructions; is that 

correct? 

A 	(Nods affirmatively.) 

Nave you ever formed. or .expressed any opinion about 

this defendantls guilt or innocence? 

A 

Q 	If you were so unfortunate as to be a defendant in 

a lawsuit such yaa 'this, Mr, Darco, would you be satisfied to 

be tried'. by 12 jurors in your prelsent .frame of mind, knowing 
, 

everything that4 you.knoii about-thie case 'Or that you have heard 

about this case? 

A 	Yeah. 

At other wordq, your ,frame tof mind is such that you 
4  ' 

feel you are the fair and impartial juror that rye seek, even 

if you was going to be tried? 

A 	"Yeah4 

Let me now, Mr. Darco.„. take you into an area of 

thought for a minute, and that's a field of medicine known as 

psychiatry. 
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'tat me ask, you, first, if you are friendly or 

whether you know anybOdy wh9'praotices-that kind of medicine, 

psychiatry?  

A 	'<Shakes head neliatii4y.) 

Q 	Do you know anybody who is involved in psychology? .  

A 	Na. 

A person referred to as a psychologst. 

Do you know the difference between a psychiatrist 

and a psychologist, Mr. Darco? 

A'Not in the entirety0nOe 

Well, generally, .a psychiatrist is a doctor, one 

who has a doctor in. medicine, who also does psychiatrics. 

The psychologist is one who has a college degree, 

a doctor isdegree where he has majored in psychology; bets 

not a doctor of medicine, however. 

Now, knowing that, do you haVe any feelings about 

the validity of psychiatric testimony'' 

A 	No. 
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1 
	 -Q 	gave you, 'e'er fOrmici or ,eZprease4 an opinion about 

2. 

3 

doctors who practice psyChiatry?_ 

A 	No,. 	 4 

10 • 

11, 
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9 °  

Q 	Do you know anybody wir has eyeT gone to see a 
' 	•,, 

psychiatrist or psychologist for thotepAtter4, ::' 

A 	NO. 

Nave you ever read anything on the field of 

psychology or psychiatry? 

A 	Only about what they referred to at the induttrial 

handling of personnel,. psychological handling' of personnel: 

' I. took some courses in, that. 
-Q 	That is concerning managerial. relationships, I 

take it? 

A Yea, 

Q 	Aside from that specific branch of that, have you 

read anything about the general field of psychology Or 

psychiatry? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you have any feeling about the role of a 

psychiatrist in your modern-day society? 

A 	NO. 
Q 	Do you either approve or disapprove of such a, 

person? 

A 	I think they have their place. 

Q 	Do you have any feeling, Mrs  Darco, that you might 

resent the psychiatrist trying to tell you. whether somebody 

was sane or.  interne? 

A 	No. 
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26 

Q 	Do you have any Opinion about the merits of any 

third person, such as *psychiatrist, telling yoU whether 

somebody is sane or'insariet 

A 	Say that again, 

Do you have any opinion about the relative merits 

of a doctor trying to tell you whether somebody was sane or 

'insane? 

4 	No. 

Q 	I think you realize that what AtudgvkAeltandet told 

yoU before lunch, that the psychiatrist is an expert whose 

testimony you may accept or' reject, as you lailli. You are not 

bound by anything he says*becaUse, as the Judge told you,. the 

'question of fact is something that 'you determine And yOU will 

listen to him and just as any other witness, And.  you will 

dedide where', if at *11, that testimony applies: So that 

you're not bound one way or the other, bUt what we want to 

make sure of.  is that you,  don't have the feeling about a doctor 

VIM practices this' type of medicine, that would forestall or 

preclude anybody from trying to present you with that sort of 

testimony,- do you understand?; 

A 	Yea. 

Q 	Do you ,,hare. 	 Dircothat you would, k ,  
0 	e 

automatically accept the tetitimoiry of 'a
I 
 dont= who ,testified 

in the field of psychiatry? 

A 	It would depend« 

1 

• 
• 	• 

f 

Q 	You will give it wbatever 14414.4t4ou,Will; is that 

correct? 

A 	It would depend on his presentation, 
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May 'I assume that:i0u Toion's 	illy reJect 

the testimony of the psychiatrist or psychologist? 

A 	No. 

. 14 	Do you have any feelings based on your personal 

adult mature reflection on this field that lead* you to .believe 

you cannot, be fair' and impartial to both sides in- the matter 

of psychiatric testimony? 

A 	No. 

Q 	You are not going to accept 'the testimony of one - 

piothiatrist because he happens to testify before the prosecu-

tion,, or vice-Versa„ if they happen, to testify for the defense? 

A 	It Would be justly weighed. 

Q 	You ire going to listen to what. they Say, no 

matter whose side they testify fOr, and then be guided by 

that;, is that correct? 

Yes, 

Let me explore with you another phase of this 

inquiry, if I may, Mr. Darco, and that is Some question 

relative to the death penalty. 

Judge Alexander has already indicated, the People 

Seek the 'death penalty IA this particular case. We are going,  

to talk about it now, because this is the only-  time we have to 

talk about it and the fact that we make reference to it shouidn 

be interpreted On,  your part as an indication that -we feel this 

is a death penalty case. 

WS talk abOut it only, as I Say, because the law 

demands 'we do it now and not at any Other time. You realize 

froin what Judge Alexander has told" you that firtit -you have 
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got to find this defendant guilty of first degree murder and 

if you do that, we get around to the 'Issue of punishment and 

is the judge has indicated at that time you. will be called 

upon to determine whether the punisbnent be life or the punish.* 

meat be death, But remember the condition to that is the 

finding of- first degree murder, 

Now, let me suggest, or let me paraphrase the 

judge., As he told you a little while .ago, that murder in the 

first degree involves a willful, deliberate, premeditated 

murder with malice aforethought. .Now, if you find that to be 

true, Mr, Darco„ would you Automatically impose the death 

penalty? 

A 	Yes: 

Q 	Do you think you 	7*'There. is no' question in 
• 

your mind about that?. -  
- • 	f 

A 	That is rig*.'' 

Q 	If yoU.,,fciund it:L.to;be 	 delpier:at„ 
, 

premeditated murder with malice aforethought, yOu would impose 
•A  

the death penalty automatically? 	'*. 

A 	Thet:iS right. 

MR. 1111BRICK: Think you, Mr. Dare(); Your Honor, may 

defer to Mt. Keith? 

THE 001,JRTt I was wondering whether Mr, Darco actually 

understood your question. You heard me tell you betoieo  

should you find the defendant guilty of murder-  and fix the 

,,degree of murder in the first degree, you will fix the penalty 

and that penalty could be either life imprisonment or the death 

penalty. It is up to you entirely. If you felt it was a 

000191
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19: 	' 

THE COURT: Let's seem Let us not confuse the penalty 

phase with the guilt phase. Under the law, if after you 

hear all the evidence -- 

THE JUROR: That is right. 

THE COURT: -- you are convinced beyond a reasonable 

doubt that this man willfully, deliberately, and with pre- 

meditation and with 'malice aforethought killed someone, that 
t 

would be murder in the 'first de-iiiee* 

All rigbt::7cm0would have no choice there;  if 

you found those td be the facto, 	'. 4 	 f 

' 	, 1 	• 	3! 

But you do have a 'choice on the penalty when it 

comes to the penalty phase eitherdeieh)or4ife imprison 

PrOper case for it and your conscience dictated the death 

penalty should be imposed, you could impose that penalty, 

On the other band, if you felt that it was not 

a proper case for the death penalty, you 'could impose life 

imprisonment? 

THE JUROR: I understand that. I understand his ques-

tion' is ipso facto. that is it, high, cut and dried*  

THE COURT: Insofar as you are concerned4  if you find 

this defendant guilty of murder  in 'the first degree.*  you auto-

matically will impose the death penalty; is that what you are 

Saying? 

THE JUROR: Not if there is any question*  
THE COURT: Question about what? 

THE JUROR: Well, he says premedietedwithout malice 

28, 	=ant, 'You would exercise. only the choide of the death penalty, 
' r 
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.is that what you are telling us, and you would not even con,  

eider life imprisonment? 

THE JUROR: Oh, I would consider life imprisonment. 

don't 'know 'what you are getting at myself. 

THE COURT: Well,. 'I am trying to-  make this as uncomplica-

ted as I can. What I am getting at is this:, We .don't want 

people On the jury who would .aUtomaticany Vote against the 

death penalty, regardless Of what the evidence shows, and by 

the same token*. we donit want people on the jury who would 

automatically vote for the death penalty, regardless of what 

the evidence shows.  

other words-, what'We Want here are. jurors who 
1 , 0. 

will conscientiously weigh the tiro penalties and then deter,  

mine for himself which' penalty should be imposed., That is . - 	• 

your duty. You must weigh ttkectWo alternyittes 	life imprison- 

16 

17 

18 

ment or death. We don't want anybody who will .says  "1 will 
• 

automatically do one or do the other -without regard to what 

I hear." 
19 4 ••.7 

Do you 'Understand what 
$ • 	• 

we are getting at now? 
20 
	

THE JUROR: 'Tes. 
21 	 THE COURT: In, other words, we want yott to really exert 
22 	cite ,a free choide, a free and untrammeled ohbice Without any 
23 	guidelines p but you must exercise a choice. That is whit We 
24 	want, pOopie who will choose and not be hidebound one way or 
25 ' the other. 
26 	 THE JUROR.: I am not hidebound in Any way. 
27 : 
	

THE COURT: And you would give both penalties st choice. 
28 	 THE JUROR: I would give them consideration, right. 
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3- 

MR. 'AMUR: Q With some fear of repeating myself, 

your Honor, but to make sure, Hr. Dare°, all I really tried to 

give you was. the definition of first degree murder and those 

are some of the elements that you are going to have to find, 

in order to find this defendant guilty of first degree murder,. 

and they require the murder hat to be a deliberate one, it has 

to- be willful, it has to be premeditated., and it has to be 

malice aforethought. 

Those are at least four of the elements that you 

are going to have to find before you can find the defendant 

guilty of first degree Murder: 

Now, since the penalty ,phase of this trial .only 

comes into effect after you make such a finding, I want to 

make sure, tur the judge has asked '43tx,over and over again, that, 

you are not 'going to just ..tutoszit 	 and that is the word' 

"automatically;' 	you 'are:not. going to au.toMatically impose 

the death penalty koCaute y91.1,•hivis fOutid the murder to be 

willful, deliberate, premed&ated.-and'With malice afOrethought• 

A 	No, I don't think I Would. 	";- ; 
4 ; 

You don't think you would what? 

A 	After It has been rre 	 been explained 

little differently, I don't think I would. 

Is there any question in your mind about whether 

you would or would not? 

A 	No..  

You, are certain are you now that you will weigh 

these matters and you will form some educated opinion based 

on what you have heard? 

4 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13. 

14 

16. 

17 

18 

19 

211 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

000194



A 	Yes, 

Q 	And. you ire. not tellini us; now: that your mind it 

such that if you. find_ the murder:that I have described to 

you to have been comitted; :you. are automatically going to do 

one thing or the other? 

A 	No. 

- 	' 	 '‘)'• 

• 

Q 
	

You see, the law doesn't prefer. Ori,e,Over the other, 

That is why the law cannot be of any help to you, The judge 

will only tell you what your duiy.' as a .11.6)ti 4 and- then you 

make the decisions. 

You decide whether it is life or death and there 

are no guides, no nothing that the Court can do to let you 

find out what you think you ought to -do. You are just going 

to have to Make that determination, based solely upon what 

you heard and reach your own heart, your mind and your con-

science, to determine what the 'punishment would be, 

Now, knowing that again, is your frame of mind 

such that you feel the death penalty is the Only proper punish-

ment for first degree murder? 

A 	Not necessarily. 
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Do you have any preconceived ideas, Mr. 'Arco, of 

a factual situation that you would have to find to be true 

before you, would. automatically impose the death penalty? 

A 	Say that again? 

Q 	Do you have any preconceived ideas of conditions 

under which you would automatically impose the death penalty? 

A 	No. 

Q 	May I assume, then, that there is nothing in your 

mind, such as; "If I find one, two, three;  four to be 'EPA; 
• 

I  automatically impdse the death penalty".? 

A". 	No, 

12 
	

Q. • Do you _have any preecoceivedi  ideas based on. anythin 

18 	79U that you haslet hear's! or .reatl abort 'whether this case at 

14 
	

this moment is or is not a_prcope; case for the death penalty? 
15 
	

A 	No. 
.16 	• 

17 

18 
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20 
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28 , 

Q 	In other words„.solar aslou are concerned there 

is nothing that youknow about:this case.  ither by way of 

reading, television; book form or anything elst that leads you 

to believe that you would automatically impose the death penalt• 

in this case right now? 

A No. 

Q 	Let me ask you this, then, Mr. Darco: If you have 

zno preconceived ideas about the situation where you wculd, impose 

the deathpenalty, may I ask you if you would automatioallY 

impose the death. penalty if you found the defendant guilty of 

two murders in the first degree? 

A 	Not necessarily. 

Q . How about three murders in the first degree? 
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3.  

4 

  

Not necessarily. 

Q 	Four? 

A 	No., it would have to be .according to the evidence. 

Five murders in the first degree? 

A 	One, two, four, five, it doesn't make no,  difference 

it wouldn't change, my opinion. 

Q 	That is ail',Iiwant to make-  Sure of, Mr. Darco. 
•, 

jou 'realize iou are going to have,, in this case — 

I hate to .use the:. Word '"option," — I really don't know what it 

but. you arego.ing-, tol,be_calledrUpon tp, cast at least -seven 
" 	 . • 

ballota. 	 -.cc unts',of first degree 

murder and you may, whew .4l1 the; evidence is in, find him 

guilty of 	seven, 414-',one liti . aili'nuraber of those murders, 

but what I want to,,make 	that VA, sheer number .of 

first degree murders that you can- find this defendant guilty 

of doesn't subject you to the frame of mind where you ate 

automatically gOing to do something. 

A 	NO, 

Q 	And it isnot? 

Do you have any feeling, Mr.. Darco, that the same 

sort of 'punishment should be. meted out as a matter of — well, 

:should-be -meted out automatically to everybody who is involved 

in. the same crime? 

A 	Not necessarily 

Q 	In other words, you don't feel that everybody 

Who coaresits the same crime should receive the same punishment., 

knowing nothing else about the case? 

No. 
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flave, you ever given any thought, Mr. Darco, or 

do you know of any factual situation under which you would 

impose only a life sentence, for example? 

A 	No.. 

assume that you have never thought in the 
At- 

past about a situation which you would have, to find to be 
• t.. 

present before you could, impotOlt ligeiztentencle in .a first 

degree murder case? 
t 

A 	It was only up 	couple of months Ago that I , • 	t• 

thought the' judge ,did the sentencing. :  

the'judg eally'dOes' the sentencing in most 

cases other than this, and he does impose the final sentence 

in this; but it it the jury who decides what the kind of 

punishment is. 

Q 	By TO COURT': tet me ask you thit„ Mr. Darcol 

To be perfectly truthful and frank about it, before you got. 

into that jury box and realized that,  ou have a choice between 

the death penalty and life imprisonment, you never really gave 

any thought as to what you Would do in any given state• of facts? 

No. 

Q 	Is that about 'what the truth is? 

A 	That is right. 

Q 	BY MR. BUBRICK: Do you feels  Mr. Dare°, that this 

defendant •has the burden of convincing you that he should get •a 

life sentence rather than death? 

A 	Say that again. 

Q 	poet this defendant have the burden of convincing 

you that he should get a life sentence rather than the death 
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sentence? 

A 	Not necessarily. 

17-4 

• 
2 

3 

4 

6 

Q 	You, realize 'neither side has the burden fiQ fax as 
t • 

the punishment is concerned, that you, .deeide what the punishment, 
, • 

is, 

A 	That. is right . 
• • 

Q  And as you-_sit there-  tour you don't favor one type 

over the other and the .defendant,tdoeso,st start off in, the 

trial laboring undeV the handicap Cif having to Convince you 

that • one rather than the other should not be applied to him 

A 	That Is right. 

Q 	Have you ever been a *Mbar of any organization the 

sought to retain capital punishment in California? 

A 

Q 	Have you ever participated as an active' participant' 

in a pro capital punishment movement? 

A 	(Shakes head negatively.) 

Q 	Are you friendly with any.  other people that you 

know are actively pro capital 'punishment in California? 

A 	Not that I know of. 

Q 	Do you have any fear, fr. Dared, that you might be 

subjected to disapproval by your friends if you didnIt bring 

back a death penalty in this particular case? 

A Ho, 

You don't have a fear that once your friends know 

you-are on this kind of a jury, assuming that you stay cm this 

jury, that you are going to get all sorts of advice about what 

you ought to do or ought not to -do? 
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THE COURT: Along those lines, 1 might tell you that if 
i 	. 

you are on this jurilcimato 'going to bd directed and instructe 

that you are not to communicate with anybody concerning'this 

case; you are not to speak to anybody, you are not to let 

anybody else' talk to you about this cape, and I will tell yOu 

that you are going to get that instruction. 

Q 	Will yam follow it, Mr. Bawl)? 

A 	Yes. 
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Q 	BY MIL MUCK: Axe you the kind of a person, Mt. 

Darco, that is so easily swayed emotionally that shocking 

matters of any sort may force you to impose the death penalty? 

A 	No. 

Q 	You don't think that if you see pictures which are 

gruesome, and I Will use that expression*  that the mere sight 

of those pictures, alone, would want to force you to impose 

the death penalty? 

X 

 

No. 

Q 	Do you have any feelings that because of the 

tremendous amount of publicity that this case has received and 

knowing, as you do, what the other defendants in thia other 

tatter got, that you would be forded to return the death 

penalty? 

A 	No. 

(I 	Do you have any feeling that the public demands 

that you return the death penalty in this case? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you have any feeling, knowing what you know abou 

this case and the manner in which these murders were committed, 

that this is the kind of a crime that calls for retribution,.  

punishment for punishmentts sake? 

A 	No. -- you mean an eye for aft eye? 

Q 	Yeal. 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you believe in the old theory of an eye for an 

eye, a tooth for a tooth?' 

A 	No. 
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Let me ask you this question, Mr. Darco„ and 

don't want to know specifically -- as long as you mentioned 

"an eye for an eye or tooth for tooth" .W.. maybe we both did 

don't want to know specifically what sort of a church or 

religious organization, but do you belong to some sort of a 

religious organization that has as one of its tenetA the death 

penalty or capital punishment? 

A 	I don't get what you mean. 

Q 	Well, do you belong to any church that believes in 

the death penalty And, preaches the death penalty? 

A 	I have never heard it. 

THE cow:.  Is thpre such a church? 
MR• HUBRICK: Yes. 

THE COURT:- Because I am on Mr. Marco's side, I never 

heard of it. 

BUBRIPX.; Yes, there is. 

THE COURT: I am sorry4  go ahead. 

THE JUROR; I am a,Catholic and everytime I see them in 

the movies it is the Catholic priest marching them down to the 

electric chair. 

BUBRIPK: Do you think that Catholocista has, 

then,put its stamp of approval. on the death penalty because the 

priest does that? 

A 	No, they are just noticeable, that's all. 

The only point I want to make of thisl  Mr. Darco, 

is that I, had an experience once before, talking to a juror 

such as I am, talking to you, who said that eventually we would 

learn that he was a member of .a church that endorsed the death 
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1 
	penalty and he was very honest and very frank to tell the 

	

2 
	court that he would do that because he would feel like a sinner 

if he violated a tenet of the church; and that's the only 

	

4 
	

reason I am asking that question. I didn't mean to ask you 

what church you belonged to, but I just wanted to make sure 

	

6 
	

that this facet of the trial, if we get to that, wouldn't cause 

	

7 
	

you any discomfort because of any religious belief you have 

	

8 
	

or because it might bring you into some argument with the 

	

9 
	

tenet of the church. 

	

10 
	

You realise, Mr. Darco, that every defendant in 

	

11 
	

every kind of a lawsuit is entitled to your individual opinion. 

	

12 
	

In other words, he has a right to expect that you 

	

13 	will reach whatever decision you will because of your own 

	

14 
	

independent thinking; and we will all expect that if you are 

	

15 	convinced that whatever position you originally hold is wrong 

	

16 	you will change it, whether it be to join the majority or the 

	

17 	minority; but what we want to make sure, Mr. Darco, is that 

	

18 	you believe and you tell us that you will give the defendant 

	

19 	the benefit of your own individual thinking in this case. 

	

20 	 And you will do that, will you not? 

	

21 	 A 	Yes, sir. 

	

22 	 Q 	And you won't change that because you find it more 

	

23 	
convenient to go home at an early hour because you may get 

	

24 	

tired of this trial and want to bring it to an end, is that 

	

25 	

correct; if you make a change it is only because you decided 
26 

you were wrong in your first impressions and you now feel 

	

27 	

justified in changing. 
23 

A 	That's right. 
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Q 	You see, we need unanimity; that iso  we have to 

have sr unanimous verdict if we are going to impose any sort 

of punishment, so each juror, in that sense, is responsible 

for his Own verdict. You cannot slough the responsibility 

off $o-.  -somebody else and say, "You do it," because we have 

got,. to get a: ballot from each an:d: every juror* 

KnoWing that--* are you prepared* Mr. Darcy , to sit 

on a jury with, this, -kind of .reapOnsibility.? 
• . 

A 	Yes. 

Now .is there -any Mason at all, Mr; Imrco $  whether 

l have touched on it, whether it has been suggested byinything 

the judge has to say or anything you have heard or thought 

or read about over the noon. hour that leads 704 to believe 

that you can't be fair and impartial to both sides in this 

P.Voceeding on all issues involved? 

A 	No. 

MR. MUCK: Thank you. 

Now* your Honor*  may I now defer to Mr. Keith for 

a little bit? 

THE coma': Yes*  sure. 

Let ,me ask you this*  the only reservation I have, 

is AO two Shalt inquire of the same one. 

MR. BUBRICK: No, your HonOr, he will :prObably go -4- 

MR. KEITH: No, your Honor, it is a long, arduous job 

so we decided to trade off. ' 

THE COURT: That I's all right, We don't want any double 

teaming. 

MR.. KEITH: Is it all right if he bands me a note if I 
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forget something? 

THE COQ: It certainly is. 2 
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7 

LOUIS 	SISMONDO 

q 	UNE. KEITH: Mr. Sismondo -- 

A 	Yes, that's correct. 

Q 	What is your business or occupation, sir? 

A 	I am a design 'e4ineera 
; 

Q 	For what company? _ 

A. 	Western COncrite:StriittureWOuttentlyH4 purchasing.  

agent. 

Q 	Is there a lire. -Sismoildot 	< 

A 	Yes, there is. 	 r•, • , 

Q 	Does she have an occupation Outside the home? 

A 	Not officially; she donates her time to the free 

clinics, 

Q 
	

I see, Are these 

A 	Shalt a nurse, 

Q 	Is the 4 nurse by 	is she a registered nurse? 

A 	She is a licensed nurse, 

Q 	Has she ever been employed by a medical doctor 

or a Medical doctor specializing in psychiatry? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Are there any psychiattisto attached to the free 

clinic for which she donates her time? 

A 	Yes, I believe there are, 

Q 	Does she do tome work for them? 

A 	Not directly, no; she is primarily involved with 

applications of medicines and fulfilling doctors' requirements 

as far as treatment of ills and diseases, or what not. 

Q 	She is not, then, I take it, directly involved 

with the mental states -- 

1 

2 

a 

4 

5 
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A 	No. 

-. or the emotions of the patients -- 
A 	That is correct. 

Q 	That attend the free clinics? 

A 	That is correct*  

Q 	Continuing on this line, is the free clinic a 

place where young people who have been abusers or users of 

drugs go for help? 

A 	Yes, that is correct, yes. 

Q 

• 
-'1 

And does she have anythinw4o do in connection with 

trying to, oh, lee4 Says̀  get them 6 the road back? 
• , 

A 	Yes, that if correct. 
, 	• 	,  

Q 	And whet does she:''JOtin, :shit oaggat. 91' 

A Well 

Q 	Does the give them medi4aUon? 	, 

A 	SpecificaIlyl'it is primarily up to the doctor to 
V 

make the recommendations, or whateV-ei he ileterm
1
inea'is needed 

to, you know, straighten them out or whatever, if they have 

some physical ailment or something it has brought about the 

cause of drug abuse and she carries out the doctors' orders, 

I gather that she is interested, yeti/ interested 

in the field of drug abuses 

Well, that's secondary, because her primary interes 

is just helping people that need 1044 

Q 	And does she discuss with yod from time to time 

over the dinner table or elsewhere -- 

A 	Yes* 

her Job 
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A 	That is correct.

Q  

	, 
. 	1 ! 

-- at the free clinic? 

And are you, yourself, intereacedin the -drug 

problem? 

	

A 	Yes, that is correct.. 

	

q 	Have you done some reading on that subject?.  

	

A 	Not specifically, no. 

Have you, yourself, donated any' of your time to 

help such people who run, afoul of nature's drugs? 

Timewise, no.; material donations, yes. 

In other words., I gather you have donated to the 

free clinic where your wife works? 

	

A 	Yesi  in my capacity 'where 'work I have access to 

commodities at very good prices, so I make A, personal contrib0,  

tion of obtaining the commodities and passing them on to the 

clinic; 

	

Q 	Would these be medications? 

	

A 	Paper towels, things of this nature. 

	

Q 	In the event in this case the evidence showed that 

Mr. Watson.;  the' defendant here, was an abuser of drugs and 

narcotics, I dare say you wouldn't cast him aside because of 

such evidence and reject any other evidence in his behalf 

that may be offered in this case, 

'Do you understand? 

	

A 	I wouldn't make any automatic presumptiong, if 

that's what you are getting at. I don't have any objection 

or I don't have any preconceived notions about people that 

haVe taken drugs or that do take drugs, if that is what you 

are saying. 	
/ 
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Q 	You may find it very unfortunate that people do 

become involved 4th drugs. I'm sure we all have that feeling. 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And I am not suggesting that evidence of drug use 

in, this case would be irrelevant. It may be quite to the 

contrary. What i  am asking is if you would find it difficult 

to give this defendant a fair trial on the issue of murder, 

with which he is charged, in the event the evidence showed that 

he was or had been a heavy user of dangerous drugs and 

narcotics? 

A 	I don't think that would enter my Judgment. 

Q 	In other words, you are telling us you would not 

deny him the benefit of his defense? 

A 	That is correct; 

Q 	Solely because he was in the past, had been a drug 

user? 

A 	I wouldn't hold that against him if that is what yo 

are after. 

Q 	Yea: That is what I am. getting at. 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Sometimes it takes a little while to get to the 

point., but lawyers are that way. 

Have you, to get back to more general questions., 

have you or anybody near 4:•z., dear to. you ever 'been the victim 

of a crime of violence?, 

A 	Na .-  

Q 	-Haire 'YOU ever witnessed such a crime? 
- 	• 	• 

A 	Wait -minute. tet ise`,step ,back .a point, Yes •; a 

4 	1, 
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10.2 	1 

410 	2 

4 

member of My family was a victim of a .crime of violence. 

What -was the-, reiationshi0 , 	• 	. 

Q 	Was she held.up.pA something like that? 

A 	No, She was •astaulted-when she was about 15 or 

something, 

Q. 	Ibu mean Sexually assaulted? 

A, 	Yes. 

-Q 	Knowing that that happened to your wife, and I am 

Sure understanding your wife's reaction to that event, do you 

feel that incident in some way would militate against your 

:giving this defendant a 'fair trial, 1eathig in mind he. is 

charged with Seven crimes having to do With violence? 

A. 	No, 3 don't think so, I am certain it wouldn't. 

1 have taken this as it happened in the past even before I even 

knew my wife and I have taken -it as a matter of history. 

-Circumstances, whatever led- up to it, were Certainly beyond 

my control and it was very unfortunate l'out . there is nothing. I 

could do about it, I wouldn't hold a .person 

Q 	You wouldn't hold what happened to your wife against 

somebody else? 

A 	No, certainly not. 

Q 	Going on, do you number among your close friends 

pr relatives any-members.of law enforcement? 

A Yes 

Such as police officers, District Attorneys? 

Yes. 

And so on. Could you tell us about that relationship? 
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A 	Well, I live in southeast TOrtanee and X know the 

current chief of police: I know the past. chief of police. I 

live across the street frOm a patrblman. I live dOWn the 

street from two or three.. Oa the total staff of the Torrance 

POliee De.:partment .1 probably loaloW 15 to ZO officers and women 

officers.. I am a personal friend with the' police chief in 

the 'OommUnity I at, from back in Vennaylvania and my uncle was 

a District Attorney. Is there anything else? 

District Attorney where? 

	

A 	In Pennsylvania.. 

	

Q 	Is that where you are from? 

	

A 	Yes. 

Q • 1100 long have.  you lived in :California? 

	

A 	Since. 1962. 

	

Q 	With all of these relationships„ would it make it 

.difficult for you to give the defendant here a fair trial 

bearing in mind that the District Attorney is prosecUting this . 

case and there will, be police officers to testify? 

	

A 	Knowing policemen as I do, they are people just. 
20 

21 

22 

23 

like everybody else.' .; I donit see that that would interfere • 
with my judgment On the testimony. 

Q 
 

No. -I an aotiaiitgesting that you axe going to 

lend more credence 'to the testimony of a police officer than 
24 

25 

you 'would another wittiest.: ; T 4,11  :iirthink that that is going to 
• • 

be a factor in this case really at all -- possibly, but 
26 

doubtfully. 

124 

27 	

What I am really getting at is you apparently have 
28 

had a longstanding end clOse relationship with many police 
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officers in high places and it is simply because Soften polite 

officers are on one side of the fence and everybody else is 

on, the other, that maybe you might tend to side for the 

4 prosecution even, though the evidente may not indicate that 

	

5 
	

that is the potation you should take. 

	

6 
	

THE COURT: The gentlemen said he came fromftnnsylvanie, 

	

7 
	

THE JUROR: Well, yes, but quite a few of the. friends 

that I have on the police force are in this locale. 

	

9- 
	

THE COURT: 	right, But from what I.  read in the 

	

10 	papers some are on one side of the fence and some are on the 

	

11 
	

other. 
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28 

M. KUM I am with you now. I atm. so slow. 

THE JUROR: I don't think -- I am not quite too sure if 

I understand 5Tur question completely. 

la . mum,: . Would you be inclined to-  accept 

the prosecution's View of the evidence 

A 	No, 

Q 	YoU know they are going to argue to you in the 

event you are selected as a trial juror? 

A 	Certainly. 

Q 	And they are going to argue their position. Mr. 

Kay and Mr. Bugliosi -- naturally you expect them to do that 

and would you be more Inclined to accept their 

Certainly not. 

Q 	-- evaluation or interpretation -of the evidence 

over the defense's interpretation simply because yon have had 

a close and longstanctiTng .reIationship with many law enforcement 

people? 

• ' 	• 	• 
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A 	No, absolutely not. 

Q 	That is the thrust of that inquiry. 

A 	To make my point more clear, as I said I have 

known many policemen for quite a few years and I couldn't 

lend any more credence to their testimony just because they are 

law enforcement people or District Attorneys or whatever. 

Q 	Incidentally, have you seen Mr. Bugliosi on 

television? 

A 	No. Today is the first time I have seen him. 

Q 	You have never heard him speak? 

A 	No. 

Q 	We wil get to another subject and that is the 

publicity. You have heard about the Tate-La Bianca homicides 

no doubt? 

A 	Yes, that is correct. 

Q 	And you are aware of the outcome of the case that 

involved Charlie Manson and three young female defendants? 

A 	I was aware of the outcome of the trial, that 

they were found guilty, but I wasn't aware of the penalty put 

forth to them. I understand from what has been said here today 

it was death, but I was formerly maw= of that. 

Q 	All right. The next question is: Assuming for 

the sake of discussion that Mr. Watson, although he wasn't 

tried in that other case, was in some manner involved in those 

homicides, just assuming that, do you have such a preconceived 
Lnion 
Aof his guilt or innocence in this case that it would take 

evidence to erase it from your mind or could you erase any 

opinion you may have right now without hearing any evidence 
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concerning Mr. Watson's culpability, if any? 

A 	No, I don't believe 14. In fact, Wheal Came 

into.  the' courtroom l thought he was a member of counsel, 'In 

all bone5ty l have no preconceived notion of his guilt or for 

that matter even that of the others that .ware tried previously 

except that they were found. guilty. 

.Q 	You yourself had no opinion as to whether they were 

guilty 'or innocent? 

No. 

Q 	Nave you ever discussed the Tate-14 Bianca case 

with . any. members of your family or friends? 

My wife. 

Or police Officer friends. 

No. We donit discuss things so Much as shop talk, 

so to speak. My association with police officers and whatnot 

are on. other levels. I am in a home owners group and we have 

.traffic problems and street improvements., some of the members 

of the police department, their children are on the same 

baseball team. as my youngster. 

Q 	You, are very civic minded, I gather? 

A 	Somewhat). yeS 

Q 	1111. right.' The evidence in this case may well 

snow that *ir Watson was sort. of a hippy back in the 1960.)  /68;  
• 

led- a tconniUpAl "-style-life, dressed not fas he is today, wore. a 
• ,—, 	' 

110400 long bean d; asigiciatect it4ot,io4 06: term has been 

used.here today as a cult). ,associated with a group of young. 
= 	A 

people in a..dommune at'  )i,p11100-idalle)d the Spahn Ranch. 

NOW, would you' a  ragusa,  to. give .Mr. Watson. the 
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benefit of his defense, the benefit of hit- testimony or 

testimony in his behalf solely because at one time, or at one 

time in his life he assumed the characterization commonly 

called a hippy type? 

A 	I have no reason to hold that against him at all. 

Q 	Would you have any reason to bold it against tfr, 

Watson. because,  the morals -- let1s say the evidence in thin 

case indicated that the moral values of the members of this. 

group were something, less than, you and I. might ascribe to, 

would you hold that against 14m to the. point Where you would_ 

reject evidence Offered in his behalf and therefore refuse to 

give him a fair trial? 

A. 	No. 

=4,  
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Q 	I am not suggesting either that some of this 

evidence may not bemaiterial on certain issues in this case? 

A 	I understand,. 

Q 	What I am asking you is simply -because of his 

life style that he was living back in 1968 and 1969, and 

perhaps bcfore that, you would,Automaticelly refuse to listen 

to evidence offered in hii behalf and convict him, just because 

of his life style and the manner in which be lived? 

A 	I would have no' reason to bold -that against him 

at all. 

Q 	We have covered the subject-of drugs. I got on 

that subject rather earlier than I anticipated because of your 

interest and your wifes in, that field. We will go the sUbject 

of psychiatry*  which we have also touched upon because of 

your wifely connection with :a free clinic, Has any member of 

your family ever visited a psychiatrist or a psychologist*  or 

also include close friends Or relations*  or been. in &mental 

institution for that matter? 

A 	Yes -- not in as mental institution as such but -- 

q 	Weil*  I might -me 

A 	Ae such, yes, because of an incident involving my 

wife in earlier years, she bad to, prescribe to psychiatric 

treatment later, f 
Q 	Do you yourselfa dOea your wife believe that 

I think I already ittoi-yOUranswer 

be of help to peop14? 	" ) 

that psychiatrists can 

27 
	

A 	Certainly, 
	 ' ' 

28 
	

Q 	You obviously don't •Re.-01,-thac.  psychiatrists as a 

• I, 
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group or incompetent or Charlatans.•
' 
 or really,,not . abie 4, under-. 

=•. 	^.-- 	 . 	• 
stand or explain the workings'or processes of a human mind? 

'"- 
A 	No. 	 , • 

Q 	You don't. feel that way ,at all. 'You feel to the' 

contrary, I guest? 	 (/ 

A 	If anyway, yes, to -the contrary, 

Q 	That is, it is.. 'difficult to generalize., I know, 

because there are good, psychiatrists and bad psychiatrists, 

- just. as in .every other field or profession or business,, but 

the best I can do is talk generally and generally speaking you 

have a. respect for pitychiatrists? 

A 	That .is correct. 

Q 	And 40 you 'believe that a good psychiatrist is able 

to- Understand and explain the Workings a 'a particular person's 

human mind, at least as best at the art has advanced in. the 

present day time? 

A 	I can. agree with that,. yes, I think they are .of 

,a great help in certain cedes. 

Q 	Did I ask you if you read books' or articles or 

periodicals or articles in. medical journals on the Subjeet :Of 

psychiatry? X forget, 

A 	I don't recall if you .did. But aside from -- 

Q 	I knew you were interested in it. 

•A 	/wade frOm the Formal Schooling I. have had in 

psychology associated with teaching, and just psycholoby classes 

in general, in college, nothing aside from that, 

Q 	Did you major in psychology in, .college? 

.A 	'No, i was in engineering and in teaching. 
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.18A3R Q 	When did you come here from Pennsylvania? 

2 
	 A 	1962, January of '62. 

8 
	 Do you believe that it is possible 	I won't go 

4 any further than that -- you recall that one of the pleas=: in 

5 this case is not guilty by reason of insanity? 

6 	 A 	Yes. 

7 	 Q 	Now, without asking you to prejudge any evidence 

8 	id this case, because we cannot do that, do you believe as an 

9 abstract proposition that it is possible for someone to be 

10 legally insane and not criminally responsible for their act? 

11 
	 A 	Yes, l db. 

12 Q 
	
And by the same token, although perhaps not -- 

13 	do you believe that it is possible for someone to have a dimin.,  

14 	.shed responsibility, tot to the point of legal insanity, but 

15 	to have a lesser responsibility for their acts and conduct bi 

16 	reason of mental disease or defect or the ingestion of drugs? 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

Q 	Or alOohol to exCes?- 

	

A 	Yes. 	; 4 
' 	- 

	

20 - Q 	As an Abitract prOpositiOn, do You think it is 

21 	irapossibla fOr one persoesiiind to totalW6anitol and dominate 

the mind of another to the extent' that thOLOOrsonts mind that 
23 	is being dominated is Virtually •de troyed ihf  other words-, no 
24 	more free will? 	 r.i P 
25 	 104 BUGLIOSI: I think .he is getting into the area of 

17. 

18 

19 

22 

26 prejudging. 
:00 	 Ale -.1 

• -••• 

   

27 	 THE CQURT: Yes, I will sustain the objection to that 
26 	question. You tried. 
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BY MR. KEITH; -Mcmr,, we will discuss the subject 

of the death penalty 'briefly, 

As Mr*  Kubrick, told you, this is the only oppor,  

tunity' We have to. find out how you feel about that subject. 

I am sure you will understand that we certainly, don't, or are 

not going' to talk about it with you because of any feelings .on 

Our part about this case? 

A 	Yes. 

HoweVer, this being. the only opportunity to inquire 

about,it, about the. deathpenaltyf  let me ask :you this; Do 

believe now that this is more likely to be a first-degree 

murder Case than otherwise, simply because you, have been told 

that the prosecution will seek the death penalty, in the event 

A first degree murder. verdict $. retOrned. 

/ have no preconceived notion. 

As an abstract proposition, are you in favor of 

or-Art. you opposed to the death penalty, or are you undecided, 

assuming that you have given the subject Some thought in the 

past? 

A 	Now, are you. speaking Specifically of the death 

penalty or the death, enalty in terms of the question of the 

death penalty versus life imprisonment? 

Q 	I prefaced my remark with "As an abstract prOposi- 

tion." I am -not talking about this case. 

A 	Okay. I think that the-death penalty is the bigger 

deterrent that we have againSt criMeLAgainst invasion from 

RusSiA and quite a taw t4tigulgthat nature, We as anation 
• 

wouldn't stockpile and tie 	sti.'ssiles and:atoriic bombs , 	•  

132 
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3.  
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if the death penalty didn't mean something. 

Q 	Are you telling us that in the event you found this 

to be a first degree murder case that you would -- and bearing 

in mind that you have two choices if you are selected as a 

trial juror and the case ever gets that fir -- two choices, 

life Or death -a. are you tilling ua that you would automatidally 

impose the death penalty in this case without any other con.,  

sideration, because you feel that the death penalty is a big. 

10 	. 

.9 deterrent to crime 

A 	NO. 

Q 	-- and because it 

NOM 

sires 

12 

la 

A 	Absolutely not; ,X ,don't' make. any 

and, rathiw,-!it has something to do with .staving 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 - 

23 

off Russia, invading ua? N  

1 - 

A 	 I don't make any kaomatic decisions, don't get me 

wrong there. As such, I feel thy.-;death penalty, as a penalty, 
1 

is just improper; and that was my point.• 

Q 	You don't have any, prenonCeived'inotiois about its 

propriety in this case -- 

A 	That's correct. 

Q 	do you? 

A 	IMAM I was trying to say was, as the death. penalty 

is •- the debate is in process now as to whether to abolish it 

24. or not to have it -- I understood your question to me, am 

25 in favor a it or not, I feel that it has a place in our 
26 society and I ink in favor of it; but I would not automatically sp 

27 
	

Q 	You wouldn't impose It automatically? 

28 
	

A 	NO. 

000220



134 

8 

9 

10 

11: 

12 

13,  

14 

15 

16 

17 

19- 

21 

22 

18 	. 

20 

23 • 

24' 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

A 	No. 

Q 	If you:felt that thiS was a proper case for the 

imposition of life imprisonment, if the diise ever got that 

far and you were selected as a trial juror, would you have the 

.cartage to return a verdict, of life imprisonment, even if you 

felt that the death penalty might be a deterrent to crime and. 

yOU also felt that society at large might have to take a differ-

ent view of this case, not knowing the facts, as you would, of 

course? 

A 	Not being concerned with society at large, I'd 

rely on my own judgment; and I think I would make up my own 

mind!, as far a$ whether the'penalty Of life imprisonment or-

death was justifiable in this particular case, 

'!IiithOut regard . to what your friends' or neighbors 

or police office acquaintances. may think. about this case? 

A 	No. 

Q 	-Or any other case? 

A 	'I don't think it's any of their 'business. If I 

am on the jury, or whatever., I -don't think it is any of their 

'business as to how I am thinking or :what I am going to 'do. 

Q 	"I .didnt-t suggest, that` ypu talk to them 
I 

A 	Right. 	t 

Q 	but .afterwards 	 4  

A 	

• 
• 

I Understand that. 	
A 4 

 

25 	 after it was all Ove somep:fie -might critioixe 
26 you for returning a 'verdict .of life.  mPilsonMentr 
27 
	

A. 	Well, but, it is my 	 theiiS4' 
2a 
	

Q 	So you would give us the benefit of your individual 
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12 
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22 

opinion and Judgment without, regard to popular sentiment, whim, 

2 . caprice, arbitrariness or otherwise? 

8 
	 A 	Whatever. 

4 
	 In the event of a first degree murder conviction 

.5 in this case, would you automatically impose the death penalty 

6 7 

• because, there were seven dead bodies, instead of just one? 

A No. 

a 
	

Q 	 Would you, aUtotflatically impose the:death penalty 

because you had seen a number ,of, as Mr,. ItUbrick tad you, 9 

gruesome pidturee? 10

11

. 	 t 
A 	No, air; as I explained 	 wouldiOt.auto- 

matically impose any 	 1. • 

13 
	

Regardless of the gruesomeness of the case, that 

woUldn't cause you to automatically impose the death penalty? 

A 	$0, sir. My-lial was pretty gruesome, tot)* 

Q 	Pardon me? 

A 	1.1y-Lai was pretty gruesome, too, 

Q 	Yes, sir. 

A 	And I don't think. numbers really make Any deter- 

mination as to whether the ,death penalty or life imprisonment 

applies. It is the specific case at hand. 

Q 	And by- the Emu tokeno  you wouldn't automatically 

find the defendant without u‘,- find the defendant guilty of 

first degree 'murder, simply because there were seven bodies, 

WOUld you? 

A 	No, sir; that is correct.. 

Q 	'You would listen to all the evidence and require 

that-the prosecution convince you beyond a reasonable doubt 

4- s  

20. 

21 

.23,. 
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25 
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27 

28' 
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that this was a first degree murder case; isn't that correct? 

Yea, str. 

Q 	And in the event that you entertained a reasonable 

doubt that this was not a first degree murder case, would you 

hive the courage. -of your convictions and bring back a verdict 

of some lesser degree? 

A 	Yes, sir,. if t thought it was applicable: 

Q. 	You understand that the defendant does not have 

to prove his innocence -- 

A, 	That it correct, 

-- do you? 

As it matter of fact, the defendant hes no burden 

whatsoever? 

A 	Ever since I was knee-htgh ,o whatever, I have 

*twilit been aware. of the fact‘•thei.41 the-4•erson on trial, is 
' 	' 	't 

supposedly innocent until-  graven guilty. • 
lie is prsuMed 	 ;4  

• 
; 

A 	Presumed; and I have atkays adhered to'ihii 

•philosophy, or whatever you Want to call, 
• 

questioning 
• J 

A 	I understand, 

Q 	On:this subject. 

A 	Certainly, 

Q 	gather that, harking back to publicity for a 

minute;  I gather that you did not follow particularly the 

event, that took place in the previous trial? 

A 	No, not particularly: 

1- 	• 1 	1 

Q 	Some people don't and that's the reason for my 
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Q 	Where Charles, Manson was on trial,? 

A 	No, I didn't; x didn't follow the trial. I was 

aware of its existence and 'the' approximate,,time. that' it was on. 

Q 	Because of the notriety of that Other case, do 

you feel in any way that you would haive',4dficulty giving 
4J. 

Mr. Watson a fair trial, in this case, knowing 

A 	Not myselfa 

knowing that the.  people in that other case, 

the defendants there were convicted Of first degree murder? 

A 	No, I don't personally feel I would have any 

problem, 

Q 	You can tell us now, can you hot, that if selected 

as a trial juror; you will keep an open imind throughout all the 

presentation of the evidence in this case; you just won't Uste 

to the prosecution side of the ,case and then close your ears 

as to 'what the defendant has to say about his defense? 

A 	I would want to hear both sides in order to arrive 

at a decision; and I certainly couldn't get a decision from 

one side. 

THL COURTt That is good coMMonsense. 

The very nature of a trial is such that bothh. sides 

can't jump up timultaneOUsly And speak, at the same time so 

under our system. of justice, the prosecution presents its 

evidence first, then the defendant may present such evidence 

as he cares to present and it is your duty to keep an open 

mind-until you have heard all the evidence and until I have 

instructed you too gO into that jury room to deliberate. 

And, would your-do. _Oat, .sir? 
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i9-8 -R 

• 
A 	Y1 S, 

2 	 Q 	BY MR. 'KEITH: Mrs: *- gee, 1 hive forgotten •64. 

3 	 MISS NIHEI:. Miss. 

4 	 THE COURT: Before we get to Miss Siu, suppose we. have 

5 our ifternocn. recess, Mr. Keith? 

6 	 MI KEITH nue, but it is "miss 	isn't it? 

MISS NIHEI: Yes. 

8 	 THE COURT; What happened-  to Siu? 

	

9 	 MIL MTH; There was another lady by that name and 

10  • she has been excused, 

	

zz 	 THE COURT: Yes. 

	

12- 	MR. BUBRICK: No. 12, your Sonoror  

. THE COURT: NO. 12, And this is Mrs, Nihei? 

MISS NMI:-  Miss; 

	

15 	 THE COURT: All right. 

	

16 	 Ladies and gentlemen of the jUrr, we will have our 

17 Afternoon recess At this time. Once more, do not form or 

	

18 	express any opinion in this case;, do not discuss it among 

	

19 	yourselVes, let no one' else talk to you about this case And', 

	

20 	 keep your minds open completely. 

	

21 	 (Recese.,) 

20f, 	22 
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28 
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; 
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Q 	Have you ever been the victim yourself of a crime 

violence? 

A 	No. 

THE COURT: People against Watson. Let the record show 

that all prospective jurors are in their places, all counsel 

and the defendant are present, Mr. Keith, you may proceed. 

MR. KED: Thank you, your Honor. 

ALICE K. NISEI 

BV MR. KEITH: 

Q 	Miss Nibei•, do you have a business or occupation? 

A 	I am an office supervisor for Pacific Telephone 

Company. 
~ - 

Q Do you number among your close friends or relatives 

any persons engaged generally in the field of law enforcement? 

A 	No. 

of violence such as an assault or robbery? 

A 	No, I haven It. 
.„.. 

Q Has any members of your family or close friends 

ever been so involved? 
,-• 	, 4 	 ' 

A 	 Hone that I know of. 

Q 	Have you ever been a witness to a crime involving 

In what part of the county generally do you live, 

Miss Niheit 

The Wilshire-Hollywood district. 
., ,, 	- 	• 

Row long have you lived in this county? 
• - 

About 13 years. ,, 
d. • 

And before -that time where did you reside? 

A 

A 

000226
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A 	State of Hawaii. 

Q 	Were you born in Hawaii? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	With respect to the publicity in this case, before 

coming to court today were you aware of the outcome of the 

so-called Tate-La Bianca case that was tried in this county 

some months ago? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	As a result of that awareness and anything else you 

may have heard or read about that case, have you formed an 

opinion about the guilt or innocence of Mr. Watson, bearing in 

mind that the charges in this case arise out of those same 

homicides? 

A 	No, l haven't. 

Q 	Have you ever talked to anyone about their views 

of that case, that other case involving Charles Manson and 

the female defendants? 

A 	Yes, at the office and some close friends. 

Q 	And did any of them express any opinions to you 

about how they felt? 

A 	They did. 

Q 	But you yourself have no opinion one way or the 

other about the guilt or innocence of this defendant now; is 

that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	In other words, you are telling us that inasmuch 

as Mr. Watson legally at this time is presumed to be innocent, 

that you accept that presumption without any qualifications 
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whatsoever. Is that a fair statement? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Did you read newspaper accounts or hear television, 

news broadcasts, concerning the events that transpired in that 

other trial involving Mr. Hinson? 

A 	Yes, I did, in the L.A. Times, Life magazine, 

television. 
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#21 	1 

2 

Q 	But none of that news exposure, then, caused you 

to form an opinion concerning the guilt or innocence of the 

litigants to that prior case; is that correct? 

A 	They had, you know, a trial, a just trial and 

were convicted justly. 

Q 	All right, so you have an opinion that the 

defendants in the first Tate-La Bianca case were properly 

convicted? 

A 	As far as I know, yes. 

Q 	Now, having such an opinion -- strike that. 

Are you able to erase that opinion from your mind 

when you are sitting here as a prospective juror in this case, 

bearing in mind that many of the facts to which testimony will 

be addressed and many of the events will be the same. 

A 	(Nods affirmatively.) 

Q 	You have to say yes or no. 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	So what you know about the case where Manson and 

the three young girls were defendants and what you know about 

the outcome of that case, you can assure us now it will not 

affect your ability to serve as a fair and impartial trial 

juror in this case? 

A 	Right. 

Q 	Miss Nihei, you have heard, by reason of the 

questioning of other prospective jurors, that there may be 

evidence in this case that the defendant here, Mr. Watson, 

could at one time have been characterized as a hippieslived in 

a coronae, that the moral values present in that commune, perhap 
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were not such as you and I would abide by or espouse. 

You have also heard from questioning of other 

prospective jurors that there may be evidence that Mr. Watson 

not only used but abused drugs, illegally obtained drugs. 

Now, I am not suggesting that such evidence may 

not be relevant and may not have a bearing on the issues in 

this case, but what I am asking you is, because of the life 

style, assuming such is the case, of Mr. Watson during the 

years 1968 and '69 and perhaps sometime prior thereto, would 

you be inclined to reject evidence offered in his behalf and 

not keep an open mind throughout the case solely because at 

one time he was a hippie and used drugs extensively? 

Do you understand the thrust of my question? 

In other words, you wouldn't give him a fair trial 

because -- 

A 	I would. 

Q 	-- because of the manner in which he lived? 

A 	I would give him a fair trial. 

Q 	Regardless of his use or abuse of drugs, regardless 

of his being a hippie, regardless of the communal type setting 

in which he lived for a period of time? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	This would not militate, in your mind, against 

giving him a fair and impartial trial, which he is entitled to; 

it would not, would it? 

A 	No, it wouldn't. 

Q 	Now, there may be in this case, if you are selected 

as a trial juror, you may hear extensive psychiatric testimony 
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produced by both sides, both the prosecution and the defense. 

Do you have any strong feelings one way or the 

other aboUt the field of psychiatry? 

I will put it more specifically w= that's a little 

2 	• 

3 

4 

..,. do you believe that the psychiatrist too general, perhaps 5 

who is a medical doctor, specializing in psychiatry, has a 

function, a role, a significant role in our modern day societyf 

A 	/es. 
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#22 	 1 Q 	You don't therefore, I take it, believe that most 

psychiatrists. are really not competent to delve into the 

processes of the human mind. They are 'really not 'competent 

to evaluate and assess and form an opinion as to why or what 

causes a person to do a certain thing or act in a certain way? .  
- 

A 	No. I feel that psychiatrists, hehas a. -degree and 

he has Studied in the fi;e%d• and he iS competent in giving testimony., 

Q 	Has any, member of your family ever been treated 

by or been (utananett by►` a psychiat4st? , 

A 	No. 	' 	 . 	• • 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10.  

Q 	Rave you studied•psychigtry, in school, college, 

or afterwards? 

11 

12 

A 	No. 

Q 	Rave you read.any books or literature concerning 

psychiatry or psychology for that matter which is„ of course, 

a related field? 

A 	Ault five years ago. I didn't read a lot. 

13 

14' 

15 S 

16 

17 

Q' 
18 Would you be incline. d,,Miss Nibei, to automatically 

find this defendant guilty of first degree murder simply and 

solely because the evidence may show there are seven dead 

bodies in this. case? 

A 	No. 

Q. 	Do you think it is possible., bearing in mind what 

his Honor told you about degrees of homicide, first degree, 

second degree and manslaughter, both voluntary and involuntary 

let me put it this way: Would yoU*agree that someone's mental 

capacity or mental ability may have considerable to do with 

whether or not" a particular homicide is first degree, second 

19 
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4 	2. 
 

degree or manslaughter, or would you find simply because 

somebody has been Waled that automatically the perpetrator 

is, guilty of first "degree murder'? 

4 
	

A 	No, I wouldn't say he was guilty of first degree 

5 
	murder, not until the evidence has shown. 

YOu Would want to be shown by the evidence and 

7 
	

be satisfied within a reasonable doubt that this defendant. 

Or any- defendant charged with murder had the mental capacity 

to commit first degree murder or second degree murder, would 

you not? 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

rQ 	And would **listen to medical evidence and other 
13 	evidence bearing on the subject of the mental capacity or 
14 	ability or state of mind, if you will, of this defendant in 
15 	determining that issue, in other words the degree of the 
16 	offense? 
17 	 A 	Yes, I would. 
18 
	

Q 	You would not close your mind to defense testimony, 
19 	would you, simply because the evidence -may show that these 
20 	

homicides were bizarre and gruesome? 
21 	 A 	No. 
22 	 q 	Would you deny the benefit of the defendant going 
23 	

forward with his defense, in other words, close your ears 
24 

and your mind to defense evidence, if the evidence showed 
25 

that the victims in this case received multiple stab wounds and 
26 

in some instances multiple gunShot wounds? 
27 

	

.A 	Z don't quite get that. 
23 

	

Q 	Would you refuse or reject any evidence proffered 

000233
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by the defense on behalf of Mr. Watson r 

A 	No, I wouldn't. 

Q 	-- in the event the evidence in this case showed 
that the victims met their death through multiple stab wounds 

and gunshot wounds? 

A 	No. 

Q 	You might be shocked by some of the photographs 

in this case. I don't know whether you will or not. But in 

the event you are, would you let the gruesomeness of the 

photographs override your Judgment and your wisdom and simply 

out of emotion find this defendant guilty of first degree 

murder solely because of the shock value of the photography? 

A 	No, I won't. 
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23B,-41 	1 

2 

3 

Q 	Po you think, Miss.  Nihei, getting to the subject, 

briefly, of the defendantts plea of mit guilty by reason of 

insanity, that it's possible for ,a defendant not to be respon- .. 
table for that crime 1:1ecatise...Of legal insanity? • 

4. 	, ,/ 
A 	Yes, I fee/ it is A,possibility.. • 
q 	And along the same ve4n, 	think 

ble, without knowing any of the facts of this case, of course, 

that a defendant charged with murd'er,:cOuid 41,4t. he guilty of 

first degree murder but some other degree,-,becapte 	a 

deficiency in mental capacity, caused by 'mental disease, mental 

defect, alcoholism,. ingestion of drugs, whatever the case may 

be? 

A 	Yes. 

Is there anything about the nature of the Charge 

that makes you not want to sit as a trial juror in this case? 

You.  may not be too excited about the prospect, but 

what I ikit asking is, bearing in mind that ,the 'defendant is 

charged with seven counts of murder, would those charges and 

those _charges alone, make it difficult for you to sit as 

fair juror in this case? 

A 	No, it wouldn't. 

Touching on the subjeet of the death penaltyc  you 

have heard the qUestions asked of the prospective jurors and 

this is the only chance, .as you reali*e, that we have to 

inquire about your state of Mind on that subject, would you 

automatically-  Impose the death penalty, if you found this to , 

be A first degree murder case? 

A 	No, I wouldn't. 
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27 • 

Q 	You realize' that there is two and possibly three 

phases to this particular case. There is the trifurcated 

trial, one on the issue of guilt or innocence and one on the 

issue of insanity; and then if those matters ate decided 

adversely, a trial on the issue of life or' death, . 

Now, would you automatically impose the death 

penalty if you found the defendant guilty 'of first degree 

murder and sane? 

A 	NO, I wouldn't. 

Q 	You would weigh and consider all the facts bearing 

on penalty, would yoU not,. before reaching a conclusion 

:A 	Yes. 

Q 	including the defendant's background and 

history and whatever evidence may be offered in his behalf 

concerning penalty? 

A 	Yes.. 

1:1 	You would do that, would you. not? 

A 	(Nods head affirmatively.4 

Q 	Would you automatically impose the death penalty 

without regard to any other fact or circumstances, simply 

because you found -- Oryoumight find the defendant .guilty of 

first degree murder seven times 

A 	NO. 
; 4  

Q 	-,-- bearing in mind there are seven bodies in this 
• 

Q 	And that the homicides,vere-verrtb1pody or that 

there were knives or guns used or that there wer4 multiple 
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•, • 

Ot4b  wound* and multiple gunshot wounds? 
. 	. 

This certainly would bei4*sx,s14re, the. pros 

tion would tell you.; a factor that,,yoU might, ,consider; but, 

solely, ,automatically Impose the death penalty because of, 

say, the multiplicity of stab wounds?" 

A 

14 	As an abstraCt, philosophical proposition, Miss 

Nitwit  are yOu opposed to the death penalty or are you. 

undecided on the subject or are you in favor of it? 

.1 -am undecided. 

Q 	In other words, if the subject a the abolition of : 

capital punishment were on the ballot and youwererequired 

to vote right now, you wouldn't know bow to Vote, is that 

right, right at this -very moment? You'd ,want to have time to 

coasidOr this subject and think about it; is that what you 

are telling us? 

Right. 

Q 	Well don't let me' put words. in your mouth, . 

At this time,. you Are not. Sure. hoW you would vote 

if the abolition of capital punishment were presented to you 

on *ballot; is that a fair statement? 

A 	I retract that statement. I would vote either 

yes or. no,  

Q 	I know you woad vote yes or no, but you don't 

ow which at this time? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Would you have the Courage to return a, verdict 

of life imprisonment in this case, if you felt that that was 

a 3 -3 -R 	1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

8 

9.  

10 

11 

12 

13 

14. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

26- 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 • 	28 

000237



f 

151 

	

23-4-41 	1 	the proper penalty, even though you also felt that perhaps 

01/ 

	

	
you'd be subject to criticism 'from your friends or neighbors 

3. or community? 

	

4 	 Did you understand that question? 

A 	Could you restate it? 

	

o 	'Q 	I Will rephrase it. 

	

- 7" 	 Zetss assume, or let4s suppose that. you believe 

that popular sentiment -might be against you, if you 'believed 

that this was the proper case for the imposition of life ' 

10 imprisonment. 

	

1.1 	 Would you still have the courage to bring back n.  

12 verdict of life imprisonment, despite What yOu. believed that 

public sentiment to be; that is., adverse to that position? 

I woad. 

is 
24 ;f4 

16 

17 	 f 

' 
18 	 . 

19 
ff ; 
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Q 	Let me ask the same question ,abOut the guilt er 

innocence phase of the cgs*. Would you be willing to bring 

back a verdict of something less than first degree murder, 

even. thOugh you believed that popular sentiment, friends., 

neighboris.„ or maybe community, might be against such a verdict,_ 

if yoU found from all the facts that this was not a first . 

degree murder case? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	You would have the courage of your convictions 

then, would you not, despite what you. believe popular senti. 

meat to be-, or if you believed it to be to the contrary? 

A 	No. I. would, decide for myself. I wouldn't. let 

toy friends. 

In other words', you would give us the benefit' of 

your individual opinion, youldnIt you? 

A 	Yes. 

Without regard to Whet anybOdyelse might think 

about it? 

A 	yea. 

Q 	By that I don't mean. to imply, 1.f.  you ate selected, 

by a trial juror, you shouldn't freely and, fully -discuss the 

facts and the law of the case with your fellow jurors. I 

don't mean to imply that at all,, but you would stick to Your 
• 

individual opinion, would you not, lafter a full and thorough 

discussion of the ease vri,th:you. fellow jurors? 

A 	I certainly WOuid, 	 e 
. j 

; 	 • 	. • 

Q 	Unless you were cotkvinted' by loot that'yoUr 

original potation was erroneous, then you would_be willing 
, 	• 
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to change, wouldn't you? 

Yes. 

Q 	But you wouidet arrive at a verdict in this case 

because of any extraneous factors or factors -extraneous to the 

trial, such as popular feeling, as I voiced before, and other 

such considerations? 

A 	No. I Wouldn't let my friends or popular -- 

Q 	You wouldn't discuss the ease with your friends 

or anybody else while it was in progress, or during your 

deliberations in any eVent, naturally; But you would give Mai: 
J.1 

Watson the benefit of your indiViduS1 opinion, unfettered, by 

any considerations outside tho!cOuttroom and, outside of the 

jury room; isn't that,correct? 

A 	Yes. 	
, 	

4 

; ) 

Can you think of any reason, Miss Nihei, why you 
41 	. 

might anti it diffieUlt to give thiS, defendant' 01, fair trial,. 

any.tlation either I have touched upon t:pr .hat!en't touched upon 

we can .spend day after day talkiiag to you And We- have to have 

complete candor from you, as I tim Sure you have given U8, but 

there. may be some subject or tome observation that I havenit 

made or you haven't made that might make it,  difficult fOt you 

. to be fair to Mr. Watson. 

A 	Well, I don't have any. I haveni t really heard 

about the case: that much. 

We have gone' into the verbosity regarding that 

other case. That is not going to.  affect your judgment. You 

have told us that. Did I ask you, Miss Niheii  if you have 

ever heard Mr. Bugliost. the prosecutor, speak or talk about 
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And during- that ten years,, have you been retired? 

Yes. 

Did' you come here from New York, or did you go to 

state in between? 

'Q 

A 

some other 
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the other case? 

A 	I think I saw him on television once, 

Was that during the trial of the. Manson case? 

A. 	Yes, it was. 

Q 	Nothing about his comments there that would cause 

You to be prejudiced in favor of the prosecution? 

A 	I don't think he said anything. 

MEYER SCHACHTER)  

BY NUE14 KEITH: 

Q 	Mr, Schachter, What is your business or occupa 

tion? 

/ am retired, sir. 

What was your.occupation before your retirement? 

A 	Storekeeper* 

Q 	What sort of a store was that, sir? 

A 	It was .6.- 

Q 	A general store or 
at 

A 	No, this was. ,New York. Call it a lunchroom. 

Q 	Row long haVe you ii v d in this county, 1fr,  
Schachter? 

A 	Ten years. 

0:1 	Pardon me? 

A 	Ten years. ' 	r 	' 
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2484 	 1 

2 

3 . 

4 

5 

A 	No, from Ntw York, 

Have you ever served as a juror in New York? 

Yes. 

Q 	This is New York City? 

A 	That is right, 

6 
	

Did you ever sit on any criminal cases on jury 

7 service in New York? 

8 	 . No. 

9 
	

you have' sat on a .criminal 'case here, though'? 

ra 
	

I did#  

11 • 
	

Was that. during this tour of duty 'or some previous 

12 tour of duty? 

13 
	

A 	No. This was probably three years, over three 

14 years ago. 

• 15 
	

Q 	Did you ever sit in a ,bolicide case? 
16, 	 A 	'No, sir. 	 ; 

. 17 
	

Q 	How many criminal:-  cases did, y9u sit on during 

_18 yoUr previous tenure? 
19' 	 One, ' 

20 
	

Q 	What kind of a. case was tlia.k?„ 	 us what 
21 happened, but wait it a robbery case ,0T.burglitry 'cases -11 you 
22 remember? 
.23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

I 
	

28. 

A 	It ,was a murder case. 

Q 	it was a murder case? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And did the jury, of which you were a member, reach 

a decision in that case? 

A 	We did, 
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41(5 Q. 	And did it. involVe theci.'eath penalty at all? 

A 	I really don't retembe ;how it turned out, 

tim not asking you.  how it turned ,out„ 	am just 

25f„ 

Asking you whether one' cf '.the:-issues icy thin. cage, was life, in 
• , 	• 

that other case, was life .imprisp*ent, 4.00. ' 

A 	Z am sure -- it is very .foggy /a, isy-mind what 
, •- • - 	 I I 

happened'. 	
4 

• 'Q 	Have you ever heard .of4 this case? • 1' • 
A 	This particular case? 

.4 	Yes, the Watson case? 

A 	The,  only thing that 1 heard about Watson is that 

he was apprehended in some other state, in Texas. 

Q 	Are you telling us that because this is. something 

you, beard today in court or did you know that before you came 

to court? 

A 	I knew that before.. • 

Q 	Rave you ever heard of the Nanson.case? 

A 	Oh, yes. 

Q 	And you read about that? 

A 	'Not So much, mostly televiSion,: 

2.  
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Q 	Incidentally, is there. a Mrs. Schachter? 

A 	yes. 

Q 	And is she employed outside the home? 

No. 

Q 	And do you have children, Mr. Schachter? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	They are grown, perhaps? 

A 	Sure. 

Q 	And what are their occupations? 

A 	Well, I have only one son, and he works for the 

U. S. Post Office. 

Does be live out here or back in New York? 

A 	He lives out here-, yes. 

Q 	And what part of the-  county do you reside in, sit; 

generally? 

A 	Well, if I told you the street, would you know? 

17 
	

Q 	No, I probably wouidnt t know. 
18 
	

Well, 4.  do you live in Los Angeles or Hollywood or -- 
19 
	

A 	No, Los Angeles. 
20 
	

4 	Arid do you number among your close friends or 
21 .f 	 ; • 	 ' 

relatives any members of law eniorcemeiit 
22 	 A 	No.  
23 	 Q 	Were you eget held up when you owned and operated 
24 

that lunch room in New Totter 
25 	

A 	No s, never. 
26 	

Q 	You have never been the victim of a crime — 
27 	

A 	No, sir. 
28 	

Q 	of 'violence, then? 
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A 	No. 

Q 	Has any member of your family ever been such a 
victim? 

A 	No. 

THE COURT: What part of New York was that, Mr. 

Schachter? 

A 	Brooklyn -- Brooklyn. 

Q 	What part of Brooklyn? 

A 	Borough Park. 

THE COURT: Borough Park? 

Q 	BY MR. KEITH: You know now, if you didn't before, 

the outcome of that Manson case, don't you? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	And would this in any way make it difficult for you, 
knowing the outcome of that case, to give Mr. Watson a fair 

trial in this case, bearing in mind that Manson was charged 

with the same offenses that Mr. Watson is charged with? 

A 	I wasn't that much interested in it. 

Q 	You don't have an opinion, then, now, about the 
A 	No, sir. 

Q 	-- culpability of this defendant, do you? 
A 	No. 

Q 	Did you ever discuss or have others discuss with 
you the facts and circumstances or alleged facts and circumstances 

of the Manson case? 

A 	No, nobody around my place to discuss these things. 

Q 	You weren't particularly interested in that matter, 
then? 
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A 	No. 

Q- 	And there is nothing you can think of in connection 

with the notoriety .of the Manson case that would make it 

difficult for you to serve as a fait juror-  in this ease; is 

that a fair statement? 

A 	Oh, that's right. 

Q 	Do you. km* anything about Mr. Manson as a result 

of the notoriety of hiS ease?' 

A - 	What should-1 know? .  

Q - 	Maybe you wilt find out something, 

'Wells  if you are setec1ed' as :a juror I date say 

you 'will find out soOething about it; but you don't know 

anything aboUt him right now and you care less; is that it? 

A = 'I don't care toe much. I am not cops and robbers 

interested in. 

Q 	So you didn't pay any particular attention to that 

Other case; is that 4010. I -  f _ 

-A 	Not' too. much, no. 

Q 	Now, As we have been 'telling the other prospective 

jurors, the evidence may- well show in this case -that Mk. Matson 

during '67*  168 and '60 led a rather unusual life style. 

You heard us talk about his being a hippie and 

taking a lot of drugs and living in a commune -with a rather-

unique set of moral values, if yOu call them UWMAl values at 

all -- and solely because of such evidence, if such evidence 

is produced, would ,you so hold that kind of a life style of 

Mr. Watson against himthatyouviould not be in a position or 

be able to give him a fair trial?. 
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1 
	

A 	I would say that what the judge in the beginning 

	

2 	set down, the guidelines, would be my guideline to the whole 

	

3 	thing. 

	

4 
	

Q 	Well, I am not sure I understand you, but I will 

	

5 
	

follow it up, if I may, with a few questions. 

	

6 
	

I am not suggesting that evidence of Mr. Watson's 

	

7 	manner of living may not be relevant and material in this case. 

	

8 	What I am asking you is would you reject any evidence or not 

	

9 	listen to any evidence offered in his behalf because you knew 

	

10 	or found out as a result of testimony from the witness stand 

	

11 	
that Mr. Watson used a lot of drugs, lived like a hippie in a 

	

12 	
commune and ran around with women. 

13 
Would those facts so prejudice you against him 

14 
that you couldn't, you wouldn't listen to the evidence offered 

15 
in his behalf? 

16 
A 	Not so, no, sir. 

17 
Q 	Or wouldn't pay any attention to what he has to 

18 
say or witnesses in his behalf have to say? 

19 
A 	That has nothing to do with this case. 

20 
Q 	Now, I am not saying that it may not have something 

21 

to do with it. I am just asking you if you would, if you 
22 

learned that Mr. Watson used a lot of dope, would you just 
23 

forget about him and say, "Forget about him, convict him becaus 
24 

he is a dope user," and for no other reason? 
25 

You wouldn't do that, would you? 
26 

A 	No. 
27 

Q 	And we have also discussed the subject of psychiatry 
28 

here, because I expect there will be testimony from both sides 
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-concerning Ht. WatsonIs mental state, his capacity, his mental 

capacity, his mental ability, -whether or not he had what is 

known in the law as diminished capacity, which simply means 

lesser capacity or lowered capacity because of Some mental 

disease or defect, or the, heavy ingestion of 'drugs or alcohol 

or a combination. 
4 	I  

Nov,' tin:the subject of psychiatry would you, listen 
i; 

to psychiatrici:evidence offered from both sides, .or don't- you 

believe that ps:yehtattiSt.61xaver=a "pa oper role to play in. our • • 	, 
society and simply reject their testimony Out of hand? 

A 	I have no perkOnal knOwledge of psychiatry as far 

as 'am concerned, but I hear people, some people are under 

psychiatric treatmint*for .years- 
t 
and 'think the world of it; 

others make a jOke. 

I have no idea: 

Q 	Yon don't have any preconceived ideas at this 

time about the benefits that psychiatrists can offer to the 

gOueral public; you have no objection to anybody seeking 

psychiatric help, do you? 

A 	"No, I hear people were helped by it. 
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• ; i f  • • 

'tau do It have 	- that 'psychiatrists simply 

are not competent as 'Whole  7,..-maybe sOMe area  but generally 

speaking that psychiatrists aren't competent to delve into 

the processes of the human .m.11:0' and 'cOriie up with some answers 

AS to why we do things .or don't do things, or the way our mind 

works, or whether we have the capacity to think and premeditate 

or whether we act in an unusual way in a given situation. You 

are telling us that you have an open mind on. that subject? 

A, 	1$olutely. 

Q 	And that you don't feel, that psychiatrists aren't 
knowing 

capable ofAwhat goes on in your mind? 

A 	It is .a big theory, 

Q 	it is a big field, but. if psychiatrists in this 

cage give their opinions With regard to certain subjects" are 

you going. to say "Well, that is just a wild, theory'," and reject 

it? 

A 	Oh, no. 

Q 	Out of hand, or .are you going to listen to it? 

A 	They are knowledgeable. 

Q 	Incidentally, Mr. Schachter,;  do you have the 

feeling that the defendant here is more likely to be guilty 

than innocent of first degree murder because you have heard 

that the prosecution is seeking the death penalty? 

A 	You have to rely, on the evidence. 

'Q. 	And you realize this is the only chance we have, 

either side. has to• talk .about the possibility of capital 

punishment in this case and simply because you'have heard that 

Mr, Bugliosi and Mr. Katy are .seeking it, it doesn't mean that 
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f . 	• .• 
this is a death...penalty case to you, does it? 

There are- always two sides to• the subject. 

•2 Q 	''114oyeni 	velt that 	 for an 

individual charged with seven counts of murder to be legally 

inSatte? 
4 	

• 	t 

It is possible. 

	

Q 	WOuld:;,you%be 	to. listen and evaluate such 

evidence in the event 

	

A 	Absolutely. 

Do you know of ,any reason Why you couldn't give Kr. 

Watson a fair trial on the 'issue of his sanity .Or insanity in 

the event the case ever reaches that point? 

No,. absolutely'. 1. .am openmindeds• • 

Do you know of any reason as you sit here now, 

Schachter, 'Why you might find 'it difficult to• give Mre 

Watson- a fair triall• 

	

A 	No. ' 

	

.11 	X haven't touched upon all, subjects, I am sure, 

that, might bear On. your qualifications to serve as an impartial,  

juror in this ease. This would take days and we don't have that  

kind of timei 5e, I have, got to rely -on 'you to be candid with. 

'us,. as I am sure you will be, .and tell us if you know 04 or.  

.can, think . of any reason,. :almost in your subcOnsciOus Mind since 

we are talking. *bout psychiatry, that might make it difficult. . 

for you to be fair to us. 

A 	No., I don't recall. 
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By 'MR. KEITH: 

Q 	May I ask your business or occupation? 

A 	I ,am semi-retired. I am a. diamond tool engineer. 

Q 	Has that been your Occupation. for most of your 

productive career? 

A. 	Most of my life,. yea. 

And how long have you lived in this -county? 

A. 	27 years. 

Q 	And where were you from. before that time?' 

A 	Brooklyn.• 

Q 	Do you know Mr. 'Schachter? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Ever eaten at his lunch room? 

A 	No. i am, not from Borough Park. 

THE .COURT: Brighton,  Beach? 

THE JUROR; No, south Brooklyn, Prospect Park. 
Q. 	BY MR., REZTR; Is there a Mrs.. :Pollak? 

A 	yes. 

Q 	Does she. have an, occupation outside the home? 

A 	A very important occupation -- housewife. 

Do you hive any children, sir? 

A 	I do and two 'great-grandchildren. 

(I 	'How many? 

A Two. 

What are.,  „the, 'occupations of your children or ye 
grandchildren? . 

• My/ youngest daughter is a housewife. A My oldest 

. 77  
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:daughter-  is my sicrepi:ryi , 
q 	You have two daughtertI 
A 	les.. 

Q 	Presumably some of their children are grown since 

you have. 
A 	My Oldest daughter's son is, in the armed service in 

:Germany and her other son is employed as a salesman in the 

company of which I am president. 

Q 	What is that company? 
A 	Cast Gem, Incorporated. It is industrial diamonds. 
Q 	Where it, your place Of.  business? 
A 	On Western Avant* near Beverly",. 

Have you or any member of your family 'been the. 
victim of a crime -of -violence? 

A 	Fortunately, no. 

Q 	you ot any members Of your family 'number among 
you as their close friends -Members of laW enfOrcement in any 

capacity? 
A 	I have- heen-iviondeging how I could answer tbat 

question. I a.2. a member of. the Peace .Officer Shrine •ClUbe 
• q 	How long have you been a member of that Organizatio 

A 	1953: 

THE COURT,: That is .not , composed of ,all peace officers, b:  

the way. 

THE JUROR: No 	a feif of them. 
q 	VI MR. KEITH: So,  you do number among' your friends, 

inasmuch as you ate both in the. same organization, peace 
officerat. 
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A 	yes. 

Q 	Would your membership in the Peace Officer's 

Shrine, Club in any way affect your ability to be fair in this 

case in the event you were selected as a trial juror? 

A 	It would: probably have the opposite effect. 

Q 	You are going to have some inquisition on that 

subject so I might as well ask you 

Go right ahead. -It wouldnit. 

When you say it would probably have the .Opposite 

effect, could you explain perhaps what you -meant? 

A 	Well, I once got a ticket and I made a mistake 

of telling. them at the Peace Officer's Shrine Club and it cost 

me two fines. 

Q 	• You are telling me that you wouldn't be? 

A Which? 

Q 	You wouldn't be inclined to favor the prosecution 

-Over the defense because of your affiliation with the Peace 

Officerts Shrine Club? 

A 	No, Sit:, 

.Q 	In all seriousness 	I 'realize we have been 

somewhat facetioui :4 In all seriousness• would you be inclined 
• • 	r 

not to .fav'Or the' proseOution, In other words, to favor the 

defense solely becatte of tthac..-affiliiitiOnl 

No;   

Q 	?ou would•be ,fati,,to both sides? 
•• 

A 	According 'to the evidence, 

.Q 

 

Have you.Serve.d 40 a trial  furor before in either' 

a criminal 	'easel 	motes don't show. 
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You have heard his Honor talk about certain aspects 

of the law. You will follow. his Honor's instructions regarding 

the law scrupuOusly, will you not, regardless of any personal 

feelings or beliefs? 

A 	I will. 

q 	Any beliefs you may have as to what you think the 

law ought to be? 

A. 	I. will. 

Q 	YOu have no quarrel with the presumption of 

innocence., ,or the prosecution has the burden of proving their 

case beyond a reasonable doubt •and to a moral certainty, do 

you 

A 	I do. not have any quarrel with that. 

Q 	You, realize as the defendant sits here' he is 

presumed to be innocent? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	We have been talking a good deal about pretrial, 

publicity attendant upon the Manson case that preceded this 

one and is now over with. Were you exposed to any of that 

publicity or notoriety? 

was. 
23 	

Q 	Andias'A. result of such exposure have you formed an 
24 

opinion Concerning the guilt or innocence of this .defendant? 
25 • 	 A 

26 

	 I kilOW°very little shoot 0.r.14atson. 1 do know 

quite a bit about the Hanson' 
27 

28 

	 Q 	You did or •you4 .did:niot:know? 

A 	I knew very little aboUt Mr. Watson. 

000254



168 

I heard 'you" "there but then you said -. 

A 	I knew quite a bit, about the Manson trial. 2- 
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Q 	Is that because of -- well,. did you ever attend a 

trial as 

A 	Yes., I did. 

Q 	Now any times did you attend the Manson 

A 	TWice. 

Q 	And was your purpose aa 

THE COVEN Did you. see Mr., Bugliosi there? 

THE JUROR: Yes, I did. 

)10w could you avoid it? 

Q 	He might have been a -victim there. 

A 	May I explain: why i was there? 

Q 	Br MR. KITH: I was about to ask you that. 

A 	My niece's fiance was the courtroom artist for 

channel 7, I think it is, and it was at his instance that, we 

Came down to see the ttial*  

Did you,have any special or overriding interest 

in that case? 	, - 

Honk whatever.  

Q 	:attended thatArial t*ice -at the instance of 

your iiieceb fiance, 'wit° vifaa-iii; ertitt r  

A 	That's 

,dor channel `7?' 

If thOt e attistapppirs'in court in this case -a I 

,dbnit know whether he will or not, but he may well a- would 

this in any way affect, youV duty as a juror to give both sides 

"a fair trial? 

A 	I don't see how it could have any effect. 

% don't see, either, but you can't tail. 
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1 	A 	No, it would not. 

	

.Q 	Did you also listen to television broadcasts and 

3 
	

read the, newspapers about the Manson trial and its progression? 

	

A 	I read very little about it in the newspapers. 

X did watch television, perhapsj  mainly to set Lignantits 

6 	pictures. 

7 	 'Q 	What was his name', by the wayT 
8 
	

A 	Bill Lignatiti.. 
9 
	

Do frau : have an opinion. at this time as to whether 
10 

11 

12 

13- 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18, 

19' 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

the veidiOtp 	that case were just and proper, or haven't 

you forMed 	314 vpinion? 	! 

A 	X haven't formed any opinion, but I take it for 

granted that the jury ..fpunct just' 
' 	' 

I gather 	belieVe that the jury did their duty 
• A. 	• 	. 

as they SA 	that W fit in t 	case:; ;but  t Ilaide from that do you have 

any opinions of your own based on your own exposure to the 

publicity in that case and your own appearance on two occasions 

at the trial, itself? 

A' 	I feel, that they reached a. just verdict. 

Q 	Because 'of that feeling that you have just 

expressed, do you think it would be difficult for you to give 

Mk. Watson in, this case, bearing in mind that he is charged 

with the same homicides that Manson was charged with, a fair 

trial/ 

A 	I believe that if,
the evidence is the same in Mr. 

Watson's case, that X would have a tendency to find the same 

kind of a verdict that the other jury found, 'the evidence being 

the same. 
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Q 	Well, at this present time, however,, as you sit 

here now, can you erase from your mind., can you forget about 

and start afresh without any Opinion, at all -- 

A 	I don't know of the other evidence. 

-- about Mr. Watson's guilt or innocence*  even 

though you do have an opinion about the justness- of the 

'previous verdict/ 

THE "COURT: Mr. Keith, may I ask you this 

MR. REITH4 I will withdraw it; I got mixed up. 

THE COURT: I 'want to ask you a question,. In that case 

was there any p1 OtIver than not gutty? 

OUGLIOSI: Your Honor., I don't knoW if that would be 

relevant- at this partiOulikr ftPage-•• 

THE COURTH1 	 thid :teas* in. view of Mr. 

Pollak's answer that' 	the evl,de*e was the same in that case., 
, • 	;, 	• 

or this case as. it Will in that' case, he'd be inclined to find 

him guilty; but /:-. do.not qui*. whether in that case there were 

any --there was any other plea. 

1414 BlIGLIOS/1 There may or may not have been, your Honor 

but I am not too sure it is., relevant as far act this particular 

jury is concerned because that just Opens up a pandora'S box 

as to all types Of distinctions, perhaps. 

THE COURT.: Well*  I am just trying to get, clarify in 

my own mind Mr. Pollak's thinking., and,  I think it might clarify 

his thinking a bit, too. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I would object to any reference to any 

pleas in the other case, 

MR. KEITH: I. can't very well explain to Mr. Pollak what 
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1 
	

differences,. if any, without :asking him to prejudge the ease. 

THE COURV1 couniel„ will you approach the bench, please? 

(A discussion AS had at the beach off the record.) 

4, 
I 
	 VIII !following proceedings 'were had in open court.) 

THE' 	 'indicated that if the 

evidence is the seine at this case .as it was in the Manson case 

7 	you would be inclined -tot,find-"this•Flefendant guilty*  now, 
8 	there 'may be issues in this case which were not present in 
9 	the 'Manson. case. '!''Thate maib4.4  • 

10 	 If there ate, would you consider those issues? 

A. 	Yea. 
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2 

THE COURT: You would consider the facts and the law 

pertaining to those issues, is that correct? 

THE JUROR: Yes, 

THE COURT: In other words, as- you sit there now, you 

are not reedy to say Watson is guilty .of anything, are you? 

THE JUROR: No. 

THE -COURT: And you via decide every issue presented 

to you; is that correct? 

THE JUROR; Yas  

THE COURT: I have no. further AUestions. 

KEITH: Thank yoU:„ 	Honor. 

Q  Would you be Inclined'not to give".14rie::Wation'Iii 
• - 	L • . 	 • ,1 - 

fair trial, Kr. POilak; in the eirent the 'evidence shows that 

be lived in a communal style ipetting:44 hippiellAke fashion 

and used drugs extensively? These are facts, in the event 

such testimony is produced, may hive bearing' can the.  issues 

.of this case,. X am not discounting that. 

What 1 am.esking you is: Would you just reject any 

evidence offered on. his behalf because you didn.rt approve of 

the manner in which be lived, or the people 

A 	Yes., I would. 

Q 	-- he was associated with? 

A 	Yes, I would reject my feelings against that.. 

Q 	You're answering it in the negative. You would 

consider such .evidence for whatever value you think it might 

have on the issues presented to you, in. this case, but you 

wOUldet deny the defendant the' benefit of his defense, 

simply becaU-Se of his previdUS life style, would you? 
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A 	No. 

Q 	And with the respect 1t0 ,the;suklect rof psychiatry, 

you have beard the questions that have been asked of the Other 

prospective jurors, have you nOt, about their feelings about 

the psychiatric art or ptofession? Would your answers be 

substantially different? 

A 	NO. 

Q 	Than the answers of any of the other jurors? 

NO. I have a high regard for psychiatry. 

Q 	So you wouldn't reject psychiatric testimony out 

of hand but you would. listen to it and give. it whatever weight 

you think it deserved? 

It 	That is correct. 

And you would consider it. YOu would consider the 

testimony offered by the medical ,profession in this ease and 

not reject it out of hand, simply because you don't think much 

of psychiatrist* as a whole. YOU would take a contrary view? 

A 	Yeti. 

Q 	TO you belieVe, 	rollak, that it is possible 

for an individual charged with murder to be legally insane at 

the time of the commission -of the crime? 

A 	I don't believe he can commit a murder unless fie 

is' 
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What you are saying is that you accept the proposi. 

tion that there is such a Di& as legal insanity in this case 

and in the event we reach that issue, you wouldn.' t find the 

defendant sane, *imply because you had found him gutity of 

first degree Murder, but you would listen: to the medical 
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evidence bearing on the subject .of sanity or insanity and make 

up your mind, according to the evidence and not -simply because 

you believe there. is no such thing in this -state or anywhere as ' 	! 

legal insanity?  

A 	Yes I would. .; , , 

Q 	It is yore` .lireile4 400-; if,,,sikniiitone iiClegally 
,-L, 	t'. '.. ;%, ' 	.,'.' ' 	',- 

insane,. they should not be held resPonaible for their driminal 

conduct2 t 
z 	• 

A 	I. believe each case should be 'coUsidered individual 

,appreciate that,. boo' what I. Si 4E144 iit is  

as a philotiophic and legal propOsition you accept the law in 

this state sad someone who is found legally insane is not 

legally responsible for any criminal conduct they may have 

entertained? 

A 	Is that the law in this state 

Q 	That is the laW. 1.0 this state, yes, Ybu will  

follow that law, won't you? 

A 	I will, if that is the law of the state. 

Q 	In other Words, if you believe after hearing all 

the evidence, if we reach that point in the trials, if you 

*believe that Mr'. Watson was, insane it the time,of the tommis-

.sion of these Offenses, you would have no,  hesitation to bring 

back such a verdict? You would have the courage to do so? 

A 	If it 'waS proven, I would bring that kind of a 

verdict back, 

THE COURT: A1.1 tight, Mr. Keith, Mr. Bubrick and 

Mr. Keith, if you are challenging Jurors No. 1 and 2. for Cause, 

I will ,aceept that challenge at this time. • 
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MR. BUBRIPK: We are, your Honor., 
THE COURT: Ws. Hall and Kra, Yemenouchi will be 

excused. Thank yOu for coming. 
MIL BUGLIOSI: YoUr Honor, before you recess, could. we 

approach the behch. 

131E COURT: Yes. 
(Discussion at the bench, outside the record.) 

THE COMM Ladies and gentlemen of the jury we will 
recess at this time until' tomorrow morning at 9:30. 

Once again, let me caution you, do not fOrin or 
ext.:steals any Opinion in this case. Do,  not discuss it among 
yourselves or with anybody else. 

Please keep your, mind open and I am asking you 
now, IA fact, I am directing you to do all in your pOwer to 
avoid reading anything about • this case or listening to any-
thing about this. case on the radio,  Or watching it on tele- 

You may become jurors in this case and we want 
you to. be completely uninfluenced by any outside interference 
of any kind. Please make every effort to *void reading or 

hearing about this case. Thank you. 
(At 41,00 p.m.. an adjournment was. taken until 
Tuesday..August 3,19710  at 9:$O a.m.) 
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177  

4 THE CO M, Good sbornins. 

10 present. 
11 Counsel and &fondant are prosout. 

Mr. goith, had you finished with Mr. oak 
12 

13 
yestordayt 

MR. IMMitz Aissost, your Honor. 
14 

16 
JOSEPH J. rou•AK 

'9 

• ,; t - 
THE JUROPAit 40404 

TIM count t 
-1 Y 

MR. EUG1•10:iii 'Good eatiroinii Jude.4 
THE CO1T2 People against Haltom. 

Let the record show *11 prospective jurors are 

15 
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rt MR. KEITHt 

Q 	Hr. ro1Isk, did you over discus* the hose* case 
with Bill 411, pardon, me if '1 do not: prOnftivicri his aim 

correctly .11.16 Ligoentit 

A 14 watt, 

Yes, Ihave. 

Q 	And did he tell you his view* of the case .during 

this. discussions', 

A 	Yes. 

And 414 you ton hist your views of the evidence? 

A 	Ihid non*. 
Q 	Did he impress you With his views of the kralason 
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case? 
A 	I don't know what you mean by impress,. 

Q 	Did it leave you'with an opinion? 
A 	Yes. 

Q 	And is that an opinion that you now have? 
A 	The Manson case? 

Q 	Yes. ,  
A 	yes • 

Q 	Aga you able to divest yourattlf of that opinion 
st this time in the event you are selected *1 a trial ,juror? 

A 	I should think so. 
Q 	Are you sure sot 
A 	Yes. 

Q 	You are positive so? 
A 	Yes. 

L - 
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Q 	other ,.cords, :what Mr, Ligamati told you and, 
your own opinion. that you Lorsaed is not going to intrude upon 
yOur judgment in this cast in the event yoU are selected as 

jurore Is that a fair statement? 
A 	would. say so. 

Do 79U luiv0 any opinion at this time of the mental 
capacity or mental condition of W. Watson, the defendant heret  

during, say, the year 1969? 
• A 	.K0130 whatsoever* I. kW*, very little *bout Kr. 

Watson} 

Q 	TOO have 40 opinion then, take it, a what his 
mental condition was Aturius the time .he lived at the Spahn 
Ranch? 

A 	X didn't know that 'he lived there.. 
Q 	 't assume he did for the.  sake of 

diet:000n, 

wouldn't have any opinion.. 
Do you remember whetwitnesso you saw testify when. 

you visited the 1410X0n trial as I guest of tir, Lignanti? 
A 	No. 
Q 	Undoubtedly than you didn't form any °plaice: of 

their credibility? 
A 	*ok z didn't# Z 'wasn't really terribly interested:  

1st it, 

q 	WA you Ipend an day down there? 
A 	No 4 

I. left at the noon recess. 
Q 	%Wing had the evening perhaps to think about it, 

• ' 	I 

4 
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Kr. rollak, can you think of any reason whatsoever why you 

might be biased or prejudiced against Mr. Watson in being able 
3 
	

as a result to give him a fair trial? 
4 
	

A 	no. 
,5 
	

Q 	}Ws you searched your conscience to arrive at 
6 
	

that *mitten. or that *spriest.= that you have just told ust 
7 	 A 	Z thought about it and think that Z can f the 

evidence is 0- whatever the evidence is think I can judge 

At, 
10 

11 

12 

la 

14 

• 15 

16 

17 

18,  

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25.  

the event you are selected as a trial juror,. 

will you give Mr. Watson the benefit of your individual 

opinion? 

A 	yap. 

Q 	You wonot be -swayed by what you think public 

sentiment mitht be will you? 

You promise me that you won't bet 

A Yet. 

q 	Also lu connection with giving ut the benefit 'of 

your indtvidual opinion; Mr. Pollak,. will you proud** us that 

in the event you :aka selected as a trial juror and the case 
4 	, 

is given to yai, and the balance. of the, jury for deliberation, 

that you will form your opinion -abOut thc.facts as appliSd to 

the law or the law as .appiied-  .o..the facts only after free-  and 

fun and open discussion,  with -t*fellow members of the jury 

26 • 
Panel? 

A 	Tos 1 

28 

• 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 	, 

12 

13 

14 

15 • 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 	' 

24 

25 

26 

27 • 
28 
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Q 	And you wouldet change your position,. would you, 

now, simply because a majority of your fellow jurors- may have 

a different view '4.- only becaOse of that? • 

A 	Only becisue* of that? 

res. 

4, x 	No; 4  • 

Q 	lin other words,. you'd Igtiek to your guns, would 

you .oto 	 coh+140actily Ott s membere of the jury 
;'--, 	. 	-- • 	. 	• 

that the position .you were bolding' 1/1411 4111XVOIt*OUS? 

,  A 	T. would. 1 

ML 	1W4 nothing further of this,  prospeCtive 

juror. 

THE COURT: Would you call two more jurors, please, 

Mr. Clerk? 

THE MERE: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: • Seat 1. 

THE CLERK Yes, your 1onor. 

Jose. M. Vasco*, 

Allen L. Tatum, T-a.st-u-a, jr. 

VIZ COURT: Mt. Vasco' and Mr. Titus, X take it you 

were present. in court all de, yesterday and you heard my 

coresents and the respective questions put to all prospective 

jurors by counsel. 

How about the'time element; can you give us the 

two months it is going to take to try this case? 

KR. VASCOS: Myself*  I don't think I can. 

THE COURT: ifs* your pardon? 

VAsCOS: Myself, I don't think 1 can. kwould be 
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too much for me, two month*, because I reqUest permission for 
one month, and I would kind of chore people 	see, I work 

maintenance and a month is kind of hard for them. 
I work for 'Western Airlines. I called yesterday; 

when I say two -Months -- think I'a going to get in trouble 

tf I stay so long. 
Mt COURT: You mean it is going to work a hardship on 

you? 

VASCOS: Yes. 
TOR COURT: Sow about you, Mr. Tatum?' 
MR. TATUM: I can stay. 
THE COURT: Gentlemen, slay Mr. Wacor be excueed? 

IIUGLIOSIt So stipulated. 
MR. RUSRICK: So stipulated. 
THE COURT: You Tiwy be excused„, 	yeecos, 

THE ctriutt S11144011 L mss, $41144-r..*-2. 
THE COURT: Mi. Stmeion, first, Oen you give us the two 

,months we need to try the case? 
. 	7'310 Oki i'* afraid, your Honor, I could mot, because 

in the first plape, T *Iva' a doctoris4appointment it the end 
, 	4 	e  

of this month•aad lin' the. 4ficarairodi4s.. I twill be visiting my  
-old.*** father in 'put 114140100,1* 

THAT COURT:-  Ali yOu' repiitat the last pert? 
MIL SUAREF: ' 1.:14t,goin$ to :vi.s1-,t my old-age father in 

the Philippines. 

TIM COURT: In where' 
MR. SUAREZ: In the Philippines. 

MR. 

 

KAY; "In the Philippines." 
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• 

THE COURV:;:„, Mai 'ha .be ,:eaciiaid, -gentlemen? 

	

2 	• 
	 ML 31101.01081: ;Yas,, yomrjionor. 

	

a 
	

ML BUBRICIt Vat; yoUrilorior. 

	

4 
	

XL Unlit 7SO lit iPtAatiOr 

	

5 
	

THE COMM YoU may be. ?accused,-  M. Susie*. 

	

6 
	

ME Cant Carol L..Syquta, 
7 

	

8 
	 Cam L. mar*. 

	

9 
	

T.HE -CURT: 

	

jo 
	

Q 	*mild you pronounce 'your name for us, please? 

	

11 
	

A 	Syquta. 

	

12 
	

Q 	Is that Miss Or Mrs:? 

	

13 
	

A 	Mrs. 

	

14 
	

Q 	bfric. Syquia, can you give us the two Months we. 
15 need to try the case?' 

	

16 
	

A 	I isitett iivt employer and she Said, no.• 

	

17 
	

Q 	What work do you do? 

	

18 
	

A 	I'm a supervisor. 

	

19 
	

Q 	Employed by who 

	

20 	 A 	Pacific ltual. 

	

21 	 Q 	Pacific MatUal; that 40 the insuranta company? 

	

22 	 A . Right. 

	

23 	 Q 	And they said no. 

	

24 	

4 	They said that 'X should ask to be excused. 

	

25 	 Q 	A ;tittle unusual for Pacific Mutual to do that. 
26 	 A 	well, X just asked my  manager. 
27 , 	

Q 	Row long hay* you been on the jury now, .on the 
28 	

jury panel? 
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A 	This is ay second day. 

Q 	This is your second day? 

Well, if selected as a juror, Pacific tiatual 

have to do without you,, 	Sylvia; th,:y should know better 

than that. 

Have you eVer served H * juror before? 
• 

c ik 3 	-110. 
; 	- 

0-
N. 	

. 

ap.19•.1clow :anything: about , the vase, other than 
• • 

what 'you have, heard in court' 

A 	What 1 have reed in:the papers. 

Q 	That is on a forster trial? 
9 	A, 	 • 

1 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

gO 

21 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Did you hear *11 the questions put to all prospec- 

tive jurors by defense counsel? 

A 	Yes, I have. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

184 
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• 

4f. 

• 

000271



Other than those -that, are purely personal., if you 
2 
	

Were asked the sane questions,, would your answers be the sass?. 
3 
	

A. 	Of the questionS that you asked or »w 

4 
	

Q 	No, that counsel asked or that I asked, Other than 
5 
	

the personal ones as to your occupation. And so forth. Would 
'6 	your answers be .  substantially the 114410 
7 
	

Ma. 1 could not vote for the death penalty*. 
8 
	

Q 	letale as. now. Ars you telling us pow, Mrs. 
9 	Syquia., that you would autonomically vote against the death 

10 	penalty regardless of what the evidence alight develop? .• 
• A 	Os, I would. 

12' ' 	

Q 	You comet conjure up anything in your mind at all 
13 	

that night cause you to Japes.. the death penalty, any state of 
14 	

fact*? 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 ' 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 ' 

Mo, I wouldn't.' 
TRK COURT; is it stipulated that she nay be excused? 
MR. MUCK: So stipulated. 
MR. 11031010Sit So stipulated. 
VW CO:  You 'soy be excused. 
THE CLERK: Mrs. Louise A. Stanton, S.-tioa-a.t-o-n. 

TiE COM: Mrs. Stanton,, can you give 'us the 
two months .we need to try this ease? 

A 	Ihs afraid I can. 
Q - YouOiltt 
A, 	can. 

Q 	Tai$ 	ok, 	
. 

Ceen047 

28 
can, 

Vim coal 	, 1: 
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V*1 

2 
	

Q. 	Very good* Row about the question of the death 
3 
	peneitys IOWA you automatically vote against -the death 
4 , pausityt 
5. 
	 A RD, vouldo.st. 

ct. 	Regardless of what the evidence eight bet 
A 	Noe 

8 
	 Q 	In other vords*  you could vote for the death 

9 
	penalty if you felt it was a proper cote to do so; it that 

10 • correct? 
11. 	 A 	X. could. 
12 
	

Q 	And is you attitude toward the death penalty such 
13 

i4 

15 

16 

17 

13 

19 

4 	 ' 

as to the guilt or iOnocence of this defendant? 
A 	;-ktot .X never thought About t X never thought . 	• 

just - 'wrier tint** about it! 	'- • 
q 	Xn, other words.*  as. you sit there DOW*  you have .no 

5. t 	a i 	- 
401444Out.ioul acruplowor L•sobjectiOnt to the death penalty? 

A 	Xcti, 	 • 

• 
that you would be prevented fro* *eking an impartial decision 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 

26 

27 

28 

4 	
• I t  

Q 	s thit correct? 
A MOM, 
Q 	Rave you served as a ,juror before? 
A 	Ito, 
Q 	Do you know anybody connected with this case? 
A, 
41 	Did you hear at the questions that were put to the 

prospeitive limn yesterday? 
If you were asked the sem questions, other then 
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3 .  

4 

 

those that era purely personal, would your answer* 'be. 
substantially the WWI as those given by the other jurors? 

think they would* 
Q 	You know that both the people end the defendant 

are entitled to the individuel opinion of each juror? 
A Yes. 
Q 	tau understand 'that? 
A Yes* 

And both the people and the defendant are entitled 
to 4 fair trial, a trial based only upon the. evidence that 
you hear in this 0414 end the law 44 I shall *tate it to you 
and You .can be that kind of a juror and decide the Base in 
that manner? 

A 

Q 	'IT TM count How about you, Mr. Tatum? 
I co be. 
HOW aboui your views as to the death penalty, 

would you automatir;Illy Vett 4g4iOlgt the death penalty 
regardless of irhat might be developed at this trial? 

, •• 	 • 	m. 

Q 	
• 

Words, yen Can: conjure up or as. :a lot* 
Of facts in which yonf-000ld iiire!,  the death penalty if you 
felt it, warranted 	is that coirectt 

A 	Tea $ your Honor,.. i 	.* • 

q 	How about your attitude toward the death penalty, 
would that prevent you from making, st fair and impartial 
judgment of the guilt or innocence of this defendant? 

A 	ItO, your Honor. 

5 	, 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

 

19 . 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

26 ' 

27 

28 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19' 

20 

21 

22 

23' 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Q 	I think you told us you can give us the two scathe 
that * need. 

A 	Test  sir. 
0 	Do you know anybody connected with this trial at 

ell? 

	

A 	No. 
Q ,; Did you hear• all the questions put to Ill the 

prospective jurors by respective counsel? 

	

. 	ft 

Ults, 110:#  
a. 	

Other:tam* thoiO.that 7ari-pdrely personal, if you 

were asked the ease questiene44#001d, your antwaxe be *ubstantii  

the same? 
A Yes, 

• 

THZ COURTI Gentlemen. 
MR. 3111HICK: Thank you. 

lour Hones; would you suggest I start with Mrs 
Summon again •or continue around? 

THE couRrt Either way you care to. 
KR. SUIRICK: I will start with *a« Stanton, it Z stay*  

your Honor.•  

LOUISE A. STAMM 
111 

 
$1. 11101RICE: 

Q 	fltanton. nay I ask you please what general 
*roe of the city you limo tut 

A 	Southwest. 
Q 	Is there a Mr. Stanton? 
A 	Divorced' 
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Q 	What does Mr. Stanton. do or what did Mr. Stanton 1 

2 

3 	. 

4 

5 

6 

7 ' 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 	, 

14 

15 

16 

17 

.18. 	, 

19 

2.0 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25- 

26 

27 

28 

do? 
A 	Motor our a Shell 011 Company, St,. Louis, 

Mitssouri. 

Q 	•Avas you than from. Los Moolett 
A 	Sot  000r$111. 
Q 	Row Una have you lived here to 4.0* Aug*legit 
A. 	Almost 8 roars 'now. 

Did you coils fro the Missouri *relit 
A 	GOOrgisto 
q 	Do you hity* any children, Mrs. Stanton? 
A , Yes* ;/, 4io. I have three is 	— two •girls'and 

bOy. 
4404;. tbox,,,gio-ii 

- 

A. 	14*.  12 and 10. 
Are you Aimployidf . oUti/de of the hose? • • 	..• : 	. • 

A 	- 
Q 	whatjiitt 	- ► 11 do? 
A 	4.4. County Clark, DPSS. 
q 	toopartmoot of spotlit Walfar.a? 
A 	Social Services.. 
Q 	Which offics, marl ask? 
A *warty. 
q 	PerriOnt 
A. 	Beverly family office Metre north. 

Metro -north? 
A. 
THE COU911 For a mint 1 thought you were /Ping to say 
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1 Beverly Hills,  

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15- 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23-

24 

25, 

26 

27 

28 

Q 	B mit.MUCK: That is the west Los Angeles, I 

take it? 

A 	Noe  I think maybe you are talking about west L.A. 

It i* leverly, risht down the street from here. 

Q 	know where your office is, but the Beverly. Hills 

office was administered by the west Los Angeles office. 

A 	Yes 

Q 	Mrs. Stanton, have you ever been the victim of any 

assaultive type crime? 

A 	So. 

Q 	Have yon ever been the victim of any sort of a 

crime? 

A 	NO. 

Q 	Have you ever been in connection with your work — 

'have you ever in connection withyotu-work filed what do you 

coal it? A fraud petition-or something like that 484104t 4 

recipient? 

A 	$00 

Q 	You do that kind of work. Are you called upon to 

do that sort of work from time to time? 

A 	Well, I work in the administration office with the 

administrative personnel, but I don't come in contact with that 

type of thing. 

Q 	That is the re-affirmation thing or something like 

that you have to file? 

A 	les, 

Q 	You don 't do that kind of work? 
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1 

3 

4 

8 

9. 

10 

ii 

12: 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

.20 

21 

22 

 A 

	

Q 	DO you knee anybody that is near or dear or class 
' to *is' Mrs.. Stanton, that has aver bean the victim of any 

Oriole? 

	

A 	No. 
NAV* .you over witnessed crime of violence being 

4* `. 	• i t 	t. 
cOnmittedt 	; 	, 

--, 0 ,  
fl.olv* you over been, a complaining witness of aay 

Any,  ,siox:t of o Jogai proceeding/ 

	

A 	*0.. This is as close as anything I coma to, being 
here. 

	

Q 	You are by no. means a witness= in this matter. Did 
you hear the judge 'a definition of realonsible doubt as ho 
road yostorcioyt 

	

A 	Zits 

	

Q 	Do you think that it is too much to expect the 
people to prove a defendant's guilt beyond a reasonable .doubt 
and to a moral certainty? 

	

A 	No, 

	

Q 	You don't think we are asking too much of the 
people *if we ask them to prove. or introdwe that aunt of 
eVidance against a ditfendsnt, do you? 

	

, A 	$0 I feel that after you have beard both sides 
YOn get the facts, the evidence, you just make up your Mind. 
That is all. 

Q rte. 
You rigaiises  do you not, that before you do that 

23 

24 

25 : 

26 

27- 

2a. 
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1 
	there. is a presUeptiOn that the defendant is innocent? 

2 
	 A. 	Yes, 

3 
	

Q 	And the people 'have to introduce enough evidence 
4 
	to mss you change your mind, and have to introduce enough 

5 
	evidence to make you. believe beyond a reasonable doubt and 

tO;,1 rso,i.el certainty of the defendant's guilt. If they fail 
7 • 1:inio that would you still give this defendant the presUlption 

26 

27 • 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 	• 

9- 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 	• 

,innoceacs? 
A.-- t If their cannor:give me anything to go on to mike 

Uss change my mind,. lowing now to me he 	innocent*. If they 

	

-• 	1 4_ 
cenot'product;Inythitig other than. th.at  to wake 1.1* change My 
mind he,  is. spill -,itiuoceut so far 'as jos concerned. 

	

Q 	TOu realise, that What you have just said about 
"to me he is innocent" is AbsOlutsly.  true And b. is innocent 
until such time as the judge tells 'you what the instructions 
are and twits you to go into the jury room Init deliberate and 
At that time you will start putting together everything you 
have heard and if you are satisfied with what the prosecution 
has done, that is the time to change your mind; is that 
-correct? 

	

-A 	CiorrActo 
Mk. SWIMS'S There. is a alight misstatement here. 
THE. COM* Yes. You see we don't' say he is innocent. 

We presume he is innocent, 
MR. BUIIRICKt i III lorry. 
A JUROR; I guess that is what I meant. 

	

Q 	gy 	RuARICRt 'That is What you meant? 

	

A 	Yes. 
• 
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3 fls. 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

The presumption of innocenco is not overcome until 

that stage of the proceedings and not Wore then; is that 

correct? 

A 	Right. 
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example? 

A 	tviPif,t1,4644'0 T donili know whether I would, or not. 

Q 	Weir, you realize, do you ,not, that ta defendant 

doesn't have any Sort of a burden at all, he doesn't have to 

convince you of his innocence; it Is the prosecution that has 

to Convince you of his guilt. 

Sow, as you sit there now and as you think about 

what we are talking about, do you have the feeling that you 

wouldn't be Able to find the defondalt not guilty Ohs didn't. 

telt, the stand and tell you, his version of what happened? 

No, I don't have that feeling. 

q 	You are going to make the prosecution carry the 

burden of convincing you that the defendant is guilty, beyond 

a reasonabla.4oubt, whether he testifies or not; is that 

correct/ 

A 	Ilw going to *aka the prosecution -- 

Q 	Yes-, convince you that the defendant is guilty. 

A 	Well, I thought it was two sides to it that I hid 

to Viten. to. 

Q 	Oht  yes4  you listen to everything that is said 

fron the witness stand, it doesn't make any difference which_ 

We cotes from; but all I want to make sure is . that you 

R5-1 

2 

3 

• 

13 

14 

15 

• 16. 	• 

17 

21 

28 

22 

23 

24- • 

25 

26 

27 

20 

18 

19 

11 

10 

12 

4 

5 

8 

9 

6 

7 

Q 	Would you, however* Mrs. Stanton, expect or 

demand that the difiindant take the witness stand and testify 

in hi* Ow* behalf? 

2 ,:WouId you'. repeat the 4 please? 

Are yOu going tai recliiite• or demand that the defen- 

dant testify in his ow belialf, in order to acquit him, for 
. 	' 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

8 

9 

10 

11 	, 

12 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

ere not going to demand that the defendant Wu" the witness 
stand and give you his version og what happened*  In order to 

find bin not guilty. 
THE COURT:- Possibly Mrs. Stanton doesn't realise this: 

Whether or not a defendant personally takis the stand and 
testifies- with that -defendant end his counsel. 

Now, I think I explained yesterday that every 
defendant is presumed to be innocent and the burden rests with 
the prosieution to prove him guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. 

In that connection, no defendset need take the 
stand and prove that he is innocent. 

Q 	Do you. understand that? 
A 	Yes. 

SeCallie thre burden rests with the People to prove 
2 	• I  

hi* sialty; !osyond at reasonable doubt. 
Nowi..sleins* 	Mr. lubrickisents to know, 

despite that biking the Law, 	 thit fact that ha mood not 
take the stand, if hi 4°,1401' t w!lqttt•.to, would you still hold 

that. against his if 	dolialatt tilts the stand? 
20 	 A 	Oh*  no et)-0 
21 	 MR. aUfiRiCK: Thank you*  your Honor. 
22 	 TRZ COURT: I hop* I explained it properly. 
23 	 SUBRiart. You certainly 
24 	 Q 	Do you know a member among yoUr friends, miaow 
25 	tives or associates, Mrs. Stanton* any leambers of any law 
25 	enforcement agency? 
27 	 No. 
28 	 How about prosecutor's staff, members of the 
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c 	- 	1 

district attorney,* staff, Citiottorney, attorney,  genera].? 

- No. 

Q 	We talked yesterday a little bit, Mrs. Stanton, 

about the fact that the evidence will show that Mr. Watson is 

either a drug user or a drug 6user, 

itsw, is your present *tate ,of mind 'such that you 

will dews him a fair trial because he is a drug user or drug 

abuser? 

A 	No. 

Q 	The evidence 'Rey also show, Mrs. Stanton, that the 

defendoet lived a sort of a 'hippie or comannol type life. 'it 

Ally be. a kind of existence that you and% may not apprOV. of. 

Now,. will the fact that ha was. that sort of a 

.parson, hippisho. *medic, withOut apparent ties in,' .noture, 

will it ,cause you in your 'mind to deny him it fair trial/ 

A 	it wouldn't' 

Q 	X think you said ytiur children — you have at 

least one daughter Among your three children; is that right? 

A TWA 

Q 	Too deughters, 

Sow, *tali know, as Adats and potent*, Mk*. 

Stanton, often children are leaving home and they are just 

sort of gravitating and floating around the: country. if the 

evidence here should disclose port of the people who were 

living .at the Spahn Undo were the youngsters, young girls, 

teen-alters, maybe young .adults„ who hid left their families 

and were liV a communal Sort of life, would that fact in 

and of f , itee f levee you to, deny this defendant a fair and 
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14 

15 

16 
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18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
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24 

25 

26 

27 • 
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«  

r. 

impartial ail  

No4 wouldn't. 
	f 

Q 	You realise that :during the course of this procsedi.' 

in& we are not going to 131' able 'to' do anything about solving 

the drug problem or,'.perhapa00 	of the hippie or -even 

the rusavay who is going to run away from home. That is not 

our issue here.- 

Cour Wu* here is to decide whether ,or not this 

defendant is guilty of murder; and is that something that you 

feel that you can do? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	I'm not suggesting now that you may not find it 

relevant to become involved with the matter of drugs or the 

kind of existence that this defendant lived in that it Was 

communal and that there 'were runaway people about bin. You may 

find that, very rillevent and you -certainly are going to be 

required to do with that evidence whatever you think it is and 

give it 'whatever weight that you think 'that it is entitled to; • 

but all I want to mmke sure is that the very existence of 'these 

kinds of soCial problems isn't the kind of thing that would 

thwart you from giving this defendant * fair trial. 

A No. 

28 ' 
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Q 	10 you haus a feeling as you sit there now* Mrs., 

ataittoa•  that a person Could be a amber of a group end not 

be responsible for everything the group doss? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	You realise, do.yon not, that you are going to have 

to treat this defendant as att individual and decide whether 

h is guilty of surder, baiOuse of what he 'dile 

A 	Yes. 

Do you understand' that? 

Will you do that?, 

A res. 

Q 	'You Wit* as adults it* may have our own personal 

beliefs Obi:int:10*i 'happened -Or *hat did not happen, but. as 

jurors' or is persons :concernn4 1,1/ththis.,  trial, will you only 
1 	.4 	 •,' 	' 

b* guided in your detetsiinititanti-biithat you heat from the 

witness stand? 	1 
A 	Yes. 

18 

19. 

20 

21 
	• 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 ; 

27 

23 

- 1iU 	put aside iihateyer you think subjectiveli ,  

sie an adult what might have happened, your own conclusions 

ID that regard, and your decisions may on what you hear from 

witnesses who testify in, this courtroom. 

A 	X would have to take whoever X deci.44, it 

would have- to be frost the evidence I hear. 

Q 	Would your verdict, then, in this area be- based 

solely on what you hear, rather than any prejudice you might 

feel?' 

A 	'Thies right. 

Q 	X think you said a little while ago there are two 
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sides to every question and, by God, there are; and, therefore, 

would you wait until you've heard everything, including whit 

the defendant has to say, if he should say _it, before you, make 

up your mind or express any opinion? 

A 
	

Yes, I would. 

Q 
	

Or any opinion relative to this case? 

A 
	

X would. 

Q 
	

Let ms ask you now, Mrs. Stanton, whether as * 

person who has lived in this community during the Course of 

196/, 16 and 	perhaps*  whether you beVe bad occasion to 

hear about the .Tater-La Diane& 

A 
	

yes. 

q 
	

And what was your principal, or primary source of 

i4ormation?  
Newspaper„ television. 

Q 	Do you get a newspaper delivered to the hose 

regularly? 

A 	Yes, at that time I was. 

And_ how about magazines? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 
	

I take it you hid occasion to se* it reported on 

television, did you? 

A 	Yes, l did. 

And you also had occesiont:to-beer it, perhaps, 

on the radio' _ 

A 	Yes. 

01 	Did.  you watch guy one channel on television more 
1  „ ....4  ' I 	- 	.-, 	, 4.' s- 	' 	) * 

than any other? 
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Sar3 	1 

2 

3 

4 

A 	No, I watched all the channels, everything I like, 

so I just turn the TV. 

Q 	Well, do you have a particular preference, Mrs. 

Stanton, for news progroms, say, as opposed to musical or 

variety type television programs? 

A 	Well, if anything. on good that I want to see, at 

the time the news come on then I see what I want to see and 

leave the news alone. 

Q 	Let the news go? 

A 	Tee. 

Q 	Did you ever reed any books on the Tate-La Bianca 

killing? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Did you ever discuss the Tate-La Bianca homicide 

with any friends, relatives or colleagues at work, perhaps? 

A 	Tes, at times were scent remarks nada in the lunch- 

room but usually everybody is moving so fast, so there is very 

little time to do a lot of discussing of any one particular 

thing. 

Q 	Well, did nay of those scant remarks that you 

may have beard stay with you at this moment? 

A 	No, I -- no. 

Q 	Did you ever express am opinion about the Tate- 

La Stamm ease? 

A 

Q 	And as you sit here mow as a prospective Juror, 

can you act aside whatever opinions you might have had about 

the Tate-La Bianca murders and be guided solely by what you 
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20 
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22 

23 

24 
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hear hire? 

A 	No, because the only opinion I had was I was 

scared, so that's about the only one I Wt. This thing, it 

just scared me, period, so in the conversation -- this is about 

as much as I said about it, that it scared me. 

Q 	You mean you were seared because as a member of 

the community, there were murders of this sort being committed 

in a private residential area; is that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Did you ever express an opinion about the relative 

merits of the Shares, Tate-La 51.40C. case? 

A 	NO, because at that time I didn't milli know. 

Q 	Did you ever talk to anybody who professed to know 

any of the people involved in the Tate-La Bianca case? 

A 	NO. 

Q 	I take it you sever bad a chance to attend any 

courtroom sess ions? 

A 

Q 	Are you familiar with the name Susan Atkins? 

A 	Yes, I've heard it. 

Q 	In just what respect do you recall her? 

A 	That she was on trial and she was found guilty, 

I think. 

Q 	Do you remember what punishment was assessed 

against her? 

A 	Death penalty, so I heard yesterday; and before 

yesterday, I didn't know. 

Q 	As of this moment, then, you know that all the 
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14 

 participants in ihat 	 1;d guilty sad ail got the 

death penalty; is that correct? 

A 	'fats, 

Q 	Sow, knowing that,. Mrs, Stanton, it your frame of 

*in& such at this tie* that you can stilt give to this deften-

dent a fair and, impartial trial, knowing that he was a member 

of that group? 

A 	Yes, 
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2 	, 

4).106 	.raild Or hear of any statements 
• ;, 	• 	 , 	 • 	•  

allegedly 'made by ststai AtRiilet 
„.„ 

1r 
 

	

. Q 	Did you ever hear Mr. Ifougliosit  the prosecutor in  

this ;.siesei  'OriteleVleiali Or as  j *P0allter Orth*re? 
A. No. 

	

Q 	•Weat, in view of everything that you 'have heard, 

Mn, Stanton* , everything you have read about the Tateale Menai 

killings, can you let all that aside and not give that it 

thought and listen to. what .we are going to introduce during 

the course of this trial? 

	

A 	Yes, 

	

ct 	And will Ica be seided solely by what you hear 

during this trial in determining, whatInsr or not this defendant 

is guilty or net? 

A Yes* 

THE COURT: You knOw, .I 'think you are alighting }fro  Key. 

MR. .X.SV That 'a all right .- 

MR. RUBRICX: Well, I don't know; I dcalt want to do 
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24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

that., 

an not aware of r. Kay having made any 

appearances except when I did back in October 

Did yoU ever see Mr. Kay on television? , 

A 	140#  

Q 	Did you ever hear his seloclie voice on television? 

A No, 

KR. SAT: Thanks*  Judge, 

THE COURT: We Won't slight anybody. 

000290
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Q 	1 MR. =BRICK: Well, I aiskt elk, did. you aver 

see ml on television'? 

1110, 
Q 	Somebody told me I woe on once 46" 9. 

MR, 11)014424 I 	didnst,i know he wait? 

Mid. 0611 Don't forget Mix. 

Q 	St 	ItSitiCitt We Keith. z think, hos *Ise 

Media the tubes once or twice 

iiike I said*  I only watch the news if one of my 

Stbries go off, and usually if I get the new* it is at 

ololook when our pictures go off and-. the news come off, and 

it that •partiOular tie* I on getting, reedy for heti so 

reoily don't b* looking at it, Via listening, 

Q 	Mrs. Stanton. there Is a chance*  I suppose, 

end l am hoping it ,410esnst happens  but there is a chance that 

they sight :rerun same of these old newsreel scripts or you 

mit* be driving to work some .day and boar something over 

the radio .and hear the voices of one O us 'saying something; 

and if you do*  I guess other than just say, 'they are some of 

the people lavolved in the trial,' you are just going to pay 

:#0, attention; is that correct?.  

Weli, honestly speaking* I  hive other things On 

'minds xtelly* at the present*  so maybe if they' are talking 

about it it would just go right on through. 

'4:: i.:y4014  may 	assume, assume*  Mrs. Stanton, that if you aro 

11 juror in this' •iwitsit that you are,  going to 'have nothing on 

7,ur 14411 ,9041;' then whet is going oti hetet 
e 	. 

That. IS true. 
( -t it' •  1 

5a2 

0 

• 

• 

000291
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5b03 

2 

4 	. 

5 ' 

0Vtdence introduced in this case 	before 1 ssk you. that., 

aka you :04314tarl-Sth ttue uses of Mattes Manion? 
1  )7. 

. 

- • 101 

1:11 	(Akmd,.Who did you .know hist to be or -what do you know 

Of 
• • A. 	loader* 

Q 	Mow, there may be some evidence during the course. 

of this. trial 'that Mr* Manson was the proponent of a theory 

or a philosophy or soriethiligi call' it what you will, that is 

probably goi tO be referred to as totter alter!  

*0* it is quite probable, Mrs. Stantong  that you 

might find the philosophy of heiter skelter as :derogatory*  

dofametory„ vary unflattering. of the Negro, the black or the 

Colored -• end. I really -don't knOw.  law you Would• prefer 

address you 	that respect, Mrs, Stanton 

A 	It dOelin't matter. 

Q , It could he interpreted by a black ats 'being 

very unflattering and very derogatory, 

say„ it is at least subject to 'that sort of en 

interpretation and 1 In not suggesting that it is, but if you 

sat as a trial juror, Nrs., Stanton, and. you heard evidence 

that was derogatory of the black race and everything else were 

Q 	And nothing, I hope, is just going to go through; 

is that correct? 

A 	Yes* 

Q 	All right 4 

Mrs* Stanton, I want to ask you something else 

AO that I haven't asked anybody *lie. There may be soars 

205 

7 .„ 

9 

10 
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equal in your Wade  would that foot in and of ltitelf cause 

this defendant any prejudice in Your mind? 

No, 

17 • 
r•••, 

- 'tt 	. 	a" • 
1 f-" 
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l'4 	I11-t 	t,ruertirs. Stanton, even though you.ere 
'gOing to find thai'ilter'tiefiendent was a -member of that &roue 

Illikt. '11014tdrot bother al due to the fact -that I 
t. 

hierd, so much of ** just like / itay, that type of thing, 
ibois ihroviih too toe a :person feel about a tOck -or a 

brOwn or 	I Pet donit haaar« time fez that.. 

	

Q 	Welly 	-rrralise that .there is,  a possibility 
least of a. sort of a -racial issue being introduced and Z - 
thought it only feir that you. know-  about O. because I think. 
Whet we want is ibilolute- candor and we certainly appreciate 
IOW frankness with us because -it is very possible that the 
bleak' On tbilk jury, U there be anyo.*Ight be very offended 
by whet they hear*  but I think YOU  must. melt** it would be 
terrible if, for els,- that 'sort of a feeling on the pert 
of • prospective Juror ware -the thing that Made that juror 
either find this defendant: guilty of Wider -or .perhaps 
the death,  penalty if they got-  to- that stage of- the proceedings:, 

woad you agree? 
A Yes. 

Let 1000. if I nay, for a moamontj  Moo- Stoat:a% taIk: 
with yOu 4klovit the death penal ty and Z de this at this tOke 

hiatus* it is the 001 time I can. a* not by a  questioning 
suggesting that think this is a death penalty case because 
that is your deterertuations  but the law says this is the Only 
'tip Oen talk *bout it and so I waiLd like to do that at 
the :moment.. 

You hero indicated-  to- the court that you have no 
Conecientious -scruples against the- impositiOn of the death 
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penalty if you felt that the facts warranted or justified it 

tn Your mind; is that correct? 

	

A 	Right. 

	

Q 	You lulu. l am sure from what you heard rater,  

day that you are going to be called upon to determine shie- 
r 

,-dst.fsn4aitt'S punishment. 'whether it be life imprisonment or 

,; ,:dassth. only after yOu find bit guilty Of first degree murder 

tAss a 	.ithich. is willful,. premeditated. 
•1 4 	. 	o • 	 f 

deliberate., and dons with',  Malice eforethOUght. 

.14#0041):I1t those era four ingredients of first 

degree murder. 	Stanton. do you. feel that the death 

	

psmaiti 	is; the. 	 punishment for a puss* who commits 

a killing that way? 

	

A 	NO, Z dOntt. 

	

R 	1 think You lost realise frost what Judge Alexander 

.hes told us that the law doesn't prefer or has no preference 

about 'life or death because that is solely within your 

discretion. Therefore. there are Ao guides or standards  that 

the court can give you in an effort to help yOt; decide Which 

of the two punisbaktogs to  ogpose, 

'ow. knowing that there is just absolutely z10' 

assistance  that the court can be in this sort of a disterminai- 

tion. is, your frame of mind such that you feel compelled to 

impose or ikutOolitiOnily impose the death penalty if you are 

satisfied that the defendant is guilty of first degree murder? 

A $0. 

DOk‘ YOU wee' any get of ideas in qtr mind. at all, 

Hrs. StantOn 	and '1 realize that like. so many on the jury 
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1 
 yOUnsver druuid that you would be sitting in the jury box 

talking about the ispOsition of the death penalty but 110 

you perchance have lay ideas in your wind at -all of 'O. 

Voiditions under which you would impose the death penalty? 

Sot at the present tie*. 

Q. 	lot us ask you conversely Are there any 

conditions yOU are gotag to demand be pralent -before you 

Would impose life.? 

A 	'Say that,  *gain I do 't quite understand it. 

Q 	lit arse illustrate It -to sake it' a little easier to 

folios. Is your frame -of mind Such 'that as you sit there right 

now you sal to Your**If that unless x ea, convinced that onei  

two, three and four ars present, I will not impose a life 

sentence? 

other words, you have got soma ideas of your 

own about the kind of a ea** that deserves a life aantance. 

Do you have any loch preconceived ideas? 

A', 	No. 

Q 	other words, you have usvar sivien thought to 

the conditions under which you would iwpokte a death penalty 

any sore than you have given thought to the conditions under 

which you wails! impose life, 

A 	No I haven't, 

- 	And if the set of facts are presented to you at 

that time for the first tine, perhaps you will decide whether 

'. :ok not the totality of the inforust* you 'have at hand demand* 

death penalty or . life 	risontsent.; iu that correctt 
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qItnisiingl.WhAlt.yciu:know about this taut, by virtue 
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3 	, 

6 

' of what- you have,halir4 so far, Mrs. StantOns do You have any 
feeiiut'thai 	1;044 be compelled or y00 woUld automatically' 

impoloi-111:0aath jrAtity in a multiple 	easel 
A 	No, 

q 	rOli realize that' there are seven &ad bodies 
involved in this 000* . 

A. 	.twit I 00 
Which means that you may find this- defendant, 

guilty of seven OciuntS of first degree murderl 
A Oa. 

NOWA knowing that along with soma of the other 
things ve have. talked *bout*  the fact that- there -are MVO 

pretty gruesome pictures to look at, that there have been 
some stabbings.* pist01 whipping'. or things of that nature, 
Eng that *long with the fact that there aro seven, bodies 
involved., .se  rven dead 'bodies involved* does that lead you to 
believe that you would be compelled to impose the death 
penalt'yl 

A No. 
ti* you have alreedy told us that you would not 

be coepialed or yOu would not impose the death penalty -nitwit. 
this,  &fondant solely because' he was a eater of a poop, the 
other participants of which have Already received the death 
penalty. 

No.. 
t think conversely then you have told us. you were 

going to treat him as an individual. 

000297



211 
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A light* 
Awl decade his guilt or innocence and his 

portishistat 
A light* 

4 	Do you feel, Mrs., Stanton, that this defendant 
has the. burden of convincing you that he should get a :We 
sentence? 

A 	I do 't  feel that he bee the 'burden of convincing 
stel. / thou* it was the y,  

don't want to confuse you. The peOple have the 
burden of Convincing you Of the defendant's guilt*  That is 
-the first stage of this trial, when you -determine his guilt 
Or innocence* The people have , the burden, of convincing you 
this defendant is guilty beyond* reasonable doubt and to 
moral certointy. 

But yesterday 1. think w also mentioned 'the fact 
thatrwhen you get into the penalty phase, deciding what the 
punisiniant should be, that neither side hot the burden It 41' 

there is no legal burden imposed on either side* Thilt . 	4.  
Atearition•  the authority to impose whatever sentence you 

v$11if Yr
ti 	

:40410 *Air4i, • alons, 
k 	et* 

A 
1 	 *ant; to know whether back in any recesses of 

your mind you are going to still fee/ that the defendant 
'ehOnld COnsrinte yolthet he deserves a life sentence As 
opposed to the death sentence*  

A 	'Soo 
'10076111** bitOlUsi there are no• guides or no 
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10 - 

11 	• 

12 

4 

5 

6 
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8 

9 

1 standards that the, court can give you, that• you porform your 
iciuty.  as a juror with the salsa dogroo of effectiveness when 
you return life sentence as you do a death sentence? 

A 	Yost 
Q 	Von see those aro the only tiro alternatives 

*vailahlo to you and you are not going to bo criticised for 
returning either one because you as a juror, you aro performing 
the duty yr* are oaliad upon to perforn irrespoctivo of which 
verdict you return, You understand thatt 

A Vos* 
Q 	Vlore is Do duty to return Ono as opposed to the 

other, 
13 

14 

15. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 ' 

23 

24 

A Yes* 
Q 	1st a* ask you, Mrs* Stant ,e  have you ever been 

ssonber of any organisation that *Due* to retain capital 
Plashaiant Catifcretet 

A 	Ii04 
Q 	Have yeu over participated.  actively with any 

organization that west pro capital puniahnont in the *tato?.  
A 	Xo0 
Q 	:fin you over done the reveriat Have you ever been 

eitt *ctiVe.  participant of an organisation that sought to 
oftsoilsb the death penalty in .Californial 

, NO0 
25 

26 • 

27.  

•
1 • 

28
t 
 

Are. you a iseieber of any organisation, 'whatever 
type it night be, that has as ono of its• principles the 
retention ofTelital punish,ent in California? 

:"A "1104: 1 ' 

I I 
• y 

r 	 a4 
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10 

	

Q 	Did you hear what i asked one of the other jurors 
yesterday about. being assiber of a church that perhaps might 

-have that as 001 of its tenets? 

	

. A 	.1 am kind of like hin, 1 didn't even- know there • 
Was such a ohurobik, 

	

4; 	Do you feel that because of the publicity in this 
case and the fact that the other participlato in the weArder 
got the death penalty*  that you might be subjected: to *Oise 
Odd:ism Or the -disapproval of your frissohl because you 
didn't , return such at Virdictt 

So. 
4 A  

1 

2 

3 

.4 

5 

6 

12 

E.! 
	Do You, hai any fear* Mrs, Stantono  that you might 

• 
1,* subjected to Uhence of one tort or another by people 

" 	.•r. 	• know 	 kind -of a jury*. if you. remain as a 
4UrOro:whe haNie 1"specific point of view -about the death 
penliltyt 

A lot  
*. 	 ffi :tio'34ks:alimber among any -of your friaadi Or perhaps 

401.1.420.0  at WO* POW,  Vito ara very firs' in their belief 
Of-the death penalty es the only punishment for a aurdar case? 

A 	$o 	don't think '1 know anybody like that, 

q 	i you should happen to Nowt Such a persons  if 
you ars *fitting On this juryo • tan we. usu., that .you are not 
going to -permit then to influence your thinking at ell?.  

A 	110..: 
Q 	And yOu are going -to arrive at whatever. -decision 

you arrive at in this particular phase of the cise if you are • 
prOSpactive juror as a result of your oeu individual thinking 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

S 	23 

000300



214 

• 2•  

• 

6 

7'  

8 

• 9" 

10 . 

22 

23 

24 

25 

28 

26 

27 

17 

14 

15 

16 

13 

11 

12 

3 

4 

1 is that correct? 

A 	'That Li right, 

Q 	And you realize this dogendant his a right to • 

Inv* you re lett upset the information you have heard during 

the course of the proceedings and decide what the punishment 

Should be? 

A Wit, 

-While we alt want en end to this proceeding, 

think you oust realise. that -since it requires a unanisiatil 

Vardioto  that you. -aft really a whole Jury unto yourself, 

because unisex you make a ,determination, 41 decision in this 

case, there willbe no final verdict.: Do you. understand that.l'  

A 	Teo, 

And you feel that you can and you will do that; 

to that right, 

Yetf, 

De you, Native .in the. old proverb of AO syil, for ma 
4 

off, a and  -a''tooth fork tooth? 

' 	.• • 	A 	$0, 

; 0 	1_0031.: thaTtitact to impose any more of 

ou:thtiF-441biusiguit because ha was a member of a 

. group thatiaOmmitteft some pretty horrible murders or killings? 

tot, as cover on* other phase, Mr Stitit00, and 

that is whatever feeling you may have about the general field 

Of medicine 00140 psychiatry: 

Do you .1001( any people in the field of psychiatry 

• 

000301



215 

2. 	• 

3 	; 

4 
5 

4 7 
4 

' 	7 ; 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12- 

13' 

or perhaps psychology? 
A 	lot really. 

Do you have any frisuds Or IMaattOtil 	aSSOCiliteS 
*to hava ever visited a psychiatrist? 

• r 	 O.* 

	

Q 	a psychologist? 

	

;A 	,:tes;;T:s. .:r 
,• 

	

it 	 dial they visit, if 	kW.? 
:; r71240111,411bistri.st or a psychologist? 

- Psychiatrist. 
know this perSOn before they started 

the course of tau visits? 
A Os*  

23 

24 

25 

26 

21 

'28 

22 • 

20 

21 

14 

la 

16 

17: 

18 

q 
were over? 

It 	Tots*  
Q 	Did you ever fors or axpres0 any opinion about 

at the value. if any this psychiatry was to this 'particular 
person? 

A 	tat at say the person was skysiaf t  
Q. 

A 	X needed it good job and I took a. civil service tes 
and I passed and I got the job., but after about two Or three 
weeks of the Oh X bend out that X didn't ,citre. for it and 
because I -didn't.  vire for it, and bikoaUsie I was in Such great 
used with three kids and being sole support I was told that 
X oust have a• prciblais and X was tad to eft 44 psychiatrist 
and Z did and the .psychiatrist sent Me bock the same day and 

Aad did you know this person after those visits 
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• 

2 

3 

4 • 

6 

7 

8 

9 

told me not to coo• book until. x bed a problem* 

Q 	So then mayi assume that..rogy experience with a 

psychiatrist waa a boneficial one? 

A. 	Sure it was. 

q 	Anti of *Ours. think you realise that i OuPPose 

are are good or bad psychiatrists just as their* ate good 

or bad lawyers-. 

A 	'tight*  

And l take it that at this moment at least you 

ire no ptiMudiois against the field of paychistar 

blot  .1 don't« 

QalaiXiSt psych iatrists as such? 

, • ieft 	4  
_ 	. 	. 
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• 

1 
	 $1411, aside frOa your own personal owsriencs, 

2 Ms. Stanton, do you know anybody 'else that !sight hove gone to 

3 
	Psychiatriit where you feit that the result* weren't benei. 

nail? 

5 
	 A 	I-donit know anybody. 

Do. you feel there is a -need for that, the psychllAtriat 
.7 
 

has a. place in our 'present society? 

8 
	

A 	Yes, I dew 

9 
	 •4 	*WA you ever'expressed an 	about the 

19 relative writs or lack o merit of psychiatry in our present 

11 daY Society? 
12, 	 No, l have only tried to acquire a bit of informal- 

13 tion *bout a psychiatrist who '0.- well, it was for sy  own bone 

fit, as I say, I went, myself, and I felt that, to se, WO 

aoaeone that can gitte you belpi and since t wise hawingaprOblem 

With Isy youngest daughter in school and she is the type of 

child that she holds Sostethint in and she won't let go, she 

won't express herself, and t felt that I should' get information 

of a good psychtatriit that 114,be I. could send her to another 
• 

one to have a Ay *listings, even if we hive to baits group 

izieettag,„ to try and pull this out.. 
-4  

, 	= 
:th,la the infOtr&tion that I vu trying to 

/ 	• 

acquire, as far as the psychiatry. 

Then I:takis it' the jou believe that psychiatrists 

are able to tell you, or interpret for you, human behavior or 

	

&child's behavior?' 	.' 	
, 

A 	les* 	 of 
How about the issue/sanity or inisalty•  do You have 

• 

• 
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18 • 

12 

fatties at the moment that psychiatrists can or cannot operate 

in that area, as -far as you are concerned? 

A 	Well,. l feel that if a person have •studisd this 

type thing for -eny"length of time, have got a degree in this . 

-type of work, I feel that she should be capable of performing 

IWO* duty. 

Q. 	Al]. right. Now, booms* of your own paridnet 

enpertencis with a psychiatrist, Mrs.. Stanton, do you feel so 

biased about the subject 'setter of psychiatry, that you would 

automatically accept the testimony of psychiatrists?, 

-A 	No, 1 waft' t• 

Waal d you automatically reject it? 

A 	No. 

I think you may have heard the judo till us 

yesterday that psychiatrists are what We consider expert 

vitnessss and, therefore, you have * right to Accept or reject 

either their entire testimony or any part of it or .do anything 

With it that you will, because Me determination of the merits 

of that testimony lies with you; but we want to make sure that 

rw .doet start off; neither the prosecution nor the defense, 

with a person wpc,-/het some. feeling about peychietry., •so that 

we are, goimg: to be unable to reach theta. 

; '• You ..understAnd -thattt  
0,. 

-* 	 •. 

Q 	Well., witi lre. $tillced a good bit now, Mrs. Stanton,. 

and you have had scchinciiiko. itit here yeSterday and listen 

to some of the -outer 	,oars- 
4 ; 

Is there eny thought at all that comes to your mind 

71-2 
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1 

2' 

whether it has been suggested by anything I have said or the 

" judge has said, or anything else you might terra heard or.  

thought about, yourself, over this last night, that leads you 

to believe you -can't be fair and impartial to" both sides? 

	

A 	Igo. 

	

Q 	rerteinly* you can*  you feel, to this defendant? 

A Yes. 

	

Q 	Well* z - juit want to cover' 90e,  !sore field; I meant 

to do. it # moment ago before I asked you what was to -be my 

closing question, Ws. Stanton. 

Z think wee talked a few minutes' earlier that there 

Might be some -evidence that this defendant was. a user or gbuair 

of drisgii X cthink the evidence will oho* that it wse voluntary 
, 

on his part, that he .was taking them, nobody was- forcing them 

down his throat. 	 !.,_ T!. 

Now, knowing that*  would you reject any medical 

evidence that was Oifered1bauit.. the. mental condition of. a user 

of drugs? 	 ; • ; 	f 

	

A 	No*. I Wouldn't. 

	

Q 	Now,, if the judge tells you that there is a proper 

place for evidence- about medical use of drugs, even though 

they are taken 'voluntarily, will you give that testimony some 

thought and will you consider it in determining your verdicts, 

whatever they be? 

A Yes. 

And the fact that this is a, voluntary act .on the 

part of the defendant is not going to dissuade you or prevent 

you from considering that testimony? 
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A 	No*  it wouldn't. 
wily. Ion do that even as it pertains, perhaps, to 

his mental condition at the time the murders were committed? 

A 	Yes. 
MR. MUCK: No further questions. Thank you, Mrs. 

Stanton. 

ALLEN L. TATUM*  JR., 

Dot MR. SUIRXCP, 
Q 	Kr. Tatum, limy t ask you, sir, the general *rot 

in which you live in the city?' 
Northust. 
And the nature of your business or occupation? 

A 	I am a Unit control supervisor for Darker Eros. 
part 

`.' • t i se * unit control...supervisor for 	low Br**. 
• a, 

Is there a Mrs. Tatz? 
r 	.  

A 	'No, tlieVe'iSn't ;' 
And I. tiara it 	the first jury case that 

• . 	P li: 
you have hew:tom 10 that correct:0'N*. Tatum? 

A 	That's Correct. 

Q 	Can I ask 'nu*  sir do you number among. your 
friends or associates Any mombers of lot enforcsmentt 

A 	No, none. 
Bow about a prosecutor's staff? 

A None. 

Q 	Nava you ever been the victim of any crime? 

• 220,  
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221 	. 

A 	Yes, my apartment was buslartrad twice within six 

.months. 

Q 	I hope ymu got the 'material back. 

A 	(Shakes bead nesatiwely.) 

2 

3 

4 

5 

" 

Q 	Tau didn't/ I 	.sorry. 

' Iffera you forcod to file a report in corinecion 
. 

with that?i 	
, 

 

A. 	Veto  1 was • 

Did you over ri ti:o'*otitt. and testifit . 

A 
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1 

2 

Q 	 would that,  experience taus* you to deny 

this defendant * fair trial? 

No, it wouldn't. 

Q 	Because you have- been the victim of. some sort of 

criminal conduct? 

A 	Right.,  

Q 	"Uld 'nOt? 

A 	f trisitls right. 

ttrrr #t!Idiflt  
A 	liaVen"4'.  

Q 	a‘ratilt 
4 t  

Have you:Aria reed- Any books or paperbacks, 

perhaps 0 in the:general. '.f.eld;;. ilig0;ychology .or pipihiattryis 

A 	Woo  I lisystet• 

Q 	Bays you ever Witnessed * crime being committed? 

A 	No, I haven't, 

q 	1 take it, then, you have never been called upon 

to be a witnassf may sort of a criminal proceeding? 

A 	toes corr./et. 

xowt  you have heard some of the discussiOn vs  

have bed .about drugs, Mr. Tatum. 

Is your frame of mind such that you couldn't give 

this defendant * fair trial if you found or beard that he was 

a user or Obligor Of drug$ or narcotics? 

A 	NO; if that's what he enjoys, doing, 3,et, bill do it. 

Q 	Well, suppose be doesn't enjoy doing it but just 

does-  it, do you think that that would influence lour thinking? 

A 	No. 
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7AR*2 

S 

1 Q 	a the evidence disclosed that the defendant Was 

voluntarily-  taking mss'  at **.tile the murders are commaittod" 

would the fest tht,, it vast voluntary act op his part prevent 
• ;, 	; 

you fro* giving any contsideration to nwtdical testimony intro• 

duced? 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 	 A 	110, it wouldn't. 

7 	 q 	Do you have any feeling that because this defendant 

8 may have been using drugs at the tits* of the ,murders' and it 

9 was a, -voluntary act, that you would refuse to be concerned 

to about his mental condition? 

A V°. 

g- 	And 0 the judge tells. you that. even voluntary 

.drug ingestion may be considered by you in determining certain. 

facets of this case, may I Ilium& that you. mill follow those 

instructions? 

A 	That's correct. 
q. 	may I ask what:heir you hoe bad 'occasion*  Mr. 'Tatum,: 

to hear Or read abOut the TateaLa Biliore murders/ 

A 	No,, really, t didn't follow the case that fully; 

I just glanced at the. TV and the paper and that's as far as 

It went. 

-Q 	X take it you-knew tinting the- year of 1,6a and. 

;061 that there was such a thing. as a homicide committed in 

the Sharon Tat* and the Lli SOMA home? 

A 	I bed heard about it because I didn't really live 

in. Los Angeles until October of '69. 

Q 	October of '69? 

Owe did you cotes from, Mr. Tatum? 
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1 

2 

• ' 
A 

5 
setts,Washington, Sir. 

q 	Do yoti, 141114.00?*r reading, about this or bearing about 
this in washin#01,(:- 	: 

A 	Nos 
.+k 

Vou ineak-At4idn'i.,,sek. any 	the ilisit* media 
thirst 	

k• 

• 

A 	Apparently not.. 
That kind of refreshing, 
But when you got hare, you realised that such ot. 

liatter bad been litigated for some period of tips? 
A. 	That/a right,  

Q 	And since than, since it has been „ over, Mr. Tatum, 
have. You bid ocOasion to read any books in connection with 

A 	$0, X haven't. 

Do you ever talk to anybody who Lprofiessed to know 
anybody who Ira* involved with that trial? 

A 	No. 
Q 	Do you know the participants or recognize their 

names? 
A 	Only W. Halt$0114, 

4 	And what did you know* of Manion/ 
A 	That he was the leader of this 1111411t 

R. 	The leadarf 
liov about the name of Susan Atkins, did you ever 

hear of that? 
A 	I heard of it, but couldn't. *or 

Q 	Did you ever read anything that is attributad, to 
her by way of a statementt 
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A 	-None: 
14 	Did anybody Over diSoUss with you any statements 

suributiod to bort 
A - No.  
Q 	Aid you ever hear anything about Charles Tet 

Watson 0-* 
A No. 

(4 	-• b.fOra you omit to this courtroo*? 

A Nothing. 
Did you know that U. 11111 a member of the group 

'Wore you came to this courtroosa 
A 	So,, 1 didet. 

Now, do you think you can put aikido anything you 
may have beard -or learned about the Tate-La Mica killings  
and. be  goAided.solely by whet you hear hers? 

A 	Yes; I can. 
Q 	And may t assuase that you Will not permit anybody 

to express any opinion that they may have about the relative 
merits of this particular case, if you sit as ,a prospective 

uror? 
A 	that is correct. 
Q 	Now, .you have, indicated to :the -Court that you have. 

no conscientious .struples against the Imposition of the death 
Bite; is that correct/.  • 

A 	Thiel  Foorrect. 
Q 	Hate you ever thought, or ever had occasion to 

think rout th# factual sibiatioit. undoi, which you would want 
-to impose the death penalty? 
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A 	•No, i haven't, 

Q. 	Conversely, hew* you aver thought about a factual 

iiitustion that: you would require. to be present before you would 

inpose only a life sentence? 

A 	No., 

DO you have any feeling its you .*it there now, lir. 

Tatum, that the death penalty is the only proper punishment 

--A: ----, -job  it is not, 

Q 	-- for one who has been Convicted of first degree 

murder? 

A 	It 18 not. 

Q 	You. realise that you have absolute, unfettered-, 

ditcretion 	deteristhing whether it:be life or death, assun- 

ins you get that fir? 

A, 	x 4o. 

4 

 

 

   

   

• 
Mt. 
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ri4 I; 	
e•_At o• 

Anit yttu d  al st that that's after you Maki the.  

dot,1 104441:4* 	willful* premeditated murder with 
ii storethought* and praeaditation 

4 	Ai.' 
q 	Sow, you have heard tome of the -question" X hay. 

,a4}4ed Mrs. StantOn about the use Of:. drugs And its place during.  

the course of this' trial? 
A 	I 4id* 

. If asked you all. those gustation* individually 
would your answers tend to be the soot 

A 	That its alight. 
ixt you have any feeling. at all, Mr. TOM** that 

you could not give this. &fondant .fait trial becaule be was 
drug user at the tie* this murder was committed? 

..110.0. I feel that everybody is entitled 'to a fair 

HON about the senaral field of psychiatry, Mr. 
'Mom*  do, you have any foaling*.  about psychiatrists in *Warn 
day society? 

It has helped a. lot of pimple* 
tt 	Do mit Wow anybody who hes aver Oar to a 

psychiatrist or ptycholo&ist? 
A • 	Mot  I dont* 
1:1 	to you believe 'that they are capable of interpret- 

iloig *Win behavior?.  
A 	1. do. 

If you bad r. friend or- associate or somebody that 
was near 'or dear to you*  Mr. Tatum*  and they had a mantal 

000314
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S] 

6 

7 

problem would you, refer them to a, psychiatrist? 

vouido 

wilitt You bit willing to do whatever the 

toil prit to do in an effo4 to be helpful, ow 

wo4+4*7  . •  

AsinaSini-tbai:,there was logiethint -•*0* I think X 

WKS% asked you *Ober you have ever read the subject matter 

Of psychiatry?,  

Yes. 	*- 
• 

Q 	rat your frame of mind about a psychiatrist such 

that you think you would either automatically accept or reject 

the testimony tbay •Sive? 

A 	Wart*  X would have to see both sides of it, 

You malice free what has been said here that you 

are going to be the one to determine what merit, if any, there 

is to psychiatric tastimone 

A 	X do roalia• that. 

Q 	And that he,s just another witness as far as you 

are concerned end you have the right to treat his testimony 

as you still 

A that right 

BlataCitt ink you, X. Tatum. 

WAY X. TRAM 

Ma• ArealOgg 

Q 	Mw* go back to Mrs.. Trainor, 

A. 	res. 

Q 	I thinkthat where we were, 

7b-2 
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22 
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20 

2I 
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ll - 

13 

14 

12 

.8 

1 

7 •  

9 

Mrs. Trainor" nay I, ask you' please" the general, 
area of' the city in which you live? 

A 	80thistost Low Angeles. 
Q 	M4 di, you have a hissing** or-  occupation#  please? 
A 	I *a totiredi 
Q 	Whitt wail your work? 
4 Waitress* 
Q 	Ia there a Mr, Trainor? 
& 	longer4 
Q 	RIO was his work, if / uy ask please? 
A 	Precision inspector. 

q 	Have Ma* *so traliuor.• ever been the victim of 
any sort of Suluttlys crinthal behavior? 

A 	Noto 	avt. flat. 
Q 	Rave you aver been a witness to a crime? 
A, 	So* I have note 
Q 	Neve you over testified In tt.OuXt? 
A 	144 I haven't. 

1st connection with any proceeding of any *Ott? 
A 	Ito. 
Q 	'Do-  you umber among. your friends, any *gibers of 

the. 1.mit enforcitoont any-? 
23 • 

24 

8 fic, 
251 

26 

27 1,  

0 	 '28 

4 
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tah:oiit ProsocutoVa staff? 
-.! 	• 

Q 	Now* iou have heard what Ica have been saying.about 
the fact that this defendant lived A Ant, Of a nomadjtc, or 
hpp type of axistiaceo 

Yoko* 

4/ 	Even though it is not -what we might approve*  Mrs. 
Trainor*  would you nevartheless siva him a fair and impartial 
trial, on. the isaue of whether or not he is guilty of sourdart 

rat* I wOuld*.. 
Q. 	And *s. that true with respect to the fact that 

there limy be *videos* that ho was a war.  Or abuser of drugs? 
A.  

q 	IMispictive of how you -may personally feel about 
the drug problems  1 take it that you realise we aro not 
going to settle or solve that Ulu* here? 

A tea* 
Q 	!fay I also assuue that your frame of wind it such 

that even though you should, find that the *use were being 
used voluntarily, you will still accept any modical evidance 
offered about this defendant ,* mental condition at that time? 

A 	Us, 1would. 
Q 	You dealt feel." 1 beat it that One who usas at  

drug on his owns  without biking forced on 'Mast  should be held 
responsible for everything ha doss without any limitation? 

A 	710.0  I (10 .not, 

Q 	And if there is. psychiatric evidence or medical 
-evidence, igtvailaKe to put that in some sort of a proper 

000317
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9 

Perspective" take it you will. listen to it and be guided by 
it it yen prefer to that? 

A 	tes, I will, 
Q 	News I think you have heard the judge tell Mrs. 

Renton that the defendant doesn't hive to take the stand and 
testify at all Wens* he has nO burden: in, the first trial, 
Will you neVertheles, though require that he testify before 

. you maks any ..determinetiOn? 
A 	go*  I would not, 

'you **slim it is the people who have the burden 
the first 

A. Os' 
Q 	May I ask yout  nt. Trainor, whether you- loom 

anybody who has ever Iowa to a psychiatrist? 
Yes. 
Did you know that person before or while and after, 

they vent? 
A 	it was my husband, went once for an examination, , 	r 

•• 	 41.40islt::..if that experience*  Mrs, Ilerainor„ 
do you have . anyieloiini about the •imitita of psychiatry or 

PaY011:441;gisi 
pow  I think they or. very useful in our society. 

think they are useful to Our Society?' 
A 	Mkt they are. 

Aid you thiik that they are capable of interpreting 
human behavior/ 

A. 	I Wilms if they are quelified to do so and have 

	

eased their 02teeillatiOnip as we all Opt*  I believe they 	• 
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should and could, 

14 	Certainly we,  'maize that there *re good and bid 

in every 'profellision*  but assuming that this is a competent 

psychiatrist4. 

A Via, 

You would- feel that his testimony may be of BOW 
• merit/ 

A 	Yes, X wOnlds 

fl 	And, his particular expertise may be of sow value?' 

A 	'feet indeed. 

Q 	IleVe yen ever read in the field of psychiatry on 

your owni 

A 	SO, Z have not, 

110* about the general subject of sanity or insanity, 

DO you feel that -a .competent psychiatrist should 'be able to 

express en. Opinion in that field? 

A. 	Yes*  I do*  Who else would there be? 

TOO ere not resentful of anybody trying to tell 

rim whether-  I person Pi sans or maser 
A 	Will unless they are qualified to tell me X would 

bai but qualified person*  if they told me*  someone vet or 

witi;Ant; would accept their word over anyone else '114 
• 

Q 	Unto We are assuming inalb of these questions*  

Treoinerct* i,441. dealing with qualified 'psychiatrists 

`ea 1  4011,:ths126  I.  would certainly accept their 

tokeit. 'then there is thing about your feelings  
omit! 	fiats tbet:would make you either automatically 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

233 

1 accept or automstically reject their testimony? 

A 	Ita, X would not' do anything automiticallY4 

Q 	rine*  You will give that the 'benefit 

A 	light, 

Q 	di* of some thought and some deliberation? 

A 	R$ht. 

May ask, Mrs._ Trainor*  whether you will set 

whateyon: feelings you had with roopoot to the one 

yOU have had with your,  husband and psychietrists 

guided Solely hy what yau hear here in the daternthetten 

of the relative merit* a these psychintristst 
it 

A" 	 only made the ono trtp .indAeas only. 

„en "roafnOtionli.itottithg nooks 

19 

17 • 

14 

15 

18 

Merit to 
'4 

A 

 evidence 

q 
 you feet 

1:4 4.1,. 'PO 301111  feta • also, .ars. Trainor, that there is 

the IMO of a psychiatriSt JO, even a murder nowt 

biltOft the 	Merit alt *Ay tin* If the 
or it the -dhoti:ion -disminds it or requires it. 

And *vont though we *to involved with a ourder (Ade 

that the- doctor has I place *int 
• 

'21r, 

A 	Tito  X 40.. 
21 

Q. 	DO you have a feeling, Mrs. Trofisor, become* of 
22 

your own life experiences that lead Ion to believe that 
23 

24 

	'teenagers either can or cannot he dominated by others? • 

25 

	 A 	Z would hey* to think about thot tor aliOmentio  sir 

26 

	I believe they cart bit dominated by potlitay Older people-  or 

27 

	people with stronger wills, We are not all alike. 

28 

	 ROs about do you have any fooling about whether 

Or net they On be dominated by other inclividuals within their 
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1, 

2 

4 

 
mire peer Iraq)e  in other wird*. poOple of their own relative 

age or standards? 

I would think they could. 

Q 	DO you feel that is possible that they can be 

40ainated by other teenagers in spite Of all the parental 

Control? 

A 	Oho  yea. 

Q 	TA other word*.t )tou realise, j take it, that whin 

teenagers 'tart getting out of the hone they sleet a lot of 

Peop ef 

A Vs* 

Q 	Outside their -own faidly. 

A They certainly 40. 

lmt lee risk you Lew quostiOns t  if' I msy Tease e,. 

lirs,tirai,nor*. about the death penalty. 

Hawing beard whet you have -So for, Mrs, Trainor* 

have-  anylialing at;  this arasent that the death penalty 

the oilly pkope;/._-iimiatiliat for first degree nurder? 

1 404 it'P, 	 that it is ever the only proper 

punisluisnit,.. 	4.1epend optic the evidence, 

And you would watt until. you have heard everything 

A Tee 

Q 	*fere you decide which of the punishments to 

inposet 

A, 	Test  indeed. 

Q 	I think you *1st realize bynow that the court 

is not going to bo of 'such help in that- particular issue 

because chars are ne guides or standards? 

5 	. 

6 

7 

 

8 

9' 

11 

12 

13. 

14 

15 

• 

18 

19 

26•  

 

21 	. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

:26 

' 27 

• 28. 
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A 	Teso 

Q 	You do this on 'your own? 
A 	lie, 
Q 	Z think yoU "lust understand that. no !tatter which 

• 0:wia:::twtrpeiiiisitible verdicts you return, yon perforn yout 

y X just 

• 
And "4o you hey* any feeling that because- of what 

YOU Agay know .0000 , the other.  participants in this murder*  
arid the .0400amt of their canny . that you. wOuld feel compelled 
to tract this defendant the lams? 

A 	Ko. He. is on trill by himself* The others have 
been settled*  So eve has nothing to do with -the other .now. 

Q 	Say Z **suss* that knowing as you do that. this 
defendant was a, iesber of that .saws sroup*  that be should 
nevertheless be treated-  as en individuala 

A 	Us. 81 still, is,  -In individual. - 
Q 	HO. you .ever 'had * chine* or have you ever 40/014 

23 	I 

• 2 

5 	! 

7 

9. 

1'0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 • 	28 

is 

20 

21 , 

• any thOu$hto  )1310, Trainor*  to the conditions Under which 
lOu would impose the death peuittyl 

wOuld have to admit I bays thought about Imo 
instances, but. again reading something end being on I lay 
would certainly 'make a difference in hose would thin 

Q Sowever is whet you have read such a pert of your 
feeling at this, umoment that you think it *light control your — 

A 	lisof 	thtf- case* 
Q yardiet in this case? 
A 	Set An this case* 
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1 

2 

3•  

4 

5 

6 • 

7 

44 	May vs *glum that if the factors that yOu read 
*bouts  that you thought: about;  happen tO be present in this,  
particular-  case e 

A 	tar* 
4 	** that you are not gob* t# impose this death 

penaltyx just because it happens to concur with something :you 
• 

Wore read the pt' 
. 	I would not, 

' - 	Q 	Iet I. ask you ,converatly: 	.you ever thought 

fait*** aktiiilt31* ;itnalt* which yoU would impose a ii a  

Sentence? 
iot al  *Oust One, at mat none that I have 12 

- thought of. 

	

?Q* 	$0. that 'we don't start this trial with having It 
burden Of convincing you on ma/ or the other that either one 
of two Possible ismishosnts is nOt justified in this case., 

lio* 1, think I could. be completely impartial, and . 
,maids on the evidence* 

	

4 	Nay, 1 *A iehethex you have thought Since you. have • 
been in this -courtenem noW, whether you feel that the death 
penalty is the only .proper puniebmient for a multiple Itching  

. COO 

A No 

	

Q 	Wino aboUt a multiple killing -4. after all there 
are seven deed Wiwi along, with some *tabbing* and IOW 

beatings 0  drugs*  weapons, things of that natural, would a 
Com tination of thou things load you to believe that, this is 

14 

• 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 • 

20' 

•21, 

22 

23 

24 

25 

:26 

• 	28 
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6 
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8 

9, 

12 

13 

14 

• 15: 

16 

17' 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

237 

- . 	• 

tha anti 	of.  a punishment you would return in this wiser 

not" 
-q 	 you have had * chance also to reflect for a 

flay- or so, *so  !frainore Is there an/ doubt 'that tomes to 
your mind based com anyththg I lame said or. the judge has said 
Or has bean suggested to you to far that *mid laid you to 
belies you cannot give to this defendant * fair trial 

A. 	*thing at all. 
THE CCOOX.1 tidies and gentlemen of the jury, we 	. 

tette our soroing rimless at this times 
*IC* VOA -do not fore or express any opinicliz in 

this case. Do not discuss it among you elves and let no 
ens. aloe talk. to yOu about this case and keep your minds open. 

We will has* *short. zeros** Thank yOU• 
*looms ) 
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6 
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10 

12 

13 

14 

. 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22  

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

  

TM COURT:, People apinat Watson. 

Eat the record ihow all Jurors ere present, 

All counse/7 and the defendant are present. 

Hr. %4th, you nay proceed. 

Thank you, your Honor. 

CARLO IODRIGUEZ, 

ST NI. RErrat 

Hr. Rodrigussf 

A, 	000,  fiti4 ,  

Q. 	You, *re the president of tt union; is that not 

correct? 

A 	Yes, I am. 

And what is that union, sir? 

A 	It is Local 1549, affiliated with the Steelworkers 

of ' Menke., AFL-C/O. 

Q 	Now) you told us yesterday, 1 bailey** Imo". 

Rodrituaao, that there may .beeama difficulty or hardship. 

with your serving as a trial juror in. this case for an eatande 

period of time amounting to as long es two, months. 

Have you resolved that problem? 

A 	Yesterday I rasolVed that problem and there will 

Lbe no difficulty whatsoever. 

Q 	Thank you. 

Now„ Mr. Rodrigues, haw* you ever sat as a juror 

before,. either'in a civil or criminal caws? 

A 	Yes, I have. 

Q 	What type of matter wee it, civil or criminal? 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7. 

8 

9 

io 

11 

12 

13 

A 	Criminal case. 

Cu this juror duty or a previous' tour? 

A 	Approximately six ;months ago — about a year Igo, 

len sorry. 

Q 	Vu that in Superior Court.• or Municipal Court/ 

A 	Minticipal Court. 

Q 	And in What jurisdiction? 

In what judicial district? 

14111 Aa8414116 

this Central Diatrict right here? 

The Central Mstrict. 

How many criminal cases did you sit on? 

An far as can retammbero  there was two cases. 

A 

A 

Q 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

q 	Did they both — did both cues go to a verdict? 

A 	Yes) they did. 

Q 	iiihat were the nature of those case'? Don't tell 

us the facts; was it a drunk driving cue or assault and 

battery.  or 

A 	,k,schild 'molesting case and the: other involVed 

41,CO# roitposursit - 	 ! • 
0 

• 

24 	' 

A 

4 	 * 	
1ft 

. 25 

26 

27 

28 

3  
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1 
	 Q 	anythit4 !CpUt during the course of your 

sitting in those two cases that you think might in some manner 

3 
	ptijudies 'you 	Wittsoi in' this case? 

	

4 
	 A 	No, sir. 

	

5 
	 Q 	Nothing occurred that made you antagonistic, say, 

	

6• 
	towards 	defenle counsel in those cases or towards the prosecw- 

	

7 
	tion in 	those two cases? 

	

8 	, 	 A 	None Whatsoever. 

	

9 
	

Q 	Have you ever bean the victim-, Mr. Rodriguez, 

	

10 
	of any type of .assivaltive conduct such as robbery, -assault 

	

11 
	and battery? 

	

12 	 . A 	I have not. 

	

14 
	

lia* Won* 	pr diet to you ever been such a 

	

14 
	victim? 

	

15 
	

$0*  

	

16 
	 Plirdon me? 

	

17 
	

A 	No,. 

	

18 
	

Q 	Have you aver w itneised * crime of vioiente? 

	

19. 	 A 	No, sir, I have not. 

	

20 
	

Q 	Have you ever testified in court as a witness.  
21 • in. any kind of ,casii? 

	

22' 
	

A 	NO4 I have not. 

	

23 
	

Q 	Is there & Mts. Rodriguez? 

	

24 	 A 	yes, there is. 

	

25 	

Q 	And where do you lb* generelly, not the street' 

	

26. 	addrstal 

	

27 
	

A 	last Los Angeles, 

	

28 
	

Q 	Xe Mrs. Rodriguez employed outside the bow? 
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2. 

3 

4 , 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10' 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 	. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 	, 

22 
23 

24 

25 ' 

26 

• 28 

A 	Ifs, she is not. 

q 	Has she ever been? 

A 	She WU employed approximately five years ago 
a asnuficturtug 

Q 	Do, You:. have children, sir? 
A • z Yes)  1. hive. 

Hor, M4y childicandet- ,:yosi hays? 
4 . 

A 	 3.J 	. ; 

A 	Four children. 

Q 	'What 	"t  ti 4,0,V 
A 	Twentyooni years of age„ .wri daughter, 19 years 

,of age, **leo  I4'Yeali; of Vie, 	and 10 years of asti 

in.  

q 
chance? 

A 	My ton is a student: 
Q 	How about your daughter, what doss sbe do? 
A. 	 Sho is working as A medical cier.k at Children's 

Rost4tel,  

Q 	Are ell four Of your children living at hOme? 
A 	. Yes,. they are, • 
Q . And how long bave you resided in this county, 

Mr. Rodrigues? 
A 	Oh, 1 will not give you my ave. 48 years. 
Q 	Rave yOu always lived in the Rest Los Angeles 

area? 

Are your oldest daughter and son students by any 

A 	Yu* X have. 

q 	1km tong have you been •president of the steel- 

workers of Americo lima? 

000328
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3 

4 

5 

6 

• 7 

A 	Six years. 

Q 	BO. you always boon affiXiated, with union activi.- 

ty? 

Sim* back in ]948. 

Q 	I moan during your productive adult life, of 

course. 

A 	lid say , yes. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

8 	, Wows 170W .iploySd alio alone with. your union 

activity by,  steel concerns? 

A!' !',; lest. 10t. 
• "‘ 	. 	• 	„ 	. 

11 	T.11  1VYall pee 04P,t1.04 U4:Yit president of the 

union or do you also still work? 

A 	That 1,K4 kluat PUrPose. 1 -work avvroXimittely 50 

-varmint as a production mechanic and. I tend to ory union 

activities 50 	 ottuir it**, four hoists and four 

hours, approximately. 
17 

18. 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

2-7 

28 

242 
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26 
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22 

23 

21 

19 

15 

18 

14 

16 

17 

11 

13 

lb 

12 

5 

7 

9 

4 

6 - 

8 

3 

	

A 	Aiwiricati•Van,.Coaipitayi in the City of Vernon.. 

	

Q 	In the *Ours* of your employment, in the course of 

your union activitiake. haVir 	 vioUnt 
activity between, 'lies- say striking combers of the ,union and 
scabs, or what have 'you; has there ever been any violence. 
that you have been, involved with in union activities? 

	

A 	Not physical violence*. no. 

	

Q 	In other words ,k  any Strike that you hive been 
involved with has always been a peaceable one? 

	

A 	Irortunately. 

	

(1, 	Mr. Rodriguez, concerning the publicity attendant 
upon the Tate•La liana& homicides and the Manson trial, did 
you ever were you ever oiposed to any of that publicity? 

	

A 	News aedia, yes. 

	

Q 	And were you Aware of the outcome of the Manson 
trial prior to being seated in the jury box hare? 

	

A 	Yes, I was. 

	

Q 	,And as .a result of that awareness did you font 
any opinion of the guilt or innocence of those persons, 
Oharlea Manson and the female -defendants. who went to trial. 
in that natter? 

	

A 	so, i. did not. 

	

Q 	Do you have in: opinion now as to the guilt or 
innocence of Mr. Watson, who sits before you? 

	

A 	X have .not. 
q 	You realise that he is charged with the sane 

offenses that those defendants were charged with? 

q rot whit-concern do you iroOt 

4 	1 

	 243 
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1 A 	Yes, am .wars that he i* charged. 
• 0. 1 	• ,1 

2 

3 

q z o ,ira aware that he is charged with seven counts 

of murderi 

16 

17 

18 

14 

10 

13 

15 

1•1 

12 

5 

7 

8 

9 

4 

6 

•r• *-, 

"fes.:; • 's 
Are yOu aestre Mgr"  that tb:.Manson wits tried and 

convicted of those „e10,0"seVen‘ counts of murder? 

A Yes. 
• 

Q 	Hayti* thlit
1 
 titOwledge,.-does that make you believe 

,at this tine that Mr. Watson, is more likely guilty than. 

innocent of those. same seven counts of iturdert 

A No. 

Q 	would you treat him separately and apart front 

Mr. Manson and the female defendants who stood trial in that 

other ease that was tried last year and part of this year? 

A 	I Would, consider 'this as a separate and couplet:4Y 

different case: 

Q 	You wouldn't be biased 'or prejudiced against Mr: 

Watson. because of what happened in that other ease? 

28 	' 

26 

2't 

22 

23 

24 

25 

20 

21 

19 A 	so. 

Q 	You Promise me that? 

A 	/ promise you that. 

Q 	You are absolutely positive that you have no 

opinion about Mr. Watson's culpahiltty because of your aware-

mesa of the outcome of the Manson trial? 

A 	No, I have no opinion; I don't even know Mr. Watson 

Q• 	I take it that you did not follow the so-called 

Tate-Le lilac* homicides and the trial that ensued as a 

result of those homicides with any regularity or any speciel 
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2' 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

18 

11 

12 

13 

14 

• 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Uto 	 25  

attention? 
A 	Not With any special attention, no. 
Q 	Did you ever discuss the case with any fellow 

Employees or union ambers or somber* of your family? 
A 	As a passing conversation, yes, I have. 
q 	Did you ewer bear anybody express an opinion to 

you or to others in your preiencii coneercing their views on 
that 	that's kind of redundant*  isn't it 

	
did you ever 

heu anybody express an, opinion to yoU or to others in your 
priming* about Charlie *aeon or his the pi** with whom 
he associate* 

1 
A 	About Charles Sonson,.. yes. 
Q 	And 40' yciu have an opinion about Hanson, yourself? 
A 	The opinion. that have .  le that he had a fair 

trial and he was justly• .desit 
Q 	And do. you, kflOW 	be Graf? 
A 	Be was * leader of this particUlar Cult. 
Q 	Now, cell it a cult„ if you willi that an 

right; but, let's assume that the. evidence shows that Mr. 
Watson was a **reboot of that same cult, this may have, an 
evidentiary value in the case, to be sure,. but would you so 

hold it against Mr. Watson that he knew Mr. Manson, that you 
would automatically find hist guilty of first degree Reader? 

A 	so„ I would nat. 

26 

27 

28: 
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246 

der* say that in the avant you were selected as 

a trial juror and the este yas submitted to you for decisiga• 

and ieu found #04 .ail the;*idencet that you 'hada reasonable 

• 

• 
26. 

27 

28 

20, 

21 

22 

23 , 

24 

25 

15 

16 

17 

18. 

19, , 

10' 

11 

12 

13 

14 

4 

6 

7 

doubt thatMr. Watson vas guilty of first degree murky*  

you woUldn't 	 return sow lesser vordict; is that 

correct? 	 .  
-i  	• • 

A 	If there is reasonablo doubt then. 

Q. 	You wouxdait have any trouble sticking to your 

its and returning ituc)i a vevdict would you? 

A 	1104 

q 	Even though you might fail that public sentiment 

or the .community in which yon reside might has. a different 

Opinion about Mr. Watson's culpability or complicity* thiS 

WOuldn't affict your deliberation in this case, would it? 

A. 	No4 

Q 	You would promise that,. that no extraneous factors.  

ur Ciretlait.11004 -11414 41 public eentimont or public passion 

Would in any 'Vey affect your deliberatitdot 

.4 	100 

Q 	Or affect your :ability to give Mr. Watson a. fair 

A 	Xo#  it wOuld not affect ay ability in my 

410.1berit tort*, 

Q 	You, of couroo#  him* heard many times that Mr. 

Watson is nOV preounii0 innocent. Would your knowledge of the 

Outcome of the Masan use in any way*  or doss it in any way 

make you feel, that. that presumption of innocence boo already 

boon whittled away? 
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124 	1 . 

• 
3 

4 lly 
.5 

.6 

7 .  

8 

9 

10 

iT 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18,  

19 

'20.  

21 

22 

23 

24, 

OS-  . 4 

A No*  
14. 	X isaisvok that there will be evidence.. this case 

Or it least for the silk* of our discussion let us asses there 
Will. be that Mr. Watson *sat if not addicted*  very psychologic. 
dependent upOn ,droga. 

Weald this fact in and of itself so prejudice you 
against Mr* Watson that you would find it difficult to give 
hil'a a fair trial bearing in teind that such psychological 
dependence 	drugs *sty have an important hearing on your 
deliberation. in this Case? . 

not suggesting that such, addiction may.  not 
isateriai And relevant* What en asking you is .sOisily 

boomse of psychological .dependence upon drugs * if that ist 
whet the evidence shows*  would you deny him a fait trial?' 

A 	X04i• 2wauid not .iieny hiss I fair trial* 
Would you consider such dependence as it way have 

Affected Mr, Watson: is spate% state and mantel condition in 
1960 and 1969 for whatever value, low demi or whatever weight 

believe it lhot414 carry*  regardless of any like Or 
regardless' of any aversion or animosity yOu WI hits toward 
drug userst 

1400  only .as it is related to the case in ttipelfo 
-: 	'in Other words*  you wouldn't deny Mr*  Watson, 

'fair trial if the evidence did show that he was an abuier of  
OarcOtis and. drugat. . 

' A • 
Q 	,,A04.you would consider such evidence in the light 

Of ;‘Itatatili;riestAtig you *ay dee*. such evidence ,may have, in 

26 

28 

- 	y , 

000334



248.  

• 

13 

16 

17 

18 • 

19 

-20 

14 ' 

*Onnaction with Mr. Watson's_ culpability and just not cast 
lira  Watson aside and give hi*. short shrift because of any 
drug use on his- part/ That is sort of a complicated question* 

A 	Thst is right. l understand what you are saying. 
Q 	nave yen read any books or articles on the effect 

Of LSD or Speed et belladonna or -other forms of dangerous 
drugs and nar*Otica on the bonito mind? 

A, 	Not *0 * totter of truth. Constructive 
informstion SOO for tha purpose of koOsing a little about it.. 
I have no general knowledge *bout the use of drugs. 

Q. 	DO yeti have any preconceived ides at this time as 
to whet LSD 'or gethedrines. which is- speeds  or other dangerous 
4rogt do to people IS minds? 

A 	gelid on what • havo read in the newspapers end 
*WU, 

Q 	Would you be able to set aside any such pre. 
00neeived notions you -say have and listen to the evidence 
in 'this case bearing upon that subject matter? 

tlifjpitetr. 

21 

22. 

'23 

"24 

25 

gO' 

' 27+  

• - 28 , 

' 

2 
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16 

17" 

18 18 

10 

20. 

21 . 

22 

23 

24.  

23 

26 

28 

11 

12' 

13 

14 

27  

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

5 

q 	2n other Words, you'd try, this case in accordance 
with the evidence patented from, the witness stand, .inut -the 
witness stand,. alone, and not bogey** of aOrkathin$ that  You 
read. or heard or considered_ the past 4.,,• 

A COrrect. 
q 	outside of court? 
A 	Right*  

II* evidence way also shoot* as we have dia0usied 
With other prospective jutorat. that nrst WattiOn was a Hippie 

is. that going to so prejudice you ,itgitinst him that, 
you'd have trOable giving hist a fair trial? 

A 	So; no question. 
Q 	And that he did live a communal style existence 

with Hr, moo and other soothers of the so-called *noon 
falt*Iy., would thet mike it hard for youtO,  give hl* a fair 
#4*/? 

So*  t. would not, 
4 fi _ 

	. ' 4s t en,not nesting that such evidence,  
e. 	1 	-: 	4- 	; 

r spy lot be tier` 0101-ilitterisi In this. Case, but you 
voul,,itigi Tor44 mmt 	 r cast such great is 	o'veight 
upon such eiVitionie 	not 1 ,donot like that. question; let 's 

Yon asy not agree with the sort of life SOU in 
Bch Pk. Watson lived -during the period of two rears*  two and 
* half years*  hut would you so have tooth animosity towards 
Kr, Watson because of the way be lived that you would, as 
indicated before, ;sort of cast hist aside and not listen to 
r the had to say or what the witnesses in his behalf have to 

449 
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134 1  

2 
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 say*  and close your mind to his 40000 
A 	NOS, tikatimloy will oaks tiO make a 'determinationn. 

vou won't decide this ease after the prosseutien 
finishes its avi4aucei viii you; you'll keep an open mind if 
O. aro 11010004 al a trial juror?' 

A 	Ic**P 	°Pea 'std. 
MO consider all the evidauce that comes hater* 

you? 
A 	Right*  

You -promiiked Mr. aubriok 444 X and M. Wataon 
sou would do that& rightt 

A Absoluteiy, 
ZnOidentellyo do you know anybody personally that 

has had a drug problent 
A Ws*  
4: 	And would this be sow aoqueintancte at work ditar 

without:delving into any personalities? 

5 -" :A 	it was sons employee it Armorica.ran'Cani. 
-Q 	And Could this problem., this employee hadj_ cause 

yOn:-.tolforei.40.*Opipitions:bout the use o drugit iv  the use 
'1;hidiniai `druia? 

rwill withdraw that question; -you are having 
„` 

trouble with it.;  
gficiult question* 

Q 	A -anything happen connection with :that 

lasPioYala is 	PrOblan that has, perhap**. skid* you so hatetui 
toard the use of drugs in general that you'd het redifficulty 

$0. Watson a fair trial? 

4 

5 

6 

7.  

8 

9 
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14 • 	15' 
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A 	sone whatiosever. - 

	

Q 	Do you. know any tookberi of law enforcement*  Kr.. 

Rodrigues? 
Mot peraookally, no. 

	

Q 	i,woaan personally, 
A NO* 

,And by that 414 laciudins p%4Secutors and plait 
d hey  -patrol own .end deputy' sheriffs. 

	

" A 
	So. lxcute 104.!  1 *Mr -one that it it bait brother*  

t ''and thia was striAtly for Character reference 	X don't 
elan 1troolt.whiiithar:he insOe the Sheriffs departsent or not, as 
fer.as 	' 

- -iff,attt eldest daughter is a medical ctilrld 

	

A 	dttIL clerk. 

-44,1 	sirt 

	

A 	Childraa'a 110sPitaX* 

	

4 	That os right*  you told' us and. didn't writs it,  
and do you 410cuaa together her work? 

A Oceasionally. 
,Aud lobe* you-say she is 4 vattolical clerk does. she 

have *ay *volitive to 'radical .doctors opsOialising in psychiatry 
*t the children's *capital, to your knowtedge? 

A 	OcCasionally; not too often. 
Do 

 
yo* lover discus* paychstAktry with your daughter? 

A 	Pardon? 

q 	DO you ever discuss the, 044 of psychiatry With 
your daughter'? 

A Tact 
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Q 	Zs she interested in that field, psychiatry or 
Psychology? 

A 	This is. Why shot is 'hors„ 'becaule She is going 
into coitege to go Into child psychology. 

41 	I woad think consequently that you, yourse/f, 
would not in any iMiy.  be prejudiced against medical ctoo 
specializing IA psysidAtry. 

4 	Ito, would nor. 
Po -you know anybody- at all that baa untiergouo 

= 	 • 	. 
pOrhiatrio trostisint. or exaninetiont 

A 	No, AO not« 
And do .you boliovo that there .is a proper function 27- • /.-. 

1* par 4  40.10,4100.401r 1 	psychiatric profitifiii0117 

A 	Ilitaf. 
$004:helieve that I .qualified and ooapotent 

psyrphpiitrist -is .4,140.,,i?0,.explain and understand and interpret 
the moikinia and PC eases, of the human .mod? 

201314051.$ This is a little bit tor prejudging the 

evideitte*  I think. 
THE" CO.: Reed the question to mei. please, 

(ItecOrd read 'by the- reporter. 
THE .COORT1 In general, just in general, 
A 	. 1n  sow cakitoss  iA lonitraj, 1014 

Igt 

 
M. Karli: What I am Setting at is' yOu don't- 

lAatovo in your mind or heart that psychiatrists an. generally 
ineompetent or chorlittaus or not able to do. the job they 
prOfess to be ab to dO? 

A 	Itot 1 do not believe that.. 
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In 1.968 we helped negotiate psychiatric treat*ent 

for our constituaats, TWA is part of our contract, 0.0 

doos that answer? 

I should have slike4 that question right ixt the 

,botiortioto I would him* 	soi tin** - 	t 
In otter ward; in yOnr nAtoa contract theta 10 

ittos411144 that •Satibtara ofthe union: "lily 'have csrtaitt 
= 

benefits in the avant they nowt psychiatric treatment? 

k Right, r 	
; • 

4 

1 • 	2. 

a 

4 

5 

•6 
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1.41-1 	 .Q 	you cortainly would -not automatically 

'S. 	 2' reject the testimony of any psychiatrist that 0441ht appear 

.3 hare in court*  but you w+ oad. woigh and consider his testimony 

4 in the light of the instructions,  that will be given you by 

his ll000r? 

'6 	 A 	Yes. 

7 	 NoW. psychiatristerslay testify in this cis con‘,  

8 corning the asntat capacity of Mr. WetsOn*  the ilefendsot here. • 

9 	 Do you find that*  or would you find it impossible*  

io or would you automatically reject any testimony of a psychietri it 

1.1 that Mr. WatOOn,could lot have the *total Opacity to pro-. 
ai meditate or deliberato? 

A 	I would have to weigh the testimony, 

You would Uotoo ti3 such testimony/ 

A 	I would definitely 

Q 	To such tostimony? 

YOO* 

It 

 

You wouldn't automatically reject it* would you? 

A 	Not automatically rajact it, AN 

,Itiren though there aiky be seven dead -- or there aro 

*oven dead. bodies involved' in this case*  and even though there 

uy he Multiple etebl  wounds end oven though you may be subjected 

'to seeing:some via4 	esomaphotographsandhevon though kniveE 

or guns seri usedi you would still*, would you AO* consider 

suet pirichipatric, testimony of:  "Intel capacity carefully and 

deliberately? - " 

A 	"1 would. 
,*; •  

Q 	With reiference to: Out death penalty, you understand 

• 

• 
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1 the only reason we are discussing this with the prospective 

jurors is this is they' only opportunity we have to do so. 

, • - 	the ''event that phase of the trial is reached.: 

you understand-ihat there is, first, the issue of guilt or 
; • 

Oe
7. 	 .„ 

innocence to /be; diadidad and 'n if that :is, decided adversely 

to the defendant, there_ is an issue. of insanity to consider, 

and then if that is considered adversely there is an issue of 

what penalty to impose 

In- the event a jury resObss a verdict of first 

degree -murder. only in that event* and that defendant were 

found sans. would you he required to deliberate, -on the itues-; 

tion of life or death. You understand that mow, do you not? 

A 	Yes. I do. 

Q 	With respect to the death penalty, would you auto- 

matically impose it in a first degree stUrder calla? 

A 	Net automat:U*11Y* no. 

Q 	Do you believe that because a defendant has been 

convicted of first degree ear.der, the death, penalty •is more 	• 

likely to be -the proper penalty than life imprisonment, with* 

out regard to the facto, and-  circumstances .of the case and the 

background and history of the. defendant himself? 

A 	I would have to take *II the. facts into considers0 

Q 	Would you automatically.  impose the death penalty 

or be wore likely to do so because you were exposed to soaks 

formulaic pictures and multiple stab wounds and multiple. gun-

shot wounds and-  seven dead bodies? 

It would have nothing to do with it. 

Man. 

• ' 
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Do. you hive any opinion at the' present time Cone 

2 corning the validity of the death penalty amdiet me put 

3 it this way: Lee* suppose the issue .capital partial:twit 

4 was plated on a ballot and you were asked to vote yes or no 

5 'whether to retain capital punishment or to ,abolish it. -Woad 

you know at the present time bow you would vote, or would you 
a. 

7 be undecided at the present time and went more time to think 
8 about it? 
9, 	 A 	At the present time*. X am undecided. 

10 ' 
	

Have you ever discussed the aspects of capital 
11 punishment*  the pros and cones  with other 'People,  Mr. 
12 Rodriguez? 
13 
	

A 	TIN*  X have. 
14 
	

Q 	And despite such discussions at the present time 
15 • you beverist mode 	sue mind how 'you Irould vote, if such an 
16 issue war. On the iallott 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

'27 

28 

17 

18 

19 	' 

A', ."That is correct. 

1 Q 	111-the. eirentthe: irisantty Phew of the trial is 

reSched•  can you tell us, Mr. liodrigues-*' whether you believe 

. that a payebiatriat711 ,ra440# :to advise us'  all of us, 

whether' or not a 'tiertietslat poison is legilly insane or insane 

tinder the rule* 0.,f law the,Capo to that situation. 

stxruoszt Again. your tfonor, I have .an objection. 

It seems that this is tekingthe jury to prejudge the: evidence. 

Art they qualified to *Oise us? The jurors are not going 

1 to know until they beer the psychiatrist. The jury might 

say no*  that the man is not qualified to advise us. 

MR. um it. I will withdraw the question. 
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16 
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	24 

25 

26 

27 • 	
28 

Tag court; Ali.J right, 	it'litthdrawa, so It requires 

no explanation. Withdrawn. 

BY MR. KRIM' X will ask you. this and see what 

happens. Do you think it. is posSibli that an individual who 

has committod .a cries can be lsgally insane and not rsspon- 	. 

ethic lsgelly for his acts? 

A 	X think it is. poisible• NOthing definite* thOngb. - 

but it is possible. 

Q 	Whet I am saying -is I person who is legally insane 

or found to be 'Inally insane in this state is not considered 

tristinnlly responsible for what he his den* or not done. - 

I think the best.'way to put it is: Whoa faced 

with such * .problem -in court,. would you follow his Sonar's 

instructions on. that subilsct and not eject them out of tondo  

boctuss you may have difficulty believing in the. concept Of 

legal insanity? 

A 	Yen. t would follow bis Honor's instructions. 

Getting back briefly to the Usue of the death 

penalty, Mr. Rodriguez, and first degree murder. -Do you, 

think that this must be = first dearse murder case bscouss 

the prosscution has told you that it is seeking 	death 

'malty? 

A 	. I would. MVO to iiiitmt to the tsstimony. 

4 	1•  • 2 

' 3 
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6.  
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18 

19. 

20 

21 

•Q 	'You are not so ovorowed by the prosecution's 
position in this case that you nighttenot be able to give 
Hr. 'Watson a fair 	and you'd just 4000smatioally return 
a verdict of first degree ;murder because the prOseoutiO0 says 
that's* what you ought to do? 

You won't hove that Witt of mind, would you? 

	

A 	X will not do anything automiticelly. 

	

Q 	DO you bellow**  Mr. Rodrigues* in the conCept of 
retribution as * doctrine to consider /aim, dater* ining Whether. 
to impose lit* or death? 

	

A 	Again, you are talking about an eye for an: ate. 
Q Yes* 

	

A 	110e 

	

Q 	NOV, having*  perhaps, pondered the question of 
your fitness,- if I toy uie that term, to terve _as a trial, 

juror in this case last night and perhaps this morning, of 
Your qualifications to serve ao. a trial jurors, and .ell that 
*Nos isboing 01* 

THE COATI PentIonen., I ;in hear you up here. 
Mit• 111,01A00I:' ALL risht, your Honore 
Q 	.157 0044, 	,ctit'yt;'u 	 rfri  an% why 

22,  

23 

24 

25,  

26.  

27 

you could not give *it Watson a fair triat a- and be Oostpletstly 
candid with Us, bicouse I'm aiire4  there es)* be many subject 
matters that Z haven't touched upon that you can think of that 
might hove a bearing an your ability to ba flit in this case? 

A 	I can't think of anything at sill. 
IA. 01=4 Thank you, Hp, Rodriguez. 

28 

000345



259 

1 

2 

3 

mthum.: 
n tot, 

Q 	Is it Ms. Oberrinder? 

ontRitu*'.i 
s  

11 
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A 	'tea. 

Aut pronouncig your *40i. loirsOilyt 

A 	Nit's correct. 

Q. 	-And is tiro a Mr. Oberriaer? 

A 	Lieutenant Costeander Oberrin&tr was killed in *Attic 

Q 	Second World War? 

A 	That's right. 

D. you have may children'. KO. Obarrinclart 

4 No*  

Q 	Ara you onpioyed or have you bean? 

A Yes. 

Q 	And -what is the UoLure of your occupation? 

A 	IliVoitigation, 

Q. 	for what **sworn?' 

A Morrie 

Q 	Pardon mot 

A 	**Tit Service of Oaliforaia. 

Q 	Perhaps you could explain a bit further what you 

*On by involtigator for Montt Service". 

mak 

 

sorra,. but X haven't hoard of that company', 

A Wei)., it is testing the integrity, service. and 

attitude of stopl,orisiko* 

Q 	Of other ecepanies? 

A 	Other corporations, y&s. 

q 	In other words, you investigns appilcouta for 
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employnautt 

A 	Xel  it is after they are employed, 

Q 	After they are amployed? 

A 	And they know that they ate being tested% 

Q 	When you say investigation, do you do hat a 

detective does and go out and try 

A $0* 

Q 	40.4,  to find something about •thee 

A 1110* 

Q 	You are talking about aptitude tests and the like 

within the confines of the Merrit Service of California 

Company? 

A 	It is not exactly an aptitude test, no. 

Q 	Well, I realise that* I just seized upon that word 

for lack of a better one, ©f 	d.  
* 	And 1 am, on Lowe at the moment; I have been on 

leave for two *ad a half /*are* 

Q 	Is that medical leave? 

A 	Yee; during an assignment was injured in the 

*elm Springs Isrea.f. 

Q 	Is that an automobile accident or something? 

Yes. 

And you still haven't recovered from that 

accident? 

A 	No, it's my arm. 

Q 	By minis% of the accident are you in pain at the 

present time? 

Soo  I illt not. 
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 Q 	I don't mean to be impertinent. 

A 	I au not in pain, but they had to take bone from 

y left thigh and it will take a little time. 

Q 	In whet part of the county do you reside, Mrs. 

Oborrindert 

A 	The Nandcook Park area. 

Q 	Do you know, by reason of your occupation or 

otherwise, are you well acquainted with any somber* of les 

enforcement? 

A 	Not in Southern California, no. 

Q 	Whom are you? 

A 	Well, my brother-in-Les is Sheriff of Alameda 

County in Northern California. 

q 	The sheriff or a deputy sheriff? 

A 	No, the sheriff. 

Q 	Do you know Mr. Pitches*, yourself, the sheriff 

hors? 

A 	Is, I don't. 

Q 	Do you talk to your brother. -law from time to 

tins about his duties and functions/ 

A 	Oho  mor brother-in-law doesn't discuss his duties 

with me. 

Q 	Marin in mind -- 

A 	NO goodness. 

Q 	Searing in mind there may be some sheriff, 

deputies -- pardon mot 

A 	I beg your pardon. What did you say/ 

Q 	I didn't say much of anything. 
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What 2 VW gar% to aok you its, do you think the 
fact that your brotharwini.law is the sheriff in Alameda 

• County would slake it difficult for you to give.  Ke Watson * 

fair 

• X do not, 
because the shoriff stands fOr law • 

*nforcenant and WA itlitson is accused Of violating the 3.sw 
in A so)st sariOns way? 

:1.: 4, ..1: • ,'W4ii thiithits nothing to do with the case at all. 
, 	•*. 	"  

as far as I. a otocarnedo 

A Yeah. 
- 	• 	t 	 4 	 t 	) 

' 	t 

Thit Aorta' of Alameda County has nothing 'to do 
with this case) hut what I an somatic& is that -0-0 maybe he 

dOss Pi,- what X an suggesting is that you, perhaps have a 
close relationship with hist and than as *.result you- might 
std. with the prOsacution more than tho defogs. *logy bacons* 
Of that relationship* 

A, 	Hy brothsr-inolow doesutt discuss anything as far 
*1 his work is cancerned; and when X •s u in Northam 
California we are not discussing law anforconant• 

Well,, 	drop that subleet* 
A 	And i ALSO have nephew who it a policeman in 

Alameda* 
Q. 	Would th* same apply to -hilt iow 
A 	That's right, 
q 	** appties to your brOtharmin-low? 
A 	We have too many social things to discuss* 
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.9 	mworelroasuer boon tho victim of. a crime of 
violence, Mn.e Oberriadeit 

A 	Ikat* 
Q 	Rev* yott over boon a eitnoot it court? 
A 	Vielf. X bare, in ley work. 
4 	Was.that a. crtridaai case on a civil carol 
A 	think yOu'd tit/1 It a eivU gm* 
Q 	Vent  VAS it a domestic relations cost or 
A 	110# it lets a theft* 
q 	Somebody Was Suing the insurance company. is that 

istakt you ars With* -us. 
A 	04, 	' 

Q 	404. coopiainiag 	aystorious disappearance l 
A 	No. Shortege in at largo department stool* 
q 	Did you invostigato this shortage? 
A. Os* 
Q 	And yOu testified in hoholf of the deportee)* 

. store? 
A 	Yoo,. boons* L was the witness that saw tho 

porson* 
„Q.- Aro you our* that !Os A civil, ease AS opposed to 

0044 prosecOtiont 
23 

24 

• 25 

a 

26 

A 	sorry" it Was a criminal* 
that the only occasion in Which you testified 

4-̀  crimintIr  ,cese" ; any case? 
A 	tots* 

27 

28 

4 
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Q 	Getting to the subject of publicity, Hrs. 

Oberrindert  before coming to court yesterday*  did you 'know 

the outcome,  of the Manson ease, or bad you ever beard of it? 

Itefore ,coming to tout yesterday? . 

Q Yes. 
A 	No. I didn't read anything before coming. to court 

yesterday. 
Q 	AbOut the Manion coo.? 
A 	1400  I did not. 
Q 	So you never knew even what happened in that case 

Until you Cam* to Court yeSterday? 
A 	'Oho  no. YoU said before I cane to court yester- 

day: You smut previous to yeaterday? 
Q 	Yes. Perhapa I wasn't as articulate as I Should 

have been. 
A 	Yet. I reed mut .the Minion case. 

Q 	Did you know the outcome of that case? 
A. 	Ysa, I did. 
Q 	Had you formed any opinion. or do you now have 

an opinion concerning, the guilt or innocence of /tr. Watson 
here? 	•.41, 

4 A 

cl` 	lirriason:Rf whit:100 have 'read and heard? 
A 	'NO .,' Sitio' I -do not; ' 

Minion case? 
A 

And perhaps seew.on television concerning the 
• 

Q 	You*. of course; realise that Mr. Watson is 
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charged with the -sanik,offentits' i'hat Mr. Manson Was charged 

with? 

'Use 

Q 	Would that fact have anything to- do with *tieing 

it impossible for you to 	liuson a fair, trial.? 

A 	Not  it -would sot.. 

lines Mr. Mouton 	three Zonal* defendants 

were found guilty of first dogrel' murder in that case, do you 

batty* Mr, 'Watson is also guilty of first degree =ardor?.  

A 	I can't say that, because I 'haven't heard the 

facts of this case yet. 

Q 	Do you have an opinion. that be is *ore likely to- 

be .guilty of first degree warder than not to be because. you 

lux* whet happened in the Manson case? 

A 	$o. X didn't read about Mr. Watson and I never 

heard of Mr. Watson until.. X cow into this courtroon. 

Q 	So you had no knowlsdge Wore cooing to court 

yesterday as to whether or not Mr. Watson hid anything to do 

or was -- 

A 	That is right. 

Q 	— anywhere around the Tate4a Bianca killing? 

A 	Test  because X was in the hospital moat of the 

time when that was going on.. 

• Q 	Incidentally, was that an entOtrobile accident'? 

A 	Yes, it was. 

Q 	Do you foel that you would be in any way.pre, u* 

diced against Mr, Watson in being able to listen, or would 

just automatically out of hand ridiint, any madams offered in 
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 his behalf because of your knowledge of Manson? 

	

A 	Oh, no. 

	

Q 	And did you know that Manson vas the leader 

A 'Us. 

Q , -.0 of a commies or cult as it has been sometimes 

referred to? 

	

A 	tes 

	

Q 	And did you -also hoer or know that there were a 

Cumber of you girls and' young pan along with Manson*  living 

in this commUnor La a hippie sort of life style fleshiest 

A Yes. 

Would you hold that against :fir. Watson and not 

be AO to, give hi* a fair trial in the event the oitiddients- 

showed that he insone. way Was associated with Mr. Mytationa. 

knot hist and followed Mel 

	

A 	Nos .would not. 

	

Q 	Would. you hold it against hist to the point of 

being unable, to give his. a fair trial — 

	

A, 	N. 

mss, sie*  let me finish because Mr. Watson 

was sometimes called a hippie/ 

	

A 	. 

	

Q 	Or used :lir .sbused drugs? 

!4. . 	•• . 

	

q 	Voluntarily.*  for. that natter?' 

A  ; 

	

Q 	Again as I said, to other proipective jurors, 

I a not suggesting that Om, faqts, if they are facts, .may 
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. 	• 4  -* 	_ 
.1 	 • 	

r 

not be teleVant and material in this cow mind that you should 
, 

consider them. 	 • 
• 

What 1 as asking you is bee-Sul* of your very 

possible dislike'6r hippie* Or .drug users or communal style 

living,. that you will si.uply reject any tostismony automatic" 

ally offered by Mr. Watson in hit behalf? 

A 	No* I wouldn't, / will. wash .both sides, 

Q 	You, of course*  realise by Mu that there will 

be undoubtedly psychiatric testimony offered by both the 

-People and the defendant concerning Mr. WetSoni a mental state 

during 1968*  1969,, *Von 1910, and particularly his mantel 

state in the evenings of .August 8th .end 9th, 1969. 

Would you just simply reject and not listen to 

such psychiatric evidence*  because of sone possible antipathy 

op your pert toward plychietrista or the psychiatric field in 

general? 

A. 	Ho. X would listen te both side*, if there are 

going to be two psyChiatrists. 

Q 	 There isight be it lot sore than two psychiatrist*, 

but you will listen? 

A 	r  X will certainly listen to. .all of them. 

There msay be a psychologist for that stetter. You 

would listen to him, too, wouldn't you? 

A 	Yes, X. would. 	. 

Q 	And you don't have than any fasting. that the 

p.sychietric profession is made up largely of charlatans or  

Incompetent*, or do you know anybody that hes had any bed 

**periwig* with a psychiatrist? 
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A No. 
Q 	Or psychologists? 
A 	No. 
Q 	Has any close friend or asesobar of your fatal)* 

ever been treated or sxateined by a psychiatrist? 
A 	No, 

Q 	-Or psychologitit? 
A No. 

Have you. read any books or litsratures or articles,  
on the subject of psychiatry or psychology? 

A 	Velly. yes. 
Q 	Or- studied it in school, for that setter? 
A 	Yes, psychology. 

Q 	Have you read books on psychology? 
A 	Just is school. 
MR* ZUGLIOSI; ; Do** the Court wish to adjourn. now. 
'1118;COURT;,t  Hew Close, Mr. Keith, arfir you with being 

through wit12-,Mte. Obarrinder? 
J 	 A 

Mit On% t  1 would .haVe...Anot* tin *inutile. 
THE COMM We will recess at this time. Wisp .and 

• . 
valetas of the jury. Voce, !piny do not fore- or express 
any opinion on this ease. Do. not discuss among yourselves 

••,.k , 	; • 
or with anyone ttie case end keep your mind* open. 1;30. 

MSS. OBERRINDOt: May Z esk. you aquestion? 
O court -What is on your mind? 

MRS. OBIRRINtnat Willy Vs. &n et say that we *re even 
on this jux7y, do us? 

Talt COURT: Not yet, .00. 
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MRS,, MERRIAM: I havantt. So I just wondarad about 

that., 
THE COURT: YoU ars not on ths jury yet, no. 

10S. OIERRIMER: No I didn't= think so. Thank you.. 

(soon rimless.) 
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